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Michigan Consolidated Gas Company

We have audited the balance sheet—regulatory basis of Michigan Consolidated Gas Company
(the “Company”) as of December 31, 2008, and the related statements of income—regulatory
basis; retained earnings—regulatory basis; cash flows—regulatory basis, and accumulated other
comprehensive income, comprehensive income, and hedging activities—regulatory basis for the
year ended December 31, 2008, included on pages 110 through 123 (excluding pages 116, 117A
and 117B) of the accompanying Michigan Public Service Commission Form P-522. These
financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstaternent.
An audit includes consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for
designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal control over financial
reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating
the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis
for our opinion.

As discussed in Note B, item 6, these financial statements were prepared in accordance with the
accounting requirements of the Michigan Public Service Commission as set forth in its applicable
Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases, which is a comprehensive basis
of accounting other than accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.

In our opinion, such regulatory-basis financial statements present fairly, in all material respects,
the assets, liabilities, and proprietary capital of Michigan Consolidated Gas Company as of
December 31, 2008, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the year ended
December 31, 2008, in accordance with the accounting requirements of the Michigan Public
Service Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published
accounting releases.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the board of directors and
management of Michigan Consolidated Gas Company and for filing with the Michigan Public
Service Commission and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these
specified parties.

Deloitte +Tevche &P

March 20, 2009

Member of
Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu






MPSC FORM P-522
ANMUAL HEPORT OF NATURAL GAS COMPANIES (MAJOH ARD NONMAJOR)

IDENTIFICATION

01 Exact Legal Name of Respondent 02 Y¥ear of Report
Michigan Consclidated Gas Company December 31, 2008

83 Provicus Name and Date of Change (# name changed during year)

84 Address of Principal Office ot End of Year (Sireet, City, 31, Zip)
One Energy Plaza Defrolt, Ml 48220-1279

05 Name of Contact Parson 036 Title of Contact Person
Peter B. Dlcksiak Yice President and Conivelier, and Chiof
Accounting Officer

07 Address of Contact Person {Sireet, City, 8t., Zip)
One Energy Plaza Deirolt, Mi. 48226-1278

48 Telephone of Coniact Person, including 09 This Report is: 1¢ Date of Report
Area Code: {Mo, Da, Y1}
{313) 235-4000 {1} L X3 An Orlginal

{23 [ § A Resubmission 12-31-08
ATTESTATION

The undersigned officer cenlifies that hefshe has examined the accompanying report; that io the hest of
hig/her knowledge, information, and bellef, all statements of tact contained In the accompanying report
are true and the accompanying repoert Is a correct staternent of the business and affairs of the above
named respondent in respect to each and every matter sei forth thersin during the period from and
ingluding Jenuary 1 te and Including December 31 of the year of the report,

01 Name 43 Signature: 04 Date Signed:
Peter B, Cleksiak {Mc, Da, ¥
0z Title Wice President and Controller, and fuf Poter B, Oleksiak
Chief Accounting Officer 42809
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN QRIGINAL Dacember 31, 2008

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Natural (3as Company)

Erter in column () the terms "neneg,” "not apolicable,” or *NA," as appropriate, where no
information or amounts have been repoded for certaln pages. Omil pagss whers the
responsaes are "none,” "not applicable,” or "NA" -

Title pf Schedule Belerence Remarks
Fage No,
{a} 2] {c}
GENERAL CORPORATE INFORMATION AND
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
General Information 101
Control Over Respondent & Gther Associated Companies WMOO102-1020r
Corporations Condrolfed by RBespondent 103
Officers and Empioyess M 104
Birectors 108
Securily Holders and Veoling Powers M 10B6-107
important Changes During the Year 106-109
Oomparative Balance Sheet Mo 110-113
Statement of Income for the Year M 114117 118 NONE
Statement of Retained Earnings for the Yeaar M 118-118
Statement of Cash Flows 120-121
Staternent of Accumulated Comprehensive Incoms 122a-122b
Motes to Financlal Statements 122-123
BALANCE SHEFT SUPPORTING SCHEDULES
{Assels & Other Debits)
Summary of Utility Plant and Accumulated Provisions
for Depreciation, Amortizaiion, and Depletion 200-201
Gas Plantin Service M 204-2128
Gas Plant Leased to Others 213 MNONE
Gas Plant Heid for Fulire Use 214
Production Properiies Held for Fulure Use 215
Construction Work In Progress - Gas 216
Construction Overneads - Gas 247
General Description of Construction Overhead
Procedure M 218
Accurmulaied Provision for Depreciation of Gas
Utitity Plant M 219
{Gas Slored 220
Nonuillity Property 221
Accurmulated Provision for Depreciation and Amortization of
MNonuiility Property 221
Invasiments 222223
investments in Subsidiary Companies o425
Gas Prepayments Under Purchase Agreaments 226-227 NONE
Advances for Gas Prior lo Initial Deliveries or
Commiasion Carfification 229
Prepayments 230
Extraordinary Property Losses 230 MONE
Unrecovered Flant and Beguiatory Study Cosis 230C-D MNONE
Prefiminary Survey and investigation Charges 231
Other Regulaiory Assets 232
Miscellanecus Defarred Dabils 233
Accumuiated Defered Income Taxes {Account 180) 234-235
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MICHIGAN CONSCLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL

December 31, 2008

LiST OF SCHEDULES {Natural Gas Company) {Confinued}

Title of Schedule Reference Remarks
Page No.
(&) (o) )
BALAMNCE SHEET BUPPORTING SCHEDULES
{Liabilites and Othar Cradiis}

Capiial Stock 250-281
Capital Stock Subscribed, Capital Stock Liability for

Conversion, Premium on Capital Stock, and

instalimenis Received on Capital Slock 252 NONE
Other Paid-in Capital 253
Discourt on Capital Stock 284 NONE
Caplial Slock Expense 254 NONE
Securities Issued or Assumed and Securities Refundad or

Retired Duwing the Year 255
Long-Term Debt 256-257
ilnamortized Debt Expense, Premium and Discount on

Long-Term Dabt 258-258
LUnamortized Loss and Gain on Reacquired Debi 260
Rscongiliation of Reported Net Income with Taxable

Income for Federal income Taxes M 281A-D
Caloulation of Federal Income Tax M 281E-F
Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During Year 262-283E 263E NONE
Accumulated Deferred investiment Tax Credits M 286-267
Wiscellansous Current and Accrued Liabilities v} 268
Customer Advances for Construction M 268
Other Daferred Cradits 265
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes ~ Accelerated

Amostization Property 272273 MNONE
Accumuiated Deferred Income Taxes - Gther Property 274-275
Accumuiated Deferred income Taxes - Oiher M 278A-B
Other Reguiaiory Liabilities 278

INCOME ACCOUNT SUPPOHTING SCHEDULES

{Gas Operating Havenues _ 300-501
Gusiormer Choice Gas Operaling Ravenues M 302-363
Rates and Sales Ssction M 305AC
Cuslomer Choice Gas Sales Data by Hate Schedule M 3080
Off-System Sales - Natural Gas M 310A-B
Revenye from Transportation of Gas of Others-Natural Gas 312-313A
Sales of Products Extracted from Matural Gas 315 NONE
Hevenuas from Matural Gas Processed by Others 315 NONE
Gas Operation and Maintenance Expenses M 320-325
Number of Gas Deparlment Employess 325
Explorgtion and Deveiopment Expenses 326 NONE
Abandoned Leases 328 NONE
Gas Purchases M 327-327E NONE
Exchange Gas Transactons ADE.230
Gas Used in Utllity Operations - Credit 331
Transmission and GCompression of Gag by Others A32-333
Other Gas Supply Expenses 334
Miscellansous General Expenses - Gas bt 333
Depreciation, Depietion, and Amortization of Gas Plant 336-338
Incorne from Uillly Plant Leased to Others 339 NONE
Particulars Conceming Cerlain Income Deduction and

interes! Charges 340-340A
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS CUMPANY

AN ORICINAL

Deceamber 31, 2008

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Natural Gas Company) (Continued)

Title of Scheduls Referance Remarks
FPage No.
(& ) )
COMMON SECTION

Reguiatory Commission Expenses 350-351
Research, Development and Demonstration Activities 352-353
Distribution of Salaries and Wagss 354-355
Charges for Qutside Professional and

Other Consuliative Sarvices 357-357C

GAS PLANT STATISTICAL DATA

Naturat Gas Reserves and .and Acreage 500-501A
Changes in Est, Hydrocarbon Heserves and Costs,

and Net Bealizabie Vaiue 504-505
Compressor Slations 508-5094
Gas and Oil Welis 510-510A
(3as Siorage Projecis M 512513
Distribution and Transmission Lines M 514
Liquefied Pelroleurn Gas Operations 518-817 NONE
Distribution System Peak Deliveries M 518
Auxitiary Peaking Facilities 519
System Map 522
Footnote Data 551
Siockholders’ Report m

MPSC SCHEDULES

Reconciligtion of Defarred Income Tax Expeanse 117A-B
Operating Loss Carryforward 1170 NONE
Notes § Accounts Recelvable Summary for Balance Shest 228A
Accumulated Provision for Uncellectible Accounts - Gradit ZEBA
Receivables from Associaled Companies 2288-B1
Malerials and Suppliss 22RC
MNotes Payable 2804
Payables o Associated Companles 2808
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes - Temporary 277 NONE
(Gas Uperalion and Maintenance Expenses (Nonmajor) 320N-324N MEA
Lease Rantals Charged 333A-333D
Depreciation, Depletion and Amortization of

Gas Plant (Nonmalon) 338N fA
Particulars Corcerning Certain Other income Accounts 341-341A
Gain or Loss on Disposition of Property 342
Expenditures of Certain Civie, Poiitical and Related

Activities 343
Common Uity Plant and Expensaes 358 Y
Summary of Costs Billed 1o Assodiated Companies 358-358
Supnmary of Costs Billed from Asscciated Companies 380-3561

MBESC FORM P-522 {Fev, 1-85) Page 4




MICHIGAN CONSOLUIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31, 2008

GENERAL INFORMATION

1. Provide nama and iz of officer having custody of the genersl corpurate hooks of acoount and
address of where the genersl corporate books are kept, and address of office where any other corpovate
tooks of account are kept, If different from that where the general corporale books ars kepl.

Mr, Pater B. Dlsksizk, Vice President and Controlier, and Chief
Accounting Officer
One Energy Plaza, Detrolt, Michigan 483226-1278

2. Provide the name of the State under the laws of which responden! is incorporated, and date of
incorporation. i incorporiated under 2 special law, give reference o such law. W not incorporated,
state that fact and give the type of organization and the dale organized.

#ichigan - January 12, 1898

3. If at any time during the vear the property of respondent was held by a receiver or trustse, give (&)
name of receiver or trusiee, {b) date such receiver or frusiee took possession, {c) the authorily by which
the receivership or trusteeship was created, and {d) dale whean possession by receiver of rustee ceased.

Mot Applicable

4. State the classes of uliity and other services fumished by respondent during the vear in each Siale
in which the respondent operated,

Gas Uillity - Michigan

5. Have you engaged as the principal accountant to audit your fnancial statements an accourdant who is
not the princinal acoountant for your pravious year's ceriified financial stalements?

{1y ___YES ..Enterthe date when such independent acoountant was inttially engaged:

{25 X _NO

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 7-93) Page 11



HCHIGAN CONSOLIDATED (GAS COMPANY Al CREGINAL Dscember 21, 2008

CONTROL OVER RESPONOENT

1.7 if any comporaton, business frust, or similar organizafion or combination of such organization jondly hexd
control over the respondent a1 end of yaar, state name of coniroliing corporation of srganization, manner
In which confrol was held, and sxdent of control. I confrol was a holding company organization, show the
chain of ownarship or conirol io the main parent company or oiganization, I control was held by
a frustea(s), stale name of trustse(s), name of beneficlary or beneficlares for whom tust was mainialned,
and purpose of the trust

2. List any entiifies which respondent did not control elther direclly or Indiractly and which did not control
respondent bul which were associaled companies et any Hime during the year.

3. if the shove required informmation is avallable froim tha SEC 10-K Repori Foim fling, 2 spacific refarancs
reference i the report form {Le. year and company fie) mav be Eastnd provided the fiscal ypam for both
the 10-K renort and this report are compatibie.

RiichCon Holdings, inc. is the holding company of the respondent  The atteched pages
102a ~ 102r detgil the chain of ownership and controd to the main parent company.

WMPEC FORM P-522 (Hav, 583} Page 102




i NATURE OF BUSINESS OF CLAIMAMNTS AND EVERY SUBSIDIARY THEREQH
Claimant: DTE Brergy Company

DTE Erergy Company {"Company” or “D'TE”} is & Michigan corporation. DTE owns, directly and indirectly, three
utilities, The Detroit Edison Company {“Detroit Bdison™), Michigan Consolidated Gas Company {“MichCon™) and
Citizens Gas Fuel Company (“Citizens™), and non-regulated subsidiades engaged in energy marketing and trading,
energy services, and various other electricity, coal and gas related buginesses. The Company’s address is One
Energy Plaza, Detrolt, Michigan 48226-1279

Claimant; DTE Enterprises, Inc.

DTE Enterprises, Inc. ("DTEE"Y owns, divectly and indirectly, two viilitiss, MichCon and Citizens, and non-
regulated subsidiaries primarily involved in natural gas production, gathering, processing, fransmission, storage,
distribution and marketing in the Midwest-to-Northeast corridor, DTEE i3 czrganized under the laws of the state of
Michigan and has its principal executive offices at One Epergy Plaza, Detroit, Michigan 48226-127%.

Claimant: MichCor Holdings, Inc.

MichCon Holdings, Inc. is the holding company for MichCon and MichCon Enterprises, Inc. MichCon is a public
utility engaged in the distribution and transmission of natural gas in the state of Michigan. MichCon’s principal
execuiive offices are located at Cne Energy Plaza, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. MichCon conducis substantially
all of its business in ihe state of Michigan and is subject to the jurisdiction of the Michigan Public Service
Commission ("MPSC”™) as to various phases of its operations, incloding gas sales rates, service, and accounting.
MichCon Enterprises, Inc. {2 non-regolaied affiliate) was formed 10 engage in non-regulaied activitdes.

1. ITE Hpergy Company

A. DTE Center Point, Ine, (“Center Point”™) 15 a Michigan company with offices at One Energy Plaza, Detrolt,
Michigan, 48226, This is 2 wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Brergy Company and is an Inactive
COMBENY.

B, UTE Energy Lorporate Services, LLC 15 a-kiichjgan company with offices at One Energy Plaza, Detroit,
ichigan 48226-127%. This company is 2 wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Energy Company

{Z. D'TE Boergy Resources, LLU ("DTE ER™}, formerly [TE Hnergy Resources, inc., is a Delawars company.
DTE ER s a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company with offices at 414 3. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan
48104, DTE ER is engaged in cnergy services, eleciric generation, electric and gas marketing and trading
and landfill gas projects.

1. DTE Biomass Heergy, Inc. ("DTE Biomass™) is a Michigan corperation with offices at 425 8, Maip,
Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104, DTE Biomass is 5 wholly owned subsidiary of DTE BR and is engaged
in landfill gas projects

a. Adran Brergy Associates, LLC ("Adrian Enerpy™) is 2 Michigan company with offices at 29261
Wall Street, Wixom, Michigan 483593, Adrian Energy is & 50% owned subsidiary of DTE
Biomase and is sngaged in the produoction of eleciricity from landfill gas.

b, Addan Gas Producers, L.L.C. ("Adrian (Gag™) is a Michigan company with offices at 4255, Main,
Asnn Arbor, Michigen 48104, Adrian Gas is a 50% owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is
engaged in landfil] gas projects, This entity merged with Adsian Bnergy Associaies, LILC on
November 3, 2008 with Adrian BEnergy Associates, LLEC as the surviving entity,
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c. Bellefoninine (3as Producers, L.L.C. ("Beliefontaine Gas”™) is a Delaware company with offices at
425 5. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Bellefontaine Gas is a 50% owned subsidiary of DTE
Biomass and is engaged in landii gus projects.

d. Bellefontaine Leachae Services, L.L.C. (“Beliefontaine Leachate™) It a Delaware company with
offices a1t 6910 Treeiine Drive, Brecksville, Obio 44141, Bellefontzine Laachate is a 530% owned
subsidiary of I'TE Biomzass and is engaged in processing landfill leschate from landfiil gas.

e. Birmingham Gas Producers, LL.C. (“Birmingham™) it a Michigan company with offices at 425 8,
Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104, Birminghai is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass
and is engaged in landfill gas projecis.

f  Davidson Gas Producars, LLC ("Davidson™), formerly Sampson Bnergy Producers, LLC, isa
Michigan company with offices at 425 8. Main, Ann Asbor, Michigan 48104, Davidson isa
wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Ricmess and is engaged in landfill projecis.

g. Denton Power, LLC {Denton} is 2 Michigan company with offices at 425 5. Main, Ann Arbor,
Michigan 48104. Denton is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is engaged in landfil]
projects.

h. DTE Arbor Gas Producers, Inc. (“"DTE Azbor”) is a Michigan corporation with offices at 425 5.
Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104, DTE Arbor is a wholly owped subsidiary of DTE Biomass

i DTE Methane Resources, L.L.C. (“DTE Methane™) is a Michigan company with offices at 425 5.
Main 36, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104, DTH Methanpe is a wholly owned subsidiary, 50% by DTE
Biomass and 30% by DTE Coal Services, and is engaged in coal mine methane projects.

§. Enerdyne LTD, LLC is a North Caroling company with offices 2t 425 8. Main, Avn Arbor,
Michigan 48104, Enerdyne LTD is 60% owned by DTE Biomass,

i Lyochburg Transmission, LLC is a Virginia company with offices at 425 5. Main, Ann Arbor,
Michigan 48104, Lynchburg is 100% owned by Hnerdyne LTD, LLC,

il.  Waverly Ges Producers, LLC is a Virginia company with offices at 425 8, Main, Asn Arbos,
Michigan 481034, Waverly is 180% owned by Brerdyne LTD, LLC.

k.  Enerdvne TEN, L1.Cis a Virginiz company with offices at 425 8. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan
48104, Enerdyne TEN, LLC is 75.5% cwned by DTE Biomasa,

i, King George Gas Producers, LLL is 2 Virginiz company with offices a1 425 S, Main, Aun
Arbor, Michigan 48104, King George is 100% owned by Enerdyne TEN, L1.C.

1. Fscambia Gas Producers, Inc, (“Hscambia™), formerly BESCA Gas Producers, Inc., iz a Michigan
corpozation with offices at 425 8. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104, Hscambia is = wholly
owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is engaged in landfii} gas projects.

n.  Fayetieville Gas Producers, LL.C. ("Fayetieville”), formerly Payetieville Gas Company, LL.C. is
- a North Caroling company with offices Iocated at 425 8. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104,
Fayettovilie is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is engaged in landfili gas projects,

n. Hillside Gas Producers, L.L.C. {“Hillside™) 1s & Michigan company with offices at 425 5. Main,

Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104, Hillside is a wholly owned subsidiary of IVTE Biomass and is
engaged in landfil pas projects. Hillside was dissolved Auvgust 6, 2008,
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Iredell Lapdfili Gag, LLC ("Iredell Gas™) is a North Carelina company with offices at 425 8,
Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104, Tredell Gas is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Bicmass
and is engaged in landfill gas projects. fredell Gas merged inte Tredeli Transmission LLC on
December 31, 2008 with Iredell Transmission, LLC a5 the surviving entity.

Iredell Transmission, LLC ("Tredell Trans™) is a North Carcling company with offices a1 425 S,
Main, Ann Atbor, Michigan 48104, Tredell 5 100% owned by DTE Blomass and is engaged in
iandfill gas projects.

Kiefer Landfill Gepersting I, LLC ("Keifer™) is a Michigan company with offices at 425 5. Main,
Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104, Kiefer is a 10% cwned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is engaged
in landfill projects,

Lypchburg Gas Producers, LLC ("Lynchburg:™) 1s a Novth Carolina company with offices at 425
S. main, Ann Arbor, Michigan, 48104. Lynchburg is 2 75.5% owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass
and is engagad I tandfitl gas projects.

Middle Peninsula Gas Producers, LI is a Virginia company with offices at 425 8. Main, Ann
Arbor, Michigan 48104, Middle Peninsulda is 2 75.3% owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is
engaged in landfill gas projects.

Montgomery Gas Producers, L.L.C. ("*Montgomery”) is a Michigan company with offices 2t 425
3. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104, Monigomery is & wholly owned subsidiary of DTE
Biomass and is engaged in landfil} gas projects.

Oklzhoma Gas Producers, L.L.C. ("Oklahoma™} is a Michigan company with officas at 425 8.
Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 4R104. Ckishoma is 2 wholly owned subsidisry of DTE Blomass and
is engaged in landfl gas projects,

{Orlando Gas Producers, Inc. ("Orlands™} is & Michigan corporation with offices at 425 5. Main,
Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104, Orlando is 2 wholly owned subsidizry of DTE Biomess and is
engagsd in landfill gas projects.

Phosnix Gas Producers, L.L.C. ("Phoenix™} is 2 Michigan company with offices at 425 8. Main,
Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104, Phoenix is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is
engaged mn landhl) gas projects.

Pinnacite Gas Producers, L.L.C. (“Pinnacle™ is a Michigan company with offices at 425 5. Main,
Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104, Pinnacle is 2 wholly owned subsidizry of DTE Biomass and is
engaged in a landflll gas-to-energy project.

Polic Gas Producers, L.L.C. ("Poik™} iz 2 Michigan company with offices at 425 5. Main, Aoy
Axbor, Michigan 48104, Polk is a 99% owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is engaged in
lapd &1 gas projects.

Raleigh Steam Producers, LLC (“Raleigh™, formerly Enerdyne IV, LLC, is 2 North Carolina
company with offices at 425 8. Main, Anp Arbor, Michigan 48104, Raleigh is 2 50% owned
subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is engaged in production of steam from landfili ges.

HES Power, Inc. ("RESP”) is a Michigan cornoration with offices at 423 5. 3ain, Ann Asbor,
Michigan 48104, RESP is a wholly owned subsidiary of D'TE Biomass and iz sagaged in landfl}
gas projects.



bb.

cC.

dd.

i,

i, Riverview Energy Systems {“Riverview") is 2 Michigan parinership with offices 21 20261
Wall Street, Wixom, Michigan 48393, Riverview is a 30% owned subsidiary of RESP and i
engaged in the production of electricity from landfil] gas.

Rivervisw Gas Froducers, Inc. ("Riverview”) is a Michigan corporation with offices a1 4235 5.
Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104, Riverview is a wholly owned subsidiary of IXTE Biomass and
is engaged 1n landfill gas projects.

Roxana Gas Producers, Inc. (“Roxana™) is 2 Michigan corporation with offices at 425 8. Main,
Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104, Roxans is a wholly owned subgidiary of DTE Biomass and is
engaged in landhil gas projects.

Sacremerto Gas Prodocers, L1.C. (“Sacramento™) 1s a2 Michigan company with offices 21 425 5.
Main, Ane Arbor, Michigan 48104, Sacramento is 2 50% owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and
is engaged in landfill gas projects. Sacramento was sold on January 1, 2008,

Salem Bnergy Systems, LLC (“Salem”) is a North Carolina company with offices at 20261 Wall
Street, Wixom, Michigan 48393, Salem is 50% owned by DTE Biomass and is engaged in the
production of electricity from landfill gas.

Salt Lake Energy Systems, L.L.C. {("Sall Lake™) is a Michigan company with offices at 425 5.
Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104, Salt Lake is 2 50% owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is
engaged in a landfill gas-to-energy project.

Sonoma BEnergy Systems, {ne. {“Sonoma”) iz a Michigan corporation with offices at 425 §. Main,
Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104, Sonoma is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is
engaged in landfill gas projects. Sonoma was dissolved June 5, 2008,

St. Lovis Gas Producers, LL.C. ("St. Louis™) is a Delaware company with offices at 425 5. Main,
Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. 5t Louis is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is
engaged in landfill gas projects. St. Louls was dissolved June 16, 2008,

Sunshine Gas Producers, LLC is 2 Michigan company with offices at 425 8. Main, Aun Arbor,
Michigan 48104, Sunshine Ges 18 5 30% owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is engaged in
Tandfill proiscis.

Wake Gas Producers, LL.C, (“"Wake™) is a North Caroling company with offices &t 425 8, Main,
Ann Arhor, Michigan 48104, Wake is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is engaged
in tandf1 gas projects,

Westside Gas Producers, L.L.C. {"Westside™) is & Michigan company with offices st 423 5. Main,
Arnn Arbor, Michigan 48104, Wesiside is a wholly oweed subsidiary of DTE Biomags and is
engaged in landfill pas projects.

Wichita Gas Producers, L.L.C. ("Wichita”), formerly BES/LES Gas Prodocers L L.L.Cisa
Michigan company with offices at 425 5. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104, Wichitais a 30%
owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is engaged in 2cquiring rights to, developing, collecting
gnd selling landfill gas and velsted constituent products,

o, Winston Gas Producers, LL.C. (“Winston™) is a North Carolins company with offices at 425 8.

Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104, Winston is 2 99% owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is
engaged iz landfil gas projecis. Winston was merged into Salem Brergy Systems, LLC on
December 31, 2008 with Salem Energy Systems, LLC ag the surviving entity,
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DTE Coal Servicss, Inc. (DTE Coal”} is 2 Michigan corporation with offices at 414 8, Madn, Ann
Arbor, Michigan 48104, DTE Coal is 2 wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ER and is engaged in selling
and transporting cosl (o third parties.

a. Cornhusker Railways, LLC ("Corphusker™) is a Michigan company with offices at 414 5. Main,
" Aan Arbor, Michigan 48104, Combusker is & wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Cosl Services,
Inc. and is a common carrier shori-line railvoad.

b, DTE Carbon, LLC ("Carbon™), is a Delaware entity with offices a1 414 §. Main, Ann Arbor,
Michigan, 48104, Carbon s 2 wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Coal and is engaged in the
buying, selling or ttading greenhpuse gas related credits and other related instruments

¢. DTE Chicago Fuels Terminal, LLC ("Chicago Foels™), formerly IDTE South Chicago Termingd
LLC, is a Michigan company with offices at 414 8. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104, This
compsny is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Coal and is engaged in coal cleaning and
processing.

1. Red Building, LLC (“Red Building™} is an lilirois company with offices at 414 8. Main, Aon
Arbor, Michizan 48104 that is engaged in real estate. Red Building is owned 40% by Chicago
Fuels.

d. DTE Osage, LLC {"Osage™ is a Michigan company with offices 2t 414 5. Matn, Ann Arbor,
Michigan 48104. Osage is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Coeal and is engaged in coal
cleaning and processing, Osage was dissclved on November 14, 2008,

e. DTE Peptec, Inc. ("DTE Peptec”) is 2 Michigan corporation with offices at 414 5. Main, Aun
Arbor, Michigan 45104, DTE Peptec Is involved in coal preparation and cleaning activities. DTE
Pepted is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Cosl

i, DTE Dickerson, L.L.C. (“DTE Dickerson™) is a Michigan company with offices at 414 8.
Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104, DTE Dickerson is involved in coal preparation and
cleaning activities. DTE Dickersorn is a wholly cwned subsidiary of DTE Peptec,

i, Pepiec, Inc. ("Peplec™) it a Pesnsylvanias corporation with offices at 414 8. Main, Aon Arbor,
Michigan 48104, Pepiee is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Peptec.

f. DTE Rail Ssrvices, Inc. (“DTE Rail™}, formerly DTE CS Rail Services, Inc., is 2 Michigan
corporation with offices ar 414 8. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104, DTE Radl is 2 wholly
owned sohsidgiary of DTE Coal and is engaged in rail car repair and maintenance.

g. DTECS Limited Partnership is a Michigan Hmited partnersiip with offices ar 414 8. Main, Amn
Arbor, Michigan 48104, DTECS Limited Partnership is 2 wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Coal,
which holds a limited parinership Interest, and is engaged in the acquisition, storage and reseiling
of coal. The partnership was cancelled/dissolved December 8, 2008.

k. Venture Energy, LLC is a Delaware company with offices at 414 3. Main, Ann Arboz, Michigan
48104, Veniure Bnergy LLC is owned 50% by DT Coal and holds marketing and service
agyCemenis.

IVTE Epergy Services, Inc. (“DTE ES™), formerly Bdison Brnergy Services, Tnc., is a Michigan
corporation with offices at 414 8. Main, Asn Arbor, Michigan 48104, DTE ES is 2 wholly owned
subsidiary of DTE ER and is engaged in energy servicss activities.

a. Belle River Fuels Compeny, LLC ("Belie River™) is 8 Delaware company with offices at 414 8.
Main, Ann Arber, Michigan 48104, Belle River is 2 wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES and is
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engaged in directly or indirectly, developing, financing, constructing, owning and cperating an
energy facility or energy-related faciliey.

b CBC L L.L.C ("CBC”) is a Delaware company with offices at 414 5, Main, Ann Atbor,
Michigan 48104, CBC 15 a wholly owsed subsidiary of DTE ES and is a holding company.

c. DTE Backup Generation Equipment Leasing, LL.C. ("Backup Generation Equipment Leasing™)
is 2 Delaware rompany with offices a: 414 8. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104, Backup
Generation BEguipment Leasing is 2 wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES, and is engaged in the
equipraent leasing business.

d. DTE Coks Holdings, LLC, {"Coke Holdings™) is & Delaware company with offices at 414 5.
Mnain, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104, Coks Holdings is 2 wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES and
is a holding company.

i Shenango Incorporated | (“Shenangs™) formerly known as Shenango Acquisition Corporation
is a Pennsylvania corporation with offices at 414 5. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104,
Shenango is a wholly owned subsidiary of Coke Holdings and operates 2 coke battery facility.

1. Neville Coke, LLC {"Neville”) is a Delaware corzpany with offices at 414 5. Main, Ann
Asbor, Michigan 48104, Neville is owned 1% by Shenango. Neville is engaged incoke

supply.

¢. DTE Coke Operations, LLC ("DTE Coke™) it 2 Michigan company with offices a1 414 8. Main,
Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104, DTE Coke is a2 wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES and is invelved
in synthetic fuel activities.

£ DTE Dearborn, LLC ("Dearborn™), formerly DLM Bnergy, LLC, is 2 Delaware company with
offices at 414 5. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104, Dearborn 15 & wholly owned subsidiary of
DTE ES and i3 engaged in the development and operation of a compressed air facility.

DTE East China, LLC ("Hast China™), formerly Woodward Energy, LL.C,, is a Michigan
company with offices st 414 5. Main Steer, Ann Arbor, Mickigan 48104, Bast China is 2 wholly
owned subsidtary of DTE ES and is engagsd in electricity generation.

o

h. DTE East China Operations, LLC {"Hast China Gperations”) is a Delawars company, with offices
at 414 8. Main, Ann Arbor, Michizan 48104, Bast China Operations is a wholly owned subsidiary
of IE BS, and is engaged in the opersiion and mainienance of an eleciric generation facility.

i DTE Hnergy Cepter Operations, LLC ("DTE BEnergy Cent Oper™} is 2 Delaware company with
offices at 414 8. Main, Ann Arbeor, Michigan 48104, DTE Eaergy Cent Oper is a whoily owned
subsidiary of DTE B8 and is fnvolved in the operation of Energy Center.

j- DTEES Finance, LELC (“ES Finarce™) is a Delaware company with offices at 414 S, Main Street,
Axnn Arbor, Michigan 48104, 55 Brance is 5 wholly ownad subsidiary of IVTE ES and is involved
in financing and investing acilvities.

i. IIE Crete Operations, LLC ("Crete Operations™) is 2 Delawsre company with offices at 414
8. Main Street, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104, Crete Operations is z wholly owned subgidiary
of BS Finance and operates ard maintaing cleciyic generating facilities

k. DTE ES Holdings No. 1, L1.C (“ES Hoidings”) is a Delaware company with offices at 414 8,

Main Street, Ann Arbor Michigan 48104, ES Heldings is & wholly owned subsidiery of DTEES
and is 2 holding company. ’
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DTE ES Operations, LLC {"ES Oper’™), formerly DTE La Paloma Operations, LLC, is a Delaware
company with offices at 414 8. Main Street, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104, ES Oper is 2 wholly
owned subsidiary of DTE ES and is engaged In the operation and maintenance of electric

. geneystion facihities.

m. DTE Georgetown Holdings, Inc. ("Georgetown Holdings™) is a Delaware corporation with offices

at 414 5. Main, Ann Avbor, Michigan 48164, Georgetown Heldings is a wholly owned sabsidiary
of DTE ES, and is 2 holding company, Georgetown Holding wss dissolved April 30, 2008,

DTE Hillman, LLC ("Hiliman”} is a Delaware company with offices at 414 5. Mals, Aan Arbor,
Michigan 48104. Hiliman is a whelly owned subsidiary of DTE ES.

i, Cactus DTE, 8. de R L. de C.V. ("Cactus™} is a company in Mexico with offices a1 414 8.
Main, Aon Arbor, Michigan 48104, Cacius is 99% owaned by Hiliman and 1% owned by
DTEES. '

DTE Lake Road Operations, LLC ("Laie Road”) is 2 Delaware company with offices st 414 5.
Main Street, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104, Lake Road is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTEES
and is engaged in the operation and muintenance of an electric generation faciiity,

DTE Mobile Operations, LLC (“DTE Mobile™), formerly DTE Carneys Point, LLC, is a Delaware
company with offices at 414 8. Main, Aan Arbor, Michigan 48104, DTE Mobile is a wholly
owned subsidiary of DTE ES and is involved in the operation of Mobile Energy.

DTE On-Site Brergy, LLC (“Oa-Site™) is & Delaware company with offices at 414 8. Main, Ann
Arbor, Michigan 48104, D'TE On-Site is 2 wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES and is involved in
cn-gite energy orojects.

EIUC Heldings, LLC, {"EIUC Holdings”) is a Delawars company with offices at 414 S,
Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104, EIUC Hoeldings is a wholly owned subsidiary of On-8itz
and is a holding company for BIUC,

1. Esergy & Indpsirial Utlities Company, LLC, ("EYUC”} is 2 Delaware company with
offices at 414 5, Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104, BIUC is whoily owned by BEIUC
Holdings, LL.C apd is a holding company.

2} DTE Burns Harbor Holdings, LLC (“Burns Harbor Holdings™) is a Delaware
company with offices at 414 5, Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 42104, Burns Harbor
Holdings i5 2 wholly owned subsidiary of BIUC.

i DTE Burns Havhor, LL.C. {("DTE Burns Barbor™) is a Delaware company with
offices at 414 3. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104, DTE Burps Harbor is 51%
owned by Burns Harbor Holdings and operates a coke battery facility,

b} ITE Defiance, LLC, formerly Defiance Baergy, L1, iz an Ohio company with
offices st 414 8. Main, Ann Arhor, Michigan 42104, DTE Defiance is a wholly
owned subsidiary of BIUC and is engaged in the development and operation of a
compressed sir facility,

¢y DTE Heritaps, LLC FUTE Herltage™) is a Michigan company with offices at 414 5.
Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104, DTE Heritage is a wholly owned subsidiary of
BIUC and is engaged in the ownership and operation of an internal electric
dismibution system of electricizy.
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m}

o)

DTE Indigna Harbor Holdings, LLC ("DTE Indiana Harbor™}) is g Delaware
company with offices a: 414 8, Main, Ann Arbhor, Michigan 48104, DTE Indiana
Harpor is 2 wholly owned subsidiary of EIUC.

Indiana Harbor Coke Company LP (“Indizna HBarbor Coke Company™) isa
Delaware limited parinership with offices at 414 5. Main, Ans Arbor, Michigan
48104. Indiana Harbor Coke Company is 5% owned by Indiana Harbor
Holdings, LLC.

UTE Lordstown, LLC (“Lordsiown™), formerly Lovdstown Beergy, LLC, is an Ohio
company with offices at 414 5. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104, DTE Lordstown
is a wholly owned sobsidiary of EIUC and i3 engaged in the development and
operation of & compressed air facility.

DTE Moraine, EL.C. ("Moraine™) is a Delaware company with offices at 414 &,
Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104, Maoraine 1s a wholly owned subsidiary of EIUC
and is engaged in the development and operation of & compressed air faciiity.

DTE Northwind, L.L.C. ("Northwind™} 15 2 Delaware company with offices at 414 3.
Main, Ann Atbor, Michigan 48104, Northwind is 2 wholly owned subsidiary of
EIUC and operates 3 chilled water plant.

D'TE PCI Enterprises Company, LLC (“DTE PCL7} is & Delaware company with
offices at 414 8. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104, DTE PCI is 2 wholly owned
subsidiary of EIUC and operates a pulverized eoal facility,

ITE Pittsburgh, LLC ("Prisburgh”) is a Delaware company with offices at 414 S5,
Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104, Pinsburph is 2 wholly owned subsidiary of
BIUC.

DTE Pontiae North, LLC ("Pontiac™), formerly STE Wickliffe, LLC ("Wickliffe™),
iz 8 Michigan company with offices at 414 5. Main Street, Ann Arbor, Michigan
48104, Pontiac is a wholly owned subsidiary of BIUC.

DTE Sparrows Point, L.L.C. ("Sparrows Point™} i3 a Delaware company with offices
at 414 8. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104, Sparrows Point is a wholly owned
subsidiary of BIUC and is engaged in ihe operstion of a pulverized coal injsction
plant.

DTE Tonawanda, LLC (“Tonswanda™) is a Michigan company with offices at 414 5.
Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104, Tonawands is a wholly owned subsidiary of
BIUC and is engaged in wasiewater weatment and supply of chilled water.

2ES Coke Battery, LL.€C. ("EES”) it a Michigan compauy with Qﬁi;:es at4l4 5.
Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48304, EES iz 989.5% owned by BIUC and 5% by CBC
aud is engaged in coke supply.

EIUC Pinance Corporation (“EIUC Finance”) is 2 Delaware company with offices at
414 5, Main Stisel, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104, EIUC Finance is & wholly owned
subsidiary of HIUC, EIUC Finance was dissolved on January 29, 2000,

Metro Energy, LLC isa Michigan company with offices at 414 5. Main Street, Ann
Arvbor, Michigen 48104, Metwo Bnergy, LLC is 3 wholly owned subsidiary of HIUC
and provides energy related services.



L

- BTE PerCoke, LLC (“Pet Coke™), formerly DTE Utility Services, LLC, is 3 Delaware company

with offices at 414 5. Mazin Steeet, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104, Pei Coks is wholly ownad
subsidiary of DTE ES, znd is engaged in the supply of petroleum coke,

DTE Palp & Paper Holdings, Inc, ("DTE Pulp™), formerly DTE Mobile, LLC is & Delaware
company with offices ar 414 5. Main Street, Aun Asbor, Michigan 48104, DTE Pulp is a wholly
owned subsidiary of DTE ES and is 2 holding company.

MESC Capital, LLC ("MESC Cap™)}, formerly DTE Capital, L1L.C is 3 Delaware company
with offices ai 414 5. Main Street, Ann Arhor, Michigan 48104, MESC Cap 15 50% owned by
UTE Pulp and 12 involved in financing and investing activites,

1. Mobile Bnergy Services Company, LLC (“Mobile Energy™) is an Alabama company with
offices at 414 §. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104, Mobile Energy is a wholly owned
subsidiary of MESC Cap and owns and operates the energy and recovery complex and
related facilities focaied at the pulp and tissue mill in Mobile, Alabama.

DTE Open-Loop Biomass, LLC is a Delaware company with offices ai 414 5. Main, Ann
Arbor, Michigan 48104, Tt is wholly owned by DTE Pulp and Paper Holdings and is engaged
in: the operation of a black Hguor recovery boiler.

DTE Stwpeman, LLC (“Stonsman”) is a Wisconsin company with offices 2t 414 8. Main, Ann

" Arbor, Michigan 48104. Stoneman is 2 wholly owned subsidiary of TR BS and is engaged in

i

i,

biomass energy projects.

DTE Syofuels, L.L.C. {“Synfuels”) is 3 Delaware company with offices st 414 5. Main, Ann
Arbor, Michigan 42104, Synfuels is a wholly owned gubsidiary of DTE ES and is a holding
company for synfuel projects. Synfuels was cancelled/dissolved January 9, 2009,

TE Buckeve Operations, LLC (“Buckeve Uperations™) is a Delaware company with offices
at 414 8, Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104 Buckeye Uperations is a wholly owned
subsidiary of Synifuels and i3 engaged in synthetic fuel machine operations. Buckeye
Operations was cancelled/dissclved July 25, 2608,

DTE IndvCoke Operations, LLC (“IndyCokeOper™) is a Delaware company with offices at
414 5. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104, IndyCokeCUper i3 & wholly owned subsidiary of
Synfuels and is engaged in svothetic foel machine operations. IndyCokeOper was
canceliedfdissolved Tuly 25, 2008.

DTE Smith Branchk Operations, LLC {"Swmith Branch Operations”} is a Delaware company
with offices at 414 8. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104, Smith Branch Operationsis a
wholly owned subsidiary of Synfuels apd is engaged in the operation of synthetic fuel
facilities. Srodth Branch Operations was cancelled/dissolved July 235, 2G08.

DTE Synfuel Gperations, LLC (“Syofuel Operstions™} is & Delaware compsany with offices at
414 5, Main, Ann Avhor, Mickigan 48104, Synfuel Operations is a wholly owned subsidiary
of Synfuels and provides Isbor and mansgement services to operals synthetic fuel
manufactring facilities. Synfuel Cperations was cancelled/dizssolved Fuly 25, 2008,

DTE Syrfuel Partners, LLC {“Synfuel Partoers™) i & Delawars company with offices at 414
8. Main, Ann Arbor, Mickigan 48104, Synfvel Prriners is & wholly owned subsidiary of
Synpfuels and is ¢ holding company for numerons synthetic fuel manufactiring facilities.
Synfuel Partners was cancelled/dissolved January 2, 2008,
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1. DTE Belews Creek, LLC {"Belews Crack™), formerty CRC No. 3, LLL, is 2 Delaware
company with offices at 414 5. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104, Belews Creck is 1%
owned by Syafuels Pariners and is engaged in syniuel projects. Belews Creek was
cancelled/dissolved December 1, 2008.

2. DTE Buckeve, LLC ("Buckeye"”) is a Delaware company with offices at 414 8. Main,
Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104, Buckeye is 1% owned by Synfuel Pariners, and is engaged
in synfuel proisots. Buckeye was cancelled/dissolved December 1, 2008,

Ll

DTE Clover, LLC ("Clover™), formeriy CRC No. 6, LLC, is 2 Delaware company with
offices at 414 S, Main, Ann Arbor, Michizan 48104, Clover is 5% owned by Synfuel

Pariners, and is engaged in synfuel projecis.Clover was cancelled/dissolved Decernber I,
2008,

4. DTE IndyCoke, LLC (“IndyCoke™, formeily CRC No. 1, 1LLC, is a Delaware company
with offices at 414 5. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104, IndyCoke is 1% owned by
Syofuel Pariners, and is engaged in synfvel projects. IndyCoke was cancelled/dissolved
Drecember 2, 2008.

3. DTE River Hill, L.1.C. (“Riverhill™) is 2 Delaware company with offices at 414 8. Main,
Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104, Riverhill iz 40% owned by Synfueis and 5% owned by
Synfuel Partners, and is engaged in synfuel projects. Riverhill was cancelled/dissolved
December 1, 2008.

6. DTE Smith Branch, LLC {("Smith Branch™), formerly CRC No. 5, LLC, 1s a Delaware
company with offices 2t 414 8. Main, Ann Axbor, Michigan 48104, Smith Branchis 1%
owned by Synfuel Partners, and is engaged in synfuel projects. SmithBranch was
canceiled/dissolved December 1, 2008.

2y  DTE Pineville, LLC ("DTE Pme”) is a2 Delaware company with offices at 414 8.
Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104, DTE Pine i3 2 wholly owned by DTE Smith
Branch and is engaged in synfuel projects, IDTE Pine was cancelled/dissolved
Decernber 1, 2008,

i DTE Red Mountsin, LL.C. {"Red Mountain™} is 2 Delaware company with
offices at 414 5. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104, Red Mountain is 25.14%
owned by DTE ES Holdings No. 1, 48.7% owned by UTE Pine, 2.57% owned
by Synfuel Pariners and 23.6% owned by Synfuels and is engaged in synfuel
profects. Red Mountain was cancelled/dissolved December 1, 2008,

7. DTE Utah Synfuels, LLC {"Uhah Synfuels™), formedy DTE Kentucky, LLC, isa
Delaware company with offices at 414 8. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104, Utah
Synfuels is 1% owned by Synfuel Partners, and is engaged in synfuel projects. Utah
Synfuels was cancelied/dissolved December 1, 2008,

v. DTE U#ility Services Holdings, LLC ("Utility Serv™} is a Delaware company with offices at 414
S. Main Streat, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104, Utility Serv is 2 wholly owned subzidiary of DTE
ES. ’

i, DYE EBnergy Center, LLC (“Encrgy Center™} is a Delaware company with offices a1 414 8.

Main Street, Ann Arbor, Michigan 43104, Energy Center is 50% owned by Utility Serv and
iz involved in providing utility snd energy conservation services.
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w. DTE Woodland, LLC {"Woodland™) is a Delaware company with offices at 414 8, Main, Anp
Arbor, Michigan 48104, Weodland is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE HS and is engaged In
biomass energy projscis.

i Woodland Biomass Power Lid. is a Delaware Limited Parinersidp company in which
Woodiand is the General Partner, with offices at 414 3. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104,
This company is 2 wholly owned subsidiary of Woodland,

4. IYIE Esergy Trading, Inc. {"DTE Energy Trading™), formesly Huron Energy Services, Inc., isa
Michigan corporation with offices at 414 8. Main, Agn Arbor, Michigan 48104. DTE Brergy Trading
is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ER. DTE Energy Trading is engaged in wholesale and retail
energy marketing,

5. DTE Gegeration, Inc. ("DTE Generation”} is a Michigan corporation with offices at 414 8. Main, Ann
Arbor, Michigan, 48104. DTE Generation is 2 wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ER and is a holding
company,

a. DTH River Rouge, No. I, LLC {“DTE River”) is a Michigan company with offices 51 414 5.
Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan, 48104, D'TE River is a wholly owred subsidiary of DTE Generation
and is involved in & project at River Rouge Power Plant,

DTE Energy Trust I (DTE T7) is a Delaware statutory tnist with offices at One Energy Plazs, Deivoit,
Michigan 48226-1279, DTE ] issued the 7.8% Trust Preferved Securities and trust common securities,
purchased DTE Energy debt securities, folly and unconditionally guaranteed by DTE Erergy Company.

DTE Boergy Trust I ("DFTE 17} is a Delaware statotory trust with offices at One Energy Plaza, Detroit,
Michigan 48226-1272. DTE ¥ may offer from time to time trust preferred securities.

ITE Brergy Trust I "DTE [17) is 3 Delaware statutory frust with offices at One Energy Plaza, Detroit,
Wichigan 48226-1279. DTE HI may offer from time o fime rust preforred securities,

DTE Bnergy Ventwres, Inc. (“DTE Ventures™), formerly Edison Development Corporation, is 2 Michigan
corporation with offices at Ope Energy Plaza, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279, DTE Ventures is a wholly
owned snbsidiary of DTE and i3 engaged in business development,

1. DTE Solwr Company of California (“Solar™) is 2 Michigan corporation with offices at Coe Energy
¥laza, Detroli, Michigan 48226-1279. Solar is 2 wholly owned sobeidiary of DTE Ventures. Sclar is
engaged in solar photovolteic lessing,

Plug Power Inc. (“Plug™) is a New Vork corporation with offices at 46% Albany-Shaker Road, Latham,
New York 12110. Plug is involved with fuel cell technology. DTE Ventures and DTE Brergyv hold 2
combined interest of 9.4% ip Plug with DTE Ventures the majority holder,

I

DITE Enterprises, Inc. (“"DTEE™) is a Michigan corporation with offices at One Bnergy Plaza, Detroit,
Michigap 48226-1279. Except where otherwise indicated, DTEE owns, directly or indirectly, 21 of the
outstanding common stock of MichCon Heldings, Ine., Citizens Gas Fuel Company ("Citizens™), and MCON
Energy Enterprises LLC ("MCNEE"),

1. Citizens Gas Puel Company {“Citizens™), s Michigen corporation, is a public utility engaged in the
disteibution of natural gas in Michigan. Citizens” principal execative offices are Joceted at 127 M. Main
Street, Adrien, Michigan 45221, Citizens is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Enterprises, Inc,

2. MichCon Holdings, Inc., a Michigan corporation with offices at One Hrergy Plaza, Detrolt, Michigan
48226-1279, is the holding company for Michigan Consolidated (Gas Company ("MichCon™), a
Michigan corporation, asd MichTon Enterprises, Inc.



a.

MichCon Enterprises, Inc., a Michigan corporation with offices at Ope Bnergy Plaza, Detroit,
Michigan 48226-1279. (a non-repulated affiliate} was formed fo engage in non-regulated
activities. It iz a wholly owned subsidiary of MichCon Heldings, Inc.

i

MichCon Fuel Services Company is s Michigan corperation with offices at Ope Energy
Plaza, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. It markets natural gas as a vehicular foel and markets
snergy to residential and commercial customers through a transportation brokerage piiot
program. MichCon Fuel Services Company became inactivs in 2001, MichCon Fuel Services
Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of MichCon Enterprises, Jnc.

MichCon is a public uiility engaged in the distribution and transmission of patural gas in the state
of Michigan. MichCon’s principal execotive offices are located at Cne Bnergy Pleza, Detroit,
Michigaa 48226-1279. MichCon conducts substantially all of its business in the state of Michigan
ang is subiect to the jurisdiction of the Michigan Public Service Commission (“MPSC”) as to
various phases of it operations, inclading gas sales rates, service, and acoounting.

Blue Lake Holdings, Inc. is 2 Michigan corporation with offices at One Energy Plaza, Detroi,
Michigan 48226-1279. Blue Lake Holdings, Inc is a wholly owned subsidiary of MichCon. It
hiolds 2 25% ipterest in Blue Lake Gas Storage Company.

1. Blue Lake Gas Storage Compary, is a parinership that has converied a depleted natural
zas field in northern Michigan into a 45 billion cubic feet {Bcf) natural gas storage feld,
which it now operates.

MichCon Development Corporation is a Michigan corporation with offices 2t One Energy
Piaza, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279, This is 2 wholly owned subsidiary of MickCon.

MichCon Pipeline Company is 2 Michigan corporation with offices at One Energy Plaza,
Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. Through the subsidiaries below, it i3 engaged in pipeline and
gathering projects in Michigan. MichCon Pipeline Company s wholly owsed by MichCon.

1. DTE Michigan Holdings, Inc., formerty MONIC Michigan Holdings, Inc. is 2 Michigan
corporation with offices at One Energy Plaza, Detrods, Michigan 48226-1279, It is wholly
owned by MichCon Pipeline Corpany. It owns and operates CO2Z removal facilities in
northern Michigan,

& UTE Thunder Bay Processing, LLC is a Michigan corporation with offices at Gne
Erergy Plaza, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. Tt is wholly owned by DTE Michigan
Holdings., Inc.

2. DTE Terra Hayss Gathering Company iz a Michigan company with offices at Ope
Energy Plaza, Detroit, Michigan 48226, It owns and operates the Temra Haves Pipeline,
It is wholly owned by MichiCon Pipeline Company.

3. Jordan Valley Pipeline Compsny is a Michigan company with offices at One Energy
Blaza, Detroit, Michigan 48226 1t owns and operates the Jordan Valley Pipeline. H is
wholly owned by MichCon Pipeline Company.

4. MichCon Gathering Company is a Michigan corporation with offices at One Boergy
Plaza, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. & owns and operates the Anirimn Bxpansion
Pipeline, & is wholly owned by MichUon Pipsline Company,
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5. MichCon Lateral Company is 2 Michigan corporation with offices at One Bnergy Plaza,
Detroit, Michigan 48225-1279, It owns and operates a 21 wile pipeline and 325 miles of
gathering lines in northern Michigan, H is wholly owaed by MichCon Pipeline Company,

£, Saginaw Bay Lateral Company iz a Michigan corporation with offices at One Energy
Plaza, Detroit, Michigan 48226-127%. it is the scle general partner and owns 46% of
Saginaw Bay Lateral Michigan Limited Partnership that owns and operates lateral
pipelines interconnecting with the 68-wndle pipeline descrived in Saginaw Bay Pipeline
Company below,

2. Saginaw Bay Lateral Michigan Limited Pastnership is a Michigan company.
Saginaw Bay Latera! Compeny owns 46% of Saginaw Bay Lateral Michigan Limited
Partner ship.

7. Saginaw Bay Pipeline Company is a Michigan corporation with offices at One Energy
Plaza, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1275. It currently owns and operates a 68-mile pipeline
that transporis natural gas and natwral gas lgoids from reserves in east-central Michigen
to natural gas processing plants in northern Michigan. It is wholly owned by MichCon
Pipeline Company.

8. Thunder Bay Gathering Company is a Michigan corporation with offices at One Energy
Piaza, Detroit, Michigan 48226-127%. It owns and operates a pipeline syster, consisting
of 44 miles of gathering lines situated in Alpena and Alcona Counties in northeast
Michigan. It is wholly owned by MichCon Pipetine Company.

2. Fawes Pipeline, LLC is » Michigan company with offices at One Energy Plaza,
Detroit, Michigan, 48226-1279. It owns and operafes the Hawes Pipeline. 1t is owned
99% by Thunder Bay Gathering Company.

8. Twng/Olund Lake Pipeline Company is a Michigan company with offices at One Energy
Plaza, Dewoit, Michigan 48228, Tt owns and operates the Tums/Olund Lake Pipeline, It
is wholly owned by MichCon Pipeline Company.

MCH Energy Enterprises, LLC. {“MCNEE™), formerly MUN Energy Enterprises, Inc. and MCN
Investment Corporstion, is the holding company for DTEE s various diversified energy subsidiaries.
MONEE, through iis subsidiaries and joint ventiwes, provides gathering, processing and wansmissicn
services; engagee in energy marketing activities and storage services; engages in gas and ofl
expioration, development and production; and is involved in other energy-related businesses. Except
where otherwise indicated, the companies sei forth below are wholly owned subsidiaries of MCNEE.,

s  DTE Gas Resources, LLC ("DTE Gas Resources™), formexiy DTE Gas Resources, Inc and DTE
Exploration & Development, Inc. is 2 Michigan limited lability company with offices at One
Energy Plaza, Deiroit, Michigan 48226-1279, DTE Ges Resources is a whelly owned subsidiary
of MCNEE. Ii is engaged in pafural gas and oil exploration, development and production, throngh
ihe following subsidiaries.

i Coleman Gathering Company is a Texas company with offices at One Energy Plaza, Detroit,
Michigan 48226, Colemsn is 2 wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Gas Resources.

i,  DTE Yates Center, [nc. ("DTE Vates”) was a Michigan corporation that previonsly had

offices 2t One Bnergy Plaza, Detroir, Michigan 48226-1279. DTE Yaies was involved in coal-
bed methane activities, which heve now been divasted. It was dissolved on March 12, 2008.
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b, DTE Gas Storage Company, formerly MCNIC Gas Storage Company is a Michigan corporation

it

i,

iv.

vi.

with offices at One Energy Plara, Detroti, Michigan 48226-1279_ It engages in the storage of
natural gas and is wholly owned by MUNEE.

DTE Northeast Storage Company LLC ("Northeast™)is a Michigan company with offices at
One Energy Plaza, Deiroit, Michigan 48226-1279, Thiz company is wholly owned by DTE
{Gas Storage Company, Northeast was dissolved October 51, 2008,

Shelby Storage L1 is a Michigan company with offices at One Bnergy Plaza, Detroif,
Michigan 48226-1279. 1t is used o procure stovage, mineral and ioad rights for a siorage
field. Shelhy Storage LLC is wholly owned by DTE Gas Storage Company

South Romes Gag Storage Company, LLC {“South Romed™) 15 2 Michigan company with
offices at One Energy Plaza, Detroit, Mickigan 48226-1279. It 15 owned 50% by DTE Gas
Storage Company. Scuth Romeo holds a 33.3% interest in South Romeo (Gas Storage
Corporation.

i. South Romeo Gas Storage Corporation is a Michigan corporation which was formed to
facilitete the development of the Washington 29 Storage field. It is owned 33% by South
Romeo Gas Storage Company, LLC and 33.3% by DTE Gaz Storage Company.

Washington 10 Gas Holdings, Inc. is a Delaware corporation with offices at One Hnergy
Plaza, Detroit, Michigar 48226, 1t is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Gas Storage
Company.

i, Washington 10 Storage Corporation is & Michigan corporation with effices at One
Energy Plaza, Detroil, Michigan 48226-1279. It is wholly owned by Washington 10 Gas
Holdings, Inc.

Washington 10 Storage Partnership e a Michivan partnership with offices at Gne Energy
Plara, Deroit, Michigan 48226-1275. The pertnerstdip is owned 50% by DTE Gas Storage
Company and 50% by W-10 Holdings, Inc. The purposs of the parinership iz to lease and
operate the Washington 10 natural gas storage facility,

W-10 Holdings, Inc., is a Michigan corporation with offices at One Energy Plaza, Detron,
Michigan 48226-1279. It is wholly owned by DTE Gas Storage Company and holds a 50%
interest in Washington 10 Storage Partnership, a partnership that developed and cperates the
Washington 10 Storage Field, a 86.3 Bcof storage field in sontheastern Michigan.

DTE Pipeline Company, formerly, DTE Gas Storage, Pipelines and Processing Company, and
MOCNIC Pipeline & Processing Cormpany,is a Michigan corporation with offices at One Energy
Plaza, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. It owans interests in pipeline and processing projects dirsctly
znd through the foliowing subsidiaries and parinerships. It is whelly owned by MUNEE.

Bagley Processing Company is a Michigan genersl parinership with offices at One Energy
Plaga, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279, Tt previously owned and operated 2 CO2 removal
facility. DTE Pipeline Company owns a 47% general partnership inferest in Bagley
Processing Company.

D'TE East Coast Pipeline Company, formerly MCNIC BEast Coast Pipeline Company is a

Michigan corporation with offices at One Ensrgy Plaza, Deirolt, Michigan 48226-1279. Itis
wholly owned by DTE Pipeline Company. It was disgnlved June 6, 2008,
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Vi,

vii.

Vil

DTE LLC Millsaninm Comopany, formerty MONIC LL.C. Millennium Company, is 3
Michigan company with offices a: Goe Brergy Plaza, Detroit, Michigan 4B220-12706. Tt is
wholly owned by DTE Pipeline Company and is inaciive, It was dissolved October 24, 2008,

DTE Millennium Company, formerly MONIC Millenuiure Company, is a Michigan
corporation with offices at One Energy Plazs, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. 1t is wholly
owned by BTE Pipeline Company. It ownss a 26.25% interest in the Millensinm Pipeline
Company, L.L.C.

1. Millennium Pipeline Company, LLC is a Delaware company with offices at Ope Blue
il Plaza, 7" Fioor, P.O. Box 1565, Pearl River, New York 10965, &t will own and
operate the Millenniwm Pipeline system. DTE Millenaniom Company owns 26.25% of
Millenuium Pipeline Cormpany, LLC.

DTE Vector Canada, Inc. formerly MONIC Vector Canada, Inc. is a New Branswick
corporation with offices at Coe Energy Plaze, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. It is wholly
owned by DTE Pipeline Company. It holds a 39.6% limited partnership interest in Vector
Pipeline Limited Partnership, an Alberfa, Canada limited parinership which owns the
Canadian portion of the Vector Pipeline.

1. Vector Pipeline Limited Partnership, is an Alberta Canada Imited partnership with
offices at 35750 Seven Mile Road, Saite 490, Livonia, Michigan 481532 | DTE Vecior
Canada, Inc. owns 39.6% of Vector Pipeline Linxted Partnership,

DITE Vector Canada H, Inc,, formerly MONIC Vector Canada I, Inc. is a New Bronswick
corporation, It is wholly owned by DTE Pipeline Company. It holds a 40% Iniersst in Vector
Pipeline Limited, which owns a 1% gencral partnership interest in Vecior Pipeline Limited
Partnership, an Alberta, Canada himited parinership which owns the Canadian portion of the
Vector Pipeline.

1. Vector Pipetine Limited is an Ajberta Canada Corporation, with offices at 38703 Seven
Mile Road, Suite 450, Livonia, Michigan 48152, Tt owns a 1% general partaership
interest in Vector Pipeline Limited Partnership, an Alberia Cepada limited partnership
which owns the Canadian partion of the Vecior Pipeline.

DTE Yector Company, formerly MUNIC Veetor Company, is 3 Michigan corporation with
offices at One Energy Plazs, Detroit, Michigan 48226-127%. It is wholly owned by DTE
Pipeline Company. 1f was formed {0 hold 2 39.6% lunited partnership isterest in Vector
Pipeline L.P., 8 Delaware Limited Parmership which owns and operates the Yector Pipeline.

1. Vector Pipeline LP. is a Delawars limited parinership with offices 21 38750 Seven Mile
Road, Suite 490, Livonta, Michigan 48152, It owns and operates the Vector Pipeline.

DTE Vecter I Company, formerly MONIC Vector I Company is 2 Michigan corporation
with offices at One Energy Plaza, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. 1tis wholly owned by DTR
Pipeline Company. It holds a 40% interest in Vector Pipeline LLC, which ownz 2 1%
generst partnership interest in Vector Pipeline L2, a Delaware limited parinership which
owns and operates the Vector Pipeline.

1. Vector Pipsiine LLC, is o Delaware Hmited labibty company with offices at 38750
Seven Mile Road, Sulte 490, Livonis, Michigan 48152, 1t owns a 1% generdl partnershagy
interest in Vector Plpsline L.P., 2 Delaware limited partnership whick owns and operates
the Vecior Fipsline,
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ix. MCNIC Compression GP, Inc. is 2 Michigan corporation with offices at One Energy Plazs,
Dietrolt, Michigan 48226-1279 and is inactive. It is wholly owned by DTE Pipeline
Company.

X MONIC Mobile Bay Gathering Company 1s 2 Michigan corporation with offices at One
Energy Plaza, Defroit, Michigan 48226-1276 and is inactive. 1t is wholly owned by D'TE
Pipeline Company. It was dissolved December 8, 2008,

*i. MORIC Oiffshore Fipeline & Processing Company is a Michigan corporation with offices at
One Bnergy Plaza, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279 and is inactive. Itis wholly owned by DTE
Pipelise Company,

4. DTE Oi & Gas Group, Inc. is a Michigan corporation with offices at Ose Energy Plaza, Detroiy,
Michigan 48226-1278. It is wholly owned by MCNEE. It is engaged in natural gas and oil
exploration, developmen: and production through the following subsidiaries:

i.  MCNIC Ephanced Prodnction, Inc. is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Oil & Gas Group,
Inc., which has 8 75% interest in Ctsege BOR, L.L.C. It is 2 Michigan corporation with
offices at One Energy Plaza, Detoit, Michigan 48226-1279.

1. Osego BOR, LLC is a Michigan company with offices at One Energy Plaza, Detroit,
Michigan 48226-1279 and is owned 753% by MCNIC Eshanced Production, Inc.

i, MCNIC 01l & Gas Mideontinent, Inc., a wholly ownad subsidiary of DTE O & Gas Group,
Irc. It is a Michigan corporation with offices at One Energy Plaza, Detroit, Michigan 48225-
1279

i, MONIC O & Cas Pmpérties, Inc., 2 wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Ot & Gas Group,
Ine., is a Michigen corporation with offices at Une Energy Plaza, Detroi, Michigan 48226-
1279,

iv, Oisego Exploration Company, 1.1.C., a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Oi & Gas Group,
Inc., 1s a Mickigan company with offices at One Bnergy Plaza, Detroit, Michigan 48226-
1274,

e, MCH Ihnternational Corporation is a Michigan corporation with offices at One Energy Plaza,
Detroil, Michigan 48226-1279. It was formed as a holding company for DTEE's international
subsidiaries and is wholly owned by MCNEE.

i. MONIC GP International Holdings of Grand Cayman, Cayman Islends is wholly owned by
MCN International Corporation and is an inactive company, 1t was strack from the register in
the Cayman Islands, August 27, 2008,

CH, MONIC International Holdings of Grand Cayman, Caymen Islands is wholly owned by MCN
International Corporation and is an insciive company

idi. MONIC UAE Limited of Grand Cayman, Cayman Inland is wholly owned by MCN
Internationat Corperation and was formed 10 bold a 3%% interest in an United Arab Emirate
fertilizer plant project. Subsequently, MCINIC UAR Limited converted its equity interest into
alosn. The loan was soid in 2004, leaving MCMNIC UAE with no remalning assels,

DTE Services 1, 11.C ("DTE Serv™) is a Michigan company with offices at One Energy Plazs, Detroit,
Michipan 48226-1279. DTE Serv is s single member L.L.C., which held the lease for the fet used for
corperate tavel. The Iease was through Corporate Eagle Capital, L.L.C, DTE Serv is a wholly owaed
subsidizry of DTE.
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Syadeco Reaity Corporation (“Syndeco™) is a Michigan corporation with offices a1 One Energy Plaza,
Dewrotit, Michigan 48226-1279. Syndeco is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE. Syndeco is engaged ip real
e5tate projects.

1. Copeley License, LLC (“Copelev™) is a Michigan company with offices at One Energy Plaza, Detroi,
Michigan 48226-1279. Syndeco holds 100% of this entity. Copeley was dissolved November 5, 2008.

2. Syndeco Meadowbrook, LLO ("Meadowbrock™) is 2 Michigan company with offices at One Bnergy
Plaza, Dewoeit, Michigan 48225-1279. Syndeco holds 50% of this entity, which owns property io Novi
for future development.

3. Sysdeco Plaza L.L.C. (“Svndeco Plaza™} is 2 Michigan company with offices at One Hnergy Plaza,
Detrols, Michigan 48226-1279. Syndeco Plaza is a wholly owned subsidiary of Syndeco and is
engaged real esiate projects.

4. Byndeco Plaza Unit Acquisition LLC {*Plaza Uit} is a Michigan company with offices at One
Energy Plaza, Detroit, Mickigan 48226-1279. Syndeco holds 100% of this entity,

The Detroit Edison Company (“Detroit Edison™) is incerporated in Michigan and is 2 Michigan public
wiility. Ii is engaged in the generation, purchase, distribution and sale of electric energy in Southeastern
Michigan. It also owned and operated a steam heating systern in Detroit, Michigan, which was sold in
Jarmary, 2003. On January 1, 1996, Detroit Edison became a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company,
Detroit Edison’s address is One Energy Plaza, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1270.

1. Detroft Edizon Trust I {"DET I”} is 2 Delaware siataiory trust with offices at One Baergy Plaza,
" Defroit, Michigan 48226-1279. DET I may offer frow fime {0 time trust preferred securities,

2. Dewoit Bdison Trast 1§ ("DET 17} is a Dielaware statutory trast with offices at One Energy Plaza,
Detroit, Michigan 48226-12770. DET If may offer from time to time trast preferred securities.

3. " Detroit Edison Trust I ("DET 11"} is a Delaware statutory trust with offices at One Energy Plaza,
Dewoit, Michigan 48226-127%. DET I may offer from tme 10 time wast preforred securitizg.

4. Midwest Boergy Resources Compary (“"MERC”) is a Michigan corporation with offices at One Bnergy
Plaza, Detroit, Mickigan 48220-1279. MERC i5 & wholly owned subsidiary of Detroit Bdison and is
engaged in operating » coal-transshipment facifity in Superior, Wisconsin, It owns 50% of Venture
Foels.

a.  Yenture Fuels is a Colorado partnership formed for the purpose of marketing coal in the Great
Lakes Region and is 50% owned by MERC.

5. 8. (lair Epergy Corporation {3t Clair™) is a Michigan corporation with offices at One Energy Plaza,
Detroit, Michigan 48226-1270, St Clair is a whally owned subsidiary of Detroit Bdison and is engaged
in fuel procurement.

6. The Detroit Hdison Securitization Funding, LL.C. ("Sscurnitization Funding™} is 2 Michigan company

with offices at One Haergy Plaza, Detront, Michigan 48226-1279, Securitization Fonding is a wholly
owned subsidiary of Detroit Edison and is a special purpose entity established to recover certain
stranded costs, called Securitization Property by Michigan Statute.

7. The Bdisen Hhanineting Company of Defroit {“BIC™) is 2 Michigan corporation with offices =t One

Energy Plaza, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. BIC is 2 wholly owned subsidiary of Detroit Edison and
helds real estate.
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‘Wolverine Encrgy Services, Inc. (“Wolverine™) is 2 Michigan corporation with offices at One Energy
Plaza, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279, Wolverine is a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company andis 2
holding company.

1. D¥TE Bdison America, Inc. ("Edison Americe”™) is a Michigan corporation with offices at One Energy
Plaza, Dewoit, Michigan 48226-1279. Edison America is s wholly owned subsidiary of Wolverine,
which is licensed to market energy and energy related products.

2. DTE Energy Alterpatives, Ioc (“Alternatives”) is a Michigan corporation with offices at One Energy
Plara, Detroit, Michipan, 48226-1279. 1iis an inactive entity.

33

I'TE Energy Solutions, Inc. {“Solutions™) is a Michigan corporation with offices at Gne Bnergy Plaza,
Dietroit, Michigan 48226-1278. Solutions is a wholly owned subsidiary of Wolverine and is engaged in
systermn based energy related products and services.

a. DTE Energy Solutions Canada, Lid. {“Energy Solutions™), prier to May £, 2002, was a joint
venturs between DTE Probyn Energy Solutions, Tnc. and Probyn Company. This joint venture was
organized June 23, 1998 under the Ontaric Business Corporations Act. On May &, 2002 Solutions
acquired a 100% interest and changed the name to Energy Solutions. Energy Solutions previously
bad offices at 197 Glengarry Avenue, Toronto, Canada M3SM 1E1. It was dissclved February 8,
20608.

b. DTE Engineering Services, Inc., ("DTE Engincering Services™), formerly 1778 Systems, Inc., is a
Michigan corporation with offices at One Energy Plaza, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1275. DTE
Engineering Services is a wholly owned subsidiary of Sotutions. DTE Bagineering Services is
engaged in professional enginecring services.

¢. Gichal View Technologies, L.L.C. (“Global™) is a Michigan company with offices at One Energy
Plaza, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. Sohntions holds & 19% intevest in Globel, This entity was
automatically dissolved by the State of Michigan May 5, 2003,

4, D¥TE Enpsrgy Technolegies, Inc. (“Technologies™) is a Michigan corporation with offices at Ose
Hnergy Plaza, Detroi, Michigan 48226-1279. Technologies is a wholly owned subsidiary of
Wolvering and s engaged in energy solutions for industrial, commercial and small businesses.

a.  Alliance Energy Compandes, Lid. (“Allance™) is 2 Minnesota corporation with offices st 1715
Fake Drive West, Chanhassen, Minnssota S53317-8380. Alilance 18 & wholly owned subsidiary of
Technologies and is the holding company for the following entity.

i DTH Energy Technologies-Canada, Inc., ("D'TE ET Canada™}, formerly Alliance Bnergy
Svstems Canada, Lid., is an Ontario, Canada corporation, with offices at 2425 Matheson
Boulevard East, Mississanga, Caneda 1AW 5K4. DTE BT Canada is s wholly owned
subsigiary of Alliance and is engaged in selling electric generators in the Canadian market.
ITE ET Canads was dissolved Febroery 10, 2009,
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL Decembar 31, 20063
CORPORATIONS CONTROLLED BY RESPONDENT

1. Report helow the names of aif eorporations, business frusts, and simillar siganizations, controfled directly or indirectiy
by rezpondent af sny time during the vear. ¥ Conlraf peased prior 1o end of year, givs pardiculars {delails) In a focinole.

2. ¥oontrol was by oiher means than & direct holding of voling rightzs, stale in 2 fooinote the manner in which

contrel was held, naming any Inierrnsdiaries Involvad.

¥ coniret was hetd joinfly with one or more other inferests, siate the Tacl in a {ooincte and name the other interests,

4,  Hihe above reguited informztion is avallable from the SEC 10.K Report Form filing, 2 speciils reference o the

report Iorm {La. vear and company Hile) may be listed in column (2) provided the fiscal years for boih the 10-K

and this report are compatible.

2]

DEFINITIONS .
Ses the Uniform System of Accounts for a definifion of control,
Direct cordral is that which i3 exerclsed withou irdemosition of an infermediary.
indirect contrad is that which is exercisad by the interposifion of an intemmediary which exercises direct control,
Joint control s that in which nelther Interast can effectively control or direct aclioh without the consent of the oiher,
a5 where the voling controf is equally divided between two holders, or each party holds a veto power over the
other, Joint conlro! may exist by mutual agreement or understanding betwesn two ar more parlies who together
have conbio! within the meaning of the definiiien of control in the Uniform System of Accounts, regerdiess of the
redative voting righis of each party.

i S

Percant Voling| Foolnots
Narne of Company Conlrsiled Kind of Business Siock Owned Ret.

(a) (b} (e} @)

Biue Lake Holdings, Inc. A 25% general paninar in Bive Loke Gas Storage Company 100%
MichCon Development Corporation jReal estate development, 10306%

MichCon Fipeline Company Holding company parent holding 100% of the outstanding common 1G0% {1
stock of:

- DTE Michigan Holdings {holds DTE Thunder Bay Processing, LLG)
- OTE Terra Hayes Gathering Company
- Jordan Vallay Pineline Company

- MichCon Gathering Company

- MichCon Lalsral Company

- Baginaw Bay Laleral Company [holds 46% of Saginaw Bay Lalerd!
Sichigan Limited Parinership)

~ Bapinaw Bay Pipeline Company
- Thunder Bay Gathering Company {holds $8% of Hawes Pipsiine, LLC)
- Tums/Olund Lake Pipeiine Company

{1y See pagss 102z - 102 for additional information.
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY

An Origingt

Decambar 31, 20086

CFFICERS

1. Report beiow the name, title and saiary for the lop five execulive officers.
2. Report i colurnn {by sateries and wages accrued during the vesr Including deferred compensation
3. In cobumn (g} report any other compensation provided, such as bonuses, car aliowance, stock oplions and rights, savings
sontribution, ete. and expiain in a foolnote what the amounis represent.
4. ¥ z change was made during the vear in the inoumbent of any position, show e name and otel rermunarstion of the previeus
incumbent and the date the change in incumbency soourad.
4, Upon requaest, the Company will provide the Commission with supplerental information on officers’ end other employees’ salaries.

Line Mame and THie Bass Yages Other Compensation Tolal Compensation
No. () () (e (ay®
1 lAnthony F. Basley, Jr. 1,188,538 § 5,513,538 T B700,127
Chalsman of the Beard and Chisf Executive
Officer of DTE Energy
2 tGerard M. Andersan 807 885 5 2,554,534 $ 3,362,416
Prosident and Chief Operating Officer of
OTE Energy
3 (Robert J. Buckler 610,961 $ 1,284 022 & 1,204,083
Group Prasident, DTE Enargy
4 |Gerardo Norcia 354,231 5 818481 & 873,712
Group President, DTE Enargy
B iBrucs O Pelarson 453,154 5 BBi300 3 1,334,454
Sanior Vice President and Seneral Consul
%  [David £, Mesdor 535,823 $ 1,281,285 § 1,788,188

Exscutive Vice President and
Chief Financie! Gicer of DTE Energy

7 |“nciudes bonuses and matching cortributions o savings plans,

8 [Finshudes compensation for services provided to DTE Energy Company and subsidiary companies,

including Michigan Consdlidated Gas Company.
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL

December 31, 200828

DIRECTORS

1. Report below ths information calied for conceming each director of the
respondent who held office at any time during the year. include In column (a)
abbreviated titles of the directors who are officers of the respondent.

2. Designate members of the Executive Commitles by an asterisk and the
Chairman of the Exscutive Commitise by a double asterisk,

Director

Detroit, Ml 48226-1279

Numbaer of
Directors’ Feas
Meetings During
Name {and Title) of Director Principai Business Address During Year
’ Year
{a) {t) {e)(1} {d}

Anthony F. Earley, Jr. One Energy Plaza G O

Director Detroit, Ml 48226-1279

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Sandra Kay Ennis One Energy Plaza 0 &

Director Detroit, Mi 4B8226-1278

Corporate Secrelary

David E. Meador One tnergy Plaza 4] 0

Director Petroit, Ml 48228-1279

Executive Vice President and Chief

Financial Officer

Bruce D. Pelerson Cne Energy Plaza O {

{1y MichCon Boeard of Directors held no scheduled mestings during 2008, As permitted by law, the
Board acted on numerous malters by writien consent,

MPSC FORM P-522 [Rev. 7-03)
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BMHICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN CRIGINAL DECEMBER 21, 2008

SECURITY HOLDERS AND VOTING POWERS

1. [A) Give the names and addresses of the 10 security holders of the respondent who, at the date of the latest closing
of the stock book or compliation of st of siockholders of the respeadant, prior to the end of the year, had the
Highest voting powers in the respondent, and stala the nuraber of voies which sach would have had the right to cast on
that dale ¥ 2 meeting were then in order. I any such holder held in trust, give In a foolnole the known
particulars of tha trust {whather veling frust, ot ), duration of trust, and principal holders of beneficiary inferests
in the frust. H ths stock book was not closed or a list of stockholders was not compiled within one vear
grior to the end of the year, or ¥ since the pravious compilalion of  iist of slockheolders, some other class of
security has become vesied with voling righis, then show such 10 security holders a5 of the close of the year.
Arrange the names of the sacurily hoiders in the owder of voling power, commencing with the highest. Show in column
{a) the BHles of officers and directorg included in such ¥st of 10 security holders. {B) Give alse the name and
indicate the voling powers resulling rom cwnership of securities of the respondent of each officer and director not
inciuded in the st of 10 largest security holders.

2. If any securiiy cther than stodk carries voling rights, explain i 2 supplementa! siatement the olrcumstances wherehy
such security becama vested with voling rights and give other imporiant particulars {details) concerning the
voling rights of such security. Slats whather voling righis are actual or contingent; if contingent, describe the
contingency.

3. if any class or issue of secunily has any special priviteges in the slection of direciors, trusiees or mamagers,
of in the detemnination of corporate action by any method, explain briefly in a footnole,

4. Furnish particulars (details) concerning any oplions, warrants, o rights outstanding at ths end of the year
for others to purchase securilies of the respondent or any securities or other assels owned by the respondent,
including prices, expiration dates, and cther matlerial information relating io sxercise of the options, warrants, or
rights. - Specify the amount of such securities or assels so entitled o be purchased by any officer, director,
associsted company, or anty of the ten iargest sequrity holders. This instruciion is inapplicabls to convertible
securities or to any securities subsiantially 2l of which are oulstanding in the hands of the general public where
the options, warrants, or righls were issued on 2 prorala basis.

1. Give date of the ates! closing of the stock book priot to and of year, and stale the purpose of such closing:

Not Applicable

2. State the fotal number of voles cast at the latest general meeting prior to the end of vear for election of
diwectors of the respondent and number of such vote cast by proxy

Not Applicable

3. f3ive ihe date and place of such mesting:

MichCeon Board of Directors held no schaduled meetings during 2008, As permitted by law, the Boeard
acted on numercus matiers by written consent.
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CRIGAN CONSDUDATED GAS TUUPENY AN URIGHRAL

DECEMBER 31, 2008

SECORTIY HOLSERS ARND VO TING POWERS (Tontinued)

VOTIRG SECURITIE
Number of voles as of (date): December 31, 1988

5

Total
Woles
]

Common
Slock
(e

Praferred
Stock
{d}

Cithar

&

TOTAL voles of all voling securities

10,300,000

8,300,000
i

2 O

TOTAL numbar of security holders

%

TOTAL voles of securtty hoiders listed below

12 300,000

10,346,000

55

BichCon Holdings, ing.
One Energy Plazz
Defrolt, Mt 43228-127%

10,300,050

15,300,000
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN CRIGINAL December 31, 2008

IMPORTAMT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR

Give pariicuiars {details) congerning the matiors indicated below, Make the siatemants explisit and precise, and number
tham in accordance with the inquides. Each Inguity should be answersd. Enter "none® or "not applicable” whess applicable.
i information which snswers an Inguiry s given elsewhers in the report, makes a reference 1o the scheduie in which it
aApDEArs.

1. Changas in and important sdditions 1o franchiss righte: Describe the actual consideration given therafore and stale from
whom the franchise righls wers soquired. ¥ actuired without the payment of gonsitieration, stale that fzcl.

2. Acgulsiticn of ownarship In ether companies by recrganization, mergsy, or consolidation with other comparnies: Give
names of companias involvad, particulars conseming the transaciions, name of the Commission authorizing the transacticn,
and referance fo Commission authorzation,

3. Purchase or saie of an operstion unit of sysiern Give a risf description of the property, and of the ransections relating
therein, and refersnce to Commission authorization, ¥ any was required. Give date journal entries called for by the Unlorm
System of Accounts wars submiited to the Commission.

4. irmportant leassholds {oihar than leaseholds for nature!l gas lends) that have been acquired or given, assignad or
surrentiared: Give sifective dates, lengihs of tarmns, names of parties, rents, and other conditions.  Stats name of
Commission autharizing leass and give referance 10 such avthorization.

5. important exiension or reduction of trensmission or distribution system: State teritory added of sslinquished and date
operations bagan or ceased and give raference to Corrnission authorzation, § any was required. Sisie alse the
approximate nurmber of customsrs addsd or ioe! and approximate annual revenues of sach class of service. Each naturat
gas company must alse slale major new continuing sources of gas made svallable to it from purchases, develooment,
purchase contract or otherwise, giving location and approxinate iotsl gas volumes available, period of contracis, and cther
paities io any such arrangements, &ic, )

8. Dbilgation incurred or assumed by responderdt as guarantor for the performante by another of any agresment or
cbligation, Inchading ordinary commerclal paper maturing on demand o not later than one vear after date of lssue: State on
behalf of whom the obligation was assumed and amount of the obligation. Give reference 1 Commission authorization ¥
anty was required,

7. Changes in arficles of incorporation or amendmenis io charter: Explain the nature and purpase of such changss or
arnendments.

2. State the estimatad annuel effect and nature of any important wage scale changes during the year,

4. State briefly the situs of any malerially importan? lega) proceeding pending 2! the end of the vear, and the resulis of
any such procaedings culminated during the yeay,

1. Dascribe briefly any materialy Important transaciions of the respondent not disciosed slsawhare In this report in which
an officer, director, security holder reported on page 108, voting trustes, zssociated company or known associzte of any of
thess parsons was g party of in which any such person hed a meteral interest.

11. Estimated increase or decraase in annual revenues due 1o imporiant rate changes: Stale effective date and approdimals
amount of increase or decreass for each revenus classiicetion. Siate the number of cusiomers affscted,

12, K ihe imporiant changss duning the yvear relating to ths respondent company appearing in the ennual report to
siockholders are applicable In every respect and fumish the dala required by Instructions 1 4o 11 above, such noles may be
attached o this page.

i. Mone.
2. Mona.
3. None,

WBSC FORM P-222 (B4 1-88) Page 108




MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GADS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL Decembar 31, 2008

IMPOBETANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR

4. hane.
5. hione.
8. fona.
7. Nona.
8. Mopa.
2 Mona,
0 Nons.
11, Mong.
12, Imponant Changes

Ses Meies to Financlal Siatements starting on page 123.1.

WPED FORM P-ba2 (Ed. 1-89) Fege 108



MICHIGAN CONBCLIDATED QAS COMPANY

AN ORIGINAL

December 31,2008

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET {ABBETS AND OTHER DEBITS)

Baiance 21°

Balancs at

Lina Thie of Account Raf. Beginring End
Ma. Page Mo of Yaar of Yaar
{a} (bl [ i}
1 UTIITY PLANT ; ; : e o
2 Uty Plant (101-105, 114, 118} 200-201 $3,068,848,937 $3,384,832,030
3 {Construction Work in Progess {107} 200-201 317,202,295 134,852,057
4 iTOTAL Uity Plant (Fnter Tolaj of lines 2 & 3) 3,386,152,156 3,579,184,081
5 Hiess) Agcum. Prov, for Depr. Amost., Depl, {108,114,115,11%) 200-201 1,816,813,375 1,841,882 884
& {Net Uiility Plan? {Entar Toiad of fine 4 less 5) 1,568,238,781 1.687.201,187
7 INucigar Fuel {1201 - 120.4, 120.6) - e e
B {{Less) Accum. Prov, for Amort. of Nuciear Fuel Assemblies {120.5} e - -~
5 |Nat Nuclear Fust (Entsr Total of line 7 lass B) —
10 [Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 6 and 8) 1,668,238,781 1,687,281,187
11 [UtHy Plant Adjustments {116) 122-123 e o
12 {Gas Stored Underground-Noncurant (117) 220 32,108,514 31,289,120
13 OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS : e _. T pA
14 {Nonutility Propsrly {121} 221 2,011,978 2.011,324
15 pieas; Accum. Prov, for Dapr.and Amort. {122} 221 485,264 547,815
16 {nvestmenis in Associatad Compeanles {123) 222-223 - e
17 firvastment in Subsidiary Companiss (123.1} 224-225 94,761,540 87,751,624
18 H{For Cost of Account 1231, See Footnote Page 224 line 42}
149 iNoncurrent Portion of Allowances -
20 1Wther Investmants {124) 222-523.225 2,085,143 2,126,868
21 {Special Funds {125-128) - 82,045,500 73,480,318
22 ITOTAL Other Proparly and Invastmaenits {Enter Tolal of iines 14 thyu 213 180,415,302
z3 CURBENT AND ADCRUED AGSETS . e
24 (Cash {131 - © ADR 4TS 253,068
25 Special Deposils (132-134) - - e
28 |Working Funds {135} - s ——
27 Temporary Cash investments {138) 222-223 5,489,642 2,950,777
28 [Moles facelvable {141} 2284 845,408 549,528
20 {Customear Accounts Feseivabls {142 2284, 352,806,007 395,135,283
3 1Other Acoounts Recchvable {143) 228A 53,288,135 73,718,308
31 siless) Accum. Prov, foy Uncoliectible Acct-Uradlt {144) 2284 35,2582 517 134,958,523
32 (Notes Fecelvable from Assotisisd Companles {145) 2268 4,870,385 6£897,018
33 iAcoounis Recelvable from Assco. Companiss (146} 2288 £5,844,374 &1 252,210
34 iFusi Stock {151} 2280 s ——
35 {Fusl Stock Exgense Undisiabiied (152} 2280 - e
38 {Reskiunls (Fec) and Eximoted Products {Bas) (155 2B — o
37 1Fiant Materal and Opevating Suppiies {154} P 18,862,154 16,874,604
38 jMerchandise (155} 228C - e
38 10ther Material and Suppiles {158} 228G o e
40 INuciesy Matorals Held for Sale {157) 22R¢ o —

WPSE FORM P-522 (Ray. 1-34
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MICHIGAN CONBOLIDATED GAS COMPANY

AN ORIGINAL

]Decemi@er 31,2008

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASBETS AND OTHER DEBIE)

Batance at Balance at
Ling Title of Acooun? Page No. Begnning End
Mo, of Year of Year
{al i} i) )

41 JAliowances {158.1 and 158.2) - - -
42 1{less) Nonourren Portlon of Allowances - =
42 18twores Expangss Lindisprinded {163; 228C 2,881,211 2,474,118
44 1Gas Storad Undarground - Current {164.1) 220 31,691,827 13,700,558
45 lLiguehiad MNelumnal Gas Stored and Beld for Procsssing {184.2-154.3) 220 e —
45 {Prepayments (155) 226,230 7,198,837 11,981,872
47 1Advances for Gas (186-167; 209 ~— -
48 |interest and Dividends Pocaivable {171} - = —-
45 iAens Receivable (172} — 1,563,182 1,580,558
50 {Acoroed Uity Havenues (173 - $59,573 496 186,772,820
51 iMisceltaneous Gurrent and Accrued Assets {174} - 132,885,153 158,702,891
£2 {TOTAL Current and Accrued Asssts [Enter Tola! of lines 24 thry 51} 720,316,511 780,488,167
53 DEFERRED DEBITS
54 jUnemortized Debt Expanss {181) e 4,081,538 £,093,652
55 iEwiraordinary Propary {osses (182.1) 30
56 jUnrecovered Plant & Regulatory Siudy Cosie {182.2) 230 o -
57 $0ther Ragulatory Assets 23F == e
A8 | Prefim. Suvay & bwest, Charges {Elecidc){183; nn - -
58 Prelim. Survey & Invest. Charges (Gas) {1834, 183.2) #31 — e
85 1Closding Accounis (184} - — —
41 [Temporary Facililes {185} - e o
82 IMiscelzneous Delarrad Dabits (188) 283 BEY 374,595 1,083,203,581
53 |Def. Losses from Disposition of Uiy PR 87 - o
B4 {Research, Davel. and Demonsiration Expend. (158} 352-353 - -
85 jUnamorizad Loss on Reacguived Dept {158} o 28,655,487 33,317,128
56 JAccumuiated Deforred income Taxes {180} 234-235 369,395,353 330,384,353
57 junrecovered Purchased Gas Costs (191) - - -
65 [TOTAL Defarred Debits {Enter Tets! of lines 54 thru 87) 1,2589,382,073 1,483,188,802
&9 {TOTAL Assats and Giher Debits '

{Emer Total of Bnes 190, 94, 92, 22 52, and 89)

$3,761,554,181

4167 575,823

MAPEC FORM P-522 {Rev. 184
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MIGHIGAN CONSOLIDATED 3AS COMPANY Ad: OFUGINAL

Docember 31, 2008

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABIUTIES AND OTHER DREDITS)

Balance at Balance at
Ling Thie of Acocount Her Baginning End
Mo, Paga MNo of Year of Year
{a} {c) id}
i PROFRIETARY CAPITAL
2 iCommon Stock lesued (P01) ABEES 510,300,000 $36,300,000
3 iPraferred Siock jssued (204) 250-251 -— -
4 {Capital Stock Subscibed {202,205 252 - —
5 1Stock Labifity for Sonversion {203,208} 252 — —
& §Premiurn on Gapilal Stock {207} 252 e -
7 {0ther Paid-In Capitaf (208-211} 253 437,195,844 489,261,077
§ iinstaliments Recelved o Capital Blodk (212) 252 - -
9 Hiess) Discount on Gaplial Stock (2153} 254 — -
10 {{kess) Caphial Stock Expenss (214} 254 — —
11 {Rehainad Earnlngs (215.215.1,216) 118-119 326,586,087 383,083,435
12 {Unappropristad Undistribuled Subsidiary Earaings (218.1) 118-118 35,858,030 16,515.277
12 {({Loss) Rasoguired Caplial Siock (217} 250-251 - -
14 JAcsumulatsd Othsr Comprehensive lncoma {219) 123} {1,068,273) {2,247 824}
15 {TOTAL Propristacy Gapital {Enter Totsl of fines 2 thru 14) 502,474,852 906,611,985

16 LONG-TERM DEBT

17 jBonds {221} 255287 715,000,000 830,000,000
18 i{l ess) Reacguirad Bonds {222) 256-257 - -
18 [Advances fom Associgied Qompanies {223} 256-257 — -
20 [Other Long-Tarm Debt {2243 256257 — —
21 Unamortized Premiim on Loag-Tens Debt (225} 268-258 1,428,958 o
272 Hiess) Unamortizad Discount on Long-Term Debt-Dablt (298) 255-25% 1,246,053 1,118,338
£3 (TOTAL Long-Temm Ded! (Enter Toial of lines 17 thiu 23 . 715,182 801 883,881,164

24 OTHER NOHOURRENY LIABILITIES

25 [Cbligagons Linder Capitel Loasas - Nonousrent {227}

28 {Accumnulated Provision for Properly inswancs {228.1)

27 iAccumuiated Frovision for Injurles and Damages {228.2) — 12,338,258 14,038,608
28 tAccumulated Provision for Pensions and Benefits (228.3) — 275,281,801 36*;.,725_.294
28 Accumulated Misceliansous Dporating Provisions (228,43 — - 267,124
30 LAsset Fisfiremant Obligations {250} - 104,367,018 107,171,506
31 JTUTAL Gther Noncurrent HLabifltles (Entey Tota! of ines 25 thu 30} 382,007,218 483,153,353

a2 CURFENT AND ACCRUED UABHITIES

454,354,883

33 JHoies Payabla (231} 491,702,786

34 jAccounts Pavable {232 e 224 548 928 188,378,733

35 Hotas Payables ' Associsted Companles {233) ZB0E 2,202,858 - 81584518

38 [Accounis Payable to Assoviated Compenles [2594) 2808 53,758,362 33,664,971

37 Customer Deposiis {235} 18,230,748 15,756,213

38 Taxes Accrued {236) 282263 4,456,332 {13,390,701}
36 jirdersst Averued {2371 - 11,700,753 14,134,745

44 | Dividends Doclarsd {238) e 12,500,000 -

4% IMaiured Long-Term Debt (233)

MPSC FORM P-522 (Fiov. 1-86) Page 112



MICHIGAN COMSDLUIDATED (GAS DUMPANY

AN GRIGINAL

December 31, 2008

COMPARATIVE BALANCE BHEET {LIABHITIES AND OTHER CREDITS; {Continuad)

Baianse at Palance af
Line Titta of Account Rat. Baginning End
No. Page No. of Yaar of Year
ta) &} il o
42 (Maturad tevest {240} . —
43 {7ax Collscfions Payeble {241} — 3,539,865 4,101,840
44 1Miscelianeous Currant and Accrued Liabiiies {242} 268 104,182,471 35,608,205
45 [Obligatons Under Capital Leases-Cuprent (2435} -~ e -
45 [Federal Incoma Taxes Acorued for Prior Years (244) o -~ Y
47 [Michigan Single Business Taxes Accrued for Frior Years (2441} - -
48 {Fadarai income Taxes Acoruad for Prior Years-Ad). {245} — - -
43 {Michigan Single Business Taxes Accroar! for Prior Years-Ad). {245.1) e e —
50 JTOTAL Current and Accrued Liabliities (Enter Total of iines 33 thri 48) 247 588,133 861,810,311
5% DEFERRED CREDITS
52 {Gustomner Advances for Construction (252) 2E8 o -—
53 {Accumuiated Daferred invesimant Tax Gradits (255} 286-267 13,038,857 11,287,208
34 iDefarred Gains from Disposition of Uty Plant {258) o - -
55 {0ther Defarred Crodis {253} 258 186,938,966 291,130,751
56 {Other Regulstory Liabilides ars B2,A18,822 85,485,433
57 :Unamortized Galn on Peacguirsd Debt (257 260 — e
58 jAcoumuiaied Defered inoome Taxss (261-284) R7R-a77 821,508,850 718,864,857
£3 (TOTAL Daforrad Credits (Enter Total of lings 52 they 58) 804,308,555 1,026,777 050
85 fTotal Liabilfties and Ceher Credity
{Entsr Total of lines 15, 23, 31, 50 and 58 33,781,584,181 4,167 570,523

LEPEC FORM, P-622 (Flay. 1-04)
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MICHIGAN CORSOLIDAYED QAZ COMPRMY AN ORIGINAL Dacember 31, 2003
STATEMENT OF INCOME POR THEE YEAR
1. FEFeport amount® for agcounts 41% and 413, Revenue and Expensea from Urllicy Flant Leaszed to Others, in another
utilicy column (i k.m0 in a 2imilar wmaoner o a ubilicy depertment. Spread the amount (g} over limes 1 thru 20
as gppropriate. Inciude these ameumts in columns (o) and {d) tohals.
2. PReport ampunts in account 414, Other TLilily CGperating Income, in the same mannsr &g account 412 and 413 sbove.
3, Report dats For Lines 7, 3, and 10 for Marursl Ses companlen nsinsg scoounts 404,11, 404.2, 404.3, 407.1 and 4407.%.
&, Tse page 122 for imporiant notes regazrding the statement of income or any account thereof.
5, @ive concise explanaticns concerming unsettled rate procesdings where a coatingemcy exists such that refunds of a
material amount may neesd to be made to the nbility's customers or whick may result im & materiel refend to the
utility with respect to power Or gas purchases. State for each year affected the greoss revemuss or costs o which
the contingency relates apd the tax effects together with an explanzticon of the malor factors vhick afisct the
rights of ths utility to retain guch revenues or vecover amounts paid with respect to power and gas purchases.
5. Give concise explenations copcerging significant amcunts of any refunds made or rveceived during the yesr resulting
TOTAL
(Ref,}
Line : Account | Page No. Lurrent Yearxr Previcus Year
WO . fa)
i DTILITY OPERATING IRCOME
2 ¥operating Revenues (400)
3 {Operzting Expenses
4 Cperatlon Expsnses (401} 320-325 1,750,087,723 1.506,088,305
5 Mainienance Experses {402} 320-325 28,365,437 25,513 ,87]
£ Deprecliation Expense {2032} 33&6-338 47,076,542 89,371, 07
7 Amort. & Depl. of Jrilicy Plant (40£-4035) 336-338 6,171,483 5, 78%, 197
& amort. of Urility Plant Acg. A43. {406] 335-238 - -
E} amozrt. of Property Loesses, Unrscovered Plant and
Recuiatory Scudy Costg {407 - - -
10 Amort. of Conversgion Exprages {407) - - -
33 Regulatory Debits {407.3) 2,174,833
1z {Lmsz; Regulatory Creditas {467.4) - - -
13 Tagesy Other Than Income Paxes {408.14% ZE€2-263E 4&, 766,085 53,205,206
14 Ingome Texes - Pederal [409.1) 262-243E {43,858,724) 5,565,310
hE] - Dther {409,137} 262-2E3E 3,252,733 81,587
15 Provision for Daferzxed Ing. Taxes (410,13 234,272-277 125, 020,226 £6,828,458
i7 (Less! Provisisn fer Deferyed Income Tawes-Cyr. 411,17 234,272~277 55,661,222 35,594,812
1E Investaent Tex Credit A4j. - Het {411.4) 258 {4, 752,648) {1,763,882)}
3 {Lessd Cains from Disp. of Utiiity Plant (411.6) ~ 726,155
24 togseg EFrom Digp. of Teildcy Planme {431.7) - ~
21 {Leps} Saing/Losss® from Disposition of Allowancss (£11.8-415.3) - -
2z Accrevion Ewpsnse {411,10) 4,396,943 5,838,157
23 TOTAL Ttility Opevating Expenses
{Zntey Toral of lines 4 Chru 22) 1,2688,308,10% 1,6%2,302,2%3
T wet Utilicy Operating Ingoms (Enter Total of
iime 2 legs 23} {Carry forward to page 117, line 25} $316, 245,830 3115,626,0021
MPSC FORM P-522 [REY, 1-34} Page 114
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MICHIGAY CONSQOLIDATED (A5 COMPANY EX ORIGINAL bDecembar 31, 2408
STATEMENT OF INCOME ROR THR YEAR {Continuved)
frem settlement of any rate proceeding zifscring revenuss received or costs lacurred for powsy or gas
purchasges and a summary of the adiustwments made to balance sheet, income, and expenses aciounis.
7. 7% any motes appsaring in the raport to sgtockholdars are applicable £0 fhis Statement of Incoms, such actes
mpy be sbtached arn pege 122,
E. Enter on page 122 a concige explanstion of only those changes in ascounting msthods made during the yesx
which had an sffsct on net income, iacluding che basgis of allocations and spporiionments from those used
in the preceding vear. 3Alsc give the spproximate dollaxr effoet of such changos,
9. Brplain in a footmete IF the previcus year's figures are different from thet reported in
prior raporis.
10.If the columne are insufficient for reportving additional utility Gepartments, supply the appropriats actount
vitles, lines 1 to 1%, and veport the infeormation in the biank speace om page 122 or in 8 Suppiemenial
sratement .
ELECTRILC UTILIT GAS UTILITY CTHER UTILITY
Current Yesar Frevicus Year Current Year Previcus Year Carrent Year Previoug Year Lime
(i}

i,786,057,7%3 1,506,085, 509 4
28,365,437 35,513,570 5
B7,076,542 80,371,607 [

€,171, 4853 L, 789,177 7
- ~ g
S
- ~ 140
2T, B33 - 1%
~ - 1z
44,766,056 53,208,308 13
{43,995, 714) £,565, 010 14
3,752,733 1§ B1, 567 15
i3%, 020,226 46,838,418 i8
55,681,223 35,594,813 i7
{1,752, 648} {1,763, 882) 1B
- ¥26,155 ig
- - 20
- - 21
4,356,943 5,338,157 22
23

1,989, 508,101 1,692,320%,872
24

S216, 543,830 SLi%, 825,001

HMPEL PORY DR-5322 {REV. 1-34) Page il



HMICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED (AS COMPRNY AN ORIGINAL Decegbey 31, 2008
STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YRAR {Contiausd)
TOTAL
{(Ret .}

Ling Acoosunt Pzge No Current Ysar Frevious Year
Ho {a} ) {c) i)

25 jMat Vcility Operatizng Income {Carvied forward from pege 1141 - $116, 443,83 g115,8%6,00%

(o

26 Cther Income and Deductions

27 jGther Incomrs

Z8 Noputility Operating Income

33 Revenues Prom Herchandiging, Jobbing and Contract Work {415} 3,251,773 2,.075,.470C
35 {Less)Costs and Exp. of Merchandiging, Jobbing & Coptract Work (418) 2,53%, 584 2,536,816
31 Revennss From Nonutility Operations {217) 245,500 23,127
32 {Less) Expengas of Noputility Operaticns {417.1) 10,828 -
33 Nonopazrating Rental Income [418) - (£33
34 Equity in Earnings of Subsidiary Companies (4i8.1) 11§ 13,185,551 3,831,977
15 Interest and Dividend Incoms (439) 3,493,834 2,463,080
36 2llowance for Qther Funds Used During Construetion (415.1) 3,722,430 5,253,300
37 Miscellaneovs Wonoperating incoma (43771) 248,288 1,318,480
38 Gain on Digpogliion of Property (421.31) 25,080,226 5,038,125
38 TOTAL oz:hei Income {Enter Totzl of limes 29 thywe 28} 53,662,650 30,272,775
49 10ther Income Deducticns

41 Logs om Bisposition of Fropsrcy {(421,32} -

[¥] Miscellaneous Amortizaticn {425) 340 - 1,208,027
£3 Miscellaneoué Yncome Deductione (426.1-426.5] 3£0 15,779,762 1,608,933
44 TOTAL Ocher Income Deductions {Enter Total of lines 41 thru 43) 10,779,763 .81.5,52
45 Tares épplicu to Other Incoms and Deadustions i

46 Taxes Other Than Income Taxes {(408.2) 262-2638 1,448,873 341,458
47 income Taxes-Federal {442,.2) 263-25638 4,557, 844 4,703,657
48 Incoms Tazes-Other {409.2} 262-283E - -
(3 Provision fai". peferred Ing. Texes {410.2% 234, 272-277 - -
50 {Less) Provislon foxr Z}eiafre;i incowme Tares-Cr. {411.2) 234,272-277 - 422,50%

i Invegtment Tax Uredit Ad3. - Wer (411.3} - -
52 (Lesz) Investment Tax Credits [420) - -
53 TOTAL Taxas on Cther Income & Deductinne {(Botar Totgl of 46 - 523 6,006,617 d.622.314
5& idet Other Income apd Deductions (Enter Total of lioss 39, <44, 53}. 33,876,310 ) .
S5 INTEREBT CHARGES

56 jInrerest on Loeg-Tgrm Debt (427) 52,382,152 44,775,728
57 iAwort. of Dabt Dise., and Expense {428) 258-25% 51¢, 704 1,328,318
58 famortization of Loss on Reacquired Debt {428.1) 1,74%,82 1,520, 683
689 pibeps) Aport. of Sremium on Dght-Creddc {479 256-253 231,422 f3I50, 734}
50 fiLess) Amoxtization of Sair on Raacoulred Debt-Credin 1422.1) ~ C-
61 finterast on Debt to Assce. Companies {430) 240 5,557,368 3,511,488
62 Ctﬁar Iinterest BExpengsse {431} 340 8,395,288 34,538, 863
63 jiness! Allowance for Boryowsd Fuapndz Used During Compiruction-Credit {3 2,252,147 3,383,548
£2 Het Inverezt Chargeg {(BEnter Total of 5& thru £3) 57,329,268 62,853,878
55 iIncoms Before Sxtryacrydipary Items {Enter Potal of lines 25, 54, and 64; . 82,786,171 75, 865, B74
66 EXTRADRDINARY ITEMS i

57 iExtraordinsry Invome [434) ~ -
58 f{Lassgs) Extracrdimery Deductioas (4315} - -
59 #¥et Extraprdinery Items {Enter Total of lineg €7 less lins 58) ~ -
90 bIngcowe Taxes-Fedaral and Qther [488.233 2E2-2E38 ~

I [Extreordinazy Iteme After Taxee {Enter Total of line 62 less lins 70) . - -
72 fNet Incoms (Entex wotel of linsz £5 and 731} $82, 740,174 | £75 885,574
MPSC EORM P-532 (REYV, L-24) Fage 117 -




This page intentionally left blank.



MICAICEAN QONSOLIDATED SAS CCOHPANY A PRIGERAY: Decepbear 31, 2608

RECONCILIATION OF DEFERRED INCOME TAX EXPFRHEGE

3. fad

axpensels

i. Report on this pags the charges to accounts 419, 411 and 420 reported in the
contra aceounts 190, 281, 282, 283 and 284,

Z. The charges o the subaccounts 0f 410 and £1%1 fo
agres with the sybsccount totals reported on this p .
income tax expanses reperted on pagess 114-117 do n ﬂiz chly reconeile with the
amounts found on this page, then provide the adﬂ¢ onal
instruction #3, on a separate page.
rProwide a detailed reconciliation of the applicekle deferred income tax
sxpense subsccount{s) reported on pages 114-117 with the amouni reported on Lhis
nage. {b} Identify 213 contra scopunts {octher than accounts 120 and 2B1-ZB4).
{r} Tdentify the company's rsgulatory authority to utilize a2 contra zccounts
orhay than accounts 1%0 oy 2831-284 for the recording of deferred income tax

und on pages 114-3117 should
ge In the event the deferred

nfermarion reguested in

} .

Line Electrin
No. Ueilicy Ueilivy
i
2 iDebits to Account 410 from:
3
5 4 Aceount 190 $9,599,152
5 Agcount 281
& Account 282 14,232,626
7 Account Z83 101,157, £48
8 Account 284
9 Account 244
10 iTotal Account 410.1 (orn pages 114-35 line 1) 5125%,020,226
11 iTetal Acepunt 410.2 {on pages 117 line 49}
12
14 |Credits to Account 411 fxom:
15
16 Account 35D $33,55¢4,803
17 Account 281
18 Account 282 18,568,8R2
3 Account 283 2,346,320
20 account 284
3 Recongiling Adiustpents A/C 1B5-96
27 ITotel Account 411i.1 (onm peges 114-35 line 17}
23 bTotal Account 413.2icn page 117 line 30} =
24
25
2& et ITC Adjustment
27
28 ITC Teilized fov the Year DR
Z9 TPC Amoriized foxy the ¥Year CR {1,752, 5648)
10 TIC addustments: ‘
3 adjust last vear's estimate to actual per
32 £iled return
33 cther (specifvi Paysop Credit A/C 411-41
34 f¥et Reconciling Addustments Accounbt 431.4+ 15; ?32,548)

35 Net Recongiling Adjustments Account 411, 5**
3 Mot Recongiling Addustments Account 420%*%
* on pages 114-15 line 13
s+  on page 117 line 21
wwn on page 117 line 52
MBS FORM P-52Z (Revissd 1I-85) rags 117A



MICHIGAN CONSQLITDATED GAS COMTANY

A ORIGINARYL

December 31, I00R

BECONCILIATION OF DEFERRED INCOME TAX EXPENSE

Total Qther Total Line
A50 Teility Income Company Ko.

2

3

$8,590,152 55,594,182 4

o 0 5

14,232,626 14,232,626 6

101,127,448 104,157,448 7

] ] B

4] g

$125,020,2326 0

: 1

12
13
14
533,564,605 $33,564,605 1
0 . 3 17
18,962 SRE 18,859, 589 18
2,126,929 2,128,925 19
20
22_
23
24
23
28
27
) 50 3] Z8
{1,752, 648} {1,752,.848) 28
7 G 3%
g G 31
o 9 3z
0 5 33
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATEDR GAS COMPANY AR ORIGINAL

Dacember 31, 2008

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS FOR THE YEAR

1. Beport ali changes in apgropriated retained eamings, uneppropriated retained samings, and unappropriaied
yundistributed subsidiary earnings for ths ysar.

2. Each cradit and dabit during the year should be identified as 10 the reiained samings account In which
recorded (Accounts 433, 436-439 inclusive), Show the contra primary agcount affecied in column (b},

3. Stgle the purpose and amouni for each reservalion or apprapriation of retained samings.

4, List first account 439, Adjustments to Fetalned Eamings refiecting adiusiments fo the opaning balance of
retained earmings. Follow by credii, then debit itams, In that order,

5. Bhow dividends for sach class and series of capital stock. Show amounis of dividends per shars,

5. Show separately the siate and federal incoms 1ax effact of flems shown {or Account 438, Adjustments to
Retained Samings,

7. Explain in 2 fooinots the basis Tor determining the amount reserved or 2ppropriated. If such ressrvation
or appropriation is 1o be racurrent, slate the number and annual amounts 10 ba reserved or appropriated as well
as the tolals evenivally to bs accumulated,

8, if any notes appearing i the report 1o stockhoiders are apphicable o this staterment, attach them &t pags 122,

Contra
Line itam Primary Account Amount
No. Aifecied
{2} i) {c)
UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS {Acoount 218}
1 |Baiance - Beginning of Year $320,598,097
2 | Changes {ldentily by prescribed retained eamings accounis) O
3 tAdiustments 1o Retained Eamings {Account 439}
4 1 Credil
5§ Credit: Miscellaneous Adjasiment 44,858
6 | Credit
7§ Cradil;
8| TOTAL Credis io Retained Eamings {Account 439) 44,898
9 IFAS 158 Pension Adjustmenis {1,712,820)
10 | Debit:
1% | Debii:
12 | Debit:
13 ¢ TOTAL Debils lo Ratained Earnings {Accourt 435) {1,712 880)
14 Batance Transferred from Incoms {Account 431 lass Acocount 418.1) 83 594 320
15 Apmopdations of Retained Eamings {Account 438}
16
7
8
12
20
2% | TOTAL Appropriations of Betained Earninos {Account 436} 3
22 iDividends Declared - Preferred Siock {Account 437}
23 : Redsemable Cumulative Prefeirad Slock - $2.05 - Series 3]
24
25
28
27
28 | TOTAL Dividends Declared - Preferred Stock {Account 427} g

MPSC FORM P-522 (Bev, 1-04) Page 118



MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31, 2008

STATEMENT OF BETAIMED EARNINGS FOR THE YEAR {Continued)

Contra
Line ttem Primary Aceount Amount
No. Affeciad
fay it} |9
28 1Dividends Declared - Commaon Siock {Account 438)
30 { Cash {Note) I7,500,000
31 ¢ Mon-Cash
az
33 | {Nctej As a wholly owned subsidizry of MON Corporation dividents
34 were not declarad ob a per shars basls.
351 TOTAL Dividends Declared - Common Slock [Accoiss 438) 37 500,000
38 ITransters from Acel, 218,1, Unappropriated Undistrib, Subsidiary Eamings R2.271,000
37 (Balance - End of Year {Enter Total of ines 1 thru 38) $383,083.425
APPROPRIATED RETAIMNED EARMINGS {Account 215}
Siate bafance and purpose of sach appropriated relained earnings amount at end of year and
give accounting entries for any applications of appropriated earnings during the year.
38
39
40
41
42
43 (TOTAL Appropriated Retained Eamnings (Account 218} 2

APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARMNINGS-AMORTIZATION RESERVE, FEDERAL
{Aceouni 215.1}

Siate helow the lolat amount set aside through aporopriations of refained samings, as of
the and of the year, in compliancs with the provisions of Federally granted hydrosiectic
project Hoenses held by the resgondent, i any reductions or changes other than the normal
annual credits hereto have been mads during the yaer, explain such iems In 2 ootnote.

44 {TOTAL Appropriated Relzined Earmings-Amortization Reserve, Federal [Account 215.1) i
45 {TOTAL Approprisded Retained Eamings (Acoounts 215,215.1 G
48 ITOTAL Felained Earrings {Account 215,215.1.218) o
UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SURSIIMARY EARNINGS {Account 216,1)

47 |Balance - Beginning of Year {Debit or Credif) $35,653.030
48 | Equity in Earmnings for Year {Credif} (Account 418.1) 13,195,851

4% 1 (Less) Dividends Fecelved (Debit) 32,271,000
50§ Diher Changes (Explain) (below} {58,604}
51 1Balence - Endd of Year { Enter Total of lines 47 thru 54) $16,515,277

Miscellansous dabit

MPEC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-85) Page 119



MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY

AN CRIGINAL

December 31, 2008

STATEMEMT OF CASH FLOWS

1. If the notes 1o the cash flow statement in the respondents ennual stockholders
report are applicable 1o this statement, such notes should be attached fo page 122
Information about nonsash investing and financing activities should be provided on
page 122. Provide also on page 122 a reconciliation between "Cash and Cash
Egquivalents at End of Year® with refated amounts on the balance shest.
2. Under "Other” speciy significant amounts and group cthers.
3. Operating Activities-Other: Include gains and losses pertaining 1o operating
activities only, Gaing and losses partaining to investing and financing aclivities
should be reporied in those aclivities. Show on page 122 the amounis of interest
paid {net of armounts capitalized) and income taxes paid.
Line DESCRIPTION (See Instructions for Explanation of Codes} Amounis
Mo, {a} b
1 {Net Cash Flow from Operaling Activiies:
2| Netlncome (Line 72 {o) on page 117) $82.7080,171
31 Noncash Charges {Credits) fo incoms:
4 Depreciahion and Deplelion 105,171,461
5 Amortization of Cost 1o Achieve 2,174,533
5
7
8 Deferred ncome Taxes {Net) 76,645,703
9 Invesiment Tax Credit Adiustment {Net) {1,752,648)
10 Net {increase) Decrease in Beceivables {43,083,376)
i1 Het (Increasa) Decreass in inventory 17,981,272
i2 Met {Increase) Decraass in Allowancss Inventory .
13 Nel increase {Dacrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses (53,687,270}
14 Net {Increase} Decrease in Dther Regulalory Assels 0
15 Net Increase {Decrease) in Other Hegulatory Liabilities 3,068,611
15 {Less) Allowance for Other Funds Usad During Construction 3,722 430
17 {Less) Undistributed Earmnings from Subsidiary Companias (19,075,150
18 Other Investments 48,358
19 Other Current and Deferred Assets and Uabiltias {187,424 8600
20 Loss/{Gain) of the Disposition of Properly and Subsidiary Investmanis {25,050,225)
21 Deb! Expense Amortization {5,378,783)
20 Other Oneraling 1,018,083
23 | Net Cash Provided by {Used in} Operaling Activites:
24 b {Total of lines 2 thru 22) {$12,316,273)
25
26 1Cash Flows from Investment Activities;
27 | Construction and Agguisilion of Plant {(ncluding land):
28 Gross Additions to Utllity Plant (less nuclear fuel) {218,907.515)
28 Gross Additions o Nuclear Fual
30 Gross Additions io Gommon Utility Plant
31 CGross Adcitions to Nonutillly Plant 5
3z {L ess) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction {3,722,430)
33 Other:
a4 Net Property Heliremanls 1,465
35 FHemoval Cost (18,756,414}
38 Cash Outtiows for Plant {Total of iines 28 thru 36) {234 840,031)
a7
36 | Acguisition of Other Noncurrent Assets ()
39 | Procesds from Disposal of Nonourrent Asssis {d) 5,512,500
40
411 Invesiment in & Advances to Assoc. and Subsidiary Companiss 0
42 1 Contributions & Advances from Assoc, and Subsidiary Companies
43 1 Disposition of Investments in {and Advances i)
44 | Associated and Subsidary Companies
45
46 | Purchase of investment Securities (a)
47 | Procesds from Saes of Investment Securites (a)
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MICHIGAN CONSCLIDATED GAS COMPANY

AN ORIGINAL

December 31, 2008

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS {(Continued)

4, Investing Activities: include at Other {iine 31} net cash outfiow to acguire other
comparnies, Provide & reconciliation of assets acquired with labiliies assumed on
page 122, Do not inciude on this sialement the dollar amount of laases capitalized
per LiSofA Genaral Instruction 20; instead provide a reconciliation of the dollar
arnount of lsases capiialized with the plant costs on page 122,
5. Codes used:
{2) Netproceeds or paymanis.
{b} Bonds, debentures and other long-term debt.
{o} Include commerical paper.
(di Wentify seperately such Hems as invesiments, fixed assels, Intangibles, slc.
B, Enter on page 122 glarifications and sxplanations.,
Lins DESCRIPTION {See Instruction No. 5 for Zxplanation of Codes} Amounis
Nao. {a) {hl
48 1 Lcans Made or Purchassd
42 1 Collections on Loansg
50
51§ Nei{increase) Decrease in Heceivables {4,1203
52 | Net {increase} Decreass in inveniory
531 NMet {increase) Decreass in Allowsnces Held {or Spesulation
54 b Netincrease {Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses 3
55 ¢ Other:
56 Other
57
58
59
80 1 Net Cash Provided by {Used in} irwesting Activities
811 (Total of lines 36 thru 55} {229,431,651;
62 '

&3

ash Fiows i “inansh vites:
Cash Flows from Financing Activitiss

64 | Proceeds from Issuance of:

85 Long-term Debt (b 447 274 933
65 Fraferred Stock

657 Common Sieek

58 Other:

&8 {Other

701 Netincrease In Short-Term Debt (o) 86,788,653
71 Othar

72 Captial Contribution by Parent Company 50,600,800
73

74 Cash Provided by Cuiside Sources {Total of linas B8 Thru 73) 584,064,848
75

761 Paymenis for Belirement of;

i Long-Term Debi (b} (275,000,000}
78 Preferrad Stock

75 Common Siock

50 Cther

31 Cther g
82 1 Nst Decrsase in Short-Term Debi {¢)

83 | Oividends on Preferred Stock

24 1 Dividends on Common Stock {50,000,000)
851 NetCash Providad by (Used in) Financing Activities

28 {Tolal of lings 75 thru 85) 230,064,648
87

88 { Nt increase {Decrease) in Uash and Cash Bguivalents .

806 {Total of lines 24, 81, 87} {32,683 278)
90

21 1Cash and Cash Equivalants st Beginning of Year 5,857,123
8z

93 iCash and Cash Bauivalenis at bnd of Year 33,213,845
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY

AN ORIGINAL

Decamber 31, 2008

STATEMENTS OF ACCUMULATED COMPREHENSIVE INCOME, COMPREHENSIVE INCOME | AND HEDGING ACTIVITIES

w

3.

Heport in colurmns ) {c) and {e) the emounts of accumulated other comprehensive income items, on 2 net-of-lax basis, whare

appropriaie.

HMEUNts i & fooinole.

. Report in columns {f) and {g) the amounts of other categodes of oiher cash flow hedges.
. For each category of hetdges ihat have been accounted for as “fair value hedges’, report the accounts affected and the related

Line
Mo,

ftern

{2}

Unrealized Gains end
Losses on Availabie
for-Sale Securiles

{o}

Minimumn Pension
Liabfity adiusiment
{nat gmount)

{ch

Foreign Custancy
Hedges

{ad}

GCther
Adjustments

/

{e)

Satance of Account 218 ai Beglinning of
Preceeding Year

Preceding yr. Raclassification from Account
218 Net Income

3 iPreceding Year Changes in Fair Value

4 ITotal {lines 2 and 3}

Balznce of Account 219 ai End of
Preceding YrBegirning of Curent ¥,

Currant Year Heclassification From Account
215 to Net Incomne

{3,274.650}

7 {Current year Changes in Fair Yaiug

8 {Total finesSand 7}

11 274,850)

Balance of Account 219 st End of Current
Year

(1,274,650

FERC Form No. 2 (NEW 06-02)
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MICHIGAN C{)NS@JDATED TAS COMPANY

AN ORIGINAL

Decombar 24, 2003

STATEMENTS OF ACCUMULATED COMPREHENSIVE INCOME, COMPRESENSIVE INCOME , AND HEDGING ACTIVITIES

Othar Sash Flow Othar Cash Fiow ' Totals for each tNe& meome (Cardad Tohal
Ling Hadges Hadges category of isms Forward from Comprehengive Income
Mo, {Spaciti) {Specihd® Acocount 2¥8  iPage 117, Ling 72} _
4] el i
1
{1,150,284) 1,159,384
2
3 893,105 | 93,195
53,105 93,108
5
(1,056,278} (1,066,27¢
€ {5,274,550
7 23,105 93,108 i e hen
8 3,105 {1,181 5458) 82,796,171 | 31,508,626
e {372,174} {2,247 824
*Cash How hedge related io deit issuance
FEEC FORM NO 2 (NEW 06-02} Page 122h



MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL Decomber 31, 2008

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Use he spacs below for imporiant notes regarding the Balares Sheet, Statement of
income for the year, Statement of Felained Eamings for the year, and Siatement of Cash
Fiows, or any account thereof. Classily the notes according to each basic statement,
providing a subheading for each staiement sxcept where a note i applicable o mors than
one sisfament.

2. Furnish particulars (detalla} as to any significant contingent assefs or
Habiliies existing =t end of year, including a brief exéﬁanatisn of any action
inftizted by the internal Revenue Servics involving possible assessment of addtionat
income taxes of material amount, or of a claim for refund of income faxes of a malorial
amount initisied by the ulllity. Give also a biisf explanation of any dividends In
arrears on cumillative praferred stock,

3. For Accourt 116, Utllity Plant Adiustments, explain the origin of such amount,
debits and credits during the year, and pian of disposifion coniemplated, giving
refarences o Comunigsion orders or other authorizetions respecting classification of
amounts as plant adjustmentis and requiremarits as 1o disposition thersot.

4. Where Accounts 183, Unamortizad Loss on Reacquired Debt and 257, Unamortized Gain on
Reacquirad Debt, are not used, give an explanation, providing the rale treatment given

these tems. See General Instruction 17 of the Uniform Systems of Accounts.

5. Give a concise explanation of any retained eamnings restrictions and state the

amount of retained eamings alfacted by such restrictions.

8. If the notes to financial stalements ralating o the respondent company appearing in
the anhual report 1o the siockholders are appicable and furnish the data required by

instructions above and on pages 114-121, such noles may be altached herefo.

PAGE 122 INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
SEE PAGE 123 FOR REGUIRED INFORMATION

MPSC FORM P-522 (Ed. 1-88) S Page 122




MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED CAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31, 2008

MOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

kem &

A. Gash Flow Siatement
Cash And Cash Equivalents {Lines 91 and 83}

2008 2007
Gash (131 $253,088 $408,474
Working Funds (135) 0 H
Temporary Cash investmenis {136} 2,980,777 5,488,649
Toial Cash and Cash Equivalenis $3,215,848 $5,857,123
Interest Paid (Net of amount capiialized) 564,758,814 $66,104,203
Income Taxes Paid {received) {$16,513,982) Lo 771,500

B. These financial statements were preparsd in accordance with the accounting requirements of the Michigan

Public Service Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and publishad releasss.
Such requirsments and published releases constitute a basis of accounting other than generally accepled
accounting principles (GAAP). The principal differences of this basis of accounting from GAAP

include: aceounting for majority-ownad subsidiaties on the equlty basis, the classification of certain

defarred income taxes and relaled ragulatory assets and iiabilitias, the exclusion of current maiurities

of long-term debt from current labilities, the classification of non-legal removal cosis, accounting for the
Performance Excellencs Process Costs 1o Achleve, and financial siaternent presentation

of Deferred Envirenmental Remediation Costs and Long Term Notes Receivabls,

The "Notes to the Conscolidated Financial Staterrents” from MichCon's 2068 Consolideled Financial Statements
{as furnished to the United States Securities and Exchange Commission (8EC} on & Form B-K) are filad within
this report on pages 123.8 through 123.27.

The consoiidation policy discussed in Nots 1, Significant Accounting Policies, on page 128.3

of the Incorporated notes is not applicabls for this repoit as MichCon's subsidiaries are acoounied
for using the eguily method of accounting for the purpose of this report.

Certain prior year batences wers recizesifiad to mateh te current year's financial statement presentation,

The 2007 Bass Gas gain of §5,088,125 was reclassified from account 411.8 t0 421,17, the corresponding tax of $1,534,3%4
was reclassiied from account 409.1 o 4082 and the severance iaxes of 311,458 ware reclassified from account 408, 0 408.2

1o consiztently present the bass gas sale as other income.

Acsounting for e Perforrnance Excalience Process (PEP) Costio Achisve (CTAY Imoact of Beplember 12, 2008

in September 2008, the MPSC approved the seitfement of Case No. U-14807, MichCon's Performance
Excellence Prooges (PEP) accournting case. Per the order, incremental gosts o achiove {CTA) for PEP savings
can be defered effective with 2006 expenses. Howaver . we hava not vet requested or received aporoval io
recover the cost in rates. Pending the approval of rale recovery, CTA was included in Administrative and
Genaral Expense for the annual financial statemeans provided o the 8EC a5 Tollows:

2006 % 23,270,648
2007 8.451,726G
2008 6,876,258
Total CTA Impact § 39508655

MPSC FORM P-222 (Ed. 1-89) Page 123.1




MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31, 2008

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {(Continued)

For Regulaicry Reporting, Miscelianeous Deferrad Dabits were increased, and Regulatory Liabllity for Negative
Papsion was impacted to recognize the approval to defer the incremental CTA with the corresponding lax impact
inotudad in Deferred Taxes.

{a} In 2008, the adiustment of the reguiaiory #ability relates to 7 catch up of the 2006 adjustment.

Deferrad Deblis Reguiatory Liabfity Daferred tax CTA deferral,

Account # 186 Account #263.41 Accoum 2831 net of tax
2006 noreass\{decrease) $12,080,272 % {11,190,376) % 8,144,727 % 15125821
2007 increase\{decrease)} B 745177 {706,543} 3,308,102 6,143,618
2008 IncreaseMdecrease) 7,336,230 459,941 {a) 2,406,704 4,469,504
Tatal $28,181.688 % {11,4365,978) $ 13,858,533 5 25750133

I 2007, we began the ten year amoriization of CTA cost resulling in miscsilanscus amoriization expansa in acoount 425,
Beginning in 2008, miscelfanacus amortzation expense was reciassified o Regulatory Debits accourt 447.3 with the
corresponding tax impact redusing defarred tax account 283.1

2008 2007 2008
2008 CTA amortization % 1,30G,015 & 1,208,027 $ -
2007 CTA amortization __B74,518 ——— - _ -
Accumulated Amortization $ 2,174,533 5 1,208,027 3 -
Deferrad tax T TB0E Az B .
CTA accumutated amortization, net of tax g 1,413,446 3 785,217 % -
Net income impact of CTA related costs defarral ] 3,056,148 § 5,358,401 $ 15125881
CTA Deferral-Misc. Delerred Dabits Account 186
Beginning of year $ 19,617,422 $ 12,080,272 % .
CTA deferral [185) ] 7,336,238 $ 8,745,177 % & 12,080,272
Amortization 12,174,533} {1.208,027} -
End of year 3 24779128 & $ 19817422 % § 12,080,272

L.ost gas is recorded and deferred monthly; £ Is than amonized to expenss bassd on a rolling 12 month average perceniage

For GAAP and MPSC Form P-522, the additicnal effact dus to the amortization of Lost gas is also Included in Cost of Gas.
Lost gas is not pan of the Gas Cost Pscovary mechanism. To have olarily of this rales, MichCon doss not show any
armount related 1o Jost gas amortization in the Tost of Gas accounis for Form P-522 purposas. Therelore, for

regulatory purposss, MichCon refiects the amontization of los! gas in a contra revenue account, thereby adjusting revenus
raceived by the amount of the amontization.

As of January 1, 2007, MichCon adopted Accounting for Unceriginty in Income Taxes-an interpretation of FASE Siatement
M. 108, (FiM 48}, The MPSC has not adopted FIN 48, therefore, the FIN 48 liabilities are classHisd In MPBC sccount 283,
Accumulsted Deferred Income Taxes-Uther. As of December 31, 2007, MichCon had an immaterial amount of FIN 48 fabilities
for GAAR purposes. As of December 31,2008, MichCon had approximately $11 million of FIN 46 Habifities for GAAPR pusposes.
The FIN 48 labilitles weve classified in MPSC account 283, Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Other,

Therefore, thers wers ne FIN 48 abilifies separately reported for Form P-E22 ourposes.

Hrnas the current sendowt,  For GAAP and for MPBC Form P-522, the current month volumedrie Lost gas In inciuded in Cost of Gas.

MPSC FORM P-522 (4. 1-89) Page 1232




MICHIGAR CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY
NoTES 70 CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MNOTE 1 — SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Corporate Stracture

Michigan Conzolidated Gas Company (MichCon) is a Michigan corporation organized in 1898, MichCon 15 an
indirect, wholly-owned subsidiary of DTE Huterprises, Inc., and indirectly s wholiy-owned subsidiary of DTE
Energy Company. MichCon is 2 public utility subject to regulation by the Michigan Public Sarvice Commission
{MPSC). MichCon is engaged in the purchase, storage, transmission, distribufion and sale of natural gas fo
approximately 1.2 million customers throughout Michigan, MichCon also has subsidiaries involved in the gathering
and transmission of natural gas in northern Michigan.

5 i

References in this report o "we”, “us”, “our™ or “Company” are 1o MichCon.
Basis of Presentation

The accompanying Consolidated Financial Siatements are prepared using accounting principies generally accepied in
the United States of America. These accounting principles reguire vs to use estimaies and assumptions that impact
reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues, sxpenses and the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities,
Actual results may differ from our estirnates.

Principles of Consolidation

We consolidate sll majority owned subsidiaries and investments in entities in which we have controlling influence.
Non-majority owned investments are accounted for using the equity method when the Company is able o influence
the operaiing policies of the investee, Non-majority owned investments include investmenis in limited Hability
companies, partnerships or joint ventures. When we do not influence the opersting policies of an investee, the cost
method is used, We eliminate all intercompany balances and transactions.

For entities that are considered variable intevest entities, we apply the provisions of Financial Accounting Standards
Roard (FASB}Y Interpretaiion No. (FIN) 46-R, Consolidation of Yariable Interess Entities, an Intevpretation of ARE
N 51,

REevenunes

Bevenues from the sale, delivery and storage of natural gas are recognized as services are provided, We record
revenues for gas services provided but unbilled at the end of each month. Our acorued revenues include a component
for the cost of gas sold that is recovezable through the gas cost recovery (GCR) mechanism and cenain othey
transactions that may create revenue refund obligations to GCR customers. MichUon presents its revenue net of any
revenue yefund obligations to GCR customers. Annual GCR proceedings before the MPSC permit MichCon to
recover prudent and veasonable supply costs. Any over collection or under collection of cosiz, including interest, will
be reflected in foture raes. Ses MNote 4.



Comprehensive Income 58}
p

Comprehensive meome (Joss) is the change in common sharehclder’s equity during a period from transactions and
events from non-owner sources, including ast income. As shown i the following table, amounts recorded to other
comprehensive income (Ioss) include unrealized gains and losses from derivatives accounted for as cash flow hedges.

Met Accumnulated
Darealized Other
Galns on Benefit Caomprehensive
tin BlHlons) Derivetives  Obligations  Loss
December 31, 2007 $ (1 5 — § (1)
Current peiiod change _— AL _ {1
December 31, 2008 s (1 B (15 3 2

Cash Eguivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, cash in banks and temporary investments pwchased with remaining
maturities of three months or less.

Receivables

Accounts receivable are primarily composed of trade receivables and unbilled revenue. Our accounts receivable are
stated at net realizable value. Customer accounts are writien off based upon approved regulatory and legislative
regiirements,

The allowance for doubtful accounts is calenlated using the aging approach that utilizes rates developed in reserve
studies. We esiablish an allowance for uncollecoble accounts based on historical losses and management’s
assessment of existing economic conditions, customer trends, and other factors. Customer accounts are generslly
considered delinguent if the amount billed is not received by the time the pext bill is izsued, typically monthiy,
however, factors such as assistance programs may delay aggressive action. We assess late payment fees on irade
receivables based on coniractual pasi-due teras established with customers.

[Inbilled revenues of $18% million and $162 million are included in customer accounts receivable at December 31,
2008 and 2007, respectively,

Inventories
We value materials and supplies af average cost.

(as inventory is determined using ihe last-in, first-out (LIFQ) method. At December 31, 2008, the replacement cost
of gas remaining in storsge exceeded the $14 million LIFQ cost by $232 million During 2008 MichCon hauidated
4.2 billion cubic feet of prior years’ LIFQD layers. The liguidation reduced 2008 cost of gas by approximately 321
million, but had no impact on sarnings as a result of the GCR mechanism. At December 31, 2007, the replacement
cost of gas remaining in storage exceeded the 332 million LIFC cost by $288 million. During 2007, MichCon
liguidated 9.5 billion cubic feel of prior vears’ LIFO layers. The lquidation reduced 2007 cost of gas by
approximately $30 million, but had no impact on earpings as a result of the GUR mechanigm.

as Castomer Choice Deferred Asset

Gas Customer Choice Deferred Asset represents gas provided to MichTCon by suppliers of gas to cusiomers that
participate in the Customer Cholce program. As the gas is soid and billed to Customer Choice customers, primarily in
the December through March heating season, this asset is reduced. At the end of an Aprii through March ¢vele cach
year, any balance is reconciled and setted with the varicus suppliers,



Property, Retirement and Maintenance, and Depreciation and Depletion

Sumumary of propeity by classification as of December 31:

{in Milfons) -
Property, Plant and Eguipment
Distribution % 2327 % 2,382
Siorage 378 273
Transmission and Other 1861 924
Total 3,766 3,389
Less Aceomulsted Depreciation
Distribution {855) (970}
Sworage 307 {100)
Transimission and Other {887) {323}
Total {3.649) __(1.59%
Net Property, Plant and Eguipment 21317 S 1896

Praperty is stated at cost and includes construction-relaied labor, materials, overbeads and an allowance for funds
used during construction (AFUDC). AFUDC capitalized during 2008 and 2007 was approximately $6 million and 59
mitlion, respectively. The cost of properties retired, less salvage value, is charged to accumulated depreciation.
Expenditures for maintenance and repairs are charged 10 expense when incurred.

We base depreciation provisions on straight-line and onits-of-producton rates approved by the MPRC. The
composite depreciation rate was 3.2% in 2008, 3.1% in 2007, and 2.8% in 2006.

The average csiimated useful life for gas distribution and transmission property was 40 vears and 38 yeass,
respectively, at December 31, 2008, Intangible assets refating to capitalized software are classified as Property, plant
and equipment and the related amortization is incloded in Accumulated depreciation on the Consolidated Statements
of Financial Position. We capitalize the costs associated with computer software we develop or obtain for use in our
business. We amortize jutangible assets oa 2 straight-line basis over the expected period of benefit, primarily 15
years. Intangible assets amortization expense was $6 million in each of the years 2008, 2007 and 2006, The gross
cairying amount and accumnulated amortization of intangible assets at December 31, 2008 were $26 million and $47
million, respectively. The gross carrying amount and accummiated amaortization of intangible assets at December 31,
2007 were $90 million and $43 million, respectively. Amortization expense for intangible assefs is estimated 1o be 36
miliion annually for 2009 throngh 2023,

Asset Hetirernent Obligations

We record asssi retirement obligations in accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No.
143, Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations and Financizl Accounting Standards Board Interpretation Mo.
{(FIN; 47, Accounting for Conditional Asset Retivernent Obligations, an imterpretation of FASE Staterrent No. 143,
We have conditional retirement obligations for gas pipeline retirement costs. To 2 lesser exient, we have conditional
retitement obligations af certain service cemiers, compressor and gate stations. The Company recognizes such
obligations as liabilities af fair market value af the tme the associated asseis are placed in service. Fair value is
measored vsing expecied future cash outflows discounted at our credit-adivsted risk-free rate.

The adoptions of SFAS No. 143 and FIN 47 resulted primarily in tming differences in the recognition of legal asset
refirement costs that the Company is currently recovering in rates. We defer such differences under SFAS No, 71,
Accounting for the Effects of Certain Types of Regulation.

No Hability has been recorded with respect to lead-based paint, as the guantities of lead-based paint in our facilities
are poknown. is additon, there is no incremental cost for demolitions of lead-based paint facilities vs. non-lead-
based paint facilities and no reguletions currently exist reguiring any tvpe of special disposal of items comtaining
iead-based paint.
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A reconciliation of the asset retiremnent obligabon for 2008 follows:

{in Rillions)

Asset retirement obligations at Japuary 1, 2008 5 109

Accretion 6

Liabilities setiled _ D
Asset retirement obligations at December 31, 2008 § 112

Long-Lived Asseis

Our long-lived assets are reviewed for impalrment whenever events or changes in circomstances indicate the carvying
amount of an asset may not be recoverable. If the carrying amount of the asset exceeds the expected future cash flows
generated by the asset, an impairment foss is recognized resuliing in the asset being writter down to its estimated fair
value. Asseis 1o be disposed of are reporied at the lower of the carrying amount or fair value less costs to seil.

Excise and Sales Taxes

We record the billing of excise and sales taxes as a receivable with an offsetting payable to the applicable taxing
authority, with o impact on the Consolidated Staternents of Operations.

Deferved Debt Costs

The coste related to the issuance of long-term debt are deferred and amwortized over the life of each debt issue. In
accordance with MPSC regulations, the unamortized discount, premivm and expense related to debt redesmed with a
refinancing are amortized over the life of the replacement issue.

Investments in Debt and Equity Securities

The Company generally classifies invesiments in debt and equity securities as trading and has recorded such
investmenis af market value with unrealized gains or losses included in earnings.

Asset Gains, net

T 2008 and 2007, we sold base gas resuldag in galns of $22 million and 35 million, respectively. Proceeds from the
2008 and 2007 base gas sales were received in Jaouary 2009 and January 2008, respectively, Also in 2008 and 2007,
we sold land for gains of $2 million and $1 million, respectively. The 2007 gain was partizlly offset by 33 million for
the disallowance of certain costs related to the acguisition of pipeline assets. In 2006, we sold cestain investment
rights related to storage field construction for a §3 million pre-tax gain. This gain was offset by 2 33 million loss as a
result of a reduction io MichCon’s 2004 GCR anderrecovery related 1o the accounting meatment of the Injected base
gas remaimng in the Now Haven storage field when it was sold in early 2004,

See the following notes for other accounting policies impacting owr financial siaternenis;

Tithe

New Accounting Pronouncements
Regulatory Matlers

Income Taxes

Financial and Other Derivaive Instruments
Retirement Benefits and Trasteed Assets

4
=
)

Pk e
B o Ly Ja b2
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NOTE 2 — NEW ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS
Fair Value Accounting

In Seplember 2006, the FASB issued SFAS Wo. 187, Foir Value Measurements. SFAS No. 157 defines fair value,
establishes a2 framework for measuring fair vslue in generslly sccepled accounting principles. and expands
disclosures aboul fair value measurements. It emphasizes that fair value is a market-based measurement, not an
entity-spectfic measurement. Fair value measurement should be defermined based on the assumptions thal market
participants would use in pricing an asset or Hability, Bffective Janwary 1, 2008, the Company adepted SFAS No.
157. As permitisd by FASR Staff Position FAS No. 157-Z, the Company has elected io defer the effective date of
BEFAS No. 157 as 1t pertains to non-finencial assets and liabihities 1o Jannary 1, 2009, Bee also Now 9.

in February 2007, the FASB issned SFAS No. 159, The Fair Value Option for Fingneigl Assets and Financiapl
Liabilities — Including an Amendment of FASB Statement No. 113, 'This Statement permits an entity to choose to
measure many fnancial instroments and certain other iterms at falr value. The falr value option established by SEAS
MNo. 139 permits all entities to choose to measure eligible #tems at fair value at specified election dates. An entity will
report in earnings viwealized gains and losses on items, for which the fat value option has been elected, at each
subsequent reporiing date. The fair valve option: (2) may be applied insirament by instrument, with s few exceptions,
siuch as investments otherwise accounied for by the equity method; (b} is irrevocable (unless a new election date
oceurs); and (¢} is applied only to entire iastruments and not to porifons of instruments. SFAS No. 159 is effective as
of the beginning of an entity’s first fiscal year that begins after November 15, 2007. At January i, 20608, the
Company elected not to use the fair value option for financial assets and liabilities held at that date.

In Qctober 2008, the FASB issued FASB Staff Position (FSP) 157-3, Derermining the Foir Value of a Financial
Asser in a Market That is Not Active. The FSP clarifies ihe application of SFAS No, 157, Fair Value Measurements,
in an inactive market, and provides an Hllusirative example o demonstrate how the fair value of & financial asset is
determined when the market for that financial asset is inactive. The FSP was effective upon issuance, including prior
periods for which financial statements have not been issued. The adoption of the FSP did not bave 2 material impact
on the Company’s consclidated financial statements.

Pusiness Combinations

In December 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 141(R), Business Combinafions, o improve the relevance,
representational fzithiulness and comparability of the infoumation that 2 reporting sntity provides in s financial
reports about # business combination snd its effects. To accomplish this, SEAS No. 141(R) requires the acquiring
entity in a business combination to recognize all the nsseis acquired apd liabilines assumed in the wansaction;
establishes the acquisition-date fair value as the measurement objective for all assets acquired and hahilifies assumed;
and reguires the acquirer 1o disclose 10 investors and other users ail of she information nesded to evaluate and
undersiand the nature and financial effect of the business combination. SFAS No. 141(R) is applied prospectively to
business combinations entered info by the Company after January 1, 2009, with earlier adoption prohibited, The
Company will apply the requirements of SFAS No. 141 (R) to business combinations conswmmated after Januvary 1,
2069.

GAAP Hierarchy

In May 2008, the FASE issued SPAS No, 162, The Hierarchy of Generally Accepied Accounting Principles. This
statement identifics the sources of accounting principles and the framework for selecting the principles used in the
nrepargtion of financial statements under GAAP. SFAR No. 162 is effective 60 days following the approval of the
Public Company Accounting Oversighi Bozrd amendments o AU section 411, The Meaning of Present Fairly in
Conformity with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles. The Company will adopt SEFAS Mo, 162 once effective. |
The adoption is not expected to have a matsrial impact on i consolidated Snancial statements.

Usefil Life of Intangible Assets

In May 2008, the TASE issned FSP 142-3, Determination of the Useful Life of Intangible Assers. This FEP amends
the factors that should be considered In developing renewal or exfension assumpiions used o determing the useful



tife of a recognized mtangible asset under SFAS No. 142, Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets. For a recognized
intangible asset, an entity shall disclose information that enables users 10 assess the exient to which the sxpecied
future cash flows associated with the asset are affacied by the entity’s intent and/or ability to renew or exiend the
arrangement. This B3P 15 effective {or financial siatements issued for fiscal years and interim periods beginning after
December 13, 2008, The FSP will not have a material impact on the Company’s consclidated financial statements,

Drisclosares aboui Derivative Instroments and Guarantees

In March 2008, the FASE issued SFAS No. 161, Disclosures abont Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities —
an amendment of FASE Staternent No. 133 This Statement requires enhanced disciosures about an entity’s derivative
and hedging aciivitdes. SFAS No. 161 is effective Tor financial statements issued for fiscal vears and interim periods
beginning after Novemnber 15, 2008, with early application encouraged. Comparative disclosures for earlier periods at
infiial adoption are encouraged but not required. The Cornpany will adopt SFAS No. 161 on January 1, 2009,

In September 2008, the FASE issued FSP No. 133-1 and FIN 45-4, Disclosures abour Credir Derivatives and
Certain Guarantees: An Amendment of FASB Statement No. 133 and FASE Interpretation No. 45; and Clarification
of the Effective Date of FASB Statement No. 161. This FSP is intended o improve disclosures aboui credit derivatives
by requiring more information about the potential adverse efiects of changes in credit risk on the financial posidon,
financial performance, and cash flows of the sellers of credit derivatives. This FSP also reguires additionat
disclosures about the current status of the payment/performance risk of a guaraniee. The provisions of the FSP that
amend SFAS No. 133 and FIN 45 are effective for reporting periods ending after November 15, 2008, The FSP also
clarifies that the disclosures reguired by SFAS No. 161 should be provided for any reporting period {annuai or
interim) beginning after November 15, 2008. The Company has adoepted these pronouncements as of December 31,
2008,

Nonconirolling Inferesis in Consolidaied Finsncial Statemenis

in December 2007, the FASR issued SFAS Ne. 180, Noncontroiling Interests in Consolidared Financial Statements
— an Amendment of ARB Ne. 51. This Sustement estzblishes accounting and reporting standards for the
nonconirolling interest in a subsidiary and for the deconsolidation of a subsidiary. It clanifies that 2 noncontrolling
interest in a subsidiary is an ownership interest in the consoiidated entity that should be reported as equity in the
consolidaled financial statements. SFAS No. 164 is effective for fiscal years, and inierim periods within those years,
beginning on or after December 15, 2008. Earlier adoption is prohibited. This Statement shall be applied
prospectively as of the beginning of the fisecal yesr in which this Stztement is inidally applied, except for the
presentation and  discloswre requirements. The presentation and disclosurs requirements shail be apphed
retrospectively for all periods presented. The Company will adopt SFAS No. 180 as of Janvary 1, 2009, Adoption of
SEAS No. 160 will not have 2 material effect on our consolidated financial staterments,

Employers” Disclesures about Postretirement FBenelit Plan Assets

On December 30, 2008, the FASE issued FASB Steff Position (FSP) FAS 132(R)-1, Emplovers’ Disclosures about
FPostretivement Benefit Plan Assets. This FSP amends SFAS No. 132 Grevised 2003}, Emplovers’ Disclosures about
Penrions and Other Pogiretivement Benefits, to orovide guidance on an emplover’s disclosures about plan assets of a
defined benefit pension or other postretirement pian. The disclosure reguirements required by this FSP are effective
for fiscal wears ending after December 15, 2009. The Company will adopt this B8P on December 31, 2009,

Stock-Based Compensation

Effective January 1, 2006, our parent company, DTE Energy, adopted SFAS No. 123{R), Share-Based Paymens,
using the modified prospective transition method. We receive an sliocation of cosis associated with siock
compensation and the related impact of cumulative accounting adjustinents. Our allocations for 2008, 2007 and 2006
for stock-based compensation expense were approximately $3 miliion, 83 million and $2 million, respectively. The
curnalative effect of the adoption of SPAS 123(R) had an immaterial impact on our operation and maintenance
EXPEOSE. '
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NOTE 3 — RESTRUCTURING
Porformance Excellence Process

In 2005, we initiated a company-wide review of our operations called the Performance Excelience Process. We began
a series of focused improverpent inittatives within MichCon and associated corporais suppor functions.

We bave incurred costs to achieve {{UTA) restruciiging expense for employee severance and other costs. Other cosis
include projeci managemeni and consultant support. We cannot defer CTA costs at this time because a regulatory
recovery mechanism has not been established by the MPSC. We expect 1o seek a recovery mechanism in our next
rate case expected o be filed in 2009,

Amounnts expensed arg recorded in the Operation and mainisnance line on the Consolidated Statements of
Operations. Costs incnred in 2008, 2007 and 2006 are a5 follows:

Emploves Severance Costs iher Costs Totai Cost,
{im Millions) 2608 2087 2006 2b0E 2067 2066 2688 2587 2006
Costs incurred - $ 3 $ i7 €7 $ 6 57 87 $ 9 $ 24

NOTE 4 — REGULATORY MATTERS
Regulation

We are subject to the regulatory jurisdiction of the MPSC, which issues orders pertaining to rates, recovery of certain
costs, inchuding the costs of regulatory assels, conditions of sexvice, accounting and operating-related matters.

Regulatory Assets and Liabilities

We apply the provisions of SFAS No. 71, Accounting for the Effects of Certain Types of Regulation. 8FAS Ne, 71
reguires the recording of regulatory assets and Habilities for certain transactions that would have been weated as
revenue and expense in pon-regeisted businesses. Continved applicability of SFAS No. 71 reguires that rates be
designed to recover specific costs of providing regalated services and be charged o and collected from customers.
Puigre regulatory changes or changes in the competiiive environment could result in the Company discontinuing the
apphication of SFAS No. 71 for some or &l of its business and requive the write-off of the portion of any regulatory
asset or Hability that was no longer probable of recovery through regelated rates. Management believes that currently
zvatlable facts support the continued application of SFAS Ne, 71,

The following are the balances of the reguiatory assets and liabilities as of December 31:

tims hBtiions} L
Assets
Deferrad environmental costs $ 41 & 39
Unamostized Joss on reacguired debt 33 25
Recovarable pousion and postretirement cosis
Pension 373 25
Postretirement Cosls 178 91
Accrued GCR revenue H e
Recoverable uncollectibles expense 2z &6
Deferred income taxes — Michigan Business Tax kg 47
806 2597
Less amount incloded in current assets L 3m 25
' 3 774 $.272
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(in Mitlioas} 2008 2047

Liabilities

Asgset removal costs $ 353 % 363
Refundable income taxes 93 164
Accrued GCR refund — 70
HNegative peasion offset 118 71
Defemred income taxes — Michigan Business Tax 53 47

' 6019 635
Less amount included in curvent Habilities and other Mabilities e /1)

8 609 3 585

As noted below, reguiatory assets for whick costs have been incurred bave been included (or are expected to be
included, for costs incurred subseguent (o the most recently approved rate case) in MichCon’s rate base, thereby
providing a return on invested costs. Certain reguiatory assets do not resuit from cash expenditures and therefore do
not represent invesiments included in rate base or have offsetting Liabilities that reduce rate base.

ASSETS

s Deferred environmental costs — The MPSC approved the deferral and recovery of investigation and remediation
costs associated with former MGP sites. This asset 15 offset in working capital by an eavironmental liability
reserve, The smortization of the regulatory asset is not included in our current rates because it is offset by the
recognition of insurance proceeds. We will request recovery of the remaining asset balance in future rate filings
after the recognition of insurance proceads is complete. (1)

+  Unaomortized loss on reacquired debr - The unamortized discount, premium and expense related to debt
redeemed with a refinancing are deferred, amortized and recovered over the life of the replacement issue.

s Recoverable pension and postretirement costs — In 2007, the Company adopted SFAS No. 158 which reguired,
among other things, the recognition in other comprehensive income of the actuarial gains or Jogses and the prior
service costs that arise during the period but that are not immediately recognized as components of net periodic
benefit costs, The Company received approval from the MPSC to record the charge related to the additional
tiability as 2 regulatory asset since the traditional rate seiting procsss allows for the recovery of pension and
posiretirement costs. The asset will reverse as the deferred ilems are recognized as benefit expenses in net
income. {1}

s Accrued GUR revenue — Receivable for the temporary under-recovery of and return on gas costs incurred by
MichCon which are recoverable through the GCR mechanism.

= Recoverable uncollectibles expense — Receivable for the MPSC approved uncolleciible expense tue-up
mechanism that racks the difference in the fluctuation in uncollectible accounts and amounis recognized pursuant
to the MPSC authorization.

»  Deferred income taxes ~ Michigan Business Tax (MBT) - In July 2007, the MBT was enacted by the Siate of
Michigan. Stats deferved fax lisbilities were established for the utility, and offsefting regulatory assets wers
recorded ag the impacts of the deferred tax liabilities will be reflected in rates as the related taxable temporary
differences reverse and flow through current income tax expense. {1)

{1} Regulatory asseis not earning a return.

EIABILITIES

+  Asset removal costs —— The amount collected {from customers for the funding of future asset removal activities,

«  Refundable income taxes — incoms taxes refundeble to our cusiomers representing the difference in property-
related deferred income taxes payable and amounts recognized pursuant to MFSC authorization.
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s Accied GUR refund -— Liability for the temporary over-recovery of and a retarn on gas costs incured by
MichCon which are recoverable through the GCR mechanism,

= Negative pension offset — The Coropany’s negative pension costs are not inchuded as a reduction 1o Hs suthorized
rates; therefore, the Company is accruing a regulatory lisbiltty to eliminnte the impact on earnings of the negative
pension sxpense accrued. This regalatory hability will reverse to the extent the Company’s pension expense is
positive in Toture years.

*  Deferved income igxes — Michigan Business Tox — In July 2007, the MBT was epacted by the State of
Michigan. State deferred tax assets were cstablished. and offsetting regolatory Uabiliies were recordad as the
impacts of the deferred tax assets will be refiscted in raies.

Umncoliectible Expense Troe-Up Mechanism (URTRH) and Report of Safety and Training-Related Expenditures

2005 UETM — In March 2006, MichCon filed an application with the MPSC for approval of its UBETM for 2005.
MichCon's 2005 base rates incleded $37 million for anticipated uncollectible expenses. Actual 2005 uncollectible
expenses totaled $60 million. The true-up mechanism allowed MichCon to secover 0% of uncollectibles that
excezded the 837 million base. Under the formula presciibed by the MPSC, MichCon recorded an under-recovery of
approximately $11 million for uncollectible expenses from May 2005 (when the mechanism took effect) throngh the
end of 2003, In December 2006, the MPSC issued an order authorizing MichCox to implement the UETM monthly
surcharge for service rendered on and after Japuary 1, 2007.

As part of the March 200£ application with the MPSC, MichCon fited a review of its 2005 annval safety and
training-refated expenditures. MichCon reporied that actual safety and traiming-releted expenditures for the initial
period exceeded the pro-rata amouonts inciuded in base rates and, based on the under-recovered position,
recommended no refund at that time. In the December 2004 order, the MPSC also approved MichCor's 2005 safety
and waining report. On October 14, 2008, the State of Michigan Court of Appeals rejected the appeal of the Atiorney
Generzl of the State of Michigan upholding the right of the MPSC to authorize MichCog to charge the 2003 UETM.

2006 UETM — In March 2007, MichCon filed an application with the MPSC for approval of 11s UETM for 2005
requesting $33 million of under-recovery plus applicable carrying costs of 83 million. The March 2007 application
included a report of MichCon’s 2006 annual safety and raining-related expenditures, which showed a 32 million
aver-recovary. In August 2007, MichCon filed revised exhibiis reflecting an agreement with the MPEC Staff o net
the 32 million overzecovery and nssccizted interest related to the 2006 safety and training-related expenditures
against the 2006 UETM under-recovery. An MPSC order was issved i December 2067 approving the collection of
%33 million requested n the August 2007 revised filing. MichCon was auvthorized to lmplement the new UBTM
monthiy surchargs for service rendered on and after Januvary 1, 2008,

2007 UETM —~ In Mearch 2008, MichCon filed an application with the MPBC for approval of iis UETM for 2007
requesting approximately $34 million consisting of $33 million of cosis related to 2007 uncellectible expense and
asaoviaied carying charges and %1 million of under-collecdons for the 2005 UETM. The March 2008 application
incluaded a report of MichCon’s 2007 annual safety and waining-related expenses, which showed no refund was
ngoessary because actual sxpenditures exceeded the amount inclnded in base rates. An MPSC order was issued in
December 2008 approving the sollection of $34 million reguested ip the March 2008 filing. MichCon was authorized
0 implement the new UETM monthly surcharge for service rendered on and after Janvary 1, 2009,

Gas Cost Recovery Proceedings

2005-2006 Plan Year — In Juns 2006, MichCon filed 35 GUR reconclliation for the 20052006 GCR year. The filing
supported a wtal over-recovery, including interest thwough March 2006, of 813 million. MPSC Staff and other
intervenors filed testimony regardiog ihe reconcilistion in which they recommended disaliowances related 1o
MichCon's implementation of its dellar cost averaging fixed price program. In January 2007, MichCon filed
testimony rebuiting these recommendations. In December 2007, the MPSC issued an order adopting the sdjustments
proposed by the MPSC Staff, resuling in an 38 million disaflowance. Expense related to the disaliowance was
recorded in 2007, The MPSC authorized MichCon {0 roll a net over-recovery, inclusive of interest, of $20 million
into its 2006-2007 GCR reconciliation. In December 2007, MichCon Sled an appeal of the case with the Michigan
Court of Appesls. MichCos is currently unable to predict the ouicome of the appeal.
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2006-2007 Pign Yeor — In June 2007, MichCon filed 115 GCR reconciliation for the 2006-2007 GCR vear. The filing
supported a total under-recovery, including interest through March 2007, of $18 million. In March 2008, the parties
reached a settlement agreement that allowed for full recovery of MichCon's GUR costs during the 2006-2007 GCR
vear. The ander-recovery, inchuding interest through March 2007 agreed to under the settiement is 30 million, which
nets the 518 million under-recovery for the Z006-2007 GCR reconciliation with the roll-forward of the 2005-2006
GCR ryeconciliation diszliowance of $7.6 million plus related imterest, as ordered in the 2005-2006 GCR
reconciliation case. The $9 million under-recovery was incinded in the 2007-2008 GCR reconciliation. An MPSC
order was issued on Aprid 22, 2008 approving the settlement.

20G7-2008 Plan Year / Base Gas Sale Consolidated — In August 2000, MichCon filed an application with the MPSC
requesting permission to sell base gas that would becorse accessible with storage facilities upgrades. Ia December
2006, MichCon Gled its 2007-2008 GCR plan case proposing 2 maxitnum GCR factor of $2.49 per Mell In August
2007, a settlemnent agreement in this proceeding was reached by all intervening parties that provided for a sharing
with custorers of the proceeds from the sale of base gas. In addition, the sgreement provided for a rate case filing
meratorivm uniil January 1, 2009, unless ceriain unanticipated changes cecur that impact income by more than $5
million. The settlement agreement was approved by the MPSC in August 2007, Under the settlement terms, MichCon
delivered 13.4 Bef of this gas o its customers through 2007 at a savings to market-priced supplies of appreximately
$41 million. This settlement also provided for MichCon (o retain the procesds from the sale of 3.6 Bef of base gas, of
which MichCon soid (.8 Bef of base gas in 2007 at a pre-tax gain of $5 millicn and 2.8 Bef in December 2008 at a
pre-tax gain of $22 million. In June 2008, MichCon filed its GCR reconciliation for the 2007-2008 GCR year. The
filing sopported a {otal under-recovery, including interest through March 2008, of $10 millioa,

2008-2009 Plan Year - In December 2007, MichCon filed its GCR plan case for the 2008-2009 GCR Plan year.
MichCon filed for a maximure GCR factor of $8.36 per Mof, adjustable by a contingent mechanigm. In June 2008,
MichCon made an informational filing documenting the increase in market prices for gas since its December 2007
filing and caloplating its new maximum factor of $10.76 per Mef based on ifs contingent mechanism. On August 26,
2008, the MPSC approved a partial settfement agreement which includes the establishment of & sew maximum base
GCR factor of $11.36 per Mcf that will aot be subject to adjustrnent by contingent GCR factors for the remainder of
the 2008-2009 GCR plar vear. An MPSC order addressing the remaining issues in this case is expected in 2009,

2009-2010 Pign Year — In December 2008, MichCon filed #ts GCR plan case for the 2009-2010 GCR Plan vea.
MichCon filed for 2 maximum GCR facior of $8.46 par Mcf, adiusiable by a contingent mechanism. An MPEC order
in this case is expected in 2009,

200% Proposed Base Gas Sale -— In July 2008, MichCon filed ap application with the MPSC requesting permission
1o gell an additional 4 Bef of base gas that will become available for sale as a result of beiter then expacted cperations
at its storage fizids. On March 5, 2009, the MPSC approved a seitlement agreement that provides for MichCon to
retain the profit on 2 Bef of e base gas o be sold at market prices and for the remaining 2 Bef of base gas to be held
in storage on behalf of GCR customers until utilived a3 gas supply per the dirsction of the MPSC, In addition, the
settlernent agreement provides that MichCon iz subject to a moratorium on 2 general rate case filing until Juns 1,
2009,

2309 MichCon Depreciation Filing

Depreciation Filing — On June 26, 2007, the MPSC issued i final order in the generic hearings on depreciation for
Michigan electric and gas vilities, The MPSC ordered Michigan utilities 1o file depreciation studies using the current
method, a PAS 143 approach that considers the time value of money and an inflation adiusted method proposed by
the Company that removes excess escalation. In compliance with the MPSC order MichCon filed its ordered
depreciation studies on November 3, 2008, The various required depreciation studies indicate composite depreciation
rates from 2.07% 1w 2.55%. The Company has proposed no change to its cwrent composite depreciation rate of
2.97%. The Company expects an order in this procesding in the fourth guarter of 2002,
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Other

In September 2007, the Court of Appeals of the State of Michigan published its decision with respect to an appeal by
WichCon and others of certais provisions of a November 2004 MPSC order, including reversing the MPSC's dental
of recovery of merger control preminm costs. In its published decision, the Comt of Appeals heid that MichCon is
entitied to recover s sllocated share of the merger confrol prenvium and remanded this matter to the MPST for
further proceedings to establish the precise amount and timing of this recovery, Other parties have filed reguests for
feave to appeal to the Michigan Supreme Court from the Court of Appeals September 2007 decision and in
September 2008, the Michigan Supreme Court granted the reguests to address the merger control premium. However,
proceedings resulting from this remand cannat be initiated by the MPBC uniil sppeals by other parties of the
September 2007 decision have been resolved by the Michigan Supreme Court. MichCon is unable to predict the
financial or other cutcome of any such legal or regulatory proceedings at this tine,

The Company i unable to predict the onicome of the regulatory matters discussed hersin. Resolution of these matters
is dependent upon Mture MPSC orders and appeals, which may materially impact the financial position, results of
operations and cash Aows of the Company.

NOTE 5 — INCOME TAXES

Income Tax Summary

We are part of the consolidated federal income iax return of DTE Energy. Cur federal income tax expense is
determined on an individual company basis with no allocation of tax benefits or expenses from other affiliates of

DTE Bnergy. We have an income {ax payable of §2 million at December 31, 2008, and $10 millicn at December 31,
2007 due 1o DTE Energy.

Total income iax expense (benefit) varied fom the statutory federal income tax rate for the following reasons:

{Dolars in Millions) 2088 2587 2505
Income ax expense al 35% statutory taie $ 41 % 313 s 22
Investment {ax credif i3} {1} {H
Depreciation {7 N {n
Hmployes Stock Ownership Plan dividends {1 {13 {1}
Weadicare Part D subsidy {13 {13 {n
State and local income iaxes — nel of federal benefit 3 —

Life insurance trust 3 {1} _—
Oriher i 1 o
Total € .38 § 23 % 12

32.2%  24353%  18E%

Components of income tax expense (benefity were as follows:

{in M:ilions) 2008 0T 2008
Current income 1axes

Federa! 5303 83 47

Siate and other income tax expense 4 - -
Total current income iaxes (26} i 47
Deferred fedaral and other income tax expenss

Federal 63 7035

Stats and other income tax expense 1 — —
Total deferred income taxes 64 7 (35
Total $.38 3 233% 12

Investment tax credits ars deferred and amortized o income over the average Hfe of the related property,
Deferred tax assets and liabilitics are recognized for the estimated future tax effect of temporary differences between

ithe tax basis of assets or Habiliies and the reported amounts in the Snancial statements, Deferred tax asseis and
Liabilities are classified as cument or noncurrent according o the classification of the related assets or Habilifles,
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Dreferrad tax assets and labilities nof related to assets o lisbilities are classified zecording to the expeacted reversal
date of the temporary differences. Consistent with rate making reatment, deferred taxes are offset in the table below
for temporary diffsrences which have related repulatory assets and liabitities.

Deferred income tax assels {liabilities) were comprised of the following at December 31:

fin Millions) 2008 2887
Property, plant and equipinent & (354 § (i)
Pension and benefits {91} {86)
{Other comprehensive income 1 i
Other, et gy 20
» .o . = : - )
Current deferred income tax assets {ncluded in Cumvent Assets — Other) $§ 46 % 16
Long term deferred income tax labilities 250y 55
Deferred income tax liabilities $ (704) 3 (595
Deferred income tax assels 454 416
$ 256 § (79

The above table excludes unamoriized investment tax credits of $11 million and $13 million at December 31, 2008
and 2007, respectively.

Uncertain Tax Posifions

We adopled the provisions of FIN 48, Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes - an Interpretation of FASB
Staremen: No. 109 (FIN 48) on January 1, 2007. This interprefation prescribes a more-likely-than-not recognition
threshold and a measurement atiribute for the financial sfatement reporting of tax positions taken or expected to be
taken on & tax refun. As a result of the implementation of FIN 48, we recognized an increase in labilities that was
accounied for as a reduction o the January 1, 2007 balance of retained earnings in an immaterial amount. The
changes in unreccpnized tax benefits during 2007 were not material. A reconciliation of the 2008 beginning and
ending amount of vnrecognized tax benefiis is as follows:

{in Billions) 2808
Balance at January 1 5 —
Addions for 1ax positions of current yaars __i1
Balance at December 31 $ 14

Unrecognired tax benefits at December 31, 2008, if recognized, would not have a2 significant impact on our effeciive
rate. During the next twelve months, it is reagonably possible that DTE Buergy and its subsidiaries will seitte certain
federal tax audits. There are no anticipated changes in the unrecognized tax benefits for the Company.

We recognize interest and penalties periaining to income taxes in Interest expense and Other expenses, respectively,
on our Consolidated Statements of Operations. We had no accrued intersst and 1o accrued penaliies pertaining io
income taxes at December 31, 2007 and December 31, 2008. We had no interest expense in relation to income tax for
the years ended December 31, 2608 and 2007,

The U.5. federal income tax meturns for years 2004 and subsequent years resnain subjec? 1o examination by the IRS
for DTE Energy and its subsidiaries. The Michigan Business Tax for the year 2008 is subject to examination by the
Siate of Michigan for DTE Energy and iis subsidiaries. The Company alsoe files fax returns in various local tax
Jurisdictions with varying statutes of Umitations.

Mickigan Business Fox
In July 2007, the Michigan Business Tax {MBT) was enacted by the State of Michigar (0 replace the Michigan

Single Business Tax {MSET) effective January 1, 2008, The MBT is comprised of an spportioned modified gross
receipts tax of 0.8 percent and an apportioned business income tax of 4.25 percent. The MBT provides erediis for
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Michigan business investment, compensation, and research and development. The MBT iz accounted for as an
nCome 1ax.

In 2007, a state deferred fax Uability of $47 million was recognized by the Company for cumulative differences
between book and fax assets and habilities. Effective September 30, 2007, legislation was adopted by the State of
Wichigan creating & deduction for businesses that realize an increass in their deferred tax Hability due w the
enactment of the MBT. Therefore, 2 deferred tax asset of §47 siliion was established related 10 the futge deduction.
The deduction will be claimed during the period of 2013 through 2028, The recognition of the enactment of the MBT
did not have an impact on our income fax provision for 2007.

The 2007 state deferred tax Hability was increased in 2008 by 36 million to 853 million to reflect changes in federal
income tax femporary differences primarily dee to sn approved IRS change in sccounting method for the Company
for tax year 2007, The related one-time deferred tax asset for the tax dedociion created for businesses that realize an
increase in their deferred tax lability due to enactment of the MBT was alsc Increased by 36 million to $53 million.
The corresponding regulatory assets and labilides were also increased by $6 miliion to $53 miilion in accordance
with SFAS No. 71, Accounting for the Effects of Certain Types of Regulation, as the impacts of the deferred tax
Lizbilities and asseis recognized upon enactment and amendment of the MBT will he reflected in our rates.

In 2008 the state deferred tax lisbility increased by $5 million to $58 million as of Decerber 31, 2008 and the related
regulatory asset increased to $58 million as of December 31, 2008.

NOTE 6 -— LONG-TERM DEBT AND PREFERRED SECURITIES
Long-Term Debt

Cur long-term debt custanding and interest rates of debt ouistanding at December 31 were:

{in Millions) 2008 30
First Mortgage Bonds, interest payable semi-annually
7.86% series due 2012 § 40 5 40
8.25% series duoe 2014 8¢ B
Remarkeiable securities, interest payable semi-annualiy
$6.45% senies due 2038 o 73
Sendor notes, luterest payable semi-annusily
£,125% series due 2008 e 200
5.26% series due 2013 o e
5.54% series due 2015 140 -
6.04% series due 2018 100 -
5.00% series due 2019 i20 120
6.36% series due 2020 30 —
£.44% series due 2023 25 e
6.78% seriss due 2028 75 .
5.70% series due 2033 260 200
B850 715
Less: unamertized discount {1} —_
Legs: amount due within one vear — (275>
Total $.889 5 449

Substantially all of our pet otiBity properly is subjeci to the ler of owr mortgage. Should we Tall to Hmely pay our
indebtedness under the mortgage, such fallure may create cross defanlts in the indebiedness of DTE Energy.

The following table shows the scheduled debt maturities and sinking fund requivements, excluding any unameortized
discount or premimm on debi

2034 and
{in Miliione! 2008 2040 2811 2012 28313 _thereafier Tolal
Amount to maire Fome S S~ T A0T 60 3 70D % BOO
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Debt Retivements and Redemptions

in 2008, the following debt has been retired, through optional redemption or payment at matarity:

{ine Miilons)

Mopih Regived Tyve Interest Bute  Maturily  Amound
jume Remarketable Securites (13 6.45% 7338 75
September Senior Notes (23 6.125% 2008 200

g 275

(1} These Remarketable Securities were optonally redeemed with proceeds from the issuance of new Senior Notes.
(2) These Senior Notes were redeemed with the proceeds from the issuance of new Senior Metes and short-term debt.
Preferred and Preference Securities — Autharized and Unissoed

Ar December 31, 2608, we had 7 million shares of preferred stock with a par value of $1 per share and 4 million
shares of preference stock with a par value of $1 per share authorized, with no shares issued.

NOTE 7 — SHORT-TERM CREDIT ARRANGEMENTS AND BORROWINGS

MichCon has g 3244 million, five-year vnsecured revolving credit facility expiring in October 200% and a $181
miliion, five-year unsecured revolving credit agreement expiring in October 2010. The five-year credit facilities are
with a syndicate of banks and may be vtilized for general corporate borrowings, but are intended to provide iiquidity
support for our commercial paper program. Borrowings under the facilities are available af prevailing shori-term
interesi rates. In addition, MichCon has a $30 million short-term unsecured bank loan facility expiring in June 2009,
The agreements requive us 1o maintain a debt to total capitalization ratio of ro more than (.65 to 1. Should we have
delinguent obligations of at least $30 million to any creditor, such delinguency will be considered o default under cur
credit agresments. We are currently in compliance with cur covenants. Additionally, in December 2008, we issued a
520 million secured short-term note due in September 2009,

At December 31, 2008, we had ontsianding commercial paper of $272 million and other shori-term borrowings of
$220 mllion, resuliing in net availability under the combined facilities of §3 million. At December 31, 2007, we had
outstanding commercial paper of $354 million and other short-term borrowings of $100 million,

At February 28, 2009, amounts outstanding totaled $338 millon, resuiting in net availability under the combined
facilities of 3157 million,

The weighted average interest rates for short-term borrowings was £.3% and 5.4% at December 31, 2008 and 2007,
respectively.

MNOTE § — OPERATING LEASES
Lessee — We lease ceriain property uvnder operating lease amrangements expiring at various dates throngh 2023.

Some leases contain renewal options. Future minimam loase payments under non-cancelabis leases at December 31,
20608 were:

Operating
{in Milfons) ieases
2005 51
2010 1
Total minimomn lease payments 52

Rental expense for operating leases was $1 million io 2008, 2007 and 2006,
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Fessor — We lease a portion of our pipeline svstem (o the Vector Pipeline Partoership through a capital lease
coniract that expires in 2020, with renewal options sxtending for five years.

The components of the net investment in the capital lease at Decamber 33, 2008 were a3 follows:
i L

tin Bittions)

2009 P 5
261G g
2611 g
2012 9
2013 g
Thereafier . 67
Total mirirmmm future lease roceipis 157
Residual value of leased pipeline 40
Less unearned income _ %
Net invesiment in direct financing lease 77
Less current portion A

§ 75

NOTE 9 —FAIR VALUE

Effective January i, 2008, the Company adopled SFAS No. 157, This Statement defines fair vaive, establishes a
framnework for roeasuring fair valne and expands the disclosures about fair value measurements. The Company has
glecied the option to defer the effective date of SFAS No. 157 as it pertains to non-financial assets and liabilites to
January §, 2009,

SFAS MNo. 157 defines fair valus as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid o wansfer a liability in ap
orderly transaction between market participanis at the measurement date in a principal or most advantageous market.
Fair value is a market-based measurement that is determined based on inputs, which refer broadly o assumaptions that
market participants use in pricing sssets or Habilities. These inputs can be readily observable, market corroborated or
generally unobszervable inputs. The Company makes certain assmmpiions it believes that market participants would
use in pricing assets or Habilites, including assumptions about risk, and the risks inherent in the inpuis o valoation
technigues. Credit risk of the Company and its connlerparties is incorporaied in the valuation of assets and liabilitdes
through the use of credit reserves, the impact of which is immatenal for the year ended December 31, 2008. The
Company believes it nses veluation techniques that maximize the use of observable masket-based imputs and
minimize the use of unobservable inputs.

SEAS No. 157 estabiishes a fair value hierarchy, which prioritizes the Inputs o valuation techmigues used to measure
fair value in three broad levels. The fair value hierarchy gives the highest priority 10 quoted prices (unadjusted) in
active markets for identical assets or labilities (Level 1) and the lowest priority toc unobservable inputs (Level 3). In
some cases, the inpuls used to measare fair value might fall in different levels of the fair valve bierarchy. SFAS No.
157 requires that asseis and liabilities be classified i thelr entirety hased on the lowest level of input that is
significani to the fair value measurement in its entirety. Assessing the significance of e particular inpul may reguire
judgment considering factoes specific to the asset or liabiiity, and may affect the valvation of the asset or hability and
iis placement within the fair value hierarchy. The Company classiffes fair value balances based on the fair value
hierarchy defined by SFAS No.157 as follows:

v Level I — Consists of upadiusied guotad prices in active markeis for identical assets or labilities that the
Company has the abifitv to access as of the reporting daie,

¢ Level 2 - Consists of inputs other than guoted prices included within Level 1 that are directiy observable for the
asset ot lisbility or indirectly observable through corroboration with observable market data.

= Level 2 —- Consists of unobservable inputs for assets or linhilities whose falr valus is estimated based onm
miernzally developed models or methodologies using inputs that are geperaily less readily observeble and
supported by tittde, if any, market activity at the measurement date. Unobservable Inputs are developad based on
ihe best available information and subject 1o cost-benefit constraints,
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The following able presents asgeiz and Habilities measured and recorded at fair value on & recurring basis as of
Brecernber 31, 2008:

{in: Mitions} Yevell  fevelZ Yeveld et Balapce
Assets:

Cash equivalents £ 3 & E— 3 3
Trust investmenss {1} 20 o e 20
Net Assets at December 31, 2008 323 3 o g 23

{1} Excludes cash surrender value of Efe insurance investments.

The following table presenis the fair valve reconcibiation of Level 3 derivaiive assets and liabilities measured at fair
value on a recurring basis for 2008:

{in Milkions) Derivatives
Net assed balance as of January 1, 2008 B
Changes in fair value recorded in income 3
Purchases, issuances and setilements {5}
Net asset balance as of December 31, 2008 p

The amount of toial gains (losses) included in net income atiributed to
the change in unrealized gains {losses) related to asgets and habilities
held ot December 31, 2008 3

Cash Eguivalenis

Cash squivalenss inclde investments with maturitics of three months or less when purchased. The cash equivalents
shown in the fair value table are comprised of investinents in money market funds. The fair values of the shares of
these funds are based on observable market prices and, therefore, have been categorized as Level 1 in the fair value
hierarchy,

Trust Investments

The rust wnvestments hold debt and equity securities directly and indirectly through commingled funds and
instittional mutual funds. Bxchange-traded debi and equity securities held directly are valued using guoted market
prices on sctvely raded markets. The commingled funds and instifutional mutual fonds which hold exchange-traded
equity or debr securities are valued using guoted prices in sctively waded markets. Nov-exchange-traded fixed
income securities are valued baged upon guotations avallable from brokers or pricing services. For non-exchange
rraded fixed income securities, the trustees receive prices from pricing services, A primnary price source is identified
by assei type, class or issue for each security. The trusiees monitor prices supplied by pricing services and may use &
supplemental price sowrce or change the prisnery price sowrce of a given security if the rustees challenge an assigned
price and determine that ancther price sowrce is considered o be preferable. MichCon has obtained an understanding
of how these prices are derived, including the nature znd observability of the inpuis used in deriving such prices,
Additionally, MichCon selectively corroborates the fair values of securities by comparigon of market-based price
SGUFCES.

Fair Yalue of Financial Instruments

The fair value of financial instraments is determined by using various markes data and other valvation techaiques.
The taisle below shows the fair valus relative to the carrying value for long-term debt securities. The carrving value
of certain othey Tinancial instruments, such as noiss payable, customer deposits and notes receivable approximate fair
value sl are not shown. As of December 31, 2008, we had approximately $120 million of wxable securities insured
by insurers, Overall credit market conditions have resulied in cradit rating downgrades and may result in future credit
rating downgrades for these insurers. The Company doss not expect the impact or interest rates or fair value o be
material.
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2868 2007
Fair Yeine Carrying Voloe Fair Yalue | _ Carrying Value
Long-Term Debt %845 million %389 miflicn $711 milifon 3715 million

NOTE 10— FINANCIAL AND OTHER DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS

We comply with 8FAS No. 133, Accounting for Derivasive Instruments and Hedging Activities, as amended and
interpreted. Under SFAS No, 133, all derivatives are recognized on the Consolidated Statements of Financial Position
at their fair value unless they gualify for certain scope excepiions, including rommal purchases and pormal sales
exception. Further, derivalives that qualify and are designated for hedge acoounting ars classified as either hedges of
& forecasted tmnsaciion or the variability of cash flows io be received or paid related 10 a recognized assot or Hability
{cash flow hedge), or as hedges of the fair value of a recognized asset or liability or of an oarecognized Hrm
commitment {fair value hedge}. For cash flow hedges, the portion of the derivative gain or loss that is effective in
offserting the change in the value of the underlying exposwre is deferred in Accumuiated other comprehensive
income and later reclassified into earnings when the underlying transaction occurs. For fair value hedges, changes in
fair values for both the derivative and the underlying hedged esposvre are recognized in earnings each period. Gains
and iosses from the ineffective portion of any hedge are recognized in earnings immediately. For derivatives that do
not quakify or are not designated for bedge accountng, changes in the fair value are recognized in earnings each
period.

Our primary market risk exposure is asscoiated with commodiiy prices, credif and interest rates. We have risk
managemeant policies to monitor and decrease market risks.

Commedity Price Risk

‘We have fixed-priced contracis for portions of our expected gas supply requirements through 2012, These gas supply
coniracts are designated and qualify for the normal purchases and sales exemption and are thersfore accounted for
vader the accruzl method. We may also sell forward storage and transportation capacity contracts. Forward firm
transportation and storage contracts are not derivatives and are therefore accounted for under the acerual method.

Credit Risk

We are exposed o credit risk if customers or counterparties do not comply with their contraciual obligations. We
mainiain credit polcies that significantly mimimize overall credit risk. These policies include an eveluation of
potential customers’ snd counterparties’ financial condition, credit rating, coliateral reguirements or other crediz

enhancernents such as letters of credit or guarantess. Weo generally use standardized agresments that allow the netting
of positive and negative ansactions associated with a single counierparty.

The Company maintains a provision for credit losses based on factors sorrounding the credit sk of iis customers,
historical trends, and other information. Based on the Company’s credit policies and its December 31, 2008 provision
for credit Josses, the Company’s exposwre 1o counterparty aonperformeance is not expected to result in material effects
on the Company’s financial staferments.

Interest Rate Risk

We occasionally use weasury locks and other interest rate derivatives 1o hedge the risk associated with interest raie
mnarkei volatitity. In 2004, we entered nto an interest raie derivative to Hmit our sensitivity to market interest rate risk
associated with the issuance of long-term debt Such instument was designated as a cash flow hedge. We
subseguently issued long-term debt and terminated the hedge at a cost that iz included in sccumulated other
comprehensive loss. Amounts recorded in other comprehensive Joss will be reclsssifisd to intevest expense ag the
related interest affects garnings through 2033,
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NOTE 11 — COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
Environmental Matters

Contaminated Siles —— Prior to the constroction of major interstate natural gas pipelines, gas for heating and other
uses was manufaciured locally from processes involving coal, coke or oil. We own, or previcusly owned, 14 such
former manufactured gas plant (MGP) siles. Investigations have revealed contamination related to the by-producis of
gas manufacturing at each site. In addition to the MGP sites, we wre also in the process of cleaning vp other
contaminated sites. Cleanup activities associated with these sites will be conducted over the next several years.

The MPSC has established a cost deferral and rale recovery mechanism for investigation and remediation costs
incurred at former MGP sites. Accordingly, we recognize a Hability and corresponding regulatory asset for estimated
investigation and remediation costs at former MGP sites. During 2008, we spemt approximately 32 million
investigating and remediating these former MGP sites. As of December 31, 2008 and 2007, we had 338 million and
$40 million, respectively, accrued for remediation.

Any significant change in assumptions, such as remediation techoiques, nature and extenf of contamination aud
regulatory requirements, could impact the estimate of remedial action costs for the sites and affect the Company’s
financial position and cash flows. However, we anticipate the cost deferral and rate recovery mechanism approved by
the MPSC will prevest environmental costs from having a matenial adverse impact on our resulis of operations.

Labor Coniracts

There are several bargaining anits for our union emplovees. The majority of our union employees are under contracts
that expire in October 2010,

Purchase Commiiments

As of December 31, 2008, we were party to numerous long-term purchase commitments relating to a variety of goods
and services requircd for our busingss. These agreements primarily consist of long-term gas purchase and
ransportation agreements. We estimzate that these commitments will be approximately $2.3 billion through 2051, We
zlso estimate that 2009 capital expenditures will be approzimately 3154 million. We have made certain commitments
in connection with expecied capital expenditures.

Bankrupicies

We buy and sell gas and gas transportation and sforage services o nimnerows companies opersiing in the steel
autornotive, energy, retail and other industries. Certain of our customers have filed for bankruptey protection nnder
Chapter 11 of the U.3. Bankruptecy Code. We regularly review contingent matters relating to these customers and ouwr
sale contracts and we record provisions for amounts considered at visk of probabie loss. ‘We belisve omr previously
scerued amounis are adequate for probabile losses. The final resolution of these matters is not expected to have a
material effect on our consolidated financial statements.

We provide services 1o the domestic sutomotive industry, including GM, Ford and Chrysler and many of their
vendors and suppliers. GM and Chrysler have recently received loans from the U5, Government o provide them
witl: the working capital necessary 1o continve to pperate in the short term. Ine February 2009, GM and Chrysler
submitted viability plans to the US. Covernment indicating that additions! loans were necessary to coniinne
operations in the short term. Purther plant closures, bankrupicies or a federal government mandated restructuring
prograre could have a significant impact on our resulis. Az the circumstances surrounding the viability of these
cotitdes are dynamic and unceriain, we continge to monitor developinents as they ocour,

Other Contingencies
We are involved in certain legal, regulatory, administrative and environmenial proceedings before various counts,

arbitration panels and governmental agencies concerning claims arising in the ordinary course of business. These
proceedings inciude ceriain contract disputes, additional environmental reviews and investigations, audits, ingquiries
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from various regulators, and pending judicial matters. We cannot predict the final disposition of such proceedings.
We regularly review legal matters and record provisions for claims that we can estimate and are considered probable
of loss. The resciution of these pending proceedings is not expected to bave a material effect on owr operations or
financial statemments in the period they are resolved.

See Note 4 for a discussion of contingencies related to Regulatory Matters,
NOTE 12 — RETIREMENT BENEFITS AND TRUSTEED ABSETS
Adoption of SFAS No. 153, Employers’ Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and Other Postrefivement Plans

In September 2006, the FASR issued SFAS No. 158, Employers’ Accounting for Befined Benefit Pension and Other
Paostretirement Plans — an Amendment gf FASB Statements No, 87, 88, 106, and 132(R). SFAS MNo. 158 requires
companies 10 (1) recognize the over funded or wnder funded status of defined benefit pension and other
postretirement pians in its finencial statements, (2) recognize as a component of other comprebensive income, net of
tax, the actuarial gains or losses and the prior service costs or credifs that arise during the period but are aot
immediately recognized as components of ner periodic benefit cost, {3} recognize adjustments to other
comprehensive income when the actuarial gains or losses, prior service costs or ¢redits, and transition assets or
obligations are recognized as components of net periodic benefit cost, (4} measure posiretirement benefit plan assets
and plan obligations as of the date of the employer’s staternent of financial pesition, and (3} disclose additional
information in the pofss to financial statements about certain effects on net periodic benefit cost in the vpcoming
fiscal year that arise from delayed recognition of the actuarial gains and losses and the prior service cost and credits.

The requirement to recognize the funded status of a postretirement benefit plan and the related disclosure
requirements was effective for fiscal years ending after Decerber 15, 2006. The Company adopted this requirement
as of December 31, 2006, In 2008, as required by SFEAS 158, the Company changed the measurement date of its
pension and postretirernent benefit plans from November 30 to December 31. As a result, the Cormpany recognized
an adjustzent of 33 million (32 million after-tax) snd $4 million fo retained earnings and regulatory Habilities,
respectively, which represents approximately one month of pension and postretirement benefit costs for the period
Degember 1, 2007 to December 31, 2008,

MichCon received spproval from the MPSC to record the bmpact of the adoption of the SFAS No. 158 provisions
related to the funded stains as a regulatory asset or liability since the traditional rale seiting process allows for the
recovery of pension and otber postetirement plan costs.

Measurement Date

All amounts and balances reported in the following tables as of December 31, 2008 and Decernber 31, 2007 are
based on measuramment dates of December 31, 2008 and MNovember 30, 2007, respectively.

Pension Plan Benefits

MhichCon participates in various plans that provide pension and other postretirernent bensfits for UTE Energy and its
affiliates. MichCon is allocated net perindic benefit costs {credits) for its share of the amounts of the combined plans.
In prior years, MichCon served as the plan sponsor for a pension plan for represented employees that changed in
2008 o be sponscred by DTE Eaergy Corporate Services, LLC {LLC), 2 subsidiary of DTE Erergy, whick also
became the plan sponsor for all plans of DTE Epergy and its affiliates. The changes in plan sponsorship did aof
change the pension cost or contributions slocated to MichCon, or the benafits of plan participantz. Disclosares in the
following tables of benefit obligations and plan assets, components of net peniodic benefir cost {oredit), and changes
in benefit obligations and assets include amounts allocated to MichCon for all plans. In conjunction with the plan
sponsorship changes, prior period disclosures have been expanded to be consistent with the current disclosures.
Subsequent to the change in plan sponsorship, MichCon records regulatory assefs or liabilities for i3 aliocations of
all plans, inclading amounts for the fanded status previously recorded by the plan sponsor.
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The Company’s policy is to fond pension cost by confributing amounis consistent with the Pension Protection Act of
2006 provisions and additional amounts we deem appropriate. We did not make 2 coniribution o the pension plan in
2308 apnd we do not expect to make a confribution in 2609,

In its April 2003 final rate order, the MPSC approved the deferral of the non-capitabzed poriion of our negative
pension expense. In 2008 and 2007, we deferred $39 million and $32 million, respectively, as a repulatory Habitity.

Net pension credit includes the following components:

{in Millions) 2008 207 2006
Jervice cost 2 18 % 105 12
Interest cost 48 38 39
Expected refurn on Plan assets 93y {88y (B4

Amoertization of:

Net loss —_ 2

Prior service cost i i
Special termination benefiis —— | £l
Net pension credit $ 45 E (35 E 0%

Special termination benefits in the above table represent cost associated with our Performance Excellerce Process.

{in Millions) 2008 2607
Other changes in plan assets and benefit obligations recognized in regulatory

assets
Net actuarial loss (gain} £ 387 § (84
Ammoriization of net actoarial gain v {23
Amortization of prior service cost {1 13
Total recognized in regulatory essets (Habilitize) $ 386 & {61
Total recognized in net periodic pension cost and regmlatory assets {liabilities) § 344 3 02
Estimated amownots {0 be amortized from regulatory assels into net periedic

benefit cost during next fiscal year
Net actnarial loss 8 13§ —
Prior service cost § - 3 i
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The following teble reconciles the obligasions, asseis and funded status of the Company’s portion of the pension
plans as well as the amounts recognized as prepaid pension cost in the Consolidated Staternents of Financial Position
at December 31:

finn Miltions) o N
Accomulated benefit obligadon, end of vear 2 _Rge § 385
Change in projected benefit obligation
Projected benefit obligation, beginning of year $ 644 & 1
Service cost i6 i
interesi cost 4% 39
Aciuarial lnss ' {25) {49
Measurement dale change 4 —
Benefits paid {46} {583
Projecied benefit obligation, end of year $ 827 % 644
Change in plan assets
Plan assets at fair value, beginning of year $ 1186 $ 1.035
Actual return on Flan assets {319} 104
Benefits paid {4%) {53)
Measurement date change 3 o
Plan assets ai fair value, end of year £ _74% 3 1,306
Tunded status of the Plans, December 31 §_ 122 3 482
Amounts recorded as:
Noncurrent asseis $ 136 § 432
Current liabilities (1) {1}
Nomcumment Habilities (a3 {7}
8...122 3.4
{in Mitlions} 2608 2687

Amounis recognized in Regulatory assets and Accumuniated other
comprehensive loss

Net actuarial loss % 378 % 23
Prior service cost I L)

$. 375 325
Regulatory assets $ 373 % 25
Other comprehensive loss —2

Assumptions used i termining the prolected benefit obligation et penst sts are liste oW
A D d in determining the projected benefit obligation and net pension costs are listed bel

208 2007 2809

Prajected benefit obligation

Discount rate £90% 630% 370%

Rate of compensation increase 4.586% 400% 4.00%
et pensisn costs

Discount rate 650% 3.70% 3.50%

Rate of compensation increase 4.80% 400% 4.00%

Expected long-term rate of refurn on Plan asseis B75% 875% 875%

At December 31, 2008, the benefits expected o be paid 1o each of the pext five vears and In the aggregate for the five
fiscal years thereafter are as follows:

WL &
{in Millions} 2809 24010 2011 2017 2013  thereafter  Total

Axnount 1o be paid $398 4085 408 403 41 5 200 § 409

The Company employs 2 formal process in determining the long-term rate of retwrp for various asset classes.
bianagement revisws histovic financial market risks and retorns and long-term historic relationships between the
asset classes of equities, fixed income and other assets, consistent with the widely accepied capital market principle
that asset classes with hogher volatility generate g greater return over the long-term, Corrent market faciors such as
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inflation, interest rates, asset class risks and asset class returns ere evaluated and considered before long-term capiial
marke! assumpiions are determmined. The long-term portfolio return is alse established employing a consistent formal
process, with due consideration of divessification, active investment management and rebalancing. Peer data is
reviewed o check for reasonableness.

The Company employs a total retarn investment approach whereby a wix of equities, fixed income and other
investments are nsed 1o maximize the long-term remrn on plan assels consistent with prudent levels of risk. The
intent of this skrategy is o minimize plan expenses over the long term. Risk tolerance is established through
consideration of fufure plan cash flows, plan funded siatus, and corporate fipancial considerations. The mvesiment
porifolio contains a diversified blend of equity, fixed income and other investments. Furthermore, equity investmenis
gre divarsified zcross U.5, and non-U.S. stocks, growth and value invesiment styles, and large and small market
capitalizations. Gther assets such as private equity and hedge funds are used o enhance long-term returns while
improving portfolio diversification. Derivatives may be uilized in 3 risk controlied manner, to potentally increase
the portfolio beyond the market value of invested assets and reduce portfolio investment risk. Investiment risk is
measured and monitored on an ongoing basis through annual Hability measaremenis, periodic asset/liability studies,
and quarterly investment portfolio reviews.

Our olan’s weighted-average asset allocations and related targets by asset category at December 31 were as follows:

2068 2007  TYarget
U.5. Equity securities 31% 48% 35%
Non U.S. Equity securities 18 i8 20
Debt securities 24 19 20
Hedge Funds and Similar Investments 22 i2 20
Private Equity and Other T 3 _5

8% 100% 1%

The Company also participates in defined contribution rstirtement savings plans for DTE Energy and itz affiliates.
Participation in one of these plans is available to substantially all represented and non-represented employees. The
Company matches employee contributions op io ceriain predefined lunits based wpoun eligible compensaiion, the
employes’s coniribution rate and, in some cases, vears of credited sevvice. The cost of these plans was $4 million in
2008, $4 million in 2007 and 55 million in 2006.

GOither Postretirement Benefits

The Company participates in plans sponsered by LLC that provide certain postretirement heslth care and life
ingurance benefits for employees who are eligible for these benefits. The Company’s policy is to fund ceraln trusts o
meet our postretivement benefit chligations. Scparate gualified Voluntary Employee Beneficiary Association (VEBA)
trusts exist for represented and non-represented employees. In 2008, we made a $40 million cash contribution to our
posiretirement benefit plans. At the discretion of management, the Company may make up 1o an additional 340
million contribution (o the VEBA trusts in 2009,

Met postretirement cost includes the following components:

{in Miltions) 2008 2887 006
Service cost $ 14 § 14 % M4
Interest cost 27 28 26
Expected return on plan assets (I 4 (G
Amortization of :

Met Ings 5 ¢ g
Prior service cost )4 2 z
HMet transition obligation 3 5 5
Special termination benefits — p— 2
Net postretiremsnt cost 5,33 845 346
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Special termiination benefits in the above table represent costs associated with our Performance Excelience Process.

{in Millions}

Other changes in plan assets and APBO recognized in vegulatory assets

Met actuarial {gain) loss

Amortization of net actuarial gain

Prior service cost

Ammortizstion of prior service cost

Amortization of transition (asset)

Total recognized in regulatory assets

Total recognized in net periodic beaefit cost and regulatory assets

Estimated amounts to be awmortized from reguniatory assets into net
periodic benefit cost during next fiseal year

Net actuarial loss

Prior service cost

Net transition obligation

The following table reconciles the obligations, assets and funded status of the Company’s portion of the plans
including amounts recorded as accrued postreiirement cost in the Consolidated Statements of Financial Position at

Degember 31:

{in MilHons)
Change in accamublated postretirement benefit obligation
Accumaulated postretirement benefit obligation, begloning of year
December 2007 cash flow
Service cost
Interest cost
Actuerial {pain) loss
Measurement date change
Bensfits padd and Medicare Pent B
Plan amendments
Accumulated postretirement benefit obligation, end of year
Change in plan assets
Plan asseis af falr vaiue, beginning of year
December 2007 VEBA cash flow
Company coniribution
Measurement daie change
Actaal return on plan agsets
Benchis paid
Plan assets at fair valve, ead of year
Funded siatus of the plans, November 30
December adjustinent
Funded status at fair valve, December 31
Moncureent liabilities
Amounts recognized in regulatory assefs
MNet loss
Prior service cost
Met ransidon obligation
Regulatory Asset — postrelirement ¢asts
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08 28487
§& 98 § (B
& 10
I 45
(1) {2)
i35
5 87 § (1%
$.320 § (6%
$ 8§ % 5
1 1
3 _3

|

2008 2007
$ 431 § S10
(2} e

14 15

27 28

19 (8D

3 o

(25) (25)
B (8
$_466 § 431
$ 175 § 156
{14} —
40 20

2 —

62 14
N -5 B ¢ s
$..118 5 175
$ — § (256)
-~ S V4
i 348) § 068
$ (348} § (263
$ 159§ 67
4 8
ks 18
$.178 591



Agsumpiions used in determining the projected beneht obligation and net benefit cost are listed below:

2608 2887 2006

FProjected benefit obligation

Driscount rale &M% 6.50% 5.70%
Mot bepefit costs

Discount rate 6.508% 5770% 590%
Expected long-term rate of return on plan assets 8.75% 8.753% 875%
Health care trend rate pre-63 780% 3.00% S060%
Health cere rend rate posi-63 0% T.00% B00%
Hltimate health care trend rate S80% 5.00% 500%
Year in which ultimate reached 2051 2011 011

A one-perceniage-point increase in health care cost trend rates would have increased the fotal service cost and
interest cost components of benefii costs by 36 million and increased the accumulated benefit obligation by $41
miltion at December 31, 2008. A ope-percentage-point decrease in the health care cost trend rates would have
decreased the total service cost and interest cost components of benefit costs by §7 million and would have decreased
the accumutated benefit obligation by 369 milliop at December 31, 2008,

At December 31, 2008, the benefits expected to be paid. including prescription drug benefits, in each of the next five
vears and in the aggregate for the five fizcal years thereafler are as follows:

2014 &
{(in Miilions} 20809 2016 2031 2012 2813 thereafter  Total
Amount 1o be paid $31531%533534% 34 3174 § 337

The process used in determining the long-term rate of return for assets and the investment approach for owr other
postretirement benefits plans is similar to those previcusly described for our pension plans,

Gur plan’s weighted-sverags asset allocations and related targeis by assei category at December 31 were as follows:

Z008 2087 Tarsst

115, equity securities 3% 5% 1%
Non U.5. equity securities i7 i 24
Debt securities 43 20 16
Hedge funds and similar 13 i1 23
Private equity and other 5 i oy

180% 100% 100%

in December 2003, the Madicare Act was signed inio law which provides for a non-iaxable federal subsidy to
sponsors of refiree health care benefit plans that provide a bensfit that is ot least “actuarially equivalent” to the
benefit established by law. The effects of the subsidy reduced net periodic postretivernent benefit cosis by 33 million
in 2008, 59 million in 2007, and $2 million in 2006.

At December 31, 2008, the gross amount of federal subsidies expecied to be received in each of the nexi five vears
and in the appregate for the five fiscal vears thereafter was as follows:

2084 &
7in Milfions} 2008 2010 201 2012 2013 themsafier Total
Amount to be paid $2 55— %2 %2 82 %6 % 4

rangor Trust

We maintain a Grantor Trust to fund other postretirement benefit obligations that invests in Iife insurance contracts
and income securitics. Employees and retirees have no right, tifle or interest in the assets of the Grantor Trust, and we
can revoke the wrust subject to providing the MPSC with prior notification. We account for our invesiment at fair
vglue with unrealized gains and losses recorded to sarnings,
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NOTE 13 — RELATED PARTY TRANSACTEONS

‘We have agreements with affiliated comparnies to provide transportation and storage services and for the purchase of
natural gas. We have ap agreement with a DTE Energy affiliate where we are charged for our use of their shared
capital gssets. Prior to March 21, 2007, under a seyvice agreement with DTE Energy, various DTE Energy affiliates,
inchuding MichCon, provide gorporate support services inclusive of various financial, auditing, tax, logal, treasury
and cash management, human resources, information techaology, and regulatory services, which were billed to DTE
Erergy corporate. As these functions essentially suppori the entire DTE Energy Company, total administrative and
general expenses billed to DTE Baergy corporate by MichUon and the other affiliates, along with certain inlerest and
financing cosis were then billed to various subsicharies of DTE Energy, Inchuding MichCon. Subsequent to March 31,
20447, a new affiliale company was formed, DTE Energy Corporate Services, LLC, © accumuiate the aforementioned
corporate support services type expenses, which previously had been recorded on the various operafing units of DTE
Energy Company, including MichCon. These admipisirative and general sxpenses incurred by DITE Energy
Corporate Services, LLC were then billed to various subsidiaries of DTE EBnergy, including MichCon. MichCon
participates in a defined benefit retirement plan sponsored by another affiliate of BTE Erergy.

The following is a sumamary of transactions with affillated companies:

G Millions) 2008 2007 2808
Revenunes
Transportation and siorage services $¢ 2% 4% 9
Other services 3 2 4
Costs
(Gas purchases 23 —_
(ther services and interest 22 17 13
Corporate gxpenses 134 132 ©8
Other
Dividends declared 37 50 56
Dividends paid 58 50 56
Capital contribution (1) f2 5 -
~December 31
{in Mitlions} 208 2087
Asgsets
Accounts receivable {2) 2 443 41
Fropaid pension assets 136 325
Liahilities & Equity
Accounts payable (2} 25 33
Bxchange gas payable 3 o
Short-term borrowings 38 —
Other hiabilities
Acerued pension lability 13 7
Accrued posiretirement liability 348 268
Dividends payable e 13

{13 Consists of $50 million representing a capital contribmtion from parent company and $172 miltion related 1o the
transier of four carbon dioxide processing facilities from an affiliated company to MichCon.

{23 Ouwr sccounts receivable from affilisted companies and accounts payabls o affillated companies are payable vpon
demand and are generally seried in cash within a moonthly busizess cysle,



MICHIGAN CONBOLIDATED GAS COMPANY

AN CORIGINAL

Decembar 31, 2008

SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS
FOR DEPRECIATION, AMOHTIZATION AND DEPLETION

Line ftem Totai Electric
Mo. {a) {t) {
i UTILITY PLANT
2 iin Service
31 Plant in Service {Ciassifisd) 3,383,375,755
4 | Properiy Under Capifal l.eases 8
5 | Plant Purchased or Sold 9]
& | Completed Construction not Classified 0
7 1 Experimental Plant Unclassified 0
81 TOTAL (Enter Totaiof ines 3 thru 7) 3,393,375,753
g il sased ic Others O
10 [Held for Future Use 1,256,278
11 |Construction Work in Progress 134,552,051
12 1Acquisition Adiustments 0
13 | TOTAL Lhilty Plant (Enter Total of lines 8- 12) 3,528,184,082
14 {Less} Accum. Prov. for Depr., Amort., & Depl. 1,841,802 BG4
15 | Net Utility Plant{Enter Total of line 13 less 14} 1,687,291,188

DETAIL OF ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS FOR
DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION

In Service:

Depreciation

1,840,994,087 |

Amor. and Depl. of Producing Natural Gas Land
and Land Rights

Amort. of Underground Storage Land and Land
Rights

Amort, of Other Utility Plant

TOTAL in Service {Enter Total fines 18 - 21}

Leased 1o Others

Depreciation

1,840,994.087

BT

Amorlization and Deplation

TOTAL Leased o Cthers {Enter Total lines 24 & 25)

Heid for Fulure Use

Depraciation

598,807

Amorization

TOTAL Held for Pulure Use(Enter Tolal lines 28 & 20

858,807

Abandonment of Leases (Naturel Gas)

L Amort. of Plant Acquisition Adl.

TOTAL Accum. Prov, (Should agres with line 14
agbovsl {Enter Total ings 22 26, 30, 31 & 32}

1,841,802,884

MPSC FORM P-522 (Ed. 1-89)
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MICHICAN CONSOLUIDATED GAE COMPANY

AN CRIGINAL

December 31, 2008

SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS
FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION {Continued)

Other {(Seecify)

Cther (Specity)
k=3

Criher {Spaciiy) Common

Line
BN,

1
2
3
4
5
) 5
4 7
3,393,375 753 8
0 o
1,256,278 10
134,552,051 11
0 12
3,509,184,082 i3
1,841,892,804 14
1,687,291, 188 15
. - 16
18
10
20

- 21
1,840,894,08 22

i et

808,807 78
28

88,807 30
21

32

1,841,892,894

MPSC FORM P-522 {kd, 1-88)
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31, 2003

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103 and 108)

Heport below the originagl cost of gas plant in service according to the prescriped account.

2. Inaddifion to Account 101, Gas Plant in Service (Classified), this page and the next
include Account 102, Gas Plant Purchasaed or Sold; Account 103, Experimental Gas
Piant Unclassified; and Account 1086, Compleied Construction Not Classified - Gas.
3. include in colummn (o) or {d} as appropriate, comractions of additions and retirements for
the current or preceding year.
4. Enciose in parentheses cradit adjustmenis of plant accounts o indicaile the negative
effact of such amounts.
B Classify Account 108, according io prescribed accounts, on an esiimated basis if
necessary, and include the entries in column {c). Also to be included in column ()
are entrias for raversals of {entative distributions of prior vear reporied in
column (b}, Likewise, if the respondent has a significant amount of plant
ratirements which have not been classified o primary accounts at the end of the
year, include in column {d} a {entative distribution of such relirements on an
estimated basis, with appropriate contra entry to the account for accumulaied
depreciation provisions. Include also in column (d} reversals of tentative
distributions of prior vear unclassified retirements. Attach supplemenial
staternent showing the account distributions of these tenlative classifications in coiumns
Halance at
Line] Accl Account Beginning of Year Additions
No.| No. {a) @ {c}
1 1. Intangible Plant
2] 301 Organization 8,235
3] 302 | Franchises and Consents 2,419 -
41 303 Miscelianeous intangihle Plant 88,545 452 7,424,021
5H TOTAL intangible Plant £9,560,108 7,424,021
8 2. Proguction Flant '
7 Manufactured Gas Production Plant
8] 3041 | Land -
G1] 2042 | Land Rights _ -
107 305 Struciures and Improvemenis -
111 308 Boiler Plant Equipment -
i2 1 307 Other Powser cguipmant . -
131 308 Coke Ovens -
141 308 Producer Gas Equlpment -
~t5 1 310 Water (Gas Generaling Eauipment -
i6] 311 Ligueliad Petreleumn Gas Equipment -
171 312 Gl Gas Generating Equipment -
18] 313 Generating Equipment - Other Processas -
16y 314 Coal, Coke and Ash Handling Equioment -
201 315 Catalytic Cracking Equipment ' -
211 318 Other Heforming Equipment -
227 317 Puritication Equipment ~
231 318 Hesidual Refining Equipment -
24 1 318 Gas Midng Equipment -
251 320 Ciher Equipment N
28 TOTAL Manulacturec Gas Production Plant -

MPSC FORM P-522 (Hev. 1-84) Pags 204




MICHIGAN CONSOUIBATED GAS COMPANY

AN ORIGINAL

Decamber 31, 2008

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE {Accounts 101, 102, 103 and 1086} {Continued)

{c} and (d}, inciuding the reversals of the prior years teniative account

distributions of these amounts. Careful observance of the above inslructions

and the texis of Accounts 101 and 108 will avoid sericus omissions of the
reported amount of respondent's plant actually in service ai end of vear.

&. Show in column ) reclassifications or transfers within utility plant accounts.
inchids also In column {1 the additions or reductions of primary account
classifications arising from distiibution of amounts initiaily recorded
in Acgount 162, in showing the clearance of Account 102, include in column (g}
the amounts with respect o accumulated provision for depreciation, acquisition
adiustments, etc., and show in column ) only the offset to the debiis and
credits distributed in column (i} to primary account classifications.

7. For Account 389, stale the nature and uss of plant included in this account and
if substantial in amount submit a supplementary stalement showing subaccount
clagsification of such plant conforming to the requireaments of these pages.

8. For each amount comprising the reported balance and changes in Account 102, siale
the property purchases or sold, name of vendor or purchaser, and date of
iransaction. ¥ proposed journal entries have been filed with the Commission as
required by the Uniform System of Accounts, give alse date of such filing.

Balancs at
Retirements Adjusimentis Transiers End of Year Accl Line
{<hy (e} {f} (g} No. No. :
- 8,235 1 301 2
- 24191 302 3
(1,715,725} 95,257,748 1 303 4
{1,715,725) 95,268,402 5
8
7
- -1 3041 8
- -1 304.2 g
-1 305 10
- -1 308 11
- -1 307 12
- -1 308 13
- -1 308 14
- -1 210 i5
- -1 311 16
- -1 312 17
- -1 313 18
- -1 314 k]
- ~ 1 315 20
- -3 316 21
- ~ 1 317 22
- -1 318 23
- 319 24
- - i 320 25
- - 26
MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-84) Page 205




MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY

AN ORIGINAL

December 31, 2008

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103 and 108) {Continued}

Balance at

Linei Acch Account Beginning of Year Additions

No. j No. (a) () ©__
27 Natural Gias Production and Gathering Plant : '
2581 3254 Producing Lands 2,838 -
281 3252 Producing Leaseholds 1,885 -
301 325.3 | Gas PRighis - -
311 3254 | Righis-of-Way 529,020 -
321 325.5 | Cther Land 3,000 -
331 325.6 | Other Land Bighis - -
24 ] 326 Gas Well Struciures - -
357 327 Field Compressor Station Structures 30,051 -
381 328 Field Meas. and Reg. Sia. Structures 566,662 -
371 328 Other Structures - -
38 330 Producing Gas Wells - Well Construction 228,872 -
391 331 Producing Gas Wells - Well Equipment 121,148 ~
40| 332 Field Lines @ 402 883 -
41§ 333 Field Compressor Station Equipment 321,002 -
421 334 Field Meas. and Reg. Sta. Equipment 2,418,928 1,218
43 ] 335 Driffing and Cleaning Equipment - -
441 338 Purification Equipment 35,414 -
45+ 337 Other Equipment - -
4561 338 Unsuccessiul Exploration & Devel. Costs 1,163,272 -
47 TOTAL Froduclion and Gathering Plant 14,824,189 1,218
48 _ Products Extraciion Plant
49 ¢ 3401 | Land - -
501 340.2 | Land Rights -
511 34t Structures and Improvemenis - -
521 342 Extraction and Refining Equioment - -
531 343 Pipe Lines - -
541 344 Extracted Products Storage Equipment - -
551 345 Comprassor Equipment - -
561 3485 Gas Meas. and Beg. Equipment - -
571 347 Other Equipment - -
58 TOTAL Products Extraction Plant - -
54 TOTAL Matural Gas Production Plant 14,824,180 1,218
&80 SNE Production Plant (Submit Supplemental 81 - -
81 TOTAL Production Plant 14,824,189 1,218
852 3. Natural Gas Storage and Processing Plant
83 Underground Storage Plant
841 3501 ¢ Land 85,492 472 303,392

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-94)
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY

AN ORIGINAL

Dacember 31, 2008

GAS PLANT IN BERVICE [Accounts 101, 102, 102 and 108) (Continued)

Balance at

Retirameants Adiustments Transfers End of Year Acct. Line

{d} (e} i (g} No. No,
' 27
- 2,838 1 3251 28
- 1,980 3282 23
- - 3253 30
- 529,620 ¢ 325.4 31
- 3,600 1 3255 32
- -1 3258 33
-1 328 34
- 30,051 { 327 35
- 566,662 | 328 a5
- -] 326 a7
- 226,872 1 330 38
- 121,148 1 331 39
- 9,402,883 1 332 40
- 321,002 | 333 41
- 2,420,148 | 334 4z
- -1 335 43
- 35,414 | 338 44
- - 337 45
- 1,163,272 | 338 4G
- 14,825,407 47
48
- -1 3401 48
- - i 340.2 50
- -1 341 51
- - 342 52
- - | 343 53
- -1 344 54
- -1 345 55
- -1 348 56
- - i 347 57
- - | 348 58
- 14,825,407 58
- - 60
- 14,825,407 81
a2
63
(113,432} 8,682 432 1 350.1 84

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-84}
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MICHIGAN CONSCLIDATED GAS COMPANY

AN ORIGINAL

December 31, 2008

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE {Accounts 101, 102, 103 and 106} (Continued)

Balance at

inei Acch Account Beginning of Year Additions

No. No. {&) {e}] {c)
85 350.2 | Righis-of-Way (57.270} -
g8 351 Structures and Improvements 13,633,848 4,730,425
B7 | 382 Wells 69,866,028 17,783,331
868 3521 Storage Leaseholds and Righis 1,127,815 -
63| 352.2 | Reservolis - -
701 3523 | Mon-Recoverable Natursl Gas (358,502) -
71| 353 Lines 24,716,652 5,427,619
721 384 Comprass Station Eouipment 77,670,965 75,584,883
731 355 Measuring and Reg. Equipment 9,852 354 1,851,148
74| 356 Purification Equipment 13,796,209 6,331,870
751 357 Gther Equipment - -
76| 358 Gas in Underground Storage - Noncuirent 387,815 -
77 TOTAL Underground Storage Plant 218,267 341 112,612,668
78 Other Slorage Plant
791 380.1 | Land - -
80 360.2 | Land Rights - -
81 381 Structures and Improvements - -
B2 | 362 Gas Molders - -
83, 383 Purification Eguipment - -
84 1 3831 Liguefaction Equipment - -
851 363.2 | Vaporizing Equipment - -
8681 383.3 | Compressor Equipment -
87 | 353.4 | Meas. and Req. Equipment - -
881 383.5 | Other Equipment - -
39 TOTAL Other Storage Plant - -
50 Base Load Liguelied Natural Gas Terminating

and Processing Plant

91 3641 | Land - -
92 | 384.1a | Land Rights - -
93| 384.2 | Structures and Improvemenis - -
94 ;1 364.3 | LNG Processing Terminal Equipment - -
951 364.4 | LNG Transportation Eqguipment - -
96 { 364.5 | Measuring and Begulating Eguipment - -
971 384.6 | Compressor Station Equipment - -
98 | 3847 ! Communicalions Equioment - -
9% | 384.8 | Othsr bouipment - -

100 TOTAL Basge Load LNG Temminating and - -

Procassing Plant - -
101
102 TCTAL Nat. Gas Slorage and Prog, Plant 219,267,341 112,612,008

MESC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-94)
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY

AR ORIGINAL

Decemper 31, 2008

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 107, 102,703 and 106) (Comlinuad)

Balance st
Aeliremeants Adlustments Transfers End of Year Acct, Line
&) {e) { (gl ho. No.
113,432 - 56,162 | 350.2 85
- 58,237 18,433 511 1 351 €6
(418,679 - 87,251,280 282 a7
- - 1,127,815 | 3521 68
- - -1 352.2 (532,
- - {386,502) 3523 70
- - 30,144 271 | 353 71
{2,904} 186,327 153,432,271 1 354 72
- {37,260} 11,773,282 | 355 73
- {218,303} 20,508,776 | 356 74
- - -1 357 75
- - 357,819 1 368 76
(427,983) 1 331,452,027 77
78
- - -1 360.1 79
- - -1 380.2 80
- - -1 361 81
- - -} 362 B2
- - ~ 1 363 83
- - 3631 B4
- - -1 3832 85
- - -1 363.3 86
- - - 3063.4 87
- ~ -1 383.5 88
- - - 29
a0
- - -} a4l g1
- - - a2
- - - | 364.2 93
- - - | 3643 94
- - | 384.4 85
- - -1 3645 96
- - -1 3648 a7
- - -] 3847 98
- - <1 3648 899
- - - 1030
101
{427 ,983) 1 331,452,027 102
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY

AN ORIGINAL

December 31, 2008

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE {(Accounts 101, 102, 103 and 108} {(Continued)

Balance at

Ling! Acch Account Beginning of Year Additions
No. No. {a) (g} {c}
103 4. Transmission Plant
104 1 3651 Land 1,148,627 -
108 1 3652 Land Rights 2,448 523 -
106 ¢ 365.3 | Rights-of-way 3,099,938 5 263,745
107 | 368 Structures and improvements 873,588 1,583,588
108 | 387 Mains 233,540,862 54,458,541
1081 388 Compressor Station Eqguipment 57,670,307 358,074
1101 369 Measuring and Reg. Station Equipment 23,687 419 14,149,074
111§ 370 Communication Equipment - -
121 371 Other Equipment - -

370 Asset Retire Cost Transmission 248,642 -
113 TOTAL Transmission Plant 330,866,802 75,811,022
114 5. Distrihution Plant
1151 3744 Land 2,150,048 -
1161 374.2 | Land Rights 917,620 -
1171 375 Structures and improvements 11,800,844 34 280
it8 4§ 376 kains 875,676,488 52,798,642
1181 377 Cormpressor Station Equipment - -
120 ] 378 Meas. & Reg. Staticn Equip.-General 97,162 457 14,200,350
12t ] 379 Meas. & Reg. Station Equip.-City Gate 38,788,782 B51,496
1221 380 Services 663,856,385 47,273,182
123 351 Meters 179,282,243 22,811,564
1241 2382 Meter Insiallations 141,200,333 16,688,753
1251 283 House Fegulators - -
126 | 884 House Heg. Installations - -
127§ 385 Industriat Meas. & Reg. Siation Equip. 57,907,334 462 977
1281 388 Other Prop. on Customer's Premises - -
1291 387 {nher Equipment - -

388 Asset Retire Cost Distribution 12,175,880 -
130 TOTAL Distribution Plant 2,191.018,822 155,119,264
131 §. Genaral Plant
1324 389.1 | Land 1,688,559 -
1334 388.2 | Land Bighis - -
12341 380 Structures and improvements 70,525,228 9,647 887
135 391 Office Fumiture and Equipment 3,208,054 1,467,681
1361 3914 Computers & Computer Relaled Equipment 14,148,622 9,399,157
137 382 Transportation Eguipmeant 501,996,454 2,804,148
1381 393 Stores Eguinment 826,537 115,178
1397 394 Tools, Shop & Gargage Equipment 17,906,893 3,550,058
1401 385 Laboratory Equipment 1,788,112 -

MPSC FORM P-522 {Rev, 1-84)

FPage 210




MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY

AN ORIGINAL

Decembear 31, 2008

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 102 and 106) (Continued)

Balance at
Heliremenis Adjusimenis Transiers End of Year Acct, Line
{ch) (e} {f gy No. No.

' 103
- - - 1,148,927 | 3651 104
- - - 2,448 523 | 3652 105
- - 8,303,681 | 365.3 108
{2,007} - - 10,885 187 | 368 107
{38,736) 9,482,724 1 207,443 302 1 367 108
- - - 58,026,981 | 3568 109
- - ~ 37,736,453 | 369 114
- - - -1 370 111
- - - -1 371 112

- {5,788) - 280,854 1 372
{40,743} 9,476,936 1 416,114,018 113
114
- - - 2,150,046 | 3741 115
- - - 8176201 3742 116
{11,381} - - 11,923,773 375 117
{882,705} - - 1,027,482 425 | 376 118
- - - -1 377 119
{352} - (2,606,262} 108,758,103 | 378 120
{17,300) - 2,461 39,625,438 378 121
{9,518,455) - (2,461} 701,608,667 | 380 122
(48,768,027} - 2,608,282 154,831,042 ;] 381 123
- - - 157,887,088 1 382 124
- - - -] 383 125
- - - -1 384 126
- - - 68,370,311 | 385 127
- - . -} 388 128
- - - -1 387 125

{233,851} {110,728) - 11,831,401 | 388
{60,543,055) {110,728} - 2,285 484 003 130
: 131
(5,242% 450,000 - 2,133,287 | 3881 132
- - - -1 3882 133
(2,948,739 - - 77228356 1 390 134
{357,887} - - 4,318,858 | 391 135
{65,973} ~ - 23,481,806 | 3811 136
{148,127 - - 53,654,482 | 392 137
{3,350} 558 940,923 1 383 138
{132,873 - {558} 21,324,420 384 138
(281,491} - - 1,507 621 ¢+ 385 140
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MICHIGAN CONSCLIDATED GAS COMPANY

AN CRIGINAL

December 31, 2008

GAS PLANT IN S8ERVICE (Accoumts 101, 102, 103 and 108} {Continued)

Balance at

Ling! Acct Account Beginping of Year Additions

Mo, No. {a) ) {c)

141 386 Power Uperated Equipment 2,574,601 4,877,623
142 1 397 Communication Equipment 47,121,233 274,757
143 388 Miscellaneous Eguipment 4,354,418 -
144 Subtetal (Lines 132 thyu 143} 222,156,699 32,137,366
145 ] 389 Other Tangible Property - -
145 TOTAL General Plant 222,156,699 32,137,366
147 TOTAL {Account 101 and 106) 3,067,693,654 383,105,558
146 | 101.1 | Property Under Capital Leases - -
148 1 102 Gas Plant Purchased {See Instr. B) - -
150 {{Less) Gas Plant Sold {See Instr, 8) - -

102

1811 103 Experimental Gas Plant Unclassifiad - -
152 TOTAL Gas Plant in Service 3,087,683,858 383,105,559

NOTE: Respondent does not have Manufactured Gas Production Plant facilities.
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31, 2008
GAS PLANT IN SERVICE {Accounts 161, 102, 103 and 106} {Continued;
Balance al
Aetirements Adjustmanis Transfers End of Year Acct, iine
) (e) @ ) No. No.
{112,703) - 14,339.521 1 386 i41
{447,774) - 46,948,216 1 397 142
- - 4,354,416 | 388 143
{4,512,169) 450,000 250,231,896 144
- - - 389 145
{4,512,169) 450,600 250,231,886 1486
(67,239,675} 9,816,208 3,383,375,753 147
- - -1 1011 148
- - -1 02 148
- - - {102) 150
- - -1 103 151
{67,239,675] - 8,816,208 3,393,375,753 152
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY

AN ORIGINAL

DECEMBER 31, 2008

GAS PLANT HELD FOR FUTURE USE {Account 105;

Report separately each properly held for future use at end of the year having
an original cost of $250,000 or more. Group other items of property heid for future

@se.
2. For property having an original cost of $250,000 or more previously used in
ulility eperations, now hald for fulure use, give in column (&), in addition 1o
othar reguired information, the date that utility use of such property was
discontinued, and the dats the orginal cost was iransfarred fo Acoount 105.
Date Dale
Griginally Expeciad to
included be Lised in Balance at
Line Description and Location in This Utility End of
Mo. of Property Apcount Service Year
(@) (b) © ()
Najural Gas Lands, Leasehoids, and
Gas Rights Meid for Future Uity
1ylise (Per Pages BOD-501) $1,804
2{Compressor Station, Measuring Siation, and Clty Gate
BfSiation Structuras and Improvemsnts stored al Prirartly in Ootober
4l aikaska Office and Warshouse, Kalkaska Township, and November 1895 | Ongoing usags with the migjornity of plant
S)Kalkaska County 1o be pu into use in 2008 283,272
=3
7lCompressor Salion and Megsuring Station Fguipment Primarily in Ocleber,
Bistored al Kalkaska Oifice and Warehouss, Katkaska MNovember 1995 and
SiTownship, Kalkaska County Fabruary, Decermber Durirgy 2009 ATTH0
10 1598
1% March 2031
iZ2
13 Compressor Stailon and Measuring Station Eguipment Primariy in March 2001 Cruring 2009 133,268
14dsiored & Big Raplds Office ang Warehouse, Big Hapids,
15 Mecosta County
18
37
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
23
23
27
25
pea
30
33
3z
e
34
33
38
57
35
33
40
4z
43
44
A5ITOTAL $845,054
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY

AN ORIGINAL

December 31, 2008

PRODUCTION PROPERTIES HELD FOR FUTURE USE {Account 105.1)

Feport sepamtely each oroperty held for ulure use at end of the vear having
¥ prop E

&n origingl cost of $1,000,000 or more. Group other tlems of properly held for

fuiura use.

For property having an original cost of $1,000,000 or more previcusly usedin

uiiity operations, now held for future uss, give In column {2), in addiion to
oiher required information, the date that uiility use of such propesty was

discohiinued, and the dale the orioinal cost was iransfered o Account 1081,

Line
Mo,

Description and Location
of Property
{a}

Dale
Ddiginaity
inciudad
in This
Agoount
(b}

1

Diate
Expecied to
be Used in

Litility

Service

]

Balance at
End of
Year
{h

Natural Gaz Lands, Leaseholds, and Gas
Rights Held for Future Utility Use (Per
Fagss 500-501;

3407224

22

28
27
28
22
30
3t
32
33
34
feis?
36
37

=
I

TOTAL

MFP3C FORM P-522 (Edited 1-88)
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MICHIGAN CONSCLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL Decerber 33, Z008

COMSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS - SAS (Account 107}

1. Repori below deseriptions angd balances at end of year of projecis In procass of sonstruction (1073,
2. Show items relaling io "research, develooment, and derunstration” projacts last, ‘under a sagiion

Research, Developmant, and Demonstration {ses Account 107 of the Unilonn Systam of Accounts).
3._winor orofects fess than $500,600) may ba grouped, :

Consiruchon Zstimatsd
Worldin Addifional
Desoription of Projest Progress-Cas Cost of
Lina tAccount 107] Project
N, ) it) o}
1 e following automatc and blanke! work orders are used for rayiine construcion and are closed to
2 ipfamt monthiy,
)
4 |DIBTRIBUTION PLANT {128 Hems) 4,931,848
51 Cethodic Protection Z,226,74%
& § Main Ranewals 5,357,360
7} Bublic mprovements 4,481 297
&1 Furchass meters 252,837
&1 Sysiem Refiabiity 3311181
14§ Service Renewals 3,025,020
311 New Market 4,540,487
12 | Service Alterations 373,857
13
14 [GENERAL PLANT (B tems)
15 1 Vehigias- Varfous 2,453,318
15 [ Tooks & Equipment 4,848,670
17
18
19 | The foliowing reprasents specific work ordets and consists principaily
20 iof charges {o projecis not compietad as of December 31. 2007,
27 |INTANGIBLE PLANT: {2 ems) 12,740
22 | MARS Application & Support Enginesring 860,852
23 | [T Support - Detroit z.079,818
24
25
26
27 UNDERGROUND STORAGE {34 {tams) 3,840,134
28 | GMVE Ring Gaer Btarter Conversion Selie River 4,058,432
29 | Compressor Stefion Upgrades- Mitiord 85,548
3¢ | Repisce Yard Valves-Colurbug €88,708
31§ Compression Clean Burn 4,481 587
32| Syslem Refiabiity - TS0 Belle Rives 571,184
33 | New Walis - Taggest 2570200
34 § Taggart Dehy Deslosant Upgrade 956,343
35 1 wWell Upgrads { improvernents ~Opl : 522 B4g
35 .
37
38 [TRANSRISSION PLANT (48 Boms} - 3,683,174
33 | Bysiem Reilabifly - Miford 5,882,220
40 1 Gate Stetion Heater Upgrades 804,535
41 | Misc Line Lowering - Mitford Transmission 444 B%G
42 | Smart Figping - Central Transmission 4,358,718
43 § Sment Pigying - Miford Transmission 1,013,583
44§ Smart Pigging - Allen Rd 4,301,781
45 | Smart Figoing - Fipaiine Design 7,528,584
46 1 B.P. Transmission System {solation 3,081,083
47 ¢ Reavanue Frofecton 5,581,544
48 1 PEFL Laterst and Compiassion 18,751,984 44,760,065
43
50
B JOISTRIBUTION PLANT {8 ems} 217,765
5z 1 Jarnestown Distribution 12,5833 488
53] CWIP Unbiltad Llzbilty 4,874,595
54
55
58
EF
58 [GENERAL PLANT 87 items) 7.021,715
53| 3Soads System Enhancernsnts -CC TE58
60 | Naturat Gas Fusl Siation 559,081
55 | Phess it Reo? Allen Road 574,052
62 | Energy Gas Enhancement 591,142
€3 | noble 3.C. Waler Project £34,003
84 | Reverus Leskape 798,260
85
]
57 iConversion CWIF 1,182,887
G5
B9
70 ITOTAL $134 552 051 $41,760.085
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN OHIGINAL tecember 31, 2008

CONSTRUCTION OVERHEADS - GAS

1

. Listin column {a) the kinds of ovarheads according 1o the titles uzsed by tha

respondent. Charges for cutside professional services for engineering fees and
management o supervision fees capitalized sheuld be shown as separgle lems.,

2. On page 218 furnish information concerning construction overheads.
3. Arespondent should not report 'none” to this page if no ocverhead apportionments
are made, but rather should expiain on page 218 the accounting procedures employed
and the amounts of enginesring, supervision and adminisirative costs, efe., which
are directly charged 1o construction.
4. Erter on this page engineering, supervision, adminisirative, and allowance ior
funds used during consiruction, ele., which are first assigned to a blanket work
qrder and then prorated to construction jobs.
Total Cost of
Total Consiruction 1o
Lina Amount ¥Which Overheads
No. Charged for Ware Charged
Dascription of Overnead the Yaar {Exciusive of
Overhead Charges)
(@) (b) (c)
1 {General Administration Capilalized $7,382.809 N/A
2 [Supervision, Engineering and Transportation -
3! Joint Expense 24,910,368 144,624,245
4 iPensions and Empicyee Benefils Capitalized 9,096 030 155,641,838
5 iAliowance for Funds Used During Construction 5,124,547 163,410,065
& {Payroli Taxes 2,793,890 185,740,921
7
8
g
i
11
i2
13
14
15
18
17
18
18
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
28
30
31
32
33
34 TTotal 550,310,551
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL , December 31, 2008
GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF CONSTRUCTION OVERHEAD PROCEDURE
1. For each construction overnead explain (a) the nature and axtent ot work, slc,,
the overhead charges are intended o cover, (B) the general proceadure for determining
the amount capilalized, (¢} the method of distribution o construction jobs, (d}
whether different rates are applied to differsnt types of construction, (e} basis of
differentiation in rates for different tvpes of construction, and {f; whether the
overhead is direclly or indirecily assigned.
2. Show beiow the computation of allowance for funds used during construction rates,
if those differ from the overall rate of return authorized by the Michigan Public
Service Commission.
General Agminisiration Capitalized

Costs of cerlain administrative depariments {i.e. Legal, Corporate Hesources, Corporate Planning)
are capitaliized monthly based on annual estimates of how much work is applicable fo construction
work in progress. Amounis capitalized are initially debited 1o a blanket work order (Account 107).
These charges are then transferred to construction work orders based on the current month's
charges to these construction work orders.

Supervision, Engineering and Transporiation - Joinl EXpense

Supsrvision, engineering and transportation costs of certain departments are distributed to
operation and maintenance accounts and construction work orders on a pro rata basis to direct
labor charges.

Pensions and Employees' Banetits Canilalized

Construction and retirement work orders ars debited with costs of pensions and employees’
benetits distributed on the basis of direct construction and retirement iabor charges. The percentage
applied to direct labor includes an additional component which represents amounts applicableto
indirect labor.

Allowance for Funds Ussd During Construction (A F.U..C.)

An allowance for funds usad during construction is computed monthly by applying the AF.UD. C
rate o accumnulated expenditures for specific major projects of all f‘iasses of property. The AF.UD.C
rate is equivalent io the most recently authorized overali rate of return as approved by the Mrchfgan
Public Service Comimission. The compositle AF.UD.C. rate for 2008 was 7.19% per annuim, :

Payroll Taxss
Censtruction and retirement work orders are debitad with costs of payroll taxes (FICA, FUTA,

MUTA) disiributed on the basis of direct construction and retiremnent labor charges. Ths
percentage applied to direct labor includes an additional component which represents amounts
applicable 1o indirect labor,

Note: See Page 217 for amounis capitalized.
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RICHIGAN CONSOUDATED GAS COMPANY

AN ORIGINAL

Decamper 31, 2505

ACCUMLLATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION OF GAS UTILITY PLANT {Accounts 108 and 114

-h

. Expiain in g focincte any important adusiments during yaar.
. Explain in & fooincte any differsnce bebween the amount for book oost of plant retired, fing 11,

colume {2, and that reported for ges pland In serdce, peges 202-207, column {d), excluding

refiremanis of non-depreciable property.

. Acoounis 108 and 1490 in the Uniform Sysiem of Accounts requirg that retivements of depreciadie

plard be recorded when such plant is mmoved fom senvice. i ihe respondent has s significant
amount of plant retived at year end which has not beeyy rescrded aivifor classified o the vedious

reserve Lunctions! clessifications, make preiiminary closing eniriss fo lenialvely funclionalize the

book cost of the plant refirad, I addition, include 24 cost Included in retirement work in prograss

zt year end in the appropriate funciional classifications.

4. Show sepacstely interest credils under 2 sinking fund or similar method of dapreciation accounting.
Seciion A, Balances and Changes During Year
Gas Plant Gag Plant Gas Flant
Lins Toial in Held for Leased
Ho. tem {crdve) Sarvica Future Use tn Gihers
(2} ) e ) (e
1 [Balance Beginning of Yaar $ 1,8185133751 8% 1.546,033,071 { & B75,304
2 Depreciation Provisions for Yaar, Cherged fo
3§ {4D3) Depreciation Expense BY. 018,302 88, 805,800 23,502
4 1 (402.1) Depreciation Expense 57,240 57,240
5 | 1404 & 408) Amorfization Experss Infangitle Plant 8,171,463 8,171,483
8 | Transportation Expenses-Ciearing 7,470,000 7,470,000
7 1 Other Clearing Accounts
8 | Other Accounts (Specifyl (411} Accretion Experse 4 398,943 4,396,843
2 | TOTAL Deprec. Prov. for Year (Enier
total of lines 3 thru 8} 165,114,848 105,081,446 23502
40 jhet Chames for Flant Retired:
14 | Book Cost of Plard Relired §7,439 878 §7.,432,678
12 1 Cestof Removal 20,1233 35,120,014 3,307
13 i Sabwmage (Credid) {381,379 (391,3746;
4 1 TOTAL het Chrgs, for Plam Reb
{Erter Total of lines 11 thny 13} 77,471,818 77,168,311 2,307
15 tother Debit or Credit Homs (Desoribe): (2} (2583811 {2.862,811)
i8
17 i Balance End of Year (Enter Tols of
firag 1, 8 14, 15, ang 15) 1,841,882 804 1,840,087 308 835 444
] Saction B, Balances =t End of Yeer According o Funcliona! Classificalions
18 {Froduction-Manufachred Gas
1% iFrotucton and Sathering-Natural Gas 15,484,967 15,580,458 395,408
20 tntangible Plart - Gas 48,958,738 46,938,738
21 fungerground Gas Storaos 117,108,108 A7, 106,108
22 {Other Sioregs Plant (FAS 143/FIN 47) - -
23 [Retirement Work in Progress {2,205, 555} {2,208 555)
24 [Transmission 204, BER 286 204,585,880
25 Histribugon 1,288,638, 741 1,288,6238,741
26 Geners 452 847 010 162,247 010
27 1 TOTAL (Enter Total of iines 15 thru 28} § 1,841,892, 804 1 § 3840 887 306 5 § 256,490
Notes: {2 OTHER DEBIT AND CREDIT iITEMS CONSISTS OF THE FOLLOWING:
RESERYE ADJUSTMENT FOR FAS 143/FIN 47 ARD Cosls £ {2,502,480)
DEPRECIATHIN Ol NON-UITHITY PLANT - {81,359
& (2,963,811
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MICHIGAN CONBOLIDATED GAS COMPANY

AN ORIGINAL

December 31, 2008

GAS BTORED (ACCOUNT 117,154.1,164.2, AND 184.3)

1. If during tha year adiusiment was made o the stored gas Invantory {such as 1 correct cumulalive inaccuracies

of gas measurements}, fumish in a fooinote an explanation of the resson for the adiustment, the Mef and doliar
amouni of adiusiment, and account charged or credited,

2. Give in & fooinole & concise stalement of the facts and the ascouniing performed with respect to any

encroachmant of withdrawals during the year, or resioration of previous encroachment, upon nafive gas constifling

the "gas cushion” of any storage reservalrn
3. Hthe company 128s & "base stook” in connection with its inventory accounting, give a concise stgtement of the

basis of estabilshing such “base stock” and the invertory basis and e sccounting performed with respect o any

encroachment of withdrawals upon "base stock,” or restoration of previous encroachment, Inciuding bref particulars

of any such accounting during the year.
4, i the company has provided accumuiated provision for stored gas which may not eventuslly ba fully recoversd

from any siotage project, furnish a statement showing: {8) date of Commission authorization of such accumulated

provision, (i) explanation of droumnsiances requiring such provision, (¢} basis of provision and factors of

calcutation, {¢) estimated utimate acoumuiated provision accumulation, and (8) a summary showing badance of

accurnitated provision and entries during vear.
5. Hepot pressure base of gas volumes as 14.65 psia at B0 F.

Moncurrset Current LNG LNG
Line Descriplion {Account 117} {Account 164.1) | (Account 164.2) | {Account 164.3} Total
Mo,
(&) {b} {c} () te i

1 1Balance at Beginning

of Year $32,199,614 $31.691,827 iy 583,501,441
2 |Gas Defivered io

torage {contre Account) a 454,833 855 454,833 855
3 1Gas Withdrawn from
torage {oonira Account} {800,454} {493,681,268) {494,561,882)

4 :Ciher Dabits or

Credits (Mal) o 20,838,281 20,858,251
5 iBalance at End of Yoar $31,2809,120 213,700,555 [} 344,388 675
& Ihict ' 55,523,004 39,480,206 99,103,200
7 [Amouni Par Mol $0.52455 80.34702 $0.45407

% Btals basks of segregation of inveniory between ourrent and nonsuirent portions:
Cutrent gas is sxcass over base prossure gas ostablished for each raservoln

MichCon has put into placs eddifiona] compression, and therefore, does nof require ss much Bese Gas. In the susrent vear,
#MichCon removed and sold 2.8 Bef of Native Base Gas
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31, 2008
NONUTILITY PROPERTY {Account 121}
1. Give 2 brief gesoniption and siale the location of nonutility properly inclided in Account 121,
2. Designate with an asterisk any properdy which is leased {o ancther company. Siale nams of lesses
and whether lessee is an associgled company.
3. Furnish particulars {detalls) concarmning sales, purchases, or fransfers of Nonuillity Property during
ihe year.
4, List separately all property previously devoted {o public service and give dale of tfransfer to
Account 121, Nonulifity Property. These Bems are separate and distinet from those allowed io be
grouped under instruction No. 5.
5, Minor ltlems (5% of the Balance &t the End of the Year for Account 121} may be grouped,
. MNatural gas companies which have off property should report such properly by Siate, classified as to
{=) oil lands and Jand rights, (b ol wells, and (<} other ofl properly. Gascline planis and other plants
for the recovery from nalural gas are classifiable as gas plant and should be repuried as such and
not shown a3 Nonutility Property. ]
Balance a1 Purchases, Sales, Balancs st End
Line Description and Location Beginning of Year Transfers, elc. of ¥Year
No. @ () © )
1 {{Al Properties in Michigan)
P
3 iLand 3 104,156 ¢ % 105 194,166
4 |Storage Fileld Land and Land Rights - -
5 {Edmore Fisid 761,557 {9 781,548
§ {Cornputer Equipment - MRTS - -
7 tLeased Waler Healers 981,618 981,615
B IMinor tems 74,650 {855} 73,895
2] 3 2,011,978 { % (B54)] % 2,011,324
10
11
12
13
14
15
18
17
18
1
20
21
22
23
24 ~
ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF
NONUTILITY PROPERTY {Account 122)
Report below the information called for conceming depreciztion and amortzation of nonuilily propeny,
Line Ham Amount
No. - {8} : A
1 |Balance, Beginning of Year S 485,264
2 IAccruals for Year, Charged io
3 1 {417} income from Nomuitity Operations
471 {218) Nonoperating Rentai Income
5§ Other Accounts (bpecily):
&1 44307 Deprec. Exp. ©7,333
71 403-11 Deprec. B, -~ Compuier Equip. - MEMS
S 40511 Daprec. bxp, - Oiher Audit bouip, - MEMS
G717 TOTAL Accruals for Year (Enier | Olal of ines 3 thill o)
10 Nt Charges for Plant Retirad :
11 | Boeolk Cost of Plant Retired -
72 | Costof Removal -
13 | Sawvage {Uredit) -
14 7 TOTAL Net Charges (knter jotai o1 ines 10 thiu 13) . -
15 (Other Debit or Cradi flems (Descrbe); -
168 (Pant in bervice -
17 1Balance, End of Year (Enter Total of lines 1, 8, 14, and 18} 3 547 615
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MICHICGAN COMNSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN CRIGINAL December 31, 2008

INVESTMENTS (Accounts 123, 124, 1368}

1. rigport balow Investments in Accounts 123, Investments in Associaied Companies,
124, Other Investments, and 1368, Temporary Cash hvesiments.

2. Provide a subheading for each account and list thereunder the information

calied for:

{a) Investment in Securities - List and describe sach securily owned giving
name of issuer, dale acyuired ard dale of maturity. For bonds, also give
principal amount, dale of issue, malturiy, and intersst rate. For capital
stock (including capital stock of respondent reacquired under 2 definite plan
for resale pursuant to authorization by the Beard of Dirsctors, and neluded
in Account 124, Other lnvestments, siale number of shares, class, and series
of stock. Minor lnvesiments may be grouped by classes. Investments includad
in Account 138, Temporary Cash investments, also may be grouped by classes,

{b} Invesiment Advances - Report separately for each persen or company the
amounts of ioans or investrment advances which are properly includable in
Account 123. Advances subject to current repayment should be included in
Accounts 145 and 148. With respect lo sach advance, show whether the advance
is a note or open account. Each note should he listed giving dale of issuance,
malurity date, and specifying wheiher note is a renewal. Designate any

Book Cost at
Beginhing of Year
{if botk costis
difterent from cost
to respondent, give
cost o respendent Purchases
Line Deseipiion of invesirment in a footnole and or Additions
No. explain differencs ) Buring Year
a) fo) ()
1 |Account 123
2
3
4 | Total Account 123 3 - 3
5
g
7 | Avcount 124
g
9 | Detrodt lnvesiment Fund  {Acquired 04-10-95) 5 2 083 148 | § 43,751
10
11
12 | Toll Acoount 124 3 2083148 1 § 43,751
13
4
15
16 | Account 138
17
1B (Comerica Seourifiss (Business Sweep account) 5 Zie 1% S26.038
19
20 |JP Moman Chasge {investment Sweep apoount) 3 54831301 8 2,581,588,183
21
22
23
24 1 Total Account 138 5 5,483,848 | 8 2,582,254 218
25
26
27
28
28
30
31
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MICEIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31, 2008

INVESTMENTS {Accounis 123, 124, 136} (Conlinyed)

advances due from officers, diractors, sicckhoiders, or emplovess. Excluds
amount repofied on page 228,

3. Far any securitfes, noles or accounts that wers pledged designale with an
aslerisk such securities, notes, or accounts and in a feotnois state the name of
piadgee and purpose of the pledgs.

4. i Commission approval was required for any advance made or security
acauired, designate such fact in a fooinote and give nams of Commission,
date of authorizalion, and casea ¢r docket numbaer,

5. Rsportin oolumn (g} interest and dividend revenues from invesimenis
including such revenuss from securitias disposed of during the vear,

8. In column {h} report for each Invesiment disposed of during the year the
gain or loss represented by the difference bebwean cost of tha invesimeant
{or the sther amouni at which carried in the books of account i differsnt
from cost) and the selling price thereof, not including any dividend or
inierest adiustment includibls in eclumn (gl.

Book Cost at
End of Year
{if bock costis
differant from cost
Prineipal to respondent, give
Sales or Gther Amount or No. vost to reepondent Hevenues Gair or {Loss)
Dispositions of Shares at in a footnole and for from invasiment Ling
Buring Year End of Year explain differance. Year Disposaed of No,
i {2) i) g )
[}
2
3 - 3
$ - $ - 13 R - 4
5 - g
5
7
8
5 - 3 7,126 898 - - a
) - 1
11
) - 3 2,126,858 1 & - 3 - 12
i3
i4
15
18
17
5 926 554 $ - % 82 18
19
5 2 B83 858 B58 b 2560777 v & 170,747 20
2%
22
23
$ 2584822 090 [ 2860777 1 5 470,809 1 6 - 24
28
28
27
28
29
30
31
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MICHIGAN CONSOUIDATED GAS COMPANY

AN ORIGINAL

December 31, 2008

INVESTMENT N SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES {Account 123.1)

b

Hepot! pelow mvestinents In AScount 7457 Tnvesiment in Subsidiary Companies.

Provide & subheading for each company and st thereunder the informaiion calied for helow.
Sub-total by company and give a total in columns {8}, {T), (g) and ().

{a} Investment in Securitles - List and descrbe sach secunly owned, For
bonds give aiso principal amount, date of issue, malurity, and intergst rats,

{b} Invesiment Advances - Repor saparately the amounis of joans of Investmaent Advances

which are subject to repayment, bt which are not subject to cuirent setilernent. With respect

to each advance show whether the advance is a note of open account. List each nots giving

date of issuance, maturily date, and specifying whether note s 8 renewal

Repori separately ths eguily In undistributed subsidiary eamings since acqulsition.

The total in column {8) should equal the amount enfered for Account 418.1

Ling
No.

Dyscription of invesiment

{8}

Diate
Acoulred
£}

Date of
Maturily
ic}

Ampuntof
investment at
Baginning of Year
(i

= v S B¢ O I

1G
"
i2
13
14
15
18

iF

MICHCON DEVELOPMENT CORPORATICN

COMMOM STOCK

{PAR VALUE $7 PER SHARE, 1,000

SHARES AT 12-31-88)
ADDITIONAL PAID-IN CAFITAL
FOHNTY IN EARNINGS

Total

BLUE LAKE HOLDINGS, INC.

COMMON STOCK

{PAR VALLE 3.01 PER SHARE, 10

SHARES AT 12/31/88)
ADDITIONAL PAID-IN CAPITAL
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
EQUITY IN EARNINGS

Total

MICHOON PIPELINE CORMPANY

DOMMON STOCK

{PAR VALUE %.01 PER BHARE, 1000

SHAFES AT 12/31/88)
ADDITIONAL PAID-IN CAPITAL
EQUITY IN EARNINGS

Tota

£-29-24

6-25-81

5-26-85

1.000

17,162,596
(10,378,231

B, 785,465

o

7,480,192
o
3,563,702

11,073,804

i0

24,448,513
47 453 558

78,902,181

Total Cost of Account 103700

F1,157,744 |

Totat

84,761,540
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY

AN ORIGINAL Diecembar 31, 2008

INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES {Accountl23.1) (Continued)

4. For ahy secunities, noles, of acoounis thal were pledgsd, designale such saciuritios, noles,
or accounts in a footnote, and siste the name of pledgee and purposs of the pledge.
5. i Commission approval was required for any advance made or sscurity
anquired, designate such fact in a fooinole and give name of Commission, dale of
authorization, and case or docket number,
5. Report column (T} interest and dividend revenues from irwvestments, including
such revenues from securifies disposed of during the year.
7. In column (R}, report for sach investment dispased of during the year, the gain or loss reprasentad by the
difference between cost of the invesiment (or the other amourd 2t which carried in the books of acoount if
difterant from cosl) and the seliing price theraad, not Inciuding Interest adjustment inchudible In column (7).
8. Regort on Line 52, column {a) the {olal cost of Account 123.1.
Eouity in Amount of Gain or {Loss)
Bubsidiany Povenuss Investment &t frorn nvesiment Ling
Eamings for Yesr for Year Bt of Yaur Disposed of o,
(e} i) G ]
3
?
1,000 3
0 4
17,162,698 5
131,542 (10,245,689} 8
131,542 7 8,917.007 7
)
3
0 19
i1
7,480,192 12
o 13
2,483,774 5,047,478 14
2,465,774 ) 13,537 558 15
16
17
16 18
19
12085233 (1) 46,513,848 26
10,500,538 (652,271,000 (8 20,783,084 21
50,800,538 (25,205,771 £7,298 350 =2
23
24
25
25
27
25
2
3003
ky
22
23
34
a8
36
a7
38
32
AG
4t
4z
43
44
45
48
a7
48
4G
B
51
13,185,851 20,208,767} 57,751,624 52
{1} Adoitlonal Faid in Capital {ioh and from MichCon
s 42y WiichCon Plosline declared dividend
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY

AN ORIGINAL

December 31, 2008

NOTES AND ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE SUMMARY FOR BALANCE SHEET

Show separaiely by fooinole the total amount of notes and accounts receivable from direciors, officers,

and employees included in Motes Recelvabie (Account 141} and Other Accounts Raceivable (Account 143}

Balance
Line Beginming of Batance
Mo, Azcounis Year =nd of Year
(& {b) ic)
1 1Noies Receivabie (Account 141} 545,408 543,525
2 Iusiomer Accounis Receivable {Accowt 142) 332,826,037 389,132,203
3 iOther Accounis Receivable {Azcount 143} 53,288,135 (1) 73,713,308 {4
(Discloss any capital stock subscriptions received)
4 Total 386,652,578 473,402,128
4 jless: Accumulated Provision for Uncollectible
Accourns - Ty, (Accounts 144) £5,269,517 134,958,528
3} Tolal, Less Accumuiater] Provision for Uncollectible Accounis $300,390,061 $338,442 800
7
B
g
G
11
12 {1} includes amouni receivable from Employees 325,348 8,174
13
14
ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR UNCOLLECYIBLE ACCOUNTS - CR. {Account 144)
1. Beport below the information calied ior concarning this acoumidated provision.
2. Explain any imporiant adjusiments of subaccounts.
3. Entrias with respect 1o officers and employess shall nol include Rems for utilily services,
Merchantiss, Gificars
Line Uity Jobhing and and
Na. tem Customers Contrazt Emplovees iher Todal
Sze Mode (8) Work
(8} (o {) @) (s} {H
1 iBalance beginning of year 85,221,535 $46%,751 g0 $588.720 385,269,517
2 iProyv. for uncoliectibles for year 114,672,522 (248,512} ¢ 354,038 114,816,847
3 1 Agcounts writign off (72,746,535 0 g {508 578} {73,284,817}
4 jColl. of accounts wiitten off 7.010.566 G 1] 117,416 V,327,889
5 iAdiuziments {explain): 0 0 G 4] 2
§ {alance and of Year %134, 185,584 $21 2,149 50 591,796 $133,959,528
7
2 1{2} The uncollectible provision per tha balance shee! doss not inglude direet expense charged 1o he income siatemant, which
3 s primmanly related 16 low income maloh wille offs:
19 1 Provision for uncoliectibles 114,672,522
111 Diregtly charged io axpense 10,996,277
12 1 Uncoliectibles Eupense {aoct 804} 125,588,788
12
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ACHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL Becember 31, 2008

RECEIVARLEDS FROM ASSOCIATED COMPANIED {Accounts 145, 146}

1. Report pardoulars of notes and accobnis receivable rom assoclated companies * 3t end of yaar

7 Provigs separale headings and totals for Ascounis 148, Nolea Receivable frorm Associated Companies, ang 148,
Aeccounis Recsivable from Associated Companies, In addition 10 a iotal for he combined actounts.

3. forneles receivable, list each nota separately and siate purnose for which raceivad. Show sisc in column
{2} date of notg, date of malurty and interest rale.

4. i any note was recelved i satisfection of an open account, siats the period covered by such opan account.

. Includs it cofumn {f) interest recorded ws income during the year inclhuding interest oh accounts and noles

o

held any tme during the year.
§. Give particuiars of any notes pledgsd or discountsd, aiso of any collateral held a3 guarantae of payment of

any nGig o7 account.

*MOTE * Assaciated companies’ mazns companies ur persons that, diectly or indirectly, through ong or more intermediaries,
control, or are conuolied by, or are undar common control with, the accounting company. This includes related parties.

Control” {including 1he terms “contrpifing,” “contrallad by," and "under oormmon control with™y means the possession,
dirgny or indirectly, of the power 1o direct or cause the direction of the management and policies of a company, whathar
such power is exercised through one or more intermediary companies, of alone, or it conjunction with, or pursuent 1o an agreamant,
ant! whether such power is estabiishad through a majority oF minority ownership, or voling of secwritiss, common diractors,

cHicers, of stookholders, voting trusts, holding wusts, associaied companies, contract or any other direct or indirect means,

Totl for Year
Balance Salance
Ling Beginning End of interast
Ng, Farticulars of Yaar Disbils Crogiia Year For Year
& ) (G} i (2} )
H E,-Q;;ngrz! 145
2 iMichCon Pineline Company 4,184,103 5T 158,287 4470431 &, 858 550 148,780
3 |DTE Energy Sompany 757,448 - 757 448 - 7578
4 |Saginaw Bay Latera! Limied Partnershp 18,422 47,883 40 2B 27 EG 1072
5
&
2
3
)
1%
12
13
14§ Total Acoount 145 $4,870,383 £57,154,180 358,288,145 $5,887,018 3152,438
15
]
17 wotes reosivabla hom associzted comeanies arise from the Inter-Company Loan Agrsements.
15 Purpnse: To provide e ine of oredit to associzied companies.
19 aiurity Date: N4
20 interast Rals: Annually modified fixed rats
21
by
23
74
25
7B
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY

AN ORIGINAL

December 31, 2008

RECEIVABLES FROM ASSOCIATED COMPANIES (Accounts 145, 148} {Continued)

Totals for Year
Balance Balance
Ling Beginnig Erd of inlorest
No. Pariicuiars of Year Dabits Credits Year For Year
5] (3] 4] s8] e} ]
1 jAcoount §
2 {0TE Eoergy Company 558,550 130,284,530 136,857,082 33,878
3 JTE Ensrgy Resources, Inc. - 2,117 2,181 ]
4 {DTE Biomass Engrgy, inc. B 3] 843 38
5 \Bunshine Gas Produce?s - 83 - B3
8 1IDTE Energy Trading, inc. 5,584,045 22,182,378 3,013,580 24,842 B43
7 {0TE Aivar Rouge No, 3, 1L0 {162,861) 274,51 108,275 3,375
8 |DTE Energy Services, no. 23 128,283 128,120 201
8 iSouth Romen Gas Storage Company 40,266 104,808 123,770 18,105
10 |EES Coke Satiery, LLO 313,660 114,004 139,658
11 {OTE East China, LLC 8,500 85,600 85,000 8,500
12 {DTE Cost Servizes, inc. 28 113 S5 50
{3 {Deiroit Edison Company 37,628,750 1,811,482 732 1,628,534,158 20578285
14 IDTE Enargy Veniures 4,520 {1,887} 338 2,145
15 {Blue Lake Holdings 162 (162) - -
18 {MichCon Pipeling Company 130,785 408,878 476 084 83577
37 IMichCon Gathering Company 5,687,483 21,487 6518 27.554.147 220,984
18 1Baginaw Bay Pipeline Company B4,158 958,550 085,159 25847
19 [Seginaw Bay Laterai Company 22,881 881,776 995 055 §.878
25 {Saginaw Bay Lateral Limited Parinershin 25,134 {8,500} 16,358 178
21 Wasiside Pipeiine Comsany 8,831 5,685 17,328
22 ijordan Valisy Limited Patnersiip 21,588 15487 A5,08% -
23 [Thunder Bay Gathering Company 37,781 1,381,302 €,396,567 52,123
24 MichCon Lateral Company 205,988 5,123,458 5,162,732 172,885
25 {Citizans Gas Fuet Company i 11 4 &8
28 {WCN Enarpy Enferprises 105,812 (85,788} 9,581 143
27 {DTE Gas Storage Pipstine & Processing Co. - 28 11 i3
28 [OTE biichigan Holdings, Int. 11,338 344478 317,880 37.835
29 |Terna-Wastsids Processing Co, 3,800 {1,800} -
30 iD7FE Gas Storags Cornpany 434,729 2,427,284 2.3257,892 204,401
31 |&helby Storage LLC 20,328 1598 167 206,222 18,304
32 tordan Vallay Pieling Company 138,588 35,030 180,838 12,780
33 {0TE Tens Haves Gathering Company 28,323 {14,572 57591 27,365
34 § Tums/Oursd Lalte Plpeline Dormgsny 26,526 {83,213) 5,253 480
35 IDTE Gas Resourpes - 85 0 55
36
37 jiconinued next page)
38
&3
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY

AN ORIGINAL

Dacember 31, 2008

AECEIVABLES FROM ASSOCIATED COMPANIES (Accounis 145, 146} {Continued)

Totals for Year
Balznce Banos
Ling Beginnirg End of interest
o, Particulars of Yaar Debis Credis Yedr For Yeaor
{m} o} i) {d) {e} n

1 1Apoount 145 fpontinued)
2 Washingion 10 Slorage Partnership 28,172 1,937 23078 1,140 -
3 yWashingion 16 Siorage Corporation gvare 308,278 37254 34504 -
4 {DTE Poundation - 13 - 13 B
5 tDTE Energy Corporate Services, 110 3,751,142 04,485 B7S 53,587,358 4,680 068 -
8 {DTE Open-Loop Biomass LLG 3,499 - 3,499 - -
7 IMONIC Mshiie Bay Gathering Company 531 " 631 -
3 |DTE Smith Branch Operafions, LLOC 5,430 5,430 - -
]

10

1

i2

13

14

18

16

17

12

k]

20

29

22

=3

24

25

o1

27

28

el

30

a3t

2z

33

34

35

38

37 § Vol Acoount 148 555,844,374 1 $1,8653,000,938 1,887 882,100 551,252 210 -

36

381 Towiof Accounts 140 ang 148 $B0.8153857 § $1,920,274,118 1,922, 850,245 358,139 228 $i52 438
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MICHIGAN CONSCLIDATED GAS COMPANY

AN ORIGINAL

December 31, 2008

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

. For Account 154, report the amount of plant materials and operating supplies under the primary functional

classifications as indicaisd in column {a) estimales of amounts by function are accepiable. In column (), designale

the depariment or depariments which use the class of material, Nonmajor companies may report fotal on ine 4.

or sredited. Show separately debits or credits io siores expense-glearing, § appiicable.

. Give an exgianation of imporiant Inventory adiusimenis during year {on a supplemantal page) showing general classes
of malerizl and supplies and the various accounts {operating expensss, clearing accounis, plant, eis.) afected-cebited

Balance Depanment or
Line Baginning Balance Depanmenis
He. Ancount of Year End of Year Which Use Matertal
@ ) ) i)
1 IFuai Stock {Account 151}
2 jFuel Slock Expenses Undistributed {Account 152}
3 jAesiduals and Extracted Producis {Account 1583} 0 4]
4 §Piani Materials and Cperafing Supplies {Account 154}
51 Assigned o - Construction {Estimated}
6§ Assigned o - Operations and Maintenance
71 Production Plant (Estimaied)
a Transmission Plant {Estimated)
31 Distribution Piant {Estimated)
i | Assigned to - Other
1 TOTAL Account 154 {Enter Total of Enes 5 thiw 10) 18,882,154 {1} 15,874,504 {1}
t2 |Merchandizs {Account 155)
13 |Other Materals and Suppites {Account 156)
14 Nucleer Matariats Held for Sale {Account 157}
{Not applicabls to Gas Uliltes)
15 15tores Expense Undisiibuled (Account 163) 2851211 2,375,113
38
17
8
39
20§ TOTAL Materials ardd Supplies {Per Balance Shest) 18,853,365 18,255,877 $0
{1y Piant Materizlz and Operating Supplies {Account 154)
Construstion and Operating
Materials and Supplies:
Pine-steel and plastic 525,583 844,115
Fitings, valves, regulators, meter connections 3,230,857 3,803,124
Automotive and gas plant sguipment paris 2,068,294 1,808,053
Apphiznce parts and insiaiiation materials 1,824,855 1,771,028
Gas Odorant ] O
Truck Stock and other base stock 4,625,284 3,908,305
Oiher Matersls 2,373,818 2,572,984
Linforms and hand oois 582 831 584,553
Stationary and oifics supply forms 57,801 18,182
Forms 22,168 27,050
Sub-Total 15,817 208 15,788,754
Materiats and supplies in ransil 0 O
Materinls and supplies - Unassigned costs:
Fraipht on materials 508,865 BOE 244
Sales and use taxes §ag,081 832,808
Sub-Total 1,744,245 1,188,050
inventory adjustmenis iy suspenss o G
TOTAL Ascount 154 £15,882 154 $16,874 804
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED CAS COMPANY

AN ORIGINAL December 31, 2008

ADVANCES FOR GAS PRICR TO INITIAL DELIVERIES OR COMMISSION CERTIFICATION
{Accounts 124, 188 and 187}

ank

Report balow the information calisd for conceming el advences for gas, 25 defined in the fext of Account 166,
Advances for Cas Exploration, Development s Production, and 187, Other Advances for 8as, whether reperied In
Aoeounis 186, 167, or reciassified to Account 124, Cther Invesiments.  List Acrount 124 ftems fel

in coluine {2}, give the dals the advence was mads, s payse [designeie associsted companies with an asiiisk) a
brief slaiement of tha purpose, {exploration, development, production, genera! loan, efc.) and the sstimated dais

of repayment. Do notuss the tem Indefiniie in reporing estimated date of epayment. fadvances arg madeina
payas in sonnection with different projects with different arrangemanis for repayments, use separats ines for
reporting; otherwise all advances may e grouped by payes, subject iv the requirements of instruction 3 beiow.

i the beginning balance shown In column (&) does not agree with the orior year's ending balance, column

(g, provids 2 detalled explanstion In a fooinote. Show sl Advances mads duding the vaar In column {d}

and aif repayiments of other eredits In colurmn {8). Report amounts shown In column (8] separaisly by

accour, ag reported in column ().

Lina
Mo,

Date of Advanee, Account

Payes, Purpose Number Balence at Advancas Repavmenis of

and Estimated (124,165 Beginning Puring Cther Credits Accounts

Daie of Repayment or 167} of Year Year During Year Chamed
) (b3 ] {d) {e - 8

Balance at
End of Year

{CH

W o~ R D N e

-t i
b

S0 S $0

35
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY

AN ORIGINAL

Degember 31, 2008

PREPAYMENTS [ACCOUNT 188}

ks

. Repod below the padiculars {detalls! on sach prepayment.

2. Repot ali payments for undelivered gas on lins 5 and complele pages 226 to 227 showing parliciars (detalls) for

GAS PISpaYMSnis.

Salance at End of

Lins Nature of Prepayment
Ha. Year {in Dolinrs}
fal i
1iPrepaid insurance
ZiPrepsid Rents 81,518
3iPrepald Taxas (262-263) 10,203,568
4iPrepaid interest
51Gas Prepavments (226-2373
SiMiscallanoous Prapayments: (1) 800,887
FITOTAL 311,181,972
Mokes: Balance at End of
Year {in Dollars)
€1} Miscellanecus Prepayments:
Flex Spending Accourd Daposit 53,830
Prepaid MPSE Fae 741,057
800,887
EXTRAORUINARY PROPERTY LOSSES {Account 182.1}
Description ¢! Extracrdinaty Loss WRITTEN OFF DURING
finciude In the description the dale of less, YEAR
the date of Commission authortzation to use Total iosses Balance &t
Line Account 182.1 and perod of amortization Amaunt Recognized | Account End ol
N, (o, yr, 1o mo, v} of Loss During Year] Charged Amount Yaar
(a i} {€) {ch (&) i
1
2
3
4
5
8
7
2
2
10
1%
iz
13
14
5
18
17
18
18
20
23
22
23
24
25
25
27
aﬁ{mmt % 3] 50

MPEC FORM P-522 (Ed, 1-88)

Pags 230



MICHIGAN CONSCLIDATED GAS COMPANY

AN ORIGINAL

December 31, 2008

PRELIMINARY SURVEY AND INVESTIGATION CHARGES (Account 183}

L

purpass of determining the feasibiiity of projects under contemplation.

. For gas companies, report separately amounis included in Account 1831, Preliminary Natural Gas

. Report below particulars (details) conceming the cost of plans, surveys, and investigations made for the

Fars

arvay

and Investigation Chargss, and Account 183.2, Other Preliminary Survey and Investigation Charges.

Minor ifems {iess than $250,000) may be grouped by classes.

tine
Mo,

Description and Purpose of Projact

(&}

Balance at
Raginning
of Year
(b

Geabits
{c)

CREDITE

Account

Charged ?

)

AmMount
{e)

Balange al

{f

End of Year

32 S Y

e~

U G G
LTSRN R L S+

-

s
(9}

b
|

[T
[ I ¥ R s

21
22
23
Z54
25
28
27
Z5
25
30
3

B
£,

33
34
35
26
37
38
33
46
41
42
43

Account 183.1

Projecis at year end

Account 183 2

30

30

44

Toizat

B

50
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY

AN ORIGINAL

Decamber 31, 2008

OTHER REGULATORY ASSETS

. Reoort below the particulars (detaiis) called for conceming other regulatory assets which sre created through
the raternaking actions of regulatory agencies {and not includable in other accounts).

2. For regulatory assets being amortized, show peried of amortization in column (a).

3. Minor kems {amounts less than $560,000} may be grouped by classes.

4. Give the number and nama of the accouni{s} where each amount is racorded.

CREDITS
Line Description and Purpose of Dabits Account Amount Balance &t
Mo, Ofner Regulatory Assels Charged End of Year
{2 {0 © {d} )]

1 1Asssis in Oher Accounts

2 |Deferred Asset - GCR (174} 56,468,502 1485 & 431 55,212,239 1,256,353

3

4 {Deferred Environmentad Testing/Clean-up Costs 5,215,591 253 3,717,507 40,491,543

5 { 186 and 253}

&

7 unamortized Loss on Refirement of Debt (1835 8,788 568 428 5,026,938 33,317,125

&

g {Long Term UETHM {186} 84,799,041 1485 & 431 34,751,422 81,786,591
10 [Curent Receivabie UETM {174} 32,248,956 ¢ Various 27,417,034 29,735,028
11
12 jMinimuam Pension Liabifity {182} 446 780,000 1186 & 253] 10,742,000 552,480,000
13
14
15 Accumulated Defarred Michigan Business Tax {186) 12,385,760 254 285,463 58,008,297
16
17 Total Regulaiory Assets $807,052,837
18
18 IREGUL ATORY ACCOUNTING ADJUSTMENT
20 #iost o Achisve per Rate Order -~ U-14900
21 iMisc Deferrad Debits (186} 7.338230 830 2,474,533 24770127
22 jRegulaiory Liabliity - Nagative Pansion (253; G 830 455,541 14.438,578
23
24
25
28
27
28
23
30
3%
az
33
34
35
a5
37 ¢ Hems displayed on this page may also be included on other pages due to ovelapping classifications.
3B
38
40
41
42 [TOTAL 655,031,745 1 340,487 077 843,260,043
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MICHIGAN CONBOLIDATED GAS COMPANY

AN DRIGINAL

Decoamber 31, 2008

MISCELLANEDUS DEFEQRED DEBITS (Acnourt 188)

i. Repor below the padiculars (detaiis) called for conceming miscellansous delerred dabils.
Z. For any deferrad debt being amoriized, show period of amortization in column {a).
3. Minor items (ess than 50,000} may be grouped by clazses.

Ling
Mo,

Description of Miscellanecus
Daferieg Debit

{2}

Batance at
Baginning of Yea

it

CBEDITS

Agoount
Chargsd
{d}

Amount

{e}

Balance at
End of Year

ith

ke uh
LR = S IS B « DR & S T

i wd
w

14

MR - VECTOR PIPELINE LEASE

REG ASSET-FAS B7 MIN PERSIOGN LIARILITY
PREPAID FENSION COSTS-AFFILIATE
INTRRCOMPANY PENSION ABSETS
DEF, FiIT - FAS 108 REG ABSETS

BEG ASSET-ENVIRONMENTAL COBTS
BEFERRED LOST GAS ASSEY
FINANGING EXPENSE LT DEBT

LT RECEIVABLES - EMPLOYEES
DEFEFRED COSTS TO ACHIEVE
UETM - UNCOLLECTIBLE TRACKES

154,438,458
116,413,000
106,854,010
25402447
48,608,000
44,318,983
068,358
1,021,954
16,617,422
41,738,972

814733
448,788,000
148,317,000
292,880,333

12,585,760
1,500,050
28,289,873
4,799,955
11,926
7,356,239
51,788,550

Various
283
Various
Various
Varlous
283
485
Yaripus
Yarious
230
Varlous

10,352,080
12,703,000
16,807,010
618,291,780
885,483
1,813,630
15,524 673
5,237,435
37,621
2,174,533
41,738,872

144,861,108
550,489,000
136,364,000
58,008,287
44,005,403
11,765,000
533,878
986,258
24,779,128
$1,788,580

Kisc Work in Progress

Accounts Payeble invoice (earing
Labor Distritastion Clearing
York in Process

TOTAL

857,378,508

1,082,¥20,259

828,705,187

1,063,393,661
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY

AR ORIGINAL

December 31, 2008

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INOOME TAXES (Account 18D)

ncome faxes.

, Feport the informeation calied for Selow concerming the respondent's accounding for defermed

2. At Onher {Specify). include deferrals refating io ofher income and deduciions.
CHANGES DURING YEAR
Balance at AToUns Amounis
Line Beginning Debited To Cradited To
No. Account Subdivisions of Year Accourd 410,19 Account 4111
@) b (&} (d}

1 |Elsctric

2

3

]

5

8

7 (Other

81 TCGTAL Eleclric {Enter Tolal of lines 2 fwu 7}

@ [Gas
1G { Bad Debis $31,224,732 £17.041,604
13 | VYeba 111,198,801
12 { Tax Basis Adiusiments 35,551,973 10,468,247
131 Llost Gas 55,104 4,171,702
14 | Vacation Uiability 5,121,772 1,188,404
151 Qther 185,103,457 4,230,046 5,038,854
18 | TOTAL Gas {Enter Toial of lines 16 this 158) $36%3,355,938 $8,590,152 $33,564,805
17 :Other {Specily)

TOTAL {Account 180) {Enter Yolal of lines &,
16, & 17}

$369,395,930

$9,580,152

$33,564,805

18 Classificaiion of Total
201 Federal income Tax
211 Stetz Income Tax
221 iLogal income Tax

NOTES

In the space provided beiow, identify by amount and classification,
significant Berms for which deferred taxes ara being provided, indicale
insignificant amounts under Other.

Oiher Ling 15

Ppst 1582 Mise. Deferreds §157,188,208 52,885 631 §4, 787 858
inventory Capitalized 205,487

Vector Pipeline 1,834,084 543,647
Environmenta! insurance Recovery 978,251 1,344,355 481 187
Long-term DRT Assels 7,038,520

Stock Compensation 175,955 R
FASH 85 Plant Excess DFIT 5810822

FASE 98 Mon-Plant Excsss DFIT 138,638

FASH 85 Non-Plant Fag. Assels 257,462

Totat Other 185,103,457 $4,230, 048 6,006,854

KMPSG FORM P-522 {Rev, 883
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MICHIGAN CONSGLDATED GAS TONMPANY

AN ORHGISAL

Decamber 51, 2003

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES {Acoount 1203

3. W more space 15 needed use separaie pages as raquirad.
A In the space provided below, identily by amount and classification, significant #ems for which
defarred taxas are baing provided, Indleats significamt amounts,

N CHANRGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS ;
Amount Amounis DEBITS CREDITE ¢
Drebited Cradited Agcl Acct. Balance a! i Line

Account 413.2 Agcpunt 411.2 NG, Armnount Na. Amotnt End of Year NG,
{e} & 1. ke {i} ik )
]
2
3
4
5
8
7
8
g
- - 548,266,735 15
- - - 114,138,901 11
B - 47,178,225 12
- - - - {4,116,598} 13
- - - 3,933,388 14
8] C | See below 4,837,032 | 3ee helow 1,951,000 183,834,226 15
50 $0 $4,237,038 1,981,000 $380,394,353 i5
17
18
0 53 $4,937,038 $1,061,000 $3980,394,353
16
20
21
22
NOTES {Continued)
- 21¢ %1,074.650 156 $1.851,006 $133,755 557
- 205 487
- - 2,517 711
- - - 113,077
- - 7,936,525
B - - 1,000,342
286-BA 3,652 389 32,148,435
- - - - 138,838
- - - 257,482
30 56 54,537 028 1,881,000 $183,834,225

MPSC FOFM P-522 {Rev. £-33)
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MICHIGAN CONBOLIDATED GAS GOMPANY AN ORIGINAL

December 31, 2008

CAPITAL STOCK (Accounis 201 and 204}

1. Report below the parficulars {details) calied for concerning commen and
prefarred siock at end of year, distinguishing separaie series of any general
class. Bhow separale folals for common and preferred siock. i information to

maet the stock exchangs reporting requirerment outiined in column {a) is avallabis

from the SEG 10-K Raport Form diling, a8 specific referance 1o the repott form
{i.e. year and company title} may be reporied in column {a) provided the fiscal

years for both the 10-K report and this report are compalible.

£ntries in column (&) should represent the number of shares authorized by the

articles of ncorporation as amended o end of yvear.

Line

=z
]

Number

Class and Series of Stock and of Shares
Name of Stock Exchange Authorized

by Charter

{a} )]

Par
ot Sfated
Value
Per Share

{c)

Call
Price at
End of

Year

{d}

ey

™

W om0 e W

28
30

COMMON STOCK 15,100,000

CUMULATIVE PREFERRED STOCK
SERIES:

REDEEMARLE $2.05 SERIES 7,000,000

CUMULATIVE PREFERENCE STOCK 4,000,000

$1.00

$1.06

$1.00

R/A

NIA
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31, 2008

CAPITAL STOCK {Accounis 201 and 204} (Continued)

3. Give particulars {detalis) concerning sharas of any class and series of stock
authorized to be izsuved by a reguiatory commission which have not yel baen issted,
4. The ideniification of each class of preferred stock should allow the dividend
rate and whether the dividends are cumulative or nonoumuiative,
State in a footnots if any capital stock which has been nominally lssusd is
nominally ouistanding at end of year.
£, Give particulars {detalls) in column (&) of any nominally issusd capital
stock, reacquirad stock, or stock in sinking and other funds which is pisdged,
stating naime of pledose and purpose of piadge.

o

CUTSTANDING PER
BALANCE SHEET
{Total amount outstanding

HELD BY RESPONDENT

without reduction for
amounts heid by
respondent.)

In Sinking and
Ciher Funds

As Reacquired Siock
[Account 2173

Shares

(e}

Amournt

{f}

Sharoes

Cost

{h

Shares

Amount

i

Ling
No.

$10,300,000

10,300,006

e — .
E s B o TR < B i I & T SV % TS AN I

iz

3

RS I T T L b B e B A R i e e
B ) O T =S R R S U e+ B S A B S
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MICHIGAN CONSCLIDATED GABS COMPANY AN GRIGINAL December 31, 2008

CAPITAL STOCK SUBSCRIZED, CAPITAL STOCK LIABILITY FOR CONVERSION,
PREMILM ON CAPITAL STOCK, AND INSTALLMENTS REGEIVED ON CAPITAL STOCK
{Accounis 202 and 205, 203 and 208, 207, 212

Py

9]

. Bhow for each of the above accounts the amcunis applying to each class and series of capital stock.
. For Accourt 202, Commaon Stock Subscribed and Account 205, Praferred Btock Subscribed, show the

suybscrigtion price and the balance dus on sach class al e and of year.

. Describe In a foolnols the agreement and transactions under which a conversion liability existed under

Acoount 203, Cornmon Siock Liability for Conversion, or Account 208, Preferred Siock Uiability for
Conversion, at the end of the year. '

. For Premium on Account 207, Capital Stock, designate with an asterisk any amounts representing ihe

excess of consideration rocsived over slated values of stocks withou! par value.

Line
Mo,

Name of Account and Description of llem Mumber of Shares
8 (b}

Amount
(e}

00 = Ul B 0 N e

O U Y WO A )
PO N b W N o W

e

T L L L B
s " B < R o]

25

Nong

Total 7 o

80
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MICHIGAN CONSCLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN CRIGINAL Cecember 31, 2008

OTHER PAID-IN CAPITAL {Accounis 208-211, inc.}

Fepoit below the balancs at the end of the yvear and the information specified below for the respective other
- ipald-in capital accounts. Providge a subheading for each account ang show a otal for the account, as weil as
total of all acoounis for reconciliation with balance sheet, pags 112, Add more columnsg for any account i
desmad necessary. Exolain changss made i any account during the yvear and give the accounting eniriss
entries effecting such change.

{2y Donations Received from Stockhoiders (Account 208)-State amount and give briefl explanatlion of the
origin and purpose of sach donation.

{h}y Reduction in Par or Stated Value of Capiial Siock {Account 209)-State amount and give brief
sxpianation of the capital changes which gavs rise to amounts reportad under this caption including
identification with the class and series of stock o which relatad.

{cy Gain on Resals or Canceliation of Reacquired Capital Stock {Account 210)-Repoert balance at
baginning of year, credits, debils, and balance at end of year with a designation of the nature of
esach credit and debit identified by the class and seres of stock o which related.

{d} Miscellaneous Paid-in Capital {Account 211}-Classify amounts included in this account according o
captions which, logether with briel explanations, digclose the generat nature of the transactions
which gave rise fo the reported amounis,

Ling ftem Ameunt
No. {a} b}
1 IACCOUNT 200 REDUCTION IN PAR OR STATED VAL LIE OF COMMON STOCK
2
3 1 BALANCE, DECEMBER 31, 2007 $133,500,000
4 NO TRANSACTIONS DURING 2608 -
5
8 | BALANCE, DECEMBER 31, 2008 133,800,006 $133,800,000
7
&
S IACCOUNT 270 GAIN ON BESALE OB CANCELLATION OF BEACQUIRED CAPITAL STOCK
10
11 | BALANCE, DECEMBER 31, 2007 12,525
1 NG TRANSACTIONS DURING 2008 -
13
14§ BALANCE, DECEMBER 31, 2008 12,525 12,525
15
18
17
18 IACCOUNT 211 MISCELLANEGUS PAID-IN-CAFITAL
18
20 1 BALANCE, DECEMBER 31, 2007 303,283,318
21 CAPTAL CONTRIBUTION - CASH 50,000,000
22 CABITAL CONTRIBUTION - ASSEY 12,085 233
23
24 1 BALANCE, DECEMBER 31, 2008 3365,248 852 385 348,552
25
28
27
28
25
a0
31
2z
33
35
38
37
38 {Total $490,261 077
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL Degember 31, 2008

DISCCUNT ON CAPITAL 8TOCK [Account 213)

1. Report the balance at end of year of discount on capital stock for sach class and serigs of capital stock.
2. if any change occurred durfng the year in the balance with respsct 1o any clase or series of slock,
attach a slaiernent ghving parliculars (details) of the change. State the reascn for any charge-off
during the year and specily the amount charged.

Balance af
Line Ciass ang Series of Stock i of Year
{a) b}

s
9

hona

r—s

R Y b
L 1 R " I = - B B B4 - 4 IV

P

PR
wow

a
o

TOTAL

AL
-

CAPITAL STOCK EXFENSE (Account 214)

1. Report the balance at end of year of capital stock expenses Tor each class and series of capital stock.

2. ¥ any change occurred during the yvear in the balance with respect o any ciass or serias of stock
aflach & slatement glving particulars (details) of the change. Siate the reason for any chamge-of{ of
capital stock expense and specily the acccunt charged.

Balance at
Ling Clasy and Seres of Biock gnd of Year
Mo. (2} o}

vy
€3 0 W o~ O th d W R -

-y
—

i2

27 {TOTAL
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Ko of Respondant Tins Hepord fs: trate of Report Yeoar of Report
) 0X 0 AnOrigisst {Wie, Tra, ¥y
Iiichigas Consolideted Gas Compuny 12 2 9 A Resubmission Broc, 332468
T BCHRITIES RS UED vkﬁz’oummm UHITIES REFUNID OR RETIRER
DURING THE YEAR

L. Fupnish & supplenenial statement giving s brief descriphion rote. pasmingt Sule of wmanen, matarity date. seerovate

of security finundng and reflimancing transactions dring the wrincinet amoant. nEr value or stafed value., and numher
vexr and he arcounting for the securities, discounts, premimms, of shares. Give aiso the ismsance or redermntion orice and
jexpenses, and relsted gains or Insses. Jdentify as to Conunission e of the nrindasl anderwittng B theoush which the
Lnuthgrization numbers and dates. sermiEy Ims were o A

%, Furnish particelacs {details) showing fully the actomuting for 4. Whers the o tinw for reiating in

the tofel principel smeunt, par value, or slated value of each securitien refanded or refiond i other than that seecified
chass and series of seruvity lssved, assermed, retived, o refunded im Gengrat Ynstroction 16 of the Hodform Svstow of

and ihe acenmitng for premiums, disconnts, expenses, snd zafng Acoounts. zive references to the Comnriasinn avtiorization
o fosses relating i6 the securities, Set fordh the facts of the fior the different peonsnting and siate the accouniing
peeonnting clearly with regard fo redemiption pressiums, yroethnoek,

tized disconols; =xp anl gaios or lasses refuting to 5. For securiffes assumed., give the name of (he comamay

seciicifies retired or refonded, nduding fhe acovunting for such e wihbch tha Babiitiy na fhe seourties was Bocumed ac
anmunts carried in the respondent’s actounts st the gate of the wall 58 narfculars fdetails) of the fransactinns wherehy
refundivg ur reBnancing transactions with respect to securities the vesprmdend vadertonk {o sav ahlksaiions of anather
proviousty refunded or vetived. soppany, 1T any ansmortaed discnunts. preminm,

3. Inchude in the identification of each class and series of axnenses. and rains or lnsses were iaken over onte the
jmecurity, as appropriate, the inferest or dividend resnondent’s booke. foarwicd detaifc of these amouaiz with

satpnts pelatine o refinded senerifies cleandy eavoaprked

Mortgage Bonds Betived
6.125% Senior Note, due 2008
Pavment in the amoeunt of $200,000,000 on the 6.125% 2081 Senior Nots, due 09-01-88, was made on September 1, 2608,

Settlement {lgnpon IMaiocity Repurchase Fremiure Unapmortized
Date % Bate Amount O regemption Expenses
172088 6.128% BA1I2608 § - % - 3 -
3 ] C -
% «  of Redemption Premium were charcged {o Acoount 189, Unnesvetized Foss on Roncqudred Dabt,
% ~  of Unamoriized Expenses were charged to Aconunt 182, Unamortized Loss on Reacquived Dobt

Diher Bonds Remarkefed

6457 MOPPRS Series, doe 2038
Payment in the amount of $75,000,000 sn the 6.45% MOPPRS Series, due $6-30-38, was made on June 30, 2§68,

Seitipment Coooom Maturity Hepurchess Precinm Hnapwriized Losses,
Date % Ba Amoun: D rotemutinn Experses (Presgum:
BIAREGE 6.45% DGR 5 00,000 5 THiLeEs % {1,405.4371
Unarportized Lovses on MOPPRS 5 3.24%
K TGO Y EileEs & TR T
£ 7911863 of Redenpiion Premimm wers charged fo Account 139, T ired Lays on Bescouired Debt,
% 1,835,555 ot Unamoreized Expenses, Preminms and Losses were charged 1o Account 189, Unnmortized Eoss or Keacquived Debt.
Securities fssped

2608 Sevies A bonds 5.26% Sepior Nates DUE 2013
60, 500,000 — 2008 Sertes 4 5.24% Senior Nates due Apedl 15, 2613
were issaed on April 13, 2008 at par by private placement agents Bane of Amesvica Securities LLC,

P horgan Seeuritien, Ine, and Comerica Securities, fne

The provecds were used for the repayment of existing indebiaduess
snd for geners] corporaie purposes.

The Principal smonnt of $60.060,000 was credited fo acct 221 and Isseance cxpanses of $416,035 wers charged to Account 181

These eosts of issuance o2 be auertized over the e of tite Bonds by charges tv Aot 428,

MPRC PORM P-522 (B4, 3-89) Page 335



Name of Kespondent This Hepor? Is: Tate of Heport Year of Heperl
O{) 07X 0 AnOrigins (Mo, Da, ¥}
Mickizan Consolideted Gas Compaesy Inkyi] 3 A Resubmission Den. 31,2808
SECURITIES I55TED DR ASSUMED AR RECTHTTIRS REFURDED DR BETIRED
DURING THE YEAR

Securities Issued (Continmed)

2008 Serics B bonds 6.64% Sepior Motes DUE 2018

F100,000,000 -~ 2088 Series B 6.04% Sendor Notes due April 15, 2018

were issusd on April 11, 2008 af par by private placerment agents Bane of Awseirica Securities LLC,
JIP Morgan Securities, Inc. and Comerien Securities, Ioc,

The proceeds wers wsed for the repayment of exisling indebteduness
and for peperal corpornie paTpOses.

These costs of ssuarce will be amoriized over the e of the Bonds by charges 5 Acct $35

2088 Series C bonds 6.44% Sepior Netes DEUE 2623

$25,000,800 ~ 2008 Series € 6.94% Senior Notes due Apri} 15, 023

were issued on April 11, 2008 at por by private placement agents Bave of America Secuyities LLC,
YP Wicegan Securities, Ine and Comerics Seourities, Ing,

‘The preoseds were wsed for the repayment of sodsting Indebtedness
and for geners? corperals purposes.

The Principal amourt of 325,000,000 was cradited {0 2ce? 221 and lssusmace expenses of 3213248 were chorped to Acesunt 351,
These ensts of issuance will be amortized ever the Yile of 1he Bonds by charges to Soct 428,

2008 Sevles F bonds 6.78% Seafor Motes DEE 2028

375,000,000 - 2008 Series F 6.78% Sendor Woies dus Juoe 15, 2628
were fsued e Jane 26, 2008 »t par by private placement agents Banc of America Securities LLE,
IF Wiorpan Securities, Ine. and Comerice Sequrities, Inc.

The procesds were wsed for the repayment of exisling indebiedness.

Fhe Principsl amound of 575,000,608 was credited to avel 22 and ssusvce expenses of $521,224 were charged fo Account 123,
These costs of bsuance will be amertized over the e of the Bonds by chavrpes 1o Acck 428,

2008 - .34% Senlor Notes DUE 2015

$2490,008,000 - 2008 - 5.24% Senior Netes due Seplember 1, 2035
were issved on Angust 3, 2008 st pay by private placement aperts BMP Paribms Securities Corp,,
and Credit Sulsse Seonrities (US4 LG

The proveeds were vesd for the repayment of exdeiing indebiedness
andd for peneral corporate purposes.

These costs of issance Wil be ansoriired over the Bife of Uw Bonds by cherpes to Acci 428,

The Principal armount of $188,008,008 was crediled o scet 221 and issuance expenses of 352,076 were charged to Account 18L

The Principal amount of $145,008,000 was credited to aect 224 ond Bsuonce expenses of $682,593 were charged fo Actomst 181,
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R ASSTMED ARG SECTRITIES REfNDED UR RETIHED
DURING THE YEAR

Mame of Respoondent This Report Is: Date of Report Vear of Hepord
11} TX O AuOriginal {Me, D3, Y1)
| Mitehigan Consolfidated Gas Co {3 O AR isst Dec, 31,2808

556,008,500 - 2108 - 6.36% Senior MNotes due Sepiember 1, 2020
were sued on Aungust 20, 2008 ai poar by private piscement agents BNP Parfbur Securities (orp.,
and Credit Sulsse Secarities (UBA ) LLE,

The protesds were wsed Tor the repayment of exdsting indebtedoess
g {or peneral COrEorate PRIposes.

These cosis of issuance will be amoriized over the iife of the Bonds by charges io Acci 422,

The Principal amount of 358,000,000 was crediled {o acct 221 aud issvance expenses 0f $239,830 were charged to Account 151,
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MICHIGEN CONSOLIDATED JAS COMDRWY AR DRIOTNAL Lezcember 33, ZC0B
LONGS-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221, 222, 223, and 224}

1. Report by balance shest acoount the particulars {details) concerning long-term
del inciuded in Agcounts 221, Bonds, 222, Reacguired Bonds, 223, rdvances from
aAgzsociated Companies, and 774, Other Long-Term Debt., If informetion to mest the
geook exchangs reporiing reguirement cutlined in column {a) is available from thea
SEC 10-K Baport Form filing, & specific reference o the report form {i.s. year and
company titlel] may be veported in ceolumn (&) provided the fiscal years for both the
10-X report and this report are cowpabibls.

2. For hondes assumed by the respondent, incliude in colowmn {27 the nawe of the
issuing company ag well zs a description of the bonds.

3. Por aGvances from Associated Companies, report separately advances on notas
and advaness on open accounts.  Designate demand nokes as such.  Inclede in
column {za] names of assoziated companiss from which adwanoes were received.

4. Por recelvers’ certificates, show in columm {2) %he aame of the oourt and
dave of court order under which such certificates were issued.

5. In & supplementzl statement, give explanatory particulars {details) for
Accounts 223 and 224 of net changes dering the year, With resvect to iong-ierm

Sutstanding
Nominal {Total amount
Date Date outstanding
(Ulass and Series of Cbligarion and of of without reduction
Rame of Stock Exchange igsue Marusrity for amounts held
Line by respondent)
No, (&} (bl icl {d)
1 lAceount 221 - Bonds
2 1 Morlgage Bonds:
3
4 §.25% Series due 2014 (09-28-94 05-01-14 80,000,000
5 £.125% Snr Note due 2008 gB-22-01 89-01-08 260,000,000 )
[ 5.7% Snr Note due 2033 02-20-03 03-15-33 200,000,000
7 5% Snor Mole dueg 2018 10-04-04 10-01-19 120,800,000
g | 7.06% Series dug 2012 05-20-87 G5-01-12 43,060,000
9 5.26% 2008 Series A Snr Note due 2013 04-11-08 U4-15-13 50,000,000
14 8.04% 2008 Series B Sor Note dus 2018 04-11-08 04-15-18 100,000,600
ER 5.44% 2008 Serles € Snr Note due 2023 54-11-08 04-15-23 25,000,000
iz £.78% 2008 Sedies F 3nr Nole dus 2028 6-26-08 05-15-28 75,000,000
13 5.84% 2008 Sty Note dus 20158 08-20-08 09-01-15 140,000,000
14 £.36% 2008 Snr pote due 2020 08-20-08 09-01-20 50,000,000
15
16
17 Ciher Bonds:
ig 6.45% MOPPRS Series due 2038 08-23-98 06-30-28 75000000
ig
¢ | Expired Shelf Cost Written U5 as interest
21 Retired Debi In 20089 {£75,000,000} @
22
23 | Totsl Aceount 221 Bonds 850 600,000
24
25
25
27
28
28 [Account 224 - Other
30
%1 | Total Accound 224 Qiher -
32
33
24
35 1 (1} Booads were refired dusing 2008
36
a7
35
EES
44
41 iTotai ] ] 3 ' e o £8090.000,000
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HMICHIGAN CONSQIL.IDATED QAR JOMPANY AW DRIGIMAL Decamier 31, 2005
LORG-TERM DEBRT (Accountg 221, 222, 223, and 224) {Contipuved)

advancas, show for each company: {a) principsl advasczed during year, (b}

interest added fo priveipal smount, and (o) principsl repaid during year, GCive

Comnignion authorization mumbers and dates.

£. If tha regpondent has pledged any of its long-terr debt securitiss. give

particulare [fetails] Iin a footnscte,
of the pledoe.

7. If the respondent hag any long-term gecuritles which have besn nominally
issued and are nosinally ocutetanding at end of year, describe such sacur
in a foptnste.

8. If intesrest expense was incurred during the yesax on any obligatiops ret
or reacguired before end of year, include such intersest expenge in column {
Explain in a feotnots any difference between the total of columa (£ th
total of Bogcunt 227, Iatersst on Long-Term Dabt, and Acoount 430,
Debt to Associated Compenies.

3. Give particulars {(detzils) concerning any long-term debt authorized by a

inciuding name of the pledgee and purposs

raculatory commisgion but pot veb issued,
Interest for Ysar Held by Esspondent Redempiion
Price
Raacguired Per $100
Rate Bonads ginking and at End of
{In %) Amount {Acot . 222} Orher Funds Yaayr
Line
{=} (£} {al (bl (i} Mo
z2
3
8.25 5,600,000 2
§.128 8,166,667 s
5.7 11,396,804 (9} G
5 5,146,434 (2 7
7.08 2,824,000 3
5.26 2,273,333 d
8.04 4,382,228 10
8.44 1,182,778 I
8.78 25813,125
5.94 3,026,100 13
8.38 1,157,187 14
15
16
8.45 2,405,312 i
19
142 210 26
21
22
52,252 152 - %3
24
25
ZE
=7
Z6
23
30
32
3z
34
12} irterest on these instruments is being reporied 35
niet of QU cash fow hedgs 36
37
33
EE]
40
52,252,152 3 3 41
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL

December 31, 2008

UNARMIORTZED DEBT EXPENSE, PREMIUM AND DISCOUNT ON LONG-TERM D=BT

{Accounts 181, 225, 2268)

1. Report under separate subheadings for Unamoriized Debt BExpense, Unamortized
Pramium on Long-Term Debdt and Unamortized Discount on Long-Term Debt, particidars
{details) of expense, premium or discount spolicable to each class and serles of
iong-term debt.
2. Show premiurm ameounts by enclosing the figures in parentheses.
3. It column (b) show the principal armount of bonds or other long-term debt
originally issued.
4. In column (o) show the expense, premium or disgount with respect io the amount
of bonds or cther long-term daeb! orginally Issusd.

Toial
Frincipal Expanse Amaortization Peried
Ling Designation of Long-Term Dbt Amount of Fremium
No. Debt Issued or Discount Date rrom Date 1o
(ai {b) {c} (g} {g)
1 IUNANORTIZED DEBT EXPENSE ON LONG-TERE DEBT
2
31 First Mortgage Bonds:
4
51 B1/4% Series Dus 2014 80,000,000 700,000 09-26-94 Oh-01-14
61 5.125% Snr Note due 2008 200,000,000 1,612,368 08-22-01 09-01-08
7§ 5.7% 2003A due 2033 200,000,000 1,784, 865 02-20-03 03-15-33
& | 5% 2004k Snr Nots gue 2019 120,000,000 2,324,610 10-04-04 09-30-18
g | 7.08% Series due 2012 40,000 000 434,119 1 05-20-97 G5-01-12
10 ] 5.20% 2008 Senes A Snr Note due 2013 603,000,000 415,055 ¢ §4-11-08 04-15-43
1171 75.04% 2008 Series &2 Snr Nole due 2018 100,000,000 852,076 04-11-08 04-15-18
12 8.44% 2008 Series C Snr Note dije 2023 25,000,060 213,248 1 04-11-08 04-15-23
13§ 8.78% 2003 Series F Snr Note due 2023 75,080,000 5212241 (5-28-08 06-15-28
14 | 5.94% 2008 Snr Note dus 2015 140,000,000 682 523 | 08-20-08 08-01-15
15 1 8.568% 2008 Snr Note due 2620 50,060,000 238,830 | " 08-20-08 05-01-20
16
17 | Clher Bonds:
18 1 6.45 % MOPPRS Series due 2638 75,000,000 B3G 877 | 06-30-88 06-30-08
T TP OTALRCETONTTEY 51, 165,000,000 HT,430, 9405
20
21
72 |DNAMORTIZED PREMICH ON OTHEN BONDS
23 45 % MOPPRS Senes due 2008 75,000,600 1,875, 0600:106-30-98 08-30-13
24
25 ITOTAL ACCOUNT 225 475,000,000 {$1.875,600)
S0 P B 1/4% Serles dus 2014 80,000,000 580,000 | 09-28-84 05-01-14
31! 85.45 % MOPPRS Series due 2038 75,000,000 23,250 108-30-88 06-30-08
32 | 8.125% Snr Note due 2008 200,000,000 208,000 [08-22-01 08-01-08
331 5.79% PO00SA due 2033 200,000,000 728,000 [02-20-08 Go-15-23
241 5.0% 2004e dup 2618 120,000,000 487,200 [10-04-04 £09-30-18
35 TVOTAL ACTOUNT 225 CETEOOn BN T B2 2BL a50
36
a7
38
33
40
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31, 2008

UNAGHETIZED DEDT EXPENSE, PREMIUM AND DISCOUNT ON LONG-TERM DEBT
{Accounis 181, 225, 2256} (Continued)

5. Fumish in a fopinote pariculars {details) regarding the reatment of
unamorized debt expanse, prentium or discount agsociated with lssues redeemed
during the vear. Alsg, give in a fooinote the dale of the Commission's
authorization of treatment other than as specified by the Uniform System of
Acoounts.

&, dentify separately undisposed amounts appiicable fo issues which wers
redeemed In piior vears.

7. Explain any debits and credits other than amortization debited

te Account 428, Amortization of Debt Discount and Expenss, or cradited o
Account 422, Amortization of Premium on Debi-Credit.

Balance at Debits Cradiis
Beginning of During Dusing Balance at Line
Year Year Yoar End of Year No.
U] (o) {n) ]
1
2
3
4
226,222 {25,714} 196,503 5
179,714 {179,714} O B8
1,660,302 {53,083 1,587 208 7
1,888,080 {160,688 1,727,392 8
125,855 29,043} 96,812 8
416,035 59,951} 356,074 30
652,078 {47,042} 605,034 11
213,248 {10,280 202 988 12
521,224 {13,413 507,811 i3
582,583 {35,330} 847,263 14
235,820 {7,254} 232 576 15
16
17
e 41,754 {41,765 (1) i85
1058 52725008 [3583.252 50,003,502 19
20
21
22
{1,428 858) 1,428,859 {A) [y, 23
24
{51,428,859) £1,428.859 _ 80 $0 25
28
27
28
25
218 75y (24,559 185,060 20
1,158 {1,158) O 31
54,923 24,923) G 32
508,565 24,144 5834 422 33
381,852 {3E 408} 348,354 34
1,296,258 4] 15127,828) 54,718,836 KL
36
_ 37
(A) = Remaining Unamortized Bond Premium offset against Loss on Reacquired Debt of New Bond. 28
28
40
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MICHIGAN CONSCLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORBIGINAL Cecamber 31, 2008
UNAMORTIZED LOSS AND GAIN ON REACGUIRED DEBT (ACCOUNTS 188, 287)

1. Report under separate subheadings for Unamortized Loss and Unamoriized Gain on Reacquired Debt,
particuiars {detalls} of gain and loss, including matusity date, on reacguisition appiicable 10 each class
and sedes of long-tarm debt. if gain or loss resulled from a refunding fransaction, includs also the
maturity date of the new issug.

2. in column () show the principal amount of bonds or other long-tenm debt reacquired.

3. In colunn {d) show the nat gain of nel loss realized o each debl reaoguisiiion as comouted in
accordance with General Instruction 17 of the Uniform Systems of Accounts,

4. Show [oss amounts by enclesing the figures in parenthesss.

&, Explain in a fooinete any debils and credits other than amorfization debited to Account 4281,
Amortization of Loss on Heacquired Debt, or oredited to Account 4231, Amortization of Gain on

Feacquired Debi-Credit.
Princioal Amount Halange at
Dasignation of Long-Term Debi Bate of Debt Beginning Balance at
Raanquired Reanquirad Met Lows of Year End of Year
iine
Ne. fa} (b ic) id; e 4
1 Account 185
2 2 3/4% serias due 2000
3 Refunding with 7.08% 18578 due 2012 - 140005 B30/ 1937 12,000,000 1,008 552 293,278 228,587
4
i1 8% series dua 2002
& Rafunding with Remarke? Note
7 8.78% 1958 MOPPRS duw 2038 - 110001 &6130/1988 1 (N 58,586,000 4,345,527 3,285,006 -
a
g8 BOMDE 9 142 SEA DUE 2024
14 Reafupding with 2001 § 1/8% due 2008 - 110003 2001 40,000,000 2,765,810 286,971 -
31
12 7.8% dus 2017
13 6.75% due 2023
14 7-1/2% dus 2020
15 T% chua 2028
18 8.2% dus 2638
i7 Hefunding whit 5.7% 2005A due 2633 - 110033 2003 172,174,006 25,516,511 21,924 858 71,066 5458
i8
1% 1992 5.B5% Serier Note dus 2038
20 1988 B.85% Senior Nofa due 2039
21 Refunding with 5.0% 20041 dus 2018 - 110004 2604 107,227 600 3,523,365 2,775,338 2,558,185
22
23 8% neries cus I00Z
24 6.45% 1998 MOPPRE due 2038
28 Refunding with 8 78% 008 Series &
28 Senipr Notes due 2028 - 110016 (1 6302008 75,000,000 8,745,618 - 4,405,759
27
28
25 5 485187000 3 47.311.2%% 3 28,555,487 $ 33317128
30 Actount 257
31 Nona
a2z
33
24 1 {1} Refunding honds £.78% 2008F due 2038 on June 33, 2508,
a5 repiaced 6.45% Fmic N §.45% 1988 MOPPRS dus 2038
36
a7
a8
39 * MOPPRE - Meodatery Par Put Romarketed Seouriiles
40
41
42
43
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31, 2008
MNCTES PAYABLE (Account 231)

1. Feport the particdlars indicated concerning noles payable at end of year.

2. Give particutars of collateral pledged, if any.

3. Furnish parficulars for any formal or informa! compensating balance agresmenis covaring open
fines of credit.

4. Any demand notes should be designated as such in column {d}.

8. Minor amounts may be grouped by classes, showing the number of such amounis.

Lins Payese Fuipose for Date of Date of i, Balance end
MNa. which issued Note Maturity rate of year
(&) ) i) (5 o 0,
1 {Warinus Lenders of Commercial Far Gas in Underground Biorsge Various {1} Warious {1} Varous{ &271,792,736
2 Papar Dot and Other Working Capital
3
4 iUnion Bank of Californiz Credit For Gas in Underground Siorage 12/2%/2008 1I2B/2005 1.97125% 350,000,000
5 [Facility Debt and Other Working Capital
&
7 jJP Morgan Cradi Facility Debt For Gas in Underground Storage 1R/20/2008 1292009 [0.32500% $150,000,600
] and ther Working Capitat
g
10 IGitiBank 2008 Ser M Sor Note For Gas in Underground Siorage 12£18/2008 1B2008 J4.38375% $2¢.000,000
11 anid (iher Working Capiial
1z
15

14 b1y MichCon continues to maintain is amended §243.75 rilion 2004 five-year {acility agreement and is $181.25 mililon 2005
18 five-year agreement. The malurily dates of the 2004 and 2005 facliity agresmanis remain at 2008 and 2018, respecivaly.
18 Tha fva-year credit faciiities are both with a syndicate of banks and may be utiized Tor general corporate borrowings,

17 bt zre primarlly intended o provide lowidiy suopor Tos commercial paper programs.

TOTAL 5 454 702786
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MICHIGAN CONSOUDATED GAS COMPANY AN QORIGINAL Diesember 31, 2008

PAYABLES TO ASSOCIATED COMPANIES {Accounts 233, 234;

. Repor nartioulars of notes and accounts payable to associaled companias at end of vear.
. Provide separate iotals for Accourts 233, Noles Payable I Associated Companies, and 234 Accounts

Payable 1o Associgiod Companies, in addition o & ttal lor the combined aceounts,

3. Lis! each note separaiely and sizle the purpose lor which issuad. Show aise in column {2) dale of note,
maiurity and interest rate.
4. include I coturmn {1 the amount of any intersst expense dunng the year on notes or acsounis that were
paid before the end of the year.
5. ¥ coliateral has been pledged as secwity 1o the payirent of any nole or account, describe such coilaieral,
Balsrcg
Ling Parnicuiars Beginning Tolals for Year Balance Intersst
Ne of Year Debils Cradis End of Year for Year
{a io} ) & {e} i
1 JAngount 233
z| MichCon Development Corporation 3 7,757,358 43511 % 234,464 | & 7,967,472 247,790
3| Baginaw Bay Lateral Limdted Partnershio - 40,266 40,268 - -
41 Wesiside Pipeline Company 63,412 7,732,860 7,905,109 235,582 -
51 Saginaw Bay Lateral Company 1,485,814 1,038,543 365,552 754,820 38,375
s} Jordan Vailey Limited Partnership 745,630 £82,150 2,732,356 2785776 47,457
71 MichCon Gathering Company 23,698,455 38,526,025 79,444,515 18,916,848 801,031
ai Trunder Bay Gathering Compary 2,549,228 3,880,745 2,816,527 1,488,008 80,741
o Saginaw Bay Pipeline Company 5,545,848 1,434,101 1,433,278 5,549,023 176,097
io0] DVE Cnergy Company - 2525314 32,380,711 30,055,397 4,808 352
11§ WighCon Laisral Company 7A1G417 7451273 4,875,381 4,844 119 201,320
12§ Blue Lake Holdings, inc. 4,347,318 12,679 3,648,540 7.283,579 185,977
131 Jorden Vafley Pipsting Company 4 870,227 3,923,083 2,377,851 4,118,685 13,433
is{ DTE Teira Hayes Gathering Company 1,825,402 2,724,880 2,148,858 1,045,407 2,555
151 TumsOlund Lake Pipeline Campany 1,792,942 4,158,450 5,517,539 3,151,022 £8,335
181 DTE Michigan MHeiding inc - 5,178,013 8,855 212 4.877.200 85,121
17
1%
13 Tolal {Account 233} § 52702856 1% 7834783515 1057001881 8 81584518 8,535,485
2
21 iNote: Noles Payable Ip associated compandes arise from the Inter-Commpany Loan Agreement.
2% Purpase: To provide & ine of credit from associated companies.
3 Maturdyy Dater NA
24 Irerest Pate: Annually modified fixed rata.
5
28
27
25
o8
50
31
32 ) .
23 fToal ] i 7 i
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY

AN CRIGINAL

December 31, 2008

PAYABLES TG ASBOCIATED COMPANIES {Accounts 223, 234y

Bglance
Lna Parboulars Baginning Telals for Year Salancs Interast
g, of Year Debils Credits End of Year for Year
) ) {3 g o 4]
3 Acoount 234
z:  DTE Energy Company 13,878,654 44,859,747 35,822.746 1,731,863
3} DTE Energy Hesowces, e 62 1B 382 &
4 TE Biornass Enetgy, Inc. 1.082 Z {1.020) 3% -
5 Sunshing Gas Produsers - 857 < 857
&1 DTE Energy Trading, Inc. 1,562,965 3,080,856 2,358,526 B53,835
71 DTE Energy Sevices, ing, 28 15 30,458 30,467 -
a} Souh Romeo Gas Stomags Company 5,862 473 {5,852} 336
g1 EES Coke 8altery, LLC - -
ip}  DTE Smith Branch, UC 585 - {5305)
11 OTE Coal Services, inc. 28 4 7 50
123 Deatrolt Edison Company 2,878,922 1,810,546 785,400 1,751,778
131 DTE Energy Ventures B 368 368
14} Michoon Davelopment Gomp {20} - 20
is ] Menlon Pioeline Company £99,354 75753 {623,641} - -
&b MichCen Gathering Company 12,758,153 12,961 {12,728,128) 15,088 -
17} Seginaw Bay Pipeliine Company 54,101 1,255 39,762 92,545
12! Saginaw Bay Lateral Company 7.6852 237 {5,870) 545 -
gl Sagiraw Bay Lateral Urdted Parinershi 8,142 2 8,128) 13 -
¢l Waesisige Pipeline Company 8,083 - {8,083
27t Jordan Valisy Limited Parinership (28,2701 - 28,270 -
221 Thunder Bay Gathering Company 2.1 2,845 25388 24,553
zat  WichCon Lateral Company 5,737 95,557 93,084 5,255
z2i  Citizens Gas Fuel Companny 2 7 8
i MON Enorgy Entarpriges, nc iy 183 148 27
26! DTE Gas Storage. Pipaiing & Processin 4 14 i8
271 DTE Michigan Haldings, inc, 5,827 A2 {4 650 557 -
261 DTE Gas Blorage Company 9,837 8,447 42,154 45,5231 -
z2 | Sheiby Storege LLC 7.318 (6.819) 458 -
21 Jordan Vallgy Pipeling Company 105,204 ase 2,872} 373 .
31} DTE Terra Hayes Gatharing Company 5,611 st {4,503 87 -
a2t Tums/liunc Lake Pisstine Company 6,088 (5,088} -
321 DTE Gas Rasources &5 a5
34| Washingten 10 Slorage Paitnership 1841 - 5,443 10,054
251 Washingion 10 Siobage Corporation 37389 143 13047 220,282
35| DTE Energy Foundation - 13 Zio 157 -
273 DTE Open-loop Slomass LEC 1,180 (1,180)
35§ MONIC Mobiie Bay Gathering Company 831 (83%) -
i DOTE Energy Corporaie Services, 11O 24,745,498 15,442 064 18,478,545 2B, 771,951
aci Tola! {Account 234} $ 53759382 1% 55,481,984 1 3 A5 28T 632 1§ 33564874 {8 -
43 §Tofat % 115882320 : § 141,B28822 1 § 150,996,781 1 § 125126485 | §  £,50B48E
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NICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN DORIGINAL

December 31, 2008

RECONCIUATION OF REPORTED NET INCONE
WITH TAXABLE INCOME FOF FEDERAL INCOME TAXES

1. Report the raconciiiztion of reported net incoms for the yvear with {axabie income used in computing
Federal income tax acoruals and show computation of such jax accruals. Include In the reconciliaiion,
as far as practicable, the same detall as fumished on Schedule M-1 of the lax return for the year.
Submit 2 reconciation aven though there 18 no laxabile income Tor the vear. Incicate cleary

the nature of each reconcikng amount,

. ¥ the wility is a member of a group which #les a consclidaisd Federal tax return, reconcile raporied
niet income with taxable net income as i & separaie retum were 1o be filed, intikating, however,

Line
Mg,
1 Uitity net operaling income (page {14 fine 24}
2 |Allopations: Allowance for funds used during construction
3 irtarest expense
4 Ciher {specify)
5 iNet income for the year {page 117 line 72
& | Allocation of Net income for the ysar
7 (Add Federal income 18X expenses
3
9 :Toial pre-tax income 110,343,456
10
11 {Add: Taxable income not reponied on books
12 ISEE PAGE 261-C 28,643,075
13
14
15 | Add: Deductions recorded on books nol dedycted from rehum
16 {SEE PAGE 281-C 106,686,032
17
18
19 1Subiract : Income recorded in bogks not included in returm
20 |SEE PAGE 281-C (133,915,605}
21
22
25 {Subiract: Deductions on retum not charged Against book ingome
24 18EE PAGE 281-C 59,258,731)
25
28
27
28
28
35
31
22
33
34
a5
38
37
3B
382
40
41
4z
43 {Federal laxabis incoms for the vear $13,507 228
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MICHIGAN CONSCOLIDATED GAS COMPANY A DRIGINAL December 31, 2058

RECCNCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME
WITH TAXABLE INCOME FOM FEDERAL INCOME TAXER

imteroompany amounts 0 be eliminatad in such & consolidated rsturn. Stais names of group
mamnbers, tax assigned o sach group member, and basis of alfocation, assignmeant, or sharing of
the consolidated tax among the proup Thembels,

3. Aliocate taxeble income between ulllity and other income as requisd o
ailoeate iax expenss between 400.1 and 4002,

4, A substitute page, designed to meet a particular need of a company, may be
used as long as the dala is consislent and meets the requirerments of the above instruptions.

Uity Othe

Line
Mo

$115,243,830

51,130,154

21,860,047

22,595,641

4,557 544

84,125,785

26,217,681

Liad e RS R A R ELS WY IVE RS

25,643,078

108,598,082

{120,716,754)

{13,195,851)

(90,255,731}

Az

$485,358

$13,091,840
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TIMICHIGAN CONSGLIDATED GAS COMPANY

A ORIGINAL

December 31, 2008

ARECONCILIATION COF REPORTED NET INCOME
WITH TAXABLE INCOME FOR FEDERAL INCOME TAXES

Line Total
i, Arnount
1 NOTES
2 jLine 12: Taxable income Noi Reported On Books:
3 Uniform Cost Cap-Avoided interest $15,387 834
4 Granicy Trust g,128,929
5 Contribution in Aid of Congiruclion 5,146,813
5
7
2 Line 12 Sublotal $25 843,076
g
10 iLine 16 Deductions Recorded On Books Not Deducted From RBetum:
1t ‘Decrease in Bad Debt Resswva $48,5695,012
12 HReg Asset Rale Surcharge 38,334,358
13 Accretion Expense 4,356,843
14 Amerizaton - Debt Discountand lssuance Cots 4,318,648
i5 Reserve for injuries and Damsages 2,190,383
ig Cost 1o Achieve Amoriization 2,174,533
17 Accrued Bonus - 481 {a) 1,988,088
18 Other Miscellaneous 4,544 088
19
2C Ling 15 Subiotal $106,5596,052
29
22 ILins 20: Income Fegorded in; Books Mot ncluded in Return:
23 Uncollectible Tracker 354,879,538
24 Pension Plan Accrual 36,406,064
25 Lguity Eamings in Subsidiaries 13,195,851
28 Reserve for Lost Gas 11,219,148
27 Costs to Achieve 5,876,208
28 AFUDC 8,124 547
251 Other Miscellanzous 4,514,154
o
21 Ling 20 Subtotal £133,515,805
2z
33 iLine 24: Deductions On Retum Mot Charged Against Book income:
24 Tax Depreciation over Book Depreciation $6,826,48%
235 Property Tax 9,872,350
28 Repairg Allowancs 51,985,510
7 ACRS & MAGAS Dispogiions 18,400,600
28 SFAS 108 Adlustment 12,835 180
33 Loss on Reguired Debd 4,761,528
40 Otheyr Miscellansous 17,077,580
4
48 Line 24 Subiotal $998,253,733
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MICHIGAN CONSOUDATED GAS DOMBANY AN ORIGINAL Blecember 31, 2668

AECONCGILIATION OF BEPORTED NET INCOME
WITH TAXABLE INCOME £ORB FEDERAL INCOME TAXEE

Line
Uity Ciher Mz

1

2

$15,387 534 a

8,128,928 Q 4

5,348,513 [¢] 5

G 8

7

$29.843,075 30 3

3

in

48,683,012 30 i1

38,384,358 G 12

4,386,243 0 13

4,318 846 { 14

2,189,383 o i5

2,174,533 Hi

1,988,088 O i7

4,544,688 15

14

$108,698,032 30 s,

21

22

$54,573 538 23

36,406,068 24

13,195,851 25

11,818,148 0 26

6,375,258 & 27

8,124 547 28

4,514,154 O 25

20

$120,718,754 $13,195,851 31

32

: 33

$8,528 483 5 14

9,273,350 o 35

21,085,510 0 36

19,400,000 0 a7
12,835,180 4]

4,761,628 G 38

17,077 580 403

41

389,258 731 G 42
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MICHIGAN COMSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN CRIGINAL December 31, 2008

CALCULATION OF FEDEBAL INCOME TAX

Lins Teotat
oL Amount
i Estimated Federal faxabls income for the gurrent year {page 2814} $13,507 228
2
3 Show Computation of estimated gross Federal incoine tax applicable fo line 1
4 $13,507,228 35 % 4,727 530
5
g
7
g TOTAL $4.727.530
]
10 Allocation of estimaled gross Federal income tax from line 11
11 Investmant jax credits estimated io be utilized {or the year {page 264 col {c}}
12
13 Adjusimeni of last vears estimated Federat Income 1ax to the filad retumn:
14
15 Last year's gross Federal income 1ax oxpense per the filed relumn {$30,821,909)
16 Lagl year's estimated gross Federal income tax expense 22,597,768
17 Increased {decrsased) gross Federal income {ax expense {53,415,878)
i8
18 Last vear's invesiment tax cradils utilized per the fled retum 0
20 Last year's nvestment tax credits estimaled to be ulilized 0
21 Incraaszed (decreasad) investment tax credite utilized 0
22
23 Additional Adjustments (Spaciiy)
24 DTE Energy company shock oplions exercised 1,269,287
25 A& Doredi {223,288)
26 Tax Heserves 267,124
27 A5 Audit Setilement 7,936,843
28
29
30
31 Total Currert Faderal income Tax {$38,442,070)
32 Expense;
33 405.1 {page 114, iine 14) {$43,995,714)
34 408.2 {page 117, kne 47) $4,557 644

MPSG FORM P-322 (Rev. 5-83} Page 261E



MICHIGAN CONSCLIDATED GAS COMPANY

AN ORIGINAL Decermber 31, 2008

CALCULATION OF FERERAL NCOME TAXES [confinued)

Lins

Utility Othar Mo,
1

2

3

4

B

]

7

i

g

$163,386 §4,557,844 | 10
11

i2

13

i4

($30,821,509; { 15
$22,507,768 0 16
{$53,419,678) 80, 7
i8

1]

20

21

22

23

1,268 297 41 24
{223 286} 25
267,124 25
7,836,843 27
28

28

30

{$43,898,7 14} $4.567 844 at
3z

{543,829,714) 33
54,557,644 34_

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rov. 5-93)
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MiCHiGAN GONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL

Decamber 371, 2008

TAXES ADCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR

1

wive parucufars (defails) of the combined prepaid and accriiad 1axX accounts

and show the {oial {axes charged 1o operations and other accounts during the
yvear. Do not inciude gascling and other sales taxes which have been charged i
the accounis to which the laxed material was charged. if the actuai or

astimated amounts of such taxes are known, show the amounts in a footnote and
designate whether estimated or actual amounts.

2. include on this page, texes paid during the year and charged diract o final
accounts, (not charged to prepaid or acoried taxes), Enter the amoeunis In boih
columng (d) and (e). The balancing of this page is not affectad by the
inclusion of thase [axes.
3. include in column {d) taxes charged during the vear, faxes charged t
operations and other accounis through (a8} accruals craedited fo taxes accrued,
{b} amounts craditad o proportions of prebald laxes chargeable 1o currant year,
and (¢} isxes paid and charged direct o operafions or accounts other than
accrued and prepaid tax accounis.
4., List the aggregate of gach kind of tay in such manner that the tolal tax o7
Balance at Beginning of Year
Line Kind of Tax Taxes Prepaid
No. {See Instruction 5) Accried Taxes
GY {b} i)
1 {Frederal Taxes
2
3 | Federal Insurance Contributions $180,001 -
4 | Federal Unemployment 2,354 -
5 | Federal income - Acorual 1478778 -
8 - Prepaid - -
7| Sublolal Federal Taxes 1,638,133 a
8
g |State Taxes
10
11| Michigan Unemployment {4,570}
12 1 Michigan Use (295,763) -
13 1 Michigan Severance 1,830,854 -
14 1 Michigan Single Business 1,483,118 -
15 | Michigan Business Tax - -
5] MP.SC Fen - 523,634
17 1 Subloial State Taxes 3,008,840 823,534
i3
19 jlocal
20
211 Properly - Accrued 7812 -
a2z - Prepaid 6,400,920
23] City Utility Usars
24 1 Ciy lhcome {189,250 -
25 1 Subtotal Looal Taxes {151,4328) 6,400,920
26
27 iOther Taxes
25
28 1 Gorporate Allocated Payrofl Tax - -
30 1 Other Tax Expense - -
311 Subtotal Other Taxes 2 5
32
33
34 Tow AC 238 $4,458,335 $7,024,554
35 {incorne Tax Prior Year - /G 244, 245 50 -
36 [Other Tax Prior Yaar - A/C 244.7, 2451
37

MPSC FORM P-522 (REV, 1-85)
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WMICHICAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY — AN ORIGINAL

December 37, 200H

TAXES ACCRUED PHEPAIY AND CHARGED DURING YEAR {Tonlinued)

parenthesses.

subaccount,

S4ACch nlae and subcivision can readily De asceriained.

5. If any tax {exciude Federal and state income taxes) covers more than oneg
year, show the required information separaiely for each tax year, identifying the
vear in column {a).

8, Enter all adjusiments of the acoruad and prepaid iax accounts in colummn {1}
and explain each adjusiment in 2 fooinote. Designaie debit adjustmenis by

7. Do not include on this page enirisg with respect 1o deferred income taxes or
taxes collected through payroll deductions or otherwise pending transmittal of
such taxes to the taxing authority.

8. Show in columns () thru (o) how the taxed accounts were cistnbuted. Show
both the utility depariment and number of account charged. For taxes charged o
ufility plant, show the number of the appropriate balance sheel plant account or

8. For any tax apportioned to more than one ulility depariment or account, state
in a footnote the basis (necessity) of apportioning such iax.

Balance at End of Year

Taxes Taxes Frapaid Taxes

Charged Paid Taxes Accrued {incl. in Line
During Year Duing Year Adjustments {Account 238) Accourt 1685) Ng,
(d) (e} & (q) {r} :
z
$8,473,52% $8,385,962 - $247.568 . 3
50,888 81,500 - 1,742 - 4
{38,708,198) (22,515,992} - {15,719,4285) - 8
- - - §
{31,744,378} {14 036,530 - (15,488,718} - 7
g
g
16

{187 484} 233,080 - {425,144) - i
3,494,113 3,083,501 - 100,848 12
1,418,873 - 3,245,827 - 13
{1,483,119) - R . 54
- 6,000,000 - {6.000,000) - 15
2,338,085 2,453,487 - - 741,058 16
5,578,545 11,780,078 - 3,074,488} 741,058 17
18
18
20

40,489,447 40,497 253 - - - 21
{3,898,850) - - 10,288,570 22
O - 23
5,352,733 0 - 5,153,483 - 24
41,943 530 40 457 258 g 5,153,483 10,285 570 25
28
27
28
285,565 385,885 - - - 25
G - - - a0

305,865 385,885 g 7] G 31
3z
33
$15,763,564 £38,608,672 S0 {$13,38G,701) 511,040,626 34
50 g 0 0 - 35
30 [§] 20 38
{ 37
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY

AN CRIGINAL

Dacember 31, 2008

TAXES ACCRUEDR, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR (Continued;

DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED

Eleciric Gias
Line Kind of Tax {Accpunt 408.1 {Account 408.1
Mo, {See Instruction 5} 408.1} 4081}
{a) {b} ()
1 Federal Taxes
2
31 Federal Insurance Contributions $ - $8,453 458
41 Federal Unemployment - 92,011
51 Federal income - Accrual - {43,5209,714)
g - Prepaid -
7! Sublolal Federal Taxes 3 {35 .454,245)
8
8 {State Taxes
10
11 | Michigan Unemployment - 382374
12 ¢ Michigan Uze -
13 1 Michigan Severance -
14 ; Wichigan Single Business - (3,124,738}
151 MP.SC. Fee - 2,336,065
16 | Subiotal Siate Taxes - {408,205
17
18 Leost
19
2G| Propery - Acorued - 35,853,772
21 - Prepaid - {3.885,550
22 | Cliy Utliity Users
23 | CibyState Incotre - - 3,252,753
24 | Sublotalbocal Taxes o 35,207,855
25
28 {Oither Taxes
27
28§ Corporate Allocated Payroll Tax 385,685
28 | Other Tax Expense BB 928
301 Sumotal Other Taxes G 671,783
3
32
331 Total AC 236 $0 $4,018,104
34 iincome Tax Prior Year - A/ 244, 245 - 20
a5 {Ofher Tax Prior Year - 80 244.1, 2451 - 50
35
37
MPESE FORM F-522 (ED, 1-85} Page 2834




MIGHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY

AN ORIGINAL

Decamber 31, 2008

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR {Continued)

{Show uillity departmant where applicable end account charged.)

Cither Other Olher
Utiliy income and Extracrdinary Utitity Adi o
Departrnent Deductions ltems Cpn. incoms Ret. Earnings
{Account {Account 408.2 {Account {Account {Account Other Line
408.1, 404.1) 408.2) 409.3) 408.1, 400.1) 433 Mo
{d) (e} i) (g} (h {i}

1
2
- - - 20,471 3
. - {1,123} 4
4,557 844 - - {287,128) 5
- - - - &
) 4,557,644 o 0 o (247,778 7
8
B2
i i1
- - - (555,858 31
- - - 3,484,113 12
1,418,873 - 13
- - - 1,841,818 14
- - - 1]
- 1418973 - - - 4,565,874 186
T
i3

i
36,000 - - - 505,675 20
- - - - 21
- - - 22
- - - - 2,100,000 23
o 30,0360 i o G 2,705,675 24
25
25
27
28
{255,228} 2g
2 3 2 G o {285,5828) 30
H
a2
52 $6,008,817 50 30 0 £8,737,843 a3
- - - - 30 34
- - - - - B0 35
38
37
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EICHIGAN CONBOLIDATED GAS COMPANY

AN DRIGINAL

Dacember 31, 2008

TAXES ACCRUED, PHEPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR (Continued)

DISTHIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED

Kind of Tax Tota! Work-in- Depraciation
iine {See instruction 5) Other Progress Feserve
N,
ia) (b {) {d)
1 iFederal Taxas
2
3| Federa) Insurance Contributions 20,471 -
4 | Federal Unemployment {1,123} -
5| Federalincome - Accrual {267,125} -
5 - Prepaid - - -
71 Sublotal Federal Taxes {247 778) 0 5]
8
3 iBale Taxes
10
11 ¢ Michigan Unemploymeant {569 858) -
12 | dfichigan Use 3,494,113 2,484,113
13| Michigan Sevaerance - -
141 Michigan Bingie Business 4,641,818 -
51 MP.SC Fee - -
161 Subtotal Stals Taxes 4 585 874 3,404 143 Y
1¥i
18 iLocal
19
20 1 Properly - Accrued 805,875 -
21 - Prepaid - - -
22 | City Utility Users - - -
22| Chy income 2,100,000 - -
24| Subtolal Local Taxes 2,705 675 1] ]
25
28 {Gther Taxes
27
28 | Corporate Allocated Payrol Tax
261 Other Tax Expenss (285,928}
30§ Subfota) Other Taxes {285,928) 0 &
3t
3z
33| Tolal A0 238 58,737,842 £3,454,113 30

34 lincome Tax Prior Yaar - A/C 244, 245

35 [Other Tax Prior Year - A/C 244.1, 2454
28
37

S0

$0

MPSC FOPM P-52Z (ED. 1-89)
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MICHIGAN CONSCLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGIMNAL December 31, 2003

TAXKES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR (Continusd)

{Show ulilily department where applicable and scoount chargad)

Misg,
Operation & Delerred Current &
General Accounis Mainienance Transport. Materials & Credit & Accrued
Woirk Orders Receivabls Expanses Expensss Supplies FLT. Assets Lina
NO.
{&} 1] s}] i {5} 4] &)

1

2

- - - - - 20871 3

- - - - {1,123 4

- - “ - - {287,128 5

- - - - - - ]

0 0 0 4] [y 0 {247,778} 7

8

>

14

- - - - - " (552,858 11

- - - -2

- G - 413

- - - - 1,641,818 14

- - - - -5

i) o 7 [ ) 5 1,071,761 18

i

18

19
805675 - - - - S 1]

- - - - 21

. - - 22

- N - - - - 2,300,000 23

g S05 875 G 2 g G 2,100,000 24
25
28

27
28

{285 928y 28

] 0 o] ¢ 5 2 (285828} 30

3t

32

0 805 875 %G 50 &0 50 52,838,055 33
- : - - " ¢ $0 34

- - - - - . 35

38

L 37
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL Dacember 31, 2008
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS {Account 255;
1. Fepori below information applicable to Account 255. Wherte appropriate, segregale the balances
and ransactions by ufifity and non-utility operations. Explain by footnols any correction adiusimends
o the account balance shown In column () . include in column ) the average pericd over which
the tax crediis are ameriized.
2. Fill in columns for all ine #iems as aporopriate,
Deferred for Year
Account Subaccount Balance at Account
Line Subdivisions Number Beginning of Year i  Number Amount
No. 2) (2) e (d) )
1 |Gas Ulility
2 | PRE - 1870
33 3% 255-10 $96,457
4] 7% 255-10 124,584
51 Bublotal Pre - 1870 221,051
5]
7
8
5
10
11
12 { JDITC: POST - 1870
135 4% 255-20 480,279
41 &% 255-20
151 % 25520 404,047
167 4% & 5% 255-20
170 B% & 10% 25520 11,6584 480
18
18 1 Bubtotal POST - 1870 12,815,808
20 Toial 13,035,857
2% iOther S
22 3%
23 4%
24 %
25 2%
26 0%
27
28
28
30
31
32 1JDITC
a3
34
35 Tolal
NOTES
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MICHIGAN CONSGLIDATED GAS COMPANY

AM ORIGINAL

Secember 31, 2008

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS (Account 258) {Continued)

Aliooations o

Current Year's ncome

Account

Amount

g}

Adiugiments

Wi

Balance at
End of Year
&

Average Period of
Aliocation to income
@

Line
Mg,

1

z

411-42 {857 558) 538,908 41.57 3
411-42 {46,913 77671 37.43 4
{104,472} 116,579 5

8

7

8

£

10

11

12

411-42 {53,382) - 408,897 38.21 13
411-42 - - 14
411-42 {170,633) - 233,414 3588 i5
411-42 - - 18
411-42 {1.424,181} - 10,330,319 34.55 7
18

{1,848,178) - 11,170,630 18

- 20

{$1,752,648)

T

. 11,287,209

)
2

£ {8 o 4
FC I AV

Car
(398N

NOTES {Continued)

MPSC FORM P-222 (Hev. 1-84)
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31, 2008

MISCELLANEOUS CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES [Account 2423

1. Report the amount and description of other cusrrent and zecrued Habilities at end of year,
2. Minor tems iLess than §100,000) may be grouped under appropriate title.

Balance
Line ltemn end of year
No. {a} (b

11 Accrued Absences 12,838,148
2 | Gas Exchange / irmbalance Payable 7,845,738
2 | Current Environmental Reserves 2,596,404
4 i Accrued Employes Incentives 2,523,200
5 | Healthcare Liabifity 2,766,589
& | Accrued Wages 3,265,918
7 | Tax Liability - Other 1,008,000
8 | Current Pansion Benefils 1.248,000

9 | Gther Current Liabilitles Accrual 897,261
10 { Employes Deductions 754,303
11 1 Escheat Liability 111,557

18
19
20

"

Z1
22
23

25 | TOTAL $35,908,208

CUSTOMER ADVANCES FOR CONSTRUCTION {Account 2523

Halance !
ting List Advances by Depariment End of Year
ho. {a} {)

3
3z
33
34
35
36
37
38
35
40
41
42

453 TOTAL EN)
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RECHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL Deocember 31, 2008

OTHER DEFERRED CREDITS (Account 233}

. Repart below the parficulars {detalis) called for concerning other defemsd credits,

. For any deferred credit belng amoriized, show the period of amoriizalion,

. binor Bems {less than $10,000) may be grouped by classes,

. For any undelivered gas obligations to cusiomers under teke-or-pay clauses of sals agreements, show s fotyl
amourst on this page and reperi particutars {delalis) called for by page 2687. Show also on ils page, butas a
separats em, any edvance bilings or recelpls for gas sales or savice classified in Account 25% but not
raigted to take-or-pay anangemsnis.

POV O I I

Dagcription of Cthat Balance al DEBITS
Dedarred Credits Beginning Ligniva Balancs at

Ling of Year Aooouni Amount Credits End of Year
Ne. {a) B is} i fg) 18]

i iRegulated Liability - Pansion Ofsel 58.293,7C0 825 8,763,844 48, FE7 DA 98,287,804

2 iinearned Interast Revenue Vecior 78,110,724 Yar 7,448,808 - THAGZA1E

3 iEnvircamental Remediation Expenses 34,200,837 186 2,578,550 2,655,308 34,779,553

4 iNonCuaiFied Benefit Plans 4,187 922 Var 3,254,343 1,038,169 1,671,742

5 {Environmental insurance Recovery 5,325,524 Var 1,813,630 1,985 3,513,860

8§ iGaes Customer Choice Deposits 2,430,257 \ar 1,264,433 540518 1,684,742

7 Delerred Gains on Sales of Assetfs 1,800,781 421 2,243,738 978,804 827,848

& iiinfunded Savings Plan 702758 Var 887,085 288,528 105,288

g iReiund Pending Final Jiepositon £33,315 Var 638,114 4,788 -
10 | Losl gas delferral 154,147 Var 1,988,640 1,835,483 -
11

12

i3

4

5

H

37

8

ig

20

21

22

23

24

.

2%

Z¥

28

29

30

a1

32

33

34

33

38

a7

a8

38

43

41

4z

%3

44

45

&0 {TOYAL ] $ 185,855,868 § 2800424818 53,104,081 . 8 211,138,751
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MICHIGAN CONSCLIDATED GAS COMPANY

AN ORIGINAL

Decembar 31, 2008

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - OTHER PROPERTY {Account 282}

1.

Report the information called for kelow conceming the respondent's accounting for deferred income
iaxes relating 1o proparty not sublect to ascelerated amortization.

2. For Other {Spacily), include deferrals relaling o other income and deductions,
3. Use separate pages as required.
CHANGES DURING YEAR
Suly- Baiance at Amounis Amounts
Line Account Subdivisions Acct Baginning Debitad to Credited in
M. N, of Year {Aocount 410.1) 1 {Accourt 411.1)
@) {8 {c) @ (e}
1 lAccount 282
2} Eleciric,
31 Gas Bec. 167 Acc Deprec. $211,678,880 $14,232 6828 $18,865,688
4 1 Other {Befing} O G O
5 ITOTAL {Enter tolal of lines 2 - 4) 282 211,878,880 14,232 826 19,960,688
51 Gther {Specify) Non-Utility
7
5
9 'TCTAL Account 282 {Enter iptal of .
lines b thrg B) 211,876,880 £14,232,628 $19.982,689
10 |Classification of Total
11| Federal incoms Tax %211,876,880 $14,232,828 $19,969,688
12| State Incoma Tax
13 | Local income Tax
NOTES
ACCUMULATED DF.LT - LIBERALIZED
DEPHRECIATION:
LINE 3 GAS - UTILITY
FASH 102 Plant Reg, Liability 285-HA $68,002,12D $5,801,574
Liberaiized Depr. - Pre 1881 28210 {2,820,818) o 5]
Uiberalized Depr, - Fost 18808 282-26 143,809,751 13,818,198 13,168,115
Accumdated DFIT - Dapreciation ZB2-50 2,585 827 813,428 o
211,878,880 14,232,628 14,088,680
LINE 4 GAS
SUBTOTAL - LINE 5 GAS $211,876.880 $14,232,628 310,865,680
LINE B
OTHER - NON UTHITY LIBERALIZED
DEFRECIATION
SUBTOTAL - LINE 8 OTHER ] s 3]
GRAND TOTAL ACCOUNT 282-XX $211,676,880 $44,252 426 19,680,888
MPSC FLRM P-522 (Ed. 1805 Page 274




MICHIGAN CONSCLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN QRIGINAL Decemrber 31, 2008

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - GTHER PROPERTY {Aocount 2823 (Continued)

See Instructions Fage 274

CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS
Amounis Amounis
Debitad Credited DEBITS CREMTS Balance gt
tAcocount 470.2) {Account 411.2} Aot Armnount Apcit Amount Endof Year | Lline
{f) (g " o & (K i No.
1
2
$0 Ses Balow $1 30| $205,933,818] 3
] [+ D 4
0 G i ) 205,338 818 ]
&
7
8
50 $0 §1 $G 1 $205,839,818 9
$0 50 %1 50 $205833,8181 11
E]
13
NOTES (Continued)
561,260,548
(2,820,618}
144 380 824
Rounding 1 ’ 3,258,058
0 G 1 5] 2054938 818
30 50 31 §01 5205932818
0
O
0 [ G ] o
50 S0 31 3G | 5205939818

MPSC FORM P-522 (Ed, 1-80) Fage 275




FICHRSAN CUONSCLIDATED GAS TURFANY ANTUHIGNAL T DedEBEy 31,2008

ACCUMULATED DEFERBED INCOME TARES - UTHEH (ARSI 2E3)

Fepart the imformation called jor below conceming (ne respondent’s acccmni ng for geferredincoms

laxes relating 10 amounts recorded in Account 283.

2. For Gther {Specily), include deferrals relating 1o other income and deductions.
3. Provide In the space below, the order authorizing the use of the account for each line ftem.

CHANGES DURING YEAR
Sub- Balance at Amounis Amounts
Line Accl. Beginning Debited Cradiied
No. Account Subdivisions No, of Year {Acc't 4101} {AcCtAT1 1)
(5) (5} ©) (d &)
1 JAccount 233
2 | Electric
3
4
B
& Other
7 ITOTAL Eleetiic {Tolal of lines 2 thru 6}
8 1GAS
2 jlong Yerm Liabiliiies {2B3-10) 25,820,579 $21,866,874 $5888,058
1C | Property Taxes {283-20) 17,814,183 3,438,171
11 1 Misc. Deferreds {283-0) 285 844 723 87,094,318
i2
13 | ACRS/MACHS & Hetirernent Plant {(283-GL} 989,53C 223
14 | MARS Project (283-QG) 22 482,004 o ]
15 |Other 56,478,591 8,997,764 1,240,891
18 ITOTAL Gas {Total of ines® thru 15) 410,230,010 101,197,448 2,126,929
17 t Other {Specily)
1B
19
20
21
TOTAL (Account. 283) :
22 {Enter Total of lines 7, 18, & 17} $410,230,018 $101,197 448 $2,126,929
23 [Classificaton of TOTAL .
24 | Federal Income Tax $407 545,010 $100,588,448 $z.126.808
25 | Siate Income Tax
28 | Local income Tax %2,685,000 $611.000 &0
NOTES
Cther Gas (Ling 15)
GOR Undercollections {283-80) $2,848 284 $439.724 &0
FAS 133 MTM {283-00% {613,508} 38,355
State & Local Taxes (283-Qh) 2,685,000 511,000 0
FAS g8 Excessive Deferrals {253-P3) 508,843 5
YEBA {283-QJ) 51,182,990 7,507 8BS 1,240,881
Total Other Gas $56,475,52891 38,507,764 $1,2403,89%
ML FORM P22 (Hev, 185 ans Z70A




ICHGAN CONSUUDETED GAS CUNMPARNTY AN CHRIGINAL Trecamber 31, Pul8
ACCURMULATLD O FERRBED TNUURE TARKES - UTHER {Account ZB3Y [Lonbnuad)

e

include armounis relaling o insignificant items isied under Uiner,
4. Fi#l in all columns for all ling iterns as appropriaie,
5. iss separaie pages as required.

CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS
Amounis Amouhis
Debited Crediied DEBITS CREDITS Baizsnce at
{Acc't410.2) {Accti 4112} Aot Arnouni Acch Amount End of Year Ling
i g {r} W & {k} i} No.
1
2
3
4
5
i
7
3
50 §C 47 401 315 G
¢ G 21,252,360 1. 102
0 21510 $ 1,085,120 351,845,418 11
o T 12
0 0 289,753 13
0 0 22,482 088 14
0 s £,731,000 ; Ses Below 2,011,570 68,855 854 15
0 0 o 6,731,000 3,106,880 512,824,839 %
: . i7
i
18
20
23
$0 %0 %6,731,800 $3,106,820 1 $512924,839 2z
. 23
&0 $0 0 $1.044,887 | $5D4.958,542
5,731,000 2.081,703 4 669,297
50 S0 2,286,000
NOTES {Continued)
$0 %G $2,085,988
¥ 1} 427-00 {50,133; {524,018}
G G 283 6,731,000 | 188-06,282 2,061,7 7,865,287
) g 598,843
G iy 57,823,784
S0 50 £8,731,000 $2.011,570 £68,955,684
MPSUCTFORM 522 (Rev. -85} Fage 2768




MICHIGAN CONSOUIDATED GAS COMPANY

AN ORIGINAL

December 31, 2008

OTHER REGULATORY LIABILITIES

the retemaking actions of regulatory agencies {and noi includabla in other accounts).

. Bepott below the particulars {details) called for concerning other reguistory labiliies which are created through

2. For ragulatory Babifities being smoriized, show period of amortization in column (a).
3. Miner tems {amounts less Hhan £50,000) may be grouped by classes,
4, Give the number and nama of the accouni{s) where sach amount is recorded.
DEBITS
Line Descripton and Pumose of Account Armount Credits Balancs at
Mo, Oihey Regulatory Liabilities Credited End of Year
) )] (c e (e}
1 tAccum. Deferved Michigan Business Tax {254} 188 518,000 7,248,000 $53,337.000
2
3 {3FAS 109 Plant Ragulaiory Liabiity (2863 190 3,662,652 %283 $32,148,433
4
5 Total Reguatory Liabilities $85.485 433
8
7 Reguiatory Liabililes in Other Accounts
SFAS 108 Plant Excess Deferred Federal Income
8 [Tax (285) A% 8,801,576 2 $61,200 545
2]
1G iCvercollectad Gas Sales Revenue (242} 4858 & 4317 &72.437.851 2,625,371 &0
13
12 |Safety and training cost refund (228} 485 & 431 0 0 $0
i3
14 {Pension Regulatory Liability {253) 826 $6,763,544 45 208,007 $108.724 784
15
18 Total Reguiatory Liabilitles in Other Accounts $§ 70,825,323
17
18 Total Begudatory Liabllities $258,410,762
18
20
21 IREGULATORY ACCOUNTING ADJUSTMENT
22 1Refunds Payable {253} 431 636,114 4,795 &0
23
24 Unamottized Investment Tax Credits (255} 411 1,752,848 0 $11,287,200
25
28
27
28
28
36
31
3z
33
34
35
36
37 | items displayed on this pege may aiso be Included on other pages due to overlapping classifications.
38
30
TOTAL $52,574,485 | $55,177 442 5287,697,871

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-94)
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MICHIGAN CONBOLIDATED GAS COMPANY

AN ORIGINAL

December 31, 2008

(GAS DPERATING REVENUES {Accoun! 400)

. Report below najural gas oparating revenves for each prescribed acoount, and manufaciured gas revenues in fotal,

2. Netural gas means either natursl gas unimixed or any mbdure of nalural and manufaciured gas.
3. Rapost number of customears, columns {f} and {g), on the basis of meters, in addition o the number of flal rate
accounts; except that whers separale meter readings are added for bitling purposes, one customer should be counted
for sach group of melsers added. The average number of customers means the average of twelve figures at the dosa
of each month,
4. Repoit guantities of natural gas soid in Mof (14.73 psia a1 60°F). f billings are on a therm basls, give the
B contents of the gas soitf and fha sales converted to Ml
DPERATING REVENUES
tine Amount f Amount for
Mg, Titie of Accouni for Year : Pravious Year
5} ) ()
1 GAS SERVICE REVENUES
2 480 Residential Sales 1,224,628.442 1,110,215,093 |
3 481 Commercizl & Industrial Szles
4 Smafl {or Corsm.} {See Instr, 6} 389,502 822 321,451,888
5 Large {or Ind.} {See insir, §} 11,015,368 13,127,345
3 482 Other Sales to Public Authorlties H iy
7 484 Interdeparmental Sales 13,287,252 17,650,202
8 TOTAL Sgles o Ulimate Consumers 1,838,433,914 1,462,444,548
S| 483 Saies for Resale _ o i
i3 TOTAL Nat. Gas Service Revenues 1,838,433.914 1,482,444 549
i Revenues from Manufactured Gas 1] ]
iz TOTAL (Gas Service Revenuss $1,638,433,914 $1,482 444 545
i3 OTHER OPERATING REVENUES : L :
14 485 intracompany Transfer G g
1 487 Forfeited Discounis $17,882,813 317,045,148
16 488 Wisc. Service Revenues 35.313,763 30,347 600
17 488 Rev. from Trans. of Gas of Gihers 2062.4861,780 197,100,487
18 430 Sates of Prod. Sxd. fom Net. Gas 0 3
19 481 Rev. fom Nai. Gas Proe. by Othars Q 0
28 492 {ncidental Gaszcline and O Sales 4] ]
21 493 Rent from Gas Property 201,008 115,831
22 484 interdepartmantal Renis 1,500,000 1,500,000
23 455 Other Gas Rovenuses 47 790,380 67 874,343
24 TOTAL Cther Operating Revenues 304,548,854 313,948,445
25 TOTAL Gas Cperaling Revenues 1.843.383,788 1.776,382,995
28 {1.ess) 485 Provision for Rate Refunds
Gas Cost Recovery {72, 788,077 {13.244,885)
UETM/ Safety Tracker {78,059,935) (25,044,542}
Lost Gas Deferrad {14 £41,919,148) 10,554,148
Total Provision for Rate Refunds {152,763,163; {31.735,279}
27 TOTAL Gas Operating Revanues Met of
Provision for Relunds $2,108,1581,931 51.808,128,273
28 Sales by Communities {Inch. Maln Line : =
Saies o Resid. ang Comm. Cusirs.} 51,814,131,264
25 Main Line Industrial Sales (Incl Main
Line Saigs to Pub. Authorities) 11,015,388
30| Sales for Resale o}
31 Other Sales o Pub, Auth. {Local Dist. Only} i
32 Gas Customer Choice Ravenue 13,287,257 §
33 TOTAL {(Same as Ling 10,Columns {Bland{d} 51,8:;&.433,914 t
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MIGHIGAN CONSGUDATED GAS COMPANY

AN ORIGINAL

December 31, 2008

SAS OPERATING REVERUES {Account 400) (Continued}

reporied fgures, explain any inconsistendias in a fooincte.

&. i increases or decreasas fom previous vear {cojumns {c), {e} and {g}), are not derived from previously

8. Commercial and Industrial Sales, Account 481, may be classified acoording 1o the basls of classification {Smal
or Commercial, and Large o ndustial) regularly used by the respondent i such basis of dassification is not
genaerally greater than 200,000 Mof per yvear or approximately BOG Mef per day of normal requirements. {See Account
481 of the Uniform Systemn of Accounts. Explain basis of classificalion ip 2 fooinole}

7. Bee page 105-109, imporiant Changes During Year, for important new Britery added and important rate increases

or decreases,
KMCF OF NATURAL GAS SOLD AVG, NO, OF NAT, GAS CUSTRSE, PER MO,
Cuaniity for : Quaniity for Mumber for : Number for
Year ] Pravious Year Year | Pravious Year Line
" (=) " i) No.
108,183,454 1,020,141 1 2
3
35,038,050 32,137,958 74,827 737571 4
1,008,208 1,361,408 468 4594 5
tH O O G} 6
1,280,842 1,697 448 g 0f 7
145,131,288 144,380,308 1,068,020 1,094,367 8
0 0 0 0] 3
145,131,285 144,380,308 1,066,020 1,084,357 | 10
11
MOTES 12
1

14
15
15
iT
18
1z
{1} I orday to reduce volatity in monthly lost gas expense, month to 20
month deforrals are used, 21
22
23
{2} Includes gas sales relzted to reconciliation of Gas Customer Cholse 24
Program. 25
26
27
28

142,832,148
29

1005208
i 3G
g 3%
1289842 3z
145,131,288 33
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MICHIGARN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL DECEMBER 31, 2008 ;
CUSTOMER CHOICE GAS OPERATING REVENUES (ACCOUNT 4503

1. Report below naturd gas operaling revenues for each prescribed  metems added. The average number of customers means the average

acoourt, and mamufaciwed gas revenuss in fofal of twelve figures ai the close of sach month,
2. Matwal Gas means either pativel gas unmixed or any mixture o 4. Repor? quantities of natural gas sold In Mef {14.73 peia ot BD
naiwra and manufaciured gas. degraes F}. If bifiings are on thewn basis, gve the Biu conlents of the
3. Report number of custorners, eokienns {§ and {g), onthe bask of gas sold and the sales converted 1o Mell
meters, in addition fo the rumber of fat rate accounis; except that 5. ¥ inceases of decreases from previous yeer {oolumns ). {g) and
weare sepamte meter readings are added for billing purposes, me (i}, ere not derived from previously eported

customer shonlld be counted for sach goup of

OPERATING REVENUES
Ling Title of Acoount Amount for Year [ Amount for Previous Year
Mo, {a}

1 GAS SERVICE REVENUES
4 489 Residential Sales
3 489 Commercial & Industrial Sales
4 Small {or Comm.) {See Instr, 6} 21,226,628 22,080,245
5 Largs {or ind.) (See Instr. 6} 444 487 570,336
8 TOTAL Sales to Uiimate Customears 63,819,587, 4,230,024
7
8 OTHER OPERATING REVEMUES
9
10 4589 Crher Choice Fevenues 1,132,261 908,352
11
12 TOTAL Other Oparating Revenues 70,851,847 65,229,376
i3
T4
15
18
17
18
19
26
23
22
23
24
25
28
27
28 Dist. Type Sajes by Glates {(incl, Main Line

Sales ip Masid. and Comm. Custrs) 68,375,009
25 | Maln Line Induskial Seles {Incl. Main

Lina Salss to Pub. Authorities) 444 487
30 1Year End Reconciliation
21 Other Choics Bevenue 1,132,281
3
33 TOTAL {Same as Lire 7, Colurmns (B) and {d)) 70,851,847
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AACHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AR SRIGINAL DECEMBER 31, 2008
CUSTOMER CHOICE GAS OPERATING REVENUES (ACCOUNT 400} {Continued)

figures, explain any inconsistencies in a fooinote. par day of nommal requirsments. {Ses Account 481 of the

&, Commarcial and industriasl Sales, Account 481, mamy be  Uniforn System of Accounis, Explain basis of classificption
classfled sccording to the basis of clessffication {Smail or in a {ostnote.)
Commercial, and Lerge or Industial) reguiarly used by ihe 7. Ses pages 0108, mportant changes Turing Year, for
reapondent ¥ such basis of classificalion s not generally grealer  imporart new teritoy added and important rate increases
than 200,000 Mcof per year of approximaiely 800 Mef  or decmases.

MCF OF NATUBAL GAS S0LD AVG. NO, OF NAT, GAS CUSTRS, PER MO,
Ciuantity for Year Cluantity for Previous Year Mumbar for Year Mumber for Pravieus Year | Ling
d (e ! (o

prs
o

18,884,895 16,338,048 158,050] 139,827

8,975,041 9,221,172 15,728 17,213
218,812 280,908 75 20
28,070,852 25,840,128 173,854 157,130

W {0 B1 O O (8 LD 4D (e

NGTES 12

28

27,862,940

28
218,812

645,200 30

31

32

28,725 951 e
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Name of Respondent Tris Report is; {ate of Repod Year of Report
Michigan Consotidated {1} 71 An Ordginal {ko, Da, Y}
Gas Company 123 [ A Resubmission Dec. 31, 2008
RATE AND SALES SECTION

DEFINITIONS OF CLASBES OF SERVICE AND INSTRUCTIONS PERTAINING TO
STATEMENTS ON SALES DATA

in the definitions below, the letlers precading the caplions distinguish the main classes from the subclasses. Show the
datza broken inio the subclasses ¥ possible, but if not, repord data under the mein clesses, drawing g dash through the

subgciass.

When gas measured through a single meter Is used for more than one class of service as here defined, as for example,

for both commercial and residentizl plrposes, assion the total to the class having the principat use,

Average Number of Customers, Nurmber of cusiomers should be reported on the basis of number of melers, plus

aumber of flat-rate accounts, except that where separate meler readings are added for billing purposes, one cusiomer
shall be counted for code group of meters so added, The average number of cusiomers means the average of the 12
figures at the dose of each month,

Thousands of Cubic Feel o7 Thermns Sold {indicate which one by crossing out the one that does not apply). Give net

figures, exclusive of respondent’s own use and losses,

Revenues. This term cavers revenues derived from {2) Sale of Gas {exclusive of forfeited discounts and penaliies) and
{b) Other Gas Revenues, such as rent from gas property, interdeparimental rents, customers' forfeited discounts and
penalties, servicing of customers' installztions and miscellznanus gas revenuss.

AB. Residential Service, This class includes all sales of gas for residential uses such as cooking, refrigeration, waler heating, space
heating and other domestic uses.

A. Residentipt Service. This clags incudes &l sales of gas for residential uses excerd space heating.

B. Residential Spaca Heafing, This class inchudes all ssles of gas for space healing including gas Jor other residantial uses only when
measvred through the same meler,

OB, Commercia! Serdee, This class includes service rendered primadly fo commersial eslablishmanis such as restauranis. holels, clubs,
nospitals, recognized reoming ang boarding bouses, spartment houses {Hut not Individua! tenants therein}, garages, churches, warehouses,

elz.

Compmegial Service, This class Includes all sales of gas for cormmercial use axcept space healing.
&, Commercial Space Heating, This class includes sl sales of gas for spaee heating including gas for other commercial usas only when
mgasured fhrough the same meter,
£ industrial Servica, This cless includss service rendarad noimarily o menufaciurng and indusida! establishments where gas is used
principedy Tor largs cower, healing and metalivrgios! purposas.
F., Public Sirest and Highway Lighiing, Covers senvice rendersd fo municipsiiiies or other govarmmental units for the purpose of lighting
sireets, highways, parks and other public plecas.
G. Diber Sales 1o Public Audhonties. Covers service rendesed io municipalities or offwer govermnmental undis for lighting, heating,
cooling, water heating and other general uses.
H. Interdepartmentsl Ssles, This class includes gas supplied by e gas depariment to cther departments of the LHlEy whan the chargss
therafore are at isiff or cifer specific rates.
L D¥her Sales. This cless includes alt servics to ulimate consumers not inciuded in the foregoling described clzesifications.
* 4 -5 Tatsl seles to Ultmate Consumers, This is the tolal of the foregoing described clagsifications.
4. Bales fo Obher Gas Ulitlas for Resale. This class inciudes ail sales of gas to other gas utiifies or io publiz audhorities for resaie o
ultimate consumers,
€. Other Gas Revenues, Revenues derived Fom operations of the respondend other than salss of gas. They inchude rend from gas
property, interdepartmsnial rents, custome s’ Iorfpited discounts and penaliies, services of customers’ installztions and miscelianeous gas
revenyes, such g5 fees and chames for changing, connecling and disconnecling service, wofil on selas of materdsds and supnties it
ordinarily purchasad for resate, commissions on saiss or disiribution of others’ gas {sold under mafes fied by such oihers), management of
supervision fees, sade of sleam {except where the respondent furrishes steam-healing service) and rentals from isased property on

customers' premisas.
*A-RK. Tolal Ges tng Revenuss  Tha tofal of aY the forsgoing ascounts,

Separate Schedules for Fach Sizle. Separate schedules in this section should be filed for sach staie in which the
resnondent operates,

Estimales. If sclual figures are not availzbie for the schedules in this section, give estimetes. Explain the methods
used and the faclual basis of tha estimat’e:a, using supplementary shests, if necessary.
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MICHIGAN CONSOUDATED GAB COMPANY

AN ORIGINAL

December 31, 2008

£625-A. SALES DATA FOR THE YEAR
{Eor the State of Michigan)

Average FRevenus AVERAGESE
Murmber of {Bhow ic Reverwa
Lirs Customas Gas Seld noarast MGl pay Far Favenue
e, Cilass of Bervice par month i doliar Customer Custorner per M
{a} b} g {5) @) o )
1 JAB. Residential service
2 | A. Residential service 18,671 1,188,561 14,614,432 60,32 $742.04 $12.32
3 B. Resldential space heating
service 971064 1 107,200,373 1,210,014,009 110,40 1,245.08 1128
4 100, Commerchal service
& | C. Commarciai service, extept )
space heating 4,040 1,980,748 22,322,83% 490,28 5,525.40 11.27
& | D, Corpmercial space heating 70,787 53,250,011 387,186,191 ABRT2 5,187.11 11.04
7 | E. industrial seyvice 468 1,014,759 11,015,308 2,163,238 23,537.18 10,86
8 i F. Publc Streel & highway lighting 0 4 ] NI 0 N/
g} G, Other Saies o Publc
Authoritias
10 § H. Gas Customer Choics (1) ¢ 1,297.087 12,852,398 9.9
41 1 1 Other sales
12 (AL Totsl sales to uitimala
CUSTIOMaTS 1.066,020 1 145,928,519 1,538,055,080 135.58 %1,586.85 $11.23
13 | 4 Sales o other gas ulifities
for resals G |4 ] Al M 4.00
14 [A-L TOTAL SALES OF GAB 1,086,020 1 145929519 $1,635,008 080 136.82 $1,53885 $11.23
15 ¢ K. Diher gas rovenuas $304,949,854
15 [AK, TOTAL GAS OPERATING
REVENUE $1,843,048,514

programs {see page 205G}

{1} Gas Custymer Cholge revenus and volumes asscciated with reconcifiation.

* Report Mof on & preasiwe bags of 14.65 psia dry and 8 tempersture base of S0°F. Glve two declimals,

NOGTE: Revenue; columns 4, T and g ars nat of prior period refunds and revenus deferrad under cedain surchargs
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY

AN ORIGINAL

Decamber 31, 2008

625-8. SALES DATA BY RATE SCHEDULES FOR THE YEAR

24

. Report baiow the distsibulion of customess, sales and revenus for he vaar by Individual rais schsdules.

{See definftions on first page of this secton).

. Column {2)--List ail rale schedules by identification number o symbol, Wirere the same rete scheduls

designation appiles to different rates in different zores, oities or districls, st separately dats for each

such araa in which the schedule is avaiteble.

. Column (0).~-Give the ype of service to which the rate schedule is applicaliie, Le., sooking, space

haating, corunercial heating, commercial cooking, elc,

. Column (c).--Using the classifoation shown in Schedule 86254, column {3}, indicate she cless or classes of

cystornars served under each rale schedule, e.g., {A) for Residential Service, (B} Hegling Service, eic.

. Cotumn {d).--Give the averags number of customers bifled under each 1ate schiedule during the year. The

total of this columa will approximate the tolal number of witimate customers, line 12, Schedule 8234, page 3058,

. Golumns (e) ardd {f).-For sach rate schedule listed, enter the tolal number of Mol sold to, and revenues

received rom cusiomers billed undar that rate schedide. The toials of these columns should egual the tolals
shown on line 12, Schedule B25A, 1 e ulility seils gas io uilimate custorners under special contracts, the
totals for such sales should be entered on 5 Ene o this page In order to make the tolals of columns (g) and
{f} chack with those anlered on fine 12 Schecule B25A.

7. When a rate scheduie was not in effect during the entire year, indicate in a footnote the period in which it
. was effective.
Type of service o Class Average number Revenue {Show
Line Rate schedule which schedule is of of customers o nearest
Nop. designation applicable SarvICs per monih Mot Sold* dofiar)
{a) ) © {dj (s} 0
1 {Totai ntegrated Natural Gas Systan
2 | Rale G8-1 Genera! Service C.L8E 75,228 33,544 473 $289,925,488
3] Rate A Res.& Res, Healuss ARB 8B, 707 98,841,677 1,7911.425,048
4 ¢ Rae 2A Ras & Res. Hest use AGE 8,835 5,365,132 57,308,730
51 Ratg AS Res.& Hes. Heal use ARB 28,383 3,449,900 38,705,218
5§ No 3A Res, haaliag 8 bl 0 g
7 i Rale GS-2 Comm. & Ind. use G, DA 28 1496312 15,804 488
§i Mo ¥ Fuet for Ind. use £ 3 g 4]
29t Ho. 8 Comm, & ind, use CaE a 1] 4]
10} No. g Comm. & ind. use CE8E 1] Q Q
911 Rate 8 Cornm. Heating - Schools 5] £ 871,047 5,906,882
12
13§ Customer Refunds [}
44 1 Surcharges: Ares Expansion Program o]
15 MichCon Conservation Co. G
18
17 | Gas Customer Choice ABCD.E 1,287,037 12,852,308
18 | Total Unbilled 1,413,871 27,070,824
18
20 iTotat Company 1,068,620 145,825,518 $1,628,088,080
* Voluma reporied ai 14.65 psia dry and a tempershure base of 80° F.
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31, 2008

525-8, CUSTOMER CHOICE SALES DATA BY RATE SCHECULES

s

Report below the distritution of sustomers, sales and revenuss for the year by individual rate schadules,

Cotumn {a) List ali retes schedules by identificafion number or syinbol. Whare ths same rate

sshadule designation appiles fo diferent malas in diffarent zanes, citles or districts, lst separately

data for sach such ares in which the schedule is gvailable,

Colurmn {b): Sive the type of service 1o which the rals scheduls fs apolicalis, Le. cooking,

snace healing, commercial haaling, slo.

4 Colunn (o) Using the classification shown on Page 2058, colunn {a), indicats the class or dasses
of customers served undey sach rate schedule, o.g. (A} for Residentie! Bervice, {8) Heating Sarvice, sic.
5 Colurnn {d): Give fhe average number of customers billed undsr each rate schedule during the yoar,
§ Columns {8} and {): For each rale scheduls listed, enter the total number of Mef sold to,
gral revenues resgived from, cusiomsans hiked undsr that rata scheduls.
7 When a rate schedule was not in effect durlng the entire year, indicate in 2 lootnote
the peilod in which i was effsctive.
Type of service to Class Average numbsr Ravenue (Show
Line Rais schadute which schedute is of of sustomers 10 neares!
Na. designation appiicable sanvios per monih Bici Sold* doiiar)
{2 () {c} i) {8} £
3 iChoice Gustomers on integrated Matural Gas Systam:
2 j Rate GS-1 Genpral Service £,D&E 15,772 8,848,653 £20,852,623
3] Rate A Res.& Res. Heat use AZB . 149,801 16,830,641 44 044, 245
4 1 Mate 2A Res & Res. Haal use AR 1,044 1,080,578 2,016,531
5§ Hate AS Res.& Hes. Heat use AR FA05 831,043 1,857,838
55 Aate G3-2 Comm. & ind. uss G, &R 3 AR 17% 71,608
Ti RS Cotrn, Mealing - Schools {2 pist] 268552 458,770
8
& Program Year-End Reconcilation 548,848
10
11 1 Cholos Unbitted 174,585 318,373
iz
13
14
15
18
17
18
18
20 ;Tolal Company 173,854 25,883,139 592,819,507

* Veiume reparted at 14.55 osis dry and & temperature base Gl S0° F,
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMFPANY

AN ORIGINAL

Decamber 31, 2008

OFF-SYSTEM SALES - NATURAL GAS

Report particulars {dstalis) conceming off-system sales, Off-system
sales include sl sales other than MPSC approved rate schedule sales.

Ling
Mo,

Name

&

Point of Delivery
{City or town and siale)

Agcount

)

Mcf of Gas Sold
{Apprax. B.T.U.
per Cu. FL)
Mol @ 14.73
&

W~ B N e

37
a8
38
40
4%
42

*DTE Energy Trad.

* Affiliated company

42110

2822083

2,822,083
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MICHICAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY

AN ORIGINAL

December 31, 2008

OFF-SYSTEM SALES - NATURAL GAS (Continugd)

Revenus for Year
{See Instr. 3}

{2}

Average Revenus
Fer Mof
{in cenis)

@

Peak Day Delivery to Customers

Dot

e

Moncoln-
Cidentsd

{h}

Coin-
gidernial

B

Line
Mo,

$43,383.820

$23,383,820

829 ¢

820 ¢

Wy O3 O e B e

28

33
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MICHIGAN CONBOLIDATED GAS COMPANY

AN DOHIGINAL etcember 31, Y008

REVENDE FHROM THANSPORTATION OF GAS OF OTHERS-NATURAL GAS [Accoint 483}

1.

Heper below pariculars [details! conuerning revenue from ransportation of COMDISSSIon by
raspondent) of natural gas for othars. Subdivida revenus bebwaen transporiation or compression
for lndergtats plpeline comparnies and cthars.

Z. Mahiral gas means eliher naturat ges unmixed, or any mixivre of natural and manufactured gas.
Eeslgnate whh an asterisi, however, § gas transporied or comprassed is other than natural gas.
3. Enter the average number of customers per company andfor by rale schedule,
4 n column (g} include the names of companies fom which revenuss were derived, poinis of receipt
and defivery, and names of compardes fom which gas was reselved and to which defivered. Also
specify the Commission order or regulation authosizing such ansaction.
Avsrage
HName of Company and Descripfion of Ssrvics Pardormed Mombsr of Distance
Line (Designais associated companies with an asterisk) Gusiomers Transporisd
f4o. pet Month {in millas;
(&} {1 feh
1 (Franspoation of Gas
2 | inwrastate Transportation
3 Cimma Enargy {3 K Yarious
4 * DTE Ensrgy Tragirng Comporation 3} 1 13 hiles
5 Highmound didwost {3 i Yarious
[ Atlas Of & Gas 43 1 arious
7 Peircleum Developmeant {3 H Various
g Samson {3} i Various
el integrys 3 3 Yarous
10 Enssrco {2 1 Various
i1 MG 4} 1 Various
i2 Sempra (4} 1 Various
13 BerrE Lynch 12} 1
14 JR Energy {4) &{8) i
15 Yarous Other Intermediate Transporiation  {3) 8.(8) 36 Varlous
18
iTE AT i8 Various
iag BT 484 Various
i9] LY 125 YVarious
264§ SC 5 Varigus
21§ Apnropates
22 | Other fincludes Liquidated Damages, Standby Charges and other) Yarous
23 1Tote! Fnd User Trangporiation B30 Various
24 Gas Customer Cholce 172,850 Varous
25 PTS supplier rovenus - adiusiments + bitling fees
28 {Tota! Infrasists Transporiation 173,628
27
28
22 ¢ interstete Transportaliion
3G CHA . )] 1 Vearious
31 ANR Piogling Company {1} & { i 142 Liilas
32§ * DT Ensigy Trading Corporation {5) 1 Vaious
23 8P Canada (B} 1 Vagous
34 Cargill 51 1 Various
A5 Congtaliation Powar {5} 1 Various
356 Shell Energy 63 1 Yarious
87 Enbridps ey 1 Yarous
358 Iberdrola (fa PPM Energy} {51 i Various
38 FPL Energy {5) & (33 1 Yerious
4 ¢ Panhandis 5 3 Various
41 Teraska 517 1 Various
42 United =nergy Trading {5} 1 Various
43 1 integrys {(5) & {8) 1 Various
44 1 Powessx 5} 1
45 Tote! Gas & Powsr 75 3
48§ Varjous intersiale Transporetion {5} 10 arious
A7 1Thle Transfer Chargas
48
49
50 iTambon 72,473
51§
&2
TOTAL e 175,827

TAPSE FOMM P 5oz




WICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN DRiGINAL Sacermnber 37, 2008
REVENUE EROM TRANSPOHTATION OF GAS COF CTHERS-NATUBAL GAS (Account 480 Continugd)

4. Dasignate points of recelp! anc delivery so thatl they can De [dentffied on map of the respondant's pips ina system,

5. Enter Mol af 14.85 psia at 60°F.

8. Minor items {less than 1,000,008 Mol may be grouped.

*Nole: For ransporiation provided undar Part 284 of Title 18 of tha Gode of Federal Heguiations, raport ondy grand

tolals for sl ranspottation v columng (b through (g} Tor the following regulaion sections 1o be isisd in column (a):
284,132, 2B4 122, 284 222, 284.223(a}, 284.223{0) and 284.224. Details for sach ransporiation arg reported in
saparate annual reporis required under Part 284 of the Commission’s raguiation.”

Avsrage Revenus FERG Tarl
par Mof of Gas Hate
Mot of Gas Mt of Gas Delivared Schaduls L
Regeived Desivared Hevanue {in cents} Designaton MNo.
(@ {2} {0 {3 i
i
2
1,277,284 1,877,284 SIB7.684 14,69 ¢ 3
2,822,723 2,822,723 414 682 1470 ¢ 4
2,596,635 2,586,638 $381,784 14.70 5
3,329,630 3,322,831 $610,370 18.33 3]
1,080,258 1,086,253 $158,653 14.55 7
2,181,871 2,181,871 $320,762 14.70 8
1,303,022 1,303,022 §184,236 14.91 g
2,591,432 2,981,432 $4735,04{ 15.81 1
2,844,118 2,852,138 4257 562 B.72 11
3,943,815 3,344,032 $578,072 14.66 32
35,175,788 3,185,453 481,242 15.48 13
1,807,554 1,807,984 $1,083472 52.93 14
4,741,852 4,431,047 $5,061,569 136.80 i5
18
24,692,248 §12,367,115 50.68 17
15,533,280 521,245 582 428,50 i8
385,505,951 325,192,204 88.09 19
13,166,781 2,568,153 18.68 ) 24
1,845,653 43,638,238 16689 21
6,583 $8,748,356 22
§1,345,371 93,341,198 $73,773,048 73.04 23
23,207,733 25,883,139 $83,815,587 241,73 24
$1,132,281 25
154,749,928 155,128,068 $155,544,515 59,83 28
27
28
]
13,405,017 13,482,888 31,811,898 11.85 {8; : 30
111,305,528 114,305,828 $17,382,788 1582 (3 ST82-1997/53795-4518 e}
2,355,330 2,355,330 $168,073 7.18 3z
3,018,431 3,015,401 31,208,590 63.34 (B} 33
7.083,855 7.063,835 £1.272.687 tB.02 34
13,033,428 13,040,328 31,861,801 14,28
2,535,025 2,640,030 $775,218 2841 (B)
1,267,304 1,804,120 550,687 4728 (8
8,108,735 8,108,725 £1,852 848 23.34 {8
2,114,182 2,114,162 $2,011,802 95,18 (8}
250685777 25,006,777 $2,580,508 $0.32
13,418,968 13,435,968 52,251,488 22.00 (8)
7871542 7571,054 $1,9214,608 14.62
11,043,756 11,048,572 $2,380,5801 2165 (8}
2.aTE 582 2,372,582 $577,807 24.35 (B}
1,468,451 1.485,087 $115,744 754
2673,508 2,725,773 SL008813 ¢ G701 8
$4,504,808
5,780,535 5,867,732 $4,820,831 3595
S88.5B0,560 350,133,320 $202,451,780

MPEC FORM P-522 {Rav. 12-08) Pags 313



MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL Dacamaer 31, 2008

BEVERUE FHOM TRANSPORTATION OF GAS OF OTHERS-NATURAL GAS (Account 4B5Y{Conbnued)

W Foirtt of Hedelbll  Volumes of gas received rom ANR Pipekhe Tompaily at ihelr Willow
Hun Mater Station, Ypsilanti { ownghip, Washienaw County Michigan.

{1 Point of Delivery: Volumes of gas delivered 1o ANR Pipeting Company at thelr W.G,
Wanliolk Compressor Station, Ausiin Township, Mecosta County,
Michigan.
{2) Point of Receipl: Yolumes of gas recaived at Willow, Belle River, or Kalkaska.
{2 Poind of Delivery: Volumes of gas dalivered at Unlon - Dawn
{3) Point of Receipt: Volumas of gas recelved at various locations on the Alpans transmission line
{3) Point of Dedfivery, Volumes of gas deliveiad io Willow, E. Caledonia or Mentor,

{4} Point of Receipt: Volumes of gas recsived at Witlow
{4} Point of Delivery: Volumes of gas delivered 1o the Washington Township

{6} Point of Receiph:  Volumes «f gas recelved from ANR, Great Lakes, Consumers bnargy,
Shell Ot Company, and PEPL at their varous ANR, Belle River,
Northville, Kalkaska, and Pouge faciiities respectively.

{5} Point of Dalivary: Volumes of gas delivered o Michigan Gas (Kilities, Union Gas, Lid,,
Great Lakes, of PEPL at thelr various ANR, Grand Haven, 81, Clalr, Beils River
and Rouge factities, respectively.

{8) Point of Beceiph: Volumes of gas received at various locations on the Alpena Iransmission line.

{8) Point of Delivery: Volumeas of gas deliversd fc West Branch/ Saginaw Bay.

{7} Poirtof Hecelpt:  Volumas of gas received from ANR Pipeline Company al thelr W.G.

Wooliclk Compresser Station, Austin Township, Mecosia County,

Michipan. {See FPage 3130 - F.E.R.C. Tarft Schedule 8T88-4518)

{7 Point of Delivary: Volumes of gas delivered o the intemonnection belween AMNR

Plpeling Company and Michigan Consolidated in Kalkaska County,

Michigan. {Ses Fage 3130 - F L.R.C. Tarnlf Schedule 3T83-4518)

i) includes demand charges thal may o may 0ol have voiumes associated with the charge.

* Affiliated company

WOST PO TR . T Pais 5UIR



MICHIGAN CONSOUDATED GAS COMPANY

AN DRIGINAL

December 31, 2008

GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES

1 the ampunt for previcus yvear is net derived fram previousty reportmd figures, explialn in fooinote.

Lina
MG,

Account
=

amont for
Current Your
RG08

Aot for
Pravios Year
2007

t

1. PRODUCTION EXPEHSES

A Wanufactursd Gas Froduction

P

Mant

d Gas Preducton { it £

piements: Ststerment) (1}

1, Hatural Gos Froductisn

E1, Natural Goz Production

and Gatherdng

Operation

750 Operation Sunervision and Enginesting

T8t Produciion Maps and Records

W TE {m EOR | tM (e Mo PRS

T2 Gns Wells Expanses

R

ot
-1

T3 Field Linas Expenses

oy
oy

754 Field Comprausor Station Expenses

8,428

wh
™

55 Field Comprassor Station Fuel and Powar

-
dad

756 Flelt Moasyring and Begulsting Station Exps,

-
Ky

75% Purificstion Expenses

-
o

758 Gas Well Royalties

-4
0

v59 Other Expenses

56,804

ok
ety

750 Renis

-l
ta

TOTAL Dperation (Enfer Tolad lines 7 thro 173

45,184

fifaintanance

TES Matrdenance Supendsion and Erginesring

THE Mointenznce of Stushuies amd impiovements

783 Maintesance of Producing Gas Wells

04T

164 Bainteranes of Fisld Lines

FER Meinternance of Fleld Compressor Station Fauip.

P65 Bginienance of Flald Meas. & Reg. St Equip.

757 Maimengnce of Purlficelion Equipment

765 Mabntenance of Srifling and Cleaning Equipment

ki

TER Haintenance of Other Bouipment

2

TOTAL Meintenance {Eater Tolel of lines 20 - 28}

fey e

70,471

TOTAL Natural as Froduction ang [

ing {Ender Tedal of Iines 15 and 23)

22,138

115,805

22, Products Exiraction

Opemtion

770 Operation Supsrvision end Engincadng

HH Operation Labor

T¥2 Gas Shiinkage

piL

T73 Fuel

774 Power

75 Materials

THG Cperation Supplies and Expenoes

777 Gas Procesged by Other

FFE Foyeltes on Prxiucls Extaacted

775 Morketing Bupentes

750 Prothucts Purchesss o Reszle

81 Yaristion n Producls nvenieny

1less) 782 Extrasted Produsts Used by the Ulity-Cr.

Tat Fents

TOTAL Operation (Enter Tolad of dnes 38 thns 45)

2

BPESC FOAM P822 (REY. 2805

Page 520




WICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS CORPANY

AN OBRIGINAL

{recember 51, 2008

GAS OPERATION ARND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES

if the amount for previous year is not derived from previcusly reported figurss, explain in fostncte.

Account

=)

Amont for
Current Year
e ]

Amount for
Prervious Yoear
20T

82, Products Extraction {Continued)

Wahitznance

T HE ST ARGe Superwaich and Bngimanting

VRS HEmiETEne O] DIUCHITSS R0 AN OVerhaiiE

T WSitenance of Exiranhon and Nelmmng coulp.

TE7 RANtenBhce of FIpE Lines

THl Tealntenance of Lrirecied ProGunis SIGTage Eguin,

THE BEniensnve o) LAMPIEESSF EOUPIENT

T3 W o of Gas W a7 Hey, Bopeprnent

TE1 Heintenance of Liher Equipment

YOTAL Maintenance JENb 1081 Of ines 45 - B5)

TOTaL Profcts Bxiracbon [onfer Totak of lnes 47 angd 57§

£. Exploration and Developmant

Operation

anials

TF55 Ronmroguctive vhe Drmmg

T57 Abandonad Leases

798 Offter Ex}sisrannﬁ

TOTAL Exgloration and Cevelopment {Exier Tote] of iines 81 thry 831

D, Ciher Gas Supply Expenses

-]

Ogperation

805 Natwal Ges Well Head Puchases

8

Bt Netust Ges Field Line Purchases

BOZ Naturel Ges Gaseline Plant Outiel Purcheses

TH

BOZ Natural Gas v o Ling Purch

821 Off-System Gas Purebasss { Note: Includes 8032}

1,571, 345.274

526,188,680

84 Matura! Ges Oy Gale Purchasen

84,251,805

11846438

8041 Liguelisd Seturp! Gas Purchases

855 Giiver Gae Puichasss

{Less) 805.1 Purchased Gas Cost Adjustmants

tat Ges £05% Ad)

{hasul s )

77

TOTAL Purehased Gae (Enter Toltai of lines 57 - 78)

1,358,547.07%

1,167,843,318

305 Exclange Gos

3,804,474

{018,256

Purchasad Gas Ripenses

8.1 Wil Expanses - Pusthissd Ges

8072 Dpaathon of Purchised Gas Fing Stations

207.2 Maintenanes of Purchased Bas Mgasyring Stetions

87,2 Purchased fias £ iGns &

B47.5 Other Purchased Ges Expances

FOTAL Purchased Ges Expenses {Enter Tota! of Hnes B thry 84)

8084 Das Withdiaws from Blorege - Rebit

AF3,182,82

302,661,028

{1acs} 38,2 Gas Dedivercd o Sterage - Cregdit

£54,23%, 855

258,027,453

3021 Withtrawais of Linuslied Hatuml Gas for Procesging - Debit

s} 5022 Deliverles of Natum! Ges lor Processing - Cradit

ez Ges Used In Ly Dpevalions - Credit

$i0 Gas Lised for Compressor Siafion Fuel - Credd

AR 48D

8,822,413

811 Gas Used for Products ZximeHon - Credit

B2 Gas Used for Oifwer Uiy Operstions - Credit

6,588,335

§218. 746

islafsizizlalajeis 28

TOTAL Gaa Wansd In WMy Opeiations - Credit (Enlsr Yol of #nes &1 w29

TR, TER

B ta

)
L]

13 Cther Gas Supply Expenses

i3.9 Hintie Gas Supsly Bup

25k

5138 Snpg Cout Bevuvey Sxpenses-Royeiiies

o6

TOTAL Offwr Gos Sunply Expenses (Enfer Total of fws 77, 78, 95, 86 hru 39, 54, 55

1,370,351.294

1,120,872,48%

7

TOTAL Production Exponses {(Eninr Total of Hpos 30, 5, 55, ond 58)

1390875428

16418

HFRG FORM P-822 (REY, 2-58) Page 321



ICHIGAN CONBOLIDATED GAS COMPANY

AR ORIGIMAL

Becember 31, 2008

3AS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES

Emiont for Ameunt for
Line Acoount Luirrent Yaar Currant Year
Mo, {2 2008 2007
28 %, NATURAL GAD STORAGE, TERMIMNALING AND PROCERSING EXPENSES
L) & Underground Storage Fxpenses

100 Joparation
191 § %14 Opeeation Sugerdision and Engineering 138.53%
102§ 215 Maps and Records
105 818 Wells Expenses T 208585
104 | 917 Lines Exponse 34,244 228,418
105 | %18 Comy Shafion £ 1,454,984 1,652,504
106 | 219 Comopressor Statlon Fuel and Power 8 528,503 SO537AR
167 § 220 Measuring and Regulaiing Sietlon Expenses 42,500 3PL505
g8 1 a1 Purification Bxpenses
328 { 822 Exploration and Develooment
118 1 824 Gas losses 1,886,511 1.860,731
1111 624 Other Expensas 285,438 ) 34411
132 | 825 Storage Well Royelties $42.807 11§28
113 | 326 fentn
1343 TOTAL Operaticn {Enter Tolsi of inen 191 - 118 13543.518 10,309,638
115 iMaint
1318 § 530 Mainh Sunervision aod Engingoring 575,240 ATT,T4C
11731 837 of Structures snd imprp 285
318§ 832 Mok o} Reservelrs and Wells A48 224 AB4,539
w58 E 233 hsd of Lines 280,841 157368
120 ¢ 834 ifad e of Comppreusor Station Equlinment ITBF &7 3,854,357
121 835 Kaintenance of Measwsding and Reguiating Stetion Equipment
12k § 838 Maintensnce of Pudficstion Snpiprent
123 § 837 Malntenenos of Qther Eguipment 2,52 &7.755
12¢ b YOTAL Maintenance {Enter Total of lnes 118 thru 123) 498510 8.137,585

| es!  TOTAL Un it Bl et fEnter Totst of Baes 114 znd 124} 18380028 3447 400
26 B, Cther Siorage Expoenwos
127 iGpesation

| 1283 845 Opawilon Supervision ang Encl
125 1 841 Operation taboy and Evp
P32 | B4R Hemis
138 $E2t Foo!
31323 3427 Fower
%% ] 842.2 Ges Losnes
1341 TOTEL Operation {Entar Totsl of fines 128 - 135 - -

35 iMnintenante

13k

4.1 Mrintenance Supeivision and Bogineedet

137

843.2 Mianmtensanog of Stiuctres s Brprovements

338

188

3433 Beintenanee of Gas Helders

8434 Hatnievanse of Purificotton Suuipment

ab

2430 Hainienance of Lisvefaction Eugipment

4

2455 ek of ¥eporizing

142

823.7 Malntenaace of Comprassar Equloment

18

853.2 Metntenance of Massarhs & Reouiating Egulp.

148

843,9 Mal ce of Dther Tauipment

145

TOTAL Spkntenance [Enter Total of lnes 136 thna 144)

40

TOTAL Otisor Storsan Fxsenses (Enter Tobel of lines 134 and 145;

MRG0 FORM P-522 [REY, 2-58) Page 322



SRICHIGAN CONSDUIDATED GAS COMPANY

A ORIGINAL

Decamber 31, 2008

GAB OPERATION AND MAINTENANGCE EXPENSEES

Ling
Q.

Account

{a}

Ament for
Current Year
2008

Banount for
Current Year
2007

47

. Liguatied Naturai Gas Termineling and Processing Exoe

48

Operation

hLid

8441 Operation Supervision and Engineerfng

180
k1]

844.2 LG Proceseing Temiinal Labor and Sxpenses

#44.2 Liguefaction Processing Labor and Expenses

152

k]

844.4 Liguelsction Transporiation Labor and Expenses

$44.5 Maacuring snd Regiating Laborand £

154
155

B44.6 Coenpressor Station Labor and Bxoenges

B44.7 T keation Sysiem Expenmas

556

344.8 System Control and Load Disp

157

3451 Fyel

158

BAE.2 Power

159

B45.3 Henty

180

245.4 Demucrage Charges

151

{Less) 8455 Wharfage Recelpis - Lredit

ki

B45.5 Processing Liquefied or Vaporized Gus by Others

162
384

 Bag.1 Gas Lonses

#848.2 Gther Expenges

s
188

TOTAL Dpecation [Enter Tolal of fines 149 - 154]

Matnlensnce

187

6471 Malnienanee Supervision and Engineering

-
188

5472 Maintenance of Structures sad improvements

B47.3 Malntenancs of LHG Peoceasing Termsnat Eguin,

1

17

647 4 Mlak mee of LMG Transsotation Equlpment

E47.E Malntenance of Messuring and Reculatine Seulp.

72

B47.6 Yointenasnee of Compresyer Station Eguipment

173

47,7 Maintenance of Communieation Boui

174

B4AT 8 Maintenance of Othey Eguinment

i

TOTAL Maintgnanos (Enter Toil of ¥nes 167 Hu 174)

i

LELS

178

TOTAL §iguctied Metuas: Gias Terminaflon ang Proceesing Expstyes flles 165 & 175)

TOTAL Naterat Gas Soregn (Enter Tolul of Snes 126, 146, sad 176}
3. TRANSRUSHION EXPENSES

18,380,008

13,447,800 |

178

Dueration

160

859 Dperation Supervision snd Enginesring

4,239.41%

3018937

153

a5t System Control and hoad Blspefching

1,354,934

1440812

182

183

352 Uommunicetion Sysiem By

822

673, 8

853 Cosnpressor Fiaton Labor and Exponses

154

854 Gas i © Shation Fusd

2312850

2N ETR

b3

855 THher Fus! sng FPowst for Comp Sretlong

366

256 Bsins Expenses

1,967,504

1,901,261

I8

25V Mpasuding and fading Statlon E

E15,41F

TE8,732

B3

58 Transmissien and Compression uf Ges by Others

002,950

ZRIC074

88

#58 Cther Expenses

5,335,358

&,273.554

390

250 Hents

1OTAL Operaton (Enter Total of lines 169 - 130}

25,590,507

35281520

BPSC BORM P522 IREY. 2-38;
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDRTED GAS COMPANY Al CRIGINAL December 31, 2008
GAS OPERATION AND MAINTEMANLE EXPERSES
Asmorst for Ainount for
Line Account Cursent Yasr Current Year
Bla, {=} 2008 2067
3. THANSEHSSION EXPENSES (Cont 5}
by i
133 ] 887 Maintenunce Supervision and Engineering
134 1 EE2 intenance of Structures smd improvements 52814 ;
195 1 8583 Mainicnance of Maing 1,5t 848 3,318,576
326 : 864 Mlaktenance of Lompreassr Sistion Evuipment 23084 280414
187 § 868 Mabitenance of Measuring & Beq. Statlon Squlo. 185,127 ¥I.743
180 { 865 Maintenance of £ feation Equip 4,588,185 4,717,785
185 | 857 Malstensnoe of Gther Equl 108,807
2001 TOTAL B e (Erier Totod Hnes 153 - 159) 5,347 538 £ 825 645
201 FOTAL Transmisgion & {Erder Vols! of lines 191 and 200} 31,848 045 25,705,255
202 &, DISTRBUTION EXPENSES
203 [Qporation
264 | 870 Operstion Supeivision abd Enginesring 47317
205 | 871 Diswribution Loasd Dispaiching
208 | 872 Compressor Stalion Lebor and Expensas 47,563 5
207 ¢ 873 Compressor Stalion Fuel and Pawer
208 | 574 Mains and Setvices Expenges 14,124,275 13,988,355
208 1 BYS Messuring & Regulating Station Exps -General $,950,808 1,917,887
210 ] 875 Measueing & Requiating Siation Exgs.-Industria!
211 BIT M ing & Regulath ostion Exps.-Cliy Gute Check Stetion 2,268,773 2024 84T
2% ;1 G678 Mhater arid House Peguistor Exp 1T B85 450 15032229
213 ] 8278 Customer Hations Exp 17,768,823 TEPETEE3
214 ¢ 888 Cikey Expenses 14 143 858 285537
215 i 381 Agntn
246 L CFOTAL Operatlen {Erter Yobsd of nes 204 - 215} 67383073 BEEAT, 802
17 iMainienance
18 § 385 Msindenanse Supervision sied Engineeriag
2319 ] 889 Msintenanue of Btructures mnd Iarovemanis 5,225
220§ 287 f6ad of [ning TR OR0 5,778,955
21 965 Mal o of Conmrotty Smlion Fnulmment
222 { B89 Malvlenence - Meas & ey Ste. Fouip -General 2,325.374 2302893
. 220 5 830 Mairdenancs - Mess & Rey Ste. Budp -indusiial
234 | 31 Maintensnce - Mess & Rey Sio, Faulp.-CRy Gete Chenk Staton 305,733 30084055 |
205 | y82 Maintenance of Services sderrz 210,261
| __EES | 692 Malntensnce of Beaters aadd Houss Remitalers 2.421,323 4,827,800
227 | B84 Maintemence of Oihar Eguniinent eI
228 I TOTAL air {Erter Toinl of Yines 238 - 2273 17,375,254 168,340,452 |
228 | TOTAL Dlatrik Expanses {Snter Yotat of dnes 215 and 228) 84,582 327 5888374
230 5. CUETOMER ACCOUNTS EXFENEES
231 10peration
#37 1 9ot Supsrvision 1,748,161 2507758 |
2331 902 Meter Rending Hinensos 1,467,860 11,190,088
234 ; so3 Costomer Resowde g Collvclion Expenyes 35,306,807 audesa7d
| 2283 304 imcolectible Avnounis 125,598,068 Bo&dn TET
..Hg.mﬁi.. | D08 Wiscelimenue Cusiomer Avcouats Expenues 852,858 ko
287 | TOTAL Customar eepunis Expsanes [Bnter Yolal of Bnem 238 thns 235} 174,866,135 514,366 225 1

MPSC EORM P22 (REV. 288 Page 324



MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY

AN ORIGINAL

December 31, 2008

GAS DETRATICN AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES

Amont for Amaus for
Line Account Currant Year Current Year
o {a} 2008 2007
238 £ CUSTOMER SEAVICE AND BIFORMATIONAL EXPENSES
539 Operation
240 § on7 Supervision 68,781 23 883
241 ) 808 Customer Assisiance Bxpenses 1.052,272 330,545 ]
242 | 208 bfermasfionat snd Insiructional Sxensas 15,358 150,836
248 3 %0 Wigcaliangous Customar Servies sng e, Exps. 20508 343,180
244 7 TOTAE G Service and inbormation Expanses (Lines 246 thoy 2433 %,298.758 1277518
RAS 7. 5ALES EXPENSES
248 Dparatian
247 1 941 Supervsion 535 850
245 1 812 Demunsivaling and Selling Fxpenses 12,817,817 8,156,857
248 | 213 Adverbising Exaenses . s
250 1 915 Miscell ys Salns Expensas 73,491 97032
251 TOTAL Sales Expenges (Enter Toial of lines 347 thni 280} 32891042 6,249,743
252 8. ADMINISTRATIVE ANMD GENERAL EXPENSES
283 {0peration
254 ¢ 920 Administrative and Genersl Salariss 34373480 32,691‘5%
285 3 521 Oifice Supplies and Expenses 3,673,384 12,254,704
2566 | flass) 502 Administative Transtemsd-Cr, 3,260,817 504017
257 | 225 Outside Services Emploved 14,340,182 28,762,183
M‘__z_gg 524 Propery ineurance 1,085,537 2578818
259 { 925 injuries snid Banrages TO74.378 8,724,128
280§ 396 Smploven Fensluns and Senefity A% 910.46% ¥, 827 444
281 | 927 Frenchize Reoulrmments
262 ) 998 Pemintory Cotuniesion Sroenses S22 108 524 572
263 | Heas) 908 Duplisate Chavges - O,
264 |_530.% General Advertising Expenses 1,387,042 161407
285 § 9302 MisrsHaneous General Exnbrges {184,654} 3T27.3%
266 | sa1 Rents 18,657,612 15,159,375 |
| 287§ TOTAL Operabion {Enter Tetgl of Gnss 254 - D8 {Node 13 123,585,358 jEr iy Rt
L _..285 [MNaintenanee
SEE | 235 Mail of 83 Plagt 305,559
270 | TOTAL Admindsirattve andl Generat Exponess [Srter ol of oot 267 and 266) 125,205,358 47,857,438
278 [ TOTAL Gas O, aid M. Expencas Lines 87, 177, 201, 208, 227, #44, 251 oond 274) 1,318,463,169 1,531,603,09%
Mot 4 implementation sosts ralated to MichCon's performe ft i FEH
have been defersd pursuand to Order Approving Setliemant & daded Sup
G2, 2008 in Case He, U-12009. The deferredt pmoumnis wirn $6.575,228 in 2008 and $5,459, 725
i 7007 s have been eredited 1o the approp peraticn
HUMBER OF GAS DEPARTMENT EMPLOYEES
1, The date on number of smplovess sheuld be raporred for the payrof period ending  nearest 3o Becember 39, or any
inayroll period ending 60 days belore or affer Derembet, 31,
%. i the respondent’s payrol for the reporiing poried inchzdes any spedisi constrastion personnal, Inclade such
enployees on fine 3, e show the nunbsr of stch speclsl constuction employaes it a footnole,
3. The number of amplopeen sasipnsise 6 the ges department from joint funelions of combination viiliies meay be
detprwaned by estimate, on the besls of employes squivasents. Show the taer of Sl ¥
Atirbuled to the gus depariroendt from lolnl funolions.
1 Paypeol Period Bnded {Dale? PP
2 _Fotal Reguis Full-Ting Erigloyeas 1,863
3otz Pact-Time and Tomporary Emelovess L3
4 Yots Emploveas 2,532

MPSC FORM P332 {(REY. 238}
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MiCHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS CONPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31, 20D8
EXPLORATION AND DEVELOPMENT EXPENSES {Accounts 785, 788, 798)
{Excent Abandoned Leaseas, Acoouni 797}
1. Report below exploration and developrant costs for the year, exclusive of Account 787, Abandoned Leases,
according o the orescribed accounts shown by the column headings.
2. Provide subheadings and sublotals for exploration and development costs for each Siate.
3. Expiain In a footnate any differences between armounts reportad in eolumn {1} and ihe amount shown on page
231, Prefiminary Survey and investigstion Chargss, for clearance to Account 728 during the vear from Account
1831, Preliminary Nalural Gas Survay and investigation Charges.
Nonproductive Well CHher
Drifling (Account 758} Exploration
Delay Rentals Mumber Costs
Ling Field County {Account 795) of Wells Amount | (Account 798) Total
No (a) ) (c) ) (e} ) @)

NONE MONE NONE MNONE

27 iTotal

ABANDONED LEABES (Account 787}

1. Report below particulars {delails) concemning the provision for the yeay o cover probable loss on

abandonment of naliral gas leases included in Account 105, Gas Plant Held for Future Use which have never been
oroguctive.

2. Explzin the basiz of determining the ysar's provision and state whether the basis iz the same ag thal used

for the preceding vear. i the year's fotal provision Is comprised of separate determinations with respect o

certain groups of classes of lsases, show separately the determinations for each such group or class. Hihe
provision was so determined that componert amounts may be identified by territories, fields, or counties, show

the componant amounts identifled as such.

ting Hem Amount
Na. {a} {0}

1

Z  NONE MONE

el

4

5

g

7

B

5

10 Total 0
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BICH

IGAN CONSCOLIBATED GAS COMPANY

AN ORIGINAL

Dacember 31, 2008

EXCHANGE GAS TRANSACTIONS (Account 806, Exchangs Gas)

1. Report helow particuiars (detalls) conceming e gas volumes and related doliar arounis of natural gas
axchange transactions during the year. Minor ransactions (less than 106,000 Mcf} may be grouped.
Also give the particuiars {detalis} called for conserning each natural gas exchange where
consideration was received or paid in performance of gas exchanga services.

2

Mame of Company

Exchange Gas Received

Line {Designate associated companies Debit
Mo, with an asterisk) Point of Receip! {Credif}
{City, stafe, etc} Mt Acoount 242
{2y {5} {c {d;
1 {Consumers Bnergy Company 13
21 Transporiabon Received by Displacemant 206,891 &
3
4 1ANR Pipeline Company
5| Spot Purchases - Post Rate Drder 836 Received by Cashout g o
8 | interconnect Balancing Agreement Received by Displacement 571,881 {52,752}
7
& |Great Lukes Transmission Company Raceived by Displacement
&1 Transportation (Ethane) 0 2.215,988
101 Transporiation 196,544 {338,425)
11
12 {Union Gas Recaived by Displacement 119,448 4]
13
14 (Panhandio Received by Displacement 468,521 276,737
15
18 |[MGAT [ Wat Haader * Received by Displacement 1,158,280 {568,666}
17
18 IWector Pipeline Racaived by Displacemeant 738,755 O
(]
20 1DTE Ges Siorage Company * Received by Displacement 1,384,207 {2,720 444}
21
22 {Cthor Gas Utllities Recsived by Displacement 500,883 {(483,028)
23
24 dichCon Gathering * Received by Displacement 63,348 {269,541}
25
8
27
28
24
39 IRespondent records net exchange gas transactions mondhly 10 account 242 o
31 174 and account 806,
32
33
34
35
s
37
38
28
4%
41
42
43
44
A5 i plal 5514651 | ($2,348 131}

MPSE FORM P-522 (Ed. 1-88)
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY

AN ORIGINAL

December 31, 2008

EXCHANGE GAS TRANSACTIONS (Account 806, Exchange Gas) {Continued)

3. Listindividually net transactions occurring during the year for each rate schedule.
4, Indicate points of receipt and delivery of gas so that they may be readily identified on a
map of the respondent's pipeline system.

Exchange Gas Delivered

Point of Delivery
(City, state, etc.)
(e)

Mcf
(f)

Debit
(Credit)
Account 174

Excess
Mcf
Received or
(Delivered)

{n}

Debit
{Credit)
Account 806
(i)

()]
i

Delivered by Displacement

(215,551

121,837

(8.660)

{121,837)

Delivered by Cashout

0

0

0

0

Delivered by Displacement

(434,760)

“(1,024,139)

137,221

1,076,892

Delivered by Displacement

(254,498)

0

(284,498)

(2,216,088)

(146,525

{39,967}

50,019

438,392

Delivered by Displacement

{160,087)

397,648

(40,639)

(397.648)

Delivered by Displacement

(552,813)

444,789

(84,392)

(721.526)

Delivered by Displacement

{1,083,355)

0

74,905

988,666

Delivered by Displacement

(690,248)

(362,885)

48,507

362,885

Delivered by Displacement

(980,768}

(736,188}

394,419

3,465,632

Delivered by Displacement

(537,629}

(197,439)

72,069

660,467

Delivered by Displacement

(42,360)

0

17,986

269,541

=
: 3
e @

OR~ OO bW =

(5.137.714)

($1,456,344)

376,937

$3,804,474
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31, 2008
EXCHANGE GAS TRANSACTIONS {Account 806, Exchange Gas) {Continued)
5. Furnish any additional explanations needed to further explain the accounting for
exchange gas transactions.
6. Report the pressure base of measurement of gas volumes at 14.73 psia at 60°F.

Charges Paid Revenues Received or FERC
Name of Company or Payable by Respondent Receivable by Respondent Tariff
(Designate associated companies Rate
with an asterisk) Amount Account Amount Account Schedule
Indentifi-
Line cation

No. (@) ()] (k) (U] {m) )

N/A

1

2

3

4

5 |NfA
6 |N/A
7

3

9

N/A
10 |N/A
12 |N/A
14 INJA
16 [N/A
18 [N/A
20 |N/A
22 IN/A

24 IN/A

28 {imbalance fees on off-system transpor- 0 489
29 -tation agreements.

45 [Total 50 $0
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY

A ORIGINAL

Becember 31, 2008

GAS USED IN UTILITY QPERATIONS - CREDIT {Accounts 810, 811, B12)

operating expenses or other accounts for the cost of gas from the respondent's own supply.

3. If the reported Mcf for any use is an estimated quantity, state such fact in a footnote.

. Natural gas means either natural gas unmixed, or any mixfure of natural and manufactured gas.

. Report below particulars (details} of credits during the year to Accounts 810, 811 and 812 which offset charges to

4. If any natural gas was used by the respondent for which a charge was not made to the appropriate operating
expense or other account, list separately in column (c} the Mcf of gas used, omitiing entries in columns (d} and (e).
5, Report pressure base of measurement of gas volumes at 14.73 psia at 60°F.
Natural Gas Manufactured Gas
Amount Armnount Mcf Amount
Line Purpose for Which Gas Was Used Account Mcf of Gas of per Mcf of Gas of
No. Charged Used Credit {In Cents) Used Credit
{a) (b) {e) d) (e} M (g}
810 Gas Used for Compressor
1| Station Fuel-Credit 819, 854 1,204,553 910,572,458 877.71 ¢
811 Gas Used for Products
2 | Extraction-Credit 0 [¢] 0.00
812 Gas Used for Other Utility Operations-Credit
3 |(Report sep. for each prin. use. Group minor uses.)
431 Oper. of Dist. Service Bldgs. 874,877,930.2 97,666 832,123 852.01
51 Oper. of Undgr. Stg, Wells 816 106,674 894,644 B3B.67
6| Undgr. Stor. Gas Losses 823 189,368 1,686,439 890.56
7| Undgr. Storage Well Royalties 825 14,142 135,059 955.02
8 1 Transmission Compression - others 858 162,147 1,362,558 840,32
9| Oper. of City Gate Stations 877 195,077 1,632,312 B836.75
10 | Other Operation Expenses 830, 857 6,299 43,202 685.85
11
12
13 Total account B12 771,373 6,586,337 853.85
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25 |Total 1,975,926 $17,158,795 868.39 ¢ 0 50
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31, 2008

TRANSMISSION AND COMPRESSION OF GAS BY OTHERS {ACCOUNT 858)

1. Report below particulars (details) concerning gas transported or compressed
for respondent by others equalling more than 1,000,000 Mcf (Bcf) and amounts of
payments for such services during the year. Minor items (less than 1,000,000
Mcf) must be grouped.
2. In column (a) give name of companies to which payments were made, points of
delivery and receipt of gas, names of companies to which gas was delivered and

Name of Company and Distance
Description of Service Performed Transported
Line (Designate associated companies with an asterisk) {(in miles)
No.
(a) (b)
1 |[ANR Pipeline Company (1)
2
3 [Great Lakes Gas Transmission {2)
4
5 [Trunkline Gas Company {3)
6
7 |Panhandle Eastern Pipeline (4)
8
9 {Vector Pipeline {5)
10
11 |Transcanada Pipeline Company (6)
12
13 |Saginaw Bay {7)
14
15
16 |(1) Expenses represent;
17 a.) Transmission from ANR's Woolfalk Receipt Point to Grand Rapids.
18 b.} Transmission from the Columbus Meter Station fo the Niagara
19 Interconnection.
20
21 {(2) Transmission from various points on Great Lake's system to various MichCon points.
22
23 |(3) Transmission from various points on Trunkline's system fo Panhandle Eastern's system.
24
25 [(4) Transmission from various points on Panhandle Eastern's system to River Rouge.
26
27 |[(5) Transmission from various poinis on Vector Pipeline’s system fo Various MichCon points.
28 :
29 |(6) Transmission from Transcanada's pipeline system to various points on Vector's system.
30
31 [(7) Transmission of gas between West Branch (Alpena system) and Kalkaska
32
33 |{8} Mcf of gas rec'd and delivered:
34 Volumes are moved primarily on a fixed fee basis so volumes are not tracked.
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46 [TOTAL 0
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY

AN ORIGINAL

December 31, 2008

TRANSMISSION AND COMPRESSION OF GAS BY OTHERS (ACCOUNT 858) (Continued)

from which received, Points of delivery and receipt should be so designated
that they can be identified readily on map of respondent's pipeline system.

3. [f the Mcf of gas received differs from the Mcf delivered, explain in a

footnote the reason for difference, i.e., uncompleted deliveries, allowance for

transmission loss, eic.

Mcf of

Gas Delivered

(14.73 psia
at 60°F)
(o)

Mcf of

Gas Received

{(14.73 psia
at 60°F)
(d)

Amount of
Payment
(in dollars)

(e)

Amount per Mcf
of Gas Received

{in cents)

(f)

Line
No.

(8)
(8
(8)
(8)
(8)
(8)
(8)

(8)
(8}
(8)
(8)
(8)
(8)
(8)

$6,854,870
25,957

0

6,076
21,674

0

2,124,383

s e - = A T N e -3

Do~ AWl =

0

$9,032,960
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY

AN ORIGINAL

LEASE RENTALS CHARGED

1.

For purposes of this schedule a "lease” is defined as a contract or olher agreement by
which one party (lessor) conveys an intangible right or land or other tangible property and
equipment to another (lessee) for a specified period of one year or more for rent.

. Report below, for leases with annual charges of $25,000 or more, but less than $250,000

the data called for in columns a, b {descriptions only), f, g and .

. For leases having annuai charges of $250,000 or more, report the data called for in all

the columns below.

. The annual charges referred to in instruction 1 and 2 include the basic iease payment and

other payments to or in behalf of the lessor such as taxes, depreciation, assumed interest or
dividends on the lease. Securities, cost of property replacements™ and other expendifures
with respect to leased property except the expenses paid by lessee are to be itemized in
column f below.

. Leases of construction equipment in connection with construction work in progress are not

required to be reported herein. Continuous, master or open-end leases for EDP or office
equipment, automobile fleets and other equipment that is short-lived and replaced under terms

December 31, 2008

of the lease or for pole rentals shall report only the data called for in columns a,

b (description), f, g and j, unless the lessee has the option to purchase the property.
6 In column (g) report the name of the lessor. List lessors which are associated

compantes * (describing association) first, followed by non-associated lessors. * See

A. LEASE RENTAL CHARGEDR TO GAS OPERATING EXPENSES

Name of Lessor

(a)

Basic Details of Lease

(b)

Terminal Dates of

Lease, Primary (P)
or Renewal (R)

(c)

621 ASSOCIATES LLC

MECHANICAL MAILING

{P) 1130/2008

CENTERPOQINTE DEVELOPMENT CO

EASTBRODK OFFICE

{P) 6/30/2008

DDRC MICHIGAN LLC E 8 MILE BUSINESS OFFICE (P) 7{31/2008
FIRST BAPTIST INSTITUTIONAL CHURCH PARKING - ¥ MILE OFFICE (P) 3/31/2011
GREEN ALLEN. LLC CENTRAL STOREHOUSE {P}3/31/2011

LAUREN L BOWLER

7 MILE BUSINESS QFFICE

{P) 11/30/2008

NEW GALILEE MISSIONARY BAPTIST COMMUNITY OUTREACH OFFICE (P} 8/20/2010
R&B DAVIS ENTERPRISES LLGC WAREHOUSE/QFFICE LEASING/GRAYLING (P) 6/6/2010
SECOND EBENEZER BAPTIST CHURCH COMMUNITY QUTREAGH OFFICE (P} 812072010
GRAND RAPIDS CALL CENTER
SOUTHWEST MICHIGAN INDUSTRIAL A 10 year tripte net lease for 40,000 s.f., with a 5 year buy out 6.50 |(P) 12/31/2015
INVESTORS per s.f. plus 2.5% annual increase. The total square foot lease rate
is $11.15 plus electric over the
ST CECILIA CHURCH COMMUNITY OUTREACH OFFICE (P) 8/20{2010

** See Gas Plant Instruction 6 & Operating Expense Instruction 3 of the Uniform System of Accounts

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00)
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31, 2008
LEASE RENTALS CHARGED (continued)

definition on page 226 (B).

7 In column (b) for each leasing arrangement, report in order, classified by fransmission
line, distribution system or other operating unit or system, followed by any other leasing
arrangements not covered under the preceding classifications: Description of the property,
whether lease is a sale and leaseback, whether leasee has option to purchase and conditions of
the purchase, wheather lease is cancellable by either party and the cancellation conditions,
state the tax treatment used, the accounting treatment of the lease payments (levelized
charges to expense or other treatment), the basis of any charges apportioned between the lessor
and lessee, and the responsibility of the respondent for operation and maintenance expenses and
replacement of property. The above information is to be reported with initiation of the lease
and thereafter when changed or every five years, which ever comes first.

8 Report in column {d), as of the date of the cuirent lease term, the original cost of the
property leased, estimated if not known, or thé fair market value of the property if greater
than eriginal cost and indicate as shown. If leased property is part of a large unit, such as
pait of a building, indicate without associating any cost or value with it.

9 Report in column (k) below the estimated remaining annual charges under the current term of
the fease. Do not apply a present value to the estimate. Assume that cancellable leases will
not be cancelled when estimating the remaining charges.

A. LEASE RENTAL CHARGED TO GAS DPERATING EXPENSES

Original Cost (O} or Expenses o be AMOUNT OF RENT - CURRENT YEAR Remaining Annual
Fair Market Valug Paid by Lessee Current Year Accumulated to Date Account | Charges Under Lease
(D) or Property lternize Lessor Cther Lessor Other Charged Est. if Not Known
> (e) U] (0) n (i) ) k)
120,000 590,000
993.1
75,600 18,900
993.1
99,GC0 57,750
993.1
35,420 79,695
993.1
(0) 3,821,796 | Lease Payment 242,400 ' 545,400
993.1
67 B77T 62,221
993.1
35,000 57.500
993.1
33,000 48,500
9931
30,000 57,500
8931
323,351
293.1 2,910,156
35,000 993 1 57,500
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL

December 31, 2008

LEASE RENTALS CHARGED {continued)

A. LEASE RENTAL CHARGED TO GAS OPERATING EXPENSES {continued)

Name of Lessor

(a}

Basic Details of Lease

(&)

Terminal Dates of
Lease, Primary (P)
or Renewal (R)

{c}

SUTTON LEASING, INC

VEHICLES

72008 & 8/2008

B. OTHER LE.

ASE RENTALS CHARGED (Such as to Deferred Debits, etc.)

MPSC FORM P-521 {Rev. 12-00)
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY

AN ORIGINAL

December 31, 2008

LEASE RENTALS CHARGED (continued)

A LEASE RENTAL CHARGED TO GAS OPERATING EXPENSES (continued}

Original Cost (O} or

Expenses to be

AMOUNT OF RENT - CURRENT YEAR

Remaining Annual

Fair Market Value Paid by Lessee Current Year Accumulated to Date Account Charges Under Lease
(D) or Property ltemize Lessor Other Lessar Otner Charged Est. If Not Known
()] (e} i) (9) (3] 0] )] (k)
139,394
B. OTHER LEASE RENTALS CHARGED (Such as tc Deferred Debits, elc.)

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00)
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31, 2008

OTHER GAS SUPPLY EXPENSES (Account 813)

Report other gas supply expenses by descriptive tities which clearly indicate the nature of such
expenses. Show maintenance expenses separately. Indicate the functional classification and purpose
of property to which any expenses relate.

Description Amount
Line (In dollars}

No. (a) (b}

813-20 Royalty Expense on Produced Gas $0

CR~NOWNWN =

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
M
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49

50 |Total %0
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL

December 31, 2008

MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL EXPENSES {ACCOUNT 930.2) {GAS)

Amount

(b)

-,

Industry Association Dues

452,218

2 |Recoverable Environmental Clean-up Costs

47,749

3 [Corporate Accruals Reclassified to Operations

{484,066}

4 [DTE 2 Post Go Live Unbilled Reversal

{194,252)

5 {Misc. Other

13,767

o~ Oy

9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
a5
46
47
48
49
50
51
52

53 {Tolal

{3164,564)
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY

AN ORIGINAL

December 31, 2008

DEPRECIATION, DEPLETION, AND AMORTIZATION OF GAS PLANT

(Accounts 403, 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 405)

(Except Amortization of Acquisition Adjustments)

. Report in Section A the amounts of depreciation expense, depletion and

amortization for the accounts indicated and classified according to the plant

functional groups shown.

. Report all available infarmation called for in Section B for the report year

1971, 1974 and every fifth year thereafter. Report only annual charges in the

intervals between the report years (1971, 1974 and every fifth year thereafter).
Report in column {b) all depreciable plant balances to which rales are applied and

show & composite total. (If more desirable, report by plant account, subaccount or

functional classifications other than those pre-printed in column a). Indicate at

the bottom of Section B the manner in which column (b) balances are obtained. If

Section A. Summary of Depreciation, Depletion, and Amortization Charges

Line
No.

Functional Classification

(a)

Depreciation
Expense
{Account 403)
{b)

Depreciation
Expense for
Asset
Retirement Cost
{Account 403.1)

(c)

Amortization
and Depletion
of Producing
Natural Gas
Land and Land
Rights
(Account 404.1)
(d)

Intangible plant

$ -

Production plant, manufactured

gas

Production and gathering plant,

natural gas

145,030

Products extraction plant

Underground gas storage plant

7,676,737

(25.003)

Other storage plant

Base load LNG terminating and

processing plant

Transmission plant

10,607,150

1,934

Distribution plant

60,403,198

80,399

General plant

8,187,187

Common plant-gas

25

Total

3 87019302 [ §

57,240
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY

AN ORIGINAL

December 31, 2008

DEPRECIATION, DEPLETION, AND AMORTIZATION OF GAS PLANT
{Accounts 403, 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 405)
(Except Amortization of Acquisition Adjustments) (Continued)

average balances, state the meathod of averaging used. For column (c) report
available information for each plant functional classification listed in column

(a). If composite depreciation accounting is used, report available information
called for in columns {b) and (c} on this basis. Where the unit of production
method is used to determine depreciation charges, show at the bottom of Section B

any revisions made to estimated gas reserves.

3. If provisions for depreciation were made during the year in addition to
depreciation provided by application of reported rates, state at the bottom of
Section B the amounts and nature of the provisions and the plant items to which

related.

Amortization of

Other Amortization of
Limited-term Cther
Gas Plant Gas Plant Total

(Account 404.3) (Account 405} (btof) Functional Classification Line

{e) {f) )] () No.
$ - 3 6,171,463 6,171,463 lintangible plant 1
Production plant, manufactured 2

gas
Production and gathering plant, 3
145,030 | natural gas
Products exiraction plant 4
7,651,644 [Underground gas storage plant 5
Cther storage plant 6
Base load LNG terminating and 7
processing plant
10,609,084 {Transmission plant 8
60,483,597 1Distribution plant 9
8,187,187 jGeneral plant 10
ommen plant-gas 11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
$ - 3 6,171,463 93,248,005 | Total 25
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY

AN CRIGINAL

December 31, 2008

DEPRECIATION, DEPLETION, AND AMORTIZATION OF GAS PLANT (CONTINUED)

Section B. Factors Used in Estimating Depreciation Charges

Pepreciation Applied
Line Functional Classification Plant Base Depr. Rate(s)
No. {Thousands) {Percent)
(a) (b) (c)
1[Production and Gathering Plant :
2| Ofishore
3| Onshore (2) $ 12,704 1.16%
4|Underground Gas Storage Plant 273,238 2.80%
5iTransmission Plant
6{ Offshore
7| Onshore 376,501 2.67%
8} General Plant (3} 170,001 5.45%
91 Distribution Plant 5 2,220,439 2.89%
10

Notes to Depreciation, Depletion and Amortization of Gas Plant

{1) Amounis in column (b) are the average of the beginning and ending balances

for 2008.

(2} Notincluded in the Depreciable Balance for Production Plant are several accounts which are
depreciated by the Units Production Method. The average plant balance for these accounts is

$1.7 miition. The depreciation expense associated with these accounts is $0. This

approximates to a depreciation rate of 0.%

(3) Notincluded in the Depreciable Balance for General Plant are several transportation Plant Accounts
which were depreciated in the clearing accounts. The average plant balance for these accounts is

$64.3 millien. The depreciation expense associated with these accounts is $7,604,687. This

approximales to a depreciation rate of 11.83%.
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY

AN GRIGINAL

December 31, 2008

PARTICULARS CONCERNING CERTAIN INCOME DEDUCTIONS AND INTEREST CHARGES ACCOUNTS

Report the information specified below, in the order given, for the respective income deduction and injerest
charges accounis. Provide a subheading for each account and a total for the account. Additional columns

may be added if deemed appropriate with respect 1o any account.

(a) Misceflaneous Amortization (Account 425)-Describa the nature of items included in this account,
the contra account charged, the total of amortizations charges for the year, and the period of amortization.
(b) Miscellaneous Income Deductions-Repor! the nature, payee, and amount of other income deductions
for the year as reguired by Accounts 426_1, Donations; 426.2, Life Insurance; 426.3, Penalities; 426.4,
Expenditures for Certain Civic, Political and Related Activilies; and 425.5, Other Deductions, of the Uniform
System of Accounts. Amounts of less than $10,000 may be grouped by classes within the above accounts.
(c) Interest on Debt to Associated Companies (Account 430) - For each assoclated company 1o which

interest on debt was incurred during the year, indicate the amount and inlerest rate respectively

for (@) advances on notes, {b) advances on open accounts, (¢ notes payable, (d) accounts payabie, and
{e) other debl, and iotal interest. Explain the nature of other debt on which interest was incurred during

the year.

(d} Other interest Expense (Account 431)-Report particulars (details) including the amount and interest

rate for other interest charges incurred during the year.

Ltine Hem Amount
No. {a} (b)

1

2 |Miscellaneous Amortization (Account 425)

3 | None 0

4

5

=3 0

7

AR

9
10 [Miscellaneous Income Deductions (Account 426.1-426.6)
11 |Account 426.1 Energy Assistance Program 857,155
12 |Account 426.1  Wildiife Habitat Coungil 6,500
13 |Account 426.5  Detroit Cormnmunity Initiative 400
14 {Account 426.3  Penalfies State & IRS 9,089
15 Account 426.4  Legislative advocacy costs 620,417
16 [Account 426.5  Canadian receivables - Currency conversion 147,973
17 [Account 426.5  Grantor Trust - Investment Loss 9,145,564
18 |Account Other (7,335}
19
20
21 TOTAL Miscellaneous Deductions $10,779,763
22
23
24
25 |Interest on Debt to Associated Companies {Account 430}
26 DTE Energy Company 4,608,352
27 MichCon Development Cormp. 247,790
28 Blue Lake Holdings, Inc. 185,977
29 MichCon Pipeline Company 2,361
30 MichCen Gathering Cormnpany 801,032
31 Saginaw Bay Pipeline Company 176,007
32 Saginaw Bay Lateral Company 38,875
33 Jordan Valley Limited Pariner 47,457
34 Thunder Bay Gathering Company 80,741
35 MichCon Lateral Company 201,320
36 DTE Michigan Holdings Inc. 65,162
37 Jordan Valiey Pipeline Co. 19,611
38 DTE Terra Hayes Gatheting 10,107
39 TurvOlund Lake Pipeline 71,486
40
41 TOTAL Interest on Debt 1o Associated Comparies $6,557,368
42
43
a4
45
46
a7
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31, 2008

PARTICULARS CONCERNING CERTAIN INCOME DEDUCTIONS AND INTEREST CHARGES ACCOUNTS

Report the information specified below, in the order given, for the respective income daduction and interest
charges accounts. Provide a subheading for each account and a total for the account. Additional columns
may be added if deemed appropriate with respect to any account.

(a) Miscellaneous Amortization {Account 425)-Describe the nature of items included in this account,

the contra account charged, the lotal of amortizations charges for the year, and the period of amortization.
(b) Miscellaneous Income Deductions-Report the nature, payee, and amount of other income deductions
for the year as required by Accounts 426.1, Donations; 426.2, Life Insurance; 426.3, Penalties; 426.4,
Expenditures for Certain Civic, Political and Related Activities; and 425.5, Other Deductions, of the Uniform
Systern of Accounts. Amounts of less than $10,000 may be grouped by classes within the above accounts.
(c) Interest on Debt to Associated Companies (Account 430} - For each associated company 1o which
inferest on debt was incurred during the year, indicate the amount and interest rate respectively

for (a) advances on notes, (b} advances on open accounts, (c) notes payable, (d) accounts payable, and
(e) other debt, and total interest. Explain the nature of other debt on which interest was incurred during

the year.

(d) Other Interest Expense {Account 431)-Report particulars (detaits) including the amount and interest
rate for other interest charges incurred during the year.

Line
No.

Item Amount

(a) il

(= B B = 4 | R R s R

Other Interest Expenses (Account 431)
Interest on Customer Deposits $1,101,483
Interest on Gas Sales Refunds & Purchases (148,796)
Interest on Commercial Paper & Credit Facility Draws 9,187,719
Interest on Commercial Line of Gredit Fees and Other Short Term Debt Fees 1,689,309
Interest on Property Tax Payments 56,238
Interest Carrying Charge on UETM Surcharge (3,650,271)
Interest on Gas Choice Accounts 85,101
Interest on FIT Contingency 63,661
Interest on Other 6,842

Total Other Interest Expenses $8,391,286
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL Dacember 31, 2008

PAHTICULARS CONCERNING CERTAIN OTHER INCOME ACCOUNTS

1.

Report in this schedule the information specitied in the instructions befow for the respective other
income accounis. Provide a conspicucus subheading for each account and show a total for the
account. Additional columns may be added for any account if deemed necessary.

2. Merchandising, Jobbing and Contract Work (Accounts 415 and 416)-Describe the general nature of
merchandising, jobbing and contract activities. Show revenues by class of activity, operating expenses
classified as to operation, maintenance, depreciation, rents and net income before taxes. Give the
basis of any allocations of expenses between utility and merchandising, jobbing, and contract work
activities.
3. Nonutility Operations (Accounts 417 and 417.1)-Describe each Nonutility operation and show revenues,
operating expenses classified as o operation, maintenance, depreciation, rents, amorization and net
net income before taxes, from the operation. Give the bases of any allocations of expenses between
utility and nonutility operations. The book cost of property classified as nonutility operations should be
included in Account 121.
4,  Nonoperating Rental Income {(Account 418)-For each major item of miscellaneous property included in
Account 121, Nonutility Property, which is not used in operaticns for which income is included in
Account 417, but which is leased or rented to others, give name of lessee, brief description of property,
effective date and expiration date of lease, amount of rent revenues, operating expenses classified as to
operation, maintenance, depreciation, rents, amortization, and net income before taxes, from the rentals,
If the property is leased on a basis other than that of a fixed annual rental, state the method of determing
the rental. Minor items may be grouped by classes, but the humber of items so grouped should be shown.
Designate any lesses which are associated companies.
5. Interest and Dividend Income (Account 419)-Report interest and dividend income, before taxes, identified
as to the asset account or group of accounts in which are included the assets from which the interest or
dividend income was derived from investments, Accounts 123, 124 and 135 may be shown in lotal. Income
from sinking and other funds should be identified with the related special funds. Show also expenses,
included in Account 419 as required by the Uniform System of Accounts.
6. Miscellaneous Nonoperating Income {Account 421)-Give the nature and source of each miscetlaneous
Nonoperating income, and expense and the amount thereof for the year. Minor items may be grouped by
classes.
Line ftem Amount
No. (a) [(2)]
1 |Income from Merchandising, Jobbing and Contract Work {(Account 415, 416}
2
3 |Revenue from Merchandise Sales and Contract Work $2,251,773
4 |Expense from Merchandise Sales and Contract Work (2,535,584)
5
6 ($283,811)
7 |income from Nonutility Operations (Accounts 417 and 417.1)
B
g |Investment Recovery sales of MichCon assets $235,872
10
11 |Nenoperating Rental Income {Account 418)
12
13
14
15
16 {Interest and Dividend Income {Account 419)
17
18 |interest Revenue from Vector Pipeline, L.P. $7,446,808
19 Jinterest on Notes from MichCon Subskdiaries/Associated cormpanies 171,321
20 {Interest on Grantor Trust 571,845
21 Jinterest on Financing of Customer Allachment Program 101,307
22 jinterest Income on Temporary Investments 197,783
23 [Other 4,770
24
25 $8,453,834
26
27
28 |Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction {Account 419.1)
29
30 |AFUDC Equity 3,722,430
3
3z $3,722,430
33
34
35
36
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31, 2008

PARTICULARS CONCERNING CERTAIN OTHER INCOME ACCOUNTS

1.

Report in this schedule the information specified in the instructions below for the respective other income accounts.
Provide a conspicttous subheading for each account and show a total for the account. Additional columns may be
added for any account if deemed necessary.

Merchandising, Jobbing and Centract Work (Accounts 415 and 416)-Describe the general nature of merchandising,
jobbing and centract activities. Show revenues by class of activity, operating expenses classified as to operation,
maintenance, depreciation, rents and net income before taxes. Give the bases of any allocations of expenses
between utility and merchandising, jobbing, and contract work activities.

Nonutility Operations {Accounts 417 and 417.1)-Describe each Nonutility operation and show revenues, operating
expenses classified as to operation, maintenance, depreciation, rents, amortization and net income before taxes,
from the operation. Give the bases of any allocations of expenses between utility and nonutility operations. The
book cost of property classified as nonufifity operations should be included in Account 121.

Nonoperating Rental Income (Account 418)-For each major item of miscellanecus property included in Account 121,
Nonutility Property, which is nof used in operations for which income is included in Account 417, but which is leased
or rented to others, give name of lessee, brief description of property, effective date and expiration date of lease,
amount of rent revenues, operaling expenses classified as to operation, maintenance, depreciation, rents,
amortization, and net income before taxes, from the rentals. If the property is leased on a basis other than that of a
fixed annual rental, state the method of determing the rental. Minor items may be grouped by classes, but the
number of items so grouped should be shown. Designate any lesses which are associated companies.

Interest and Dividend Income (Account 419)-Report interest and dividend income, before taxes, identified as to the
asset account or group of accounts in which are included the assets from which the interest or dividend income
was derived from investments, Accounts 123, 124 and 136 may be shown in total. Income from sinking and other
funds should be identifted with the related special funds. Show also expenses, included in Account 419 as required
by the Uniform System of Accounts.

Miscelfaneous Nonoperating income (Account 421)-Give the nature and source of each miscellaneous
Nonoperaling income, and expense and the amount thereof for the year. Minor items may be grouped by classes.

Line

ltem

{a)

Amount

{b)

Miscellanecus Nonoperating Income {Account 421)

Building Revenue

Grantor Trust income

Enquity earnings in Detroit Investment Fund

Accounts Receivable adjusiments to Gas Choice Customer program and miscelianeous receivable
balances

Intercompany Out of Balance adjustments

TOTAL OTHER INCOME

4,730
(11,865)
43,750

135,694
75,979

248,288

312,416,613
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY

An Original

December 31, 2008

GAIN OR LCSS ON DISPOSITION OF PROPERTY {Account 421.1 and 421.2)

1. Give a brief description of property creating the gain or loss. Include name of
party acquiring the property (when acquired by another utility or associated
company) and the date transaction was completed. |dentity property by type; Leased,

Held for Future Use, or Nonutility.

2. Individual gains or losses relating to property with an original cost of less
than $100,000 may be grouped, with the number of such transactions disclesed in

column (a).

3. Give the date of Commission approval of journal entries in column (b}, when
approval is required. Where approval is required but has not been received, give
explanation following the item in column (&). (See account 102, Utility Plant

Purchased or Sold).

Line Description of Propeny
No.

{a)

Originai Cost
of Related
Property
{b)

Date Journal
Entry Approved
{When Required)
{c)

Account
4211

(d)

Account
421.2

(e}

Gain on disposition of Property:
Jacobs Drain
Sale of Base Gas
Gain on Disposition of Property (421.1)

OO ~d@U bW -

10
11
12
13
14
15
18
17
18
19
20 |Total Gain on Dispoesition of Property
21
22 {Loss on disposition of Property:
23
24 |Utility
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40

$17,668

$17,668

($1,666,406)
($23,383,820)

($25,050,226)] -

41 |Total loss

$0 j
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31, 2008

EXPENDITURES FOR CERTAIN CIVIC, POLITICAL AND RELATED ACTIVITIES
{Account 426.4)

. Report below all expenditures incurred by the respondent during the year for the purpose of influencing public

opinion with respect to the election or appointment of public officials, referenda, legislation or ordinances (either
with respect to the possible adoption of new referenda, legislation or ordinances or repeal or modification of
existing referenda, legislation or ordinances); approval, modification, or revocation of franchises; or for the
purpose of influencing the decisions of public officials which are accounted for as Other Income Deductions,
Expenditures for Certain Civic, Political and Related Activities; Account 426.4.

. Advertising expenditures in this Account shall be classified according to subheadings, as follows: {a) radio,

television, and mofion picture advertising; (b) newspaper, magazine, and pamphlet advertising; (c} letters or inserts
in customers' bills, {d) inserts in reports to stockholders; (e) newspaper and magazine editorial services; and (f)
other advertising.

. Expenditures within the definition of paragraph (1), other than advertising shall be reported according to

captions or descriptions, clearly indicating the nature and purpose of the activity.

. If respondent has not incurred any expenditures contemplated by the instructions of Account 426.4, so state.
. For reporiing years which begin during the calendar year 1963 only, minor amounts may be grouped by classes if

the number of items so grouped is shown.

NOTE: The classification of expenses as nonoperating and their inclusion in this account is for accounting purposes.

It does not preclude Commission consideration of proof to the contrary for ratemaking or other purposes.

=L
5
°a

ltem

(@)

Amount

{o)

—
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34
35

State and Federal Legislative Advocacy Expenses

TOTAL

$620,417

$620,417
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY

AN ORIGINAL

December 31, 2008

REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES

1. Report particulars (details} of regulatory commission expenses incurred during the current year {or incurred
in previous years, if being amonrtized) relating to formal cases before a regulatory body, or cases in
which such a body was a party.

2. In columns {b) and {c), indicate whether the expenses were assessed by a regulatory bedy or were otherwise
incurred by the utility.

3. Show in column (k) any expenses incurred in prior years which are being amortized. List in column (a)

the period of amortization.

Deferred
Description in Account
{Furnish name of regulatory commission Assessed by | Expenses Total 186 at
Line or body, the docket or case number, Regulalory of Expenses Beginning
No and a description of the case.) Commission Utitity to Date of Year
(a} (b (c) {d) (e}
1 GCR Matters
2 28,743 $28,743
3 MPSC Case No. U-14401-R, 2005-06 GCR Reconciliation
4 MPSC Case No. U-14717-R, 2006-07 GCR Reconciliation
5 MPSC Case No. U-15042-R, 2006-08 GCR Reconciliation
6 MPSC Case No. U-15451, 2008-09 GCR Plan
7 MPSC Case No. U-15701, 2069-10 GCR Plan
8
g General Rate Case Matiers
10 - 1,699 1,699
11 MPSC Case No. U-13888, 2007 Uncollectiible Expense
12 True-up Mechanism Surcharge
13 MPSC Case No. U-15628, Sales of Native Base Gas
14 MPSC Case No. U-15888, MichCon Depreciation Rates
15
16
17 General Pricing and Regufation
18 219,456 219,456
19
20 Various MPSC Cases, Customer Complaints, Certificates of
21 Public Convenience and Necessity
22
23
24
25
26
27
28 NOTE: Regulatory Affairs Labor is charged to a general
29 Internal Order and it can not be determined what portion
30 is attributed to specific MichCon case work.
31
32
33
34 jUtility Assessment 2,611,275 - 2,611,275 -
35
36
37 |TOTAL $2611,275{ $249,858 | $2,861,173
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY

AN ORIGINAL

December 31, 2008

REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES (Continued)

4, The totals of columns {e), (i), (X}, and () must agree with the totals shown at tha botiom of page 233
for Account 186.
5. List in columns (f}, (g), and (h) expenses incurred during the year which were charged currently to
income, plant, or other accounts.
6. Minor items (less than $25,000) may be grouped.

EXPENSES INCURRED DURING YEAR

AMORTIZED DURING YEAR

CHARGED CURRENTLY TO

Department

{f)

Account No.

(@

Amotnt

{h

Deferred to
Account 186

i

Contra
Account

)]

Amount

(k)

Deferred in
Account 186,
. End of Year

(]

Line
No.

GAS

GAS

GAS

928-00

928-00

928-00

28,743

1,699

212,456

GAS

408-10
928-00

2,336,065
275,210

© | N ;U R W=

WO W W WM NN NN NN NN =S s 2
D s W= O OO ~N®0 RN =O O O N U RN =0

52,861,173

oy
~
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31, 2008

RESEARCH, DEVELCPMENT, AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES

1.

Describe and show below costs incurred and accounts charged during the year for technological research,
development, and demonstration (R, D & D) projects initiated, continued, or concluded during the year.
Report also support given to others during the year for jointly-sponsored projects. (Identify recipient
regardless of affiliation.) For any R, D & D work carried on by the respondent in which there Is a sharing
of costs with others, show separately the respondent’s cost for the year and cost chargeable to others.
(See definition of research, development, and demonstration in Uniferm System of Accounts.)

2. indicate in column (&) the applicable classification, as shown below. Classifications:
A. Gas R, D & D Performed internally
{1) Pipeline
a. Design
b. Efficiency
(2) Compressor Station
a. Design
b. Efficiency
(3) System Planning, Engineering, and Operation
(4) Transmission Contrel and Dispatching
{5) LNG Storage and Transportation
(6) Underground Storage
(7) Other Storage
(8) New Appliances and New Uses
(S} Gas Exploration, Drilling, Production, and Recovery
(10} Coal gasification
(11) Synthetic Gas
(12} Environmental Research
{13} Other (Classify and Include ltems in Excess of $5,000.)
(14) Total Cost incurred
Line Classification Description
No. (a) (b)
1 None
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY

AN ORIGINAL

December 31, 2008

RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES (Continued)

B. Gas R, D & D Performed Externally
(1) Research Support to American Gas Association
(2} Research Support to Others (Classify)
(3) Total Costs Incurred .
3. Include in column (¢} all R, D & D items performed intemaily and in column (d) those items performed outside
the company costing $5,000 or more, briefly describing the specific area of R, D & D (such as safety, corrosion
control, pollution, autornation, measurement, insulation, type of appliance, etc.). Group items under $5,000
by classifications and indicate the number of items grouped Under Other, (A.(13) and B.(2)) classify items
by type of R, D & D activity.
4. Show in column (e} the account number charged with expenses during the year or the account to which
amounts were capitalized during the vear, listing Account 107 {Construction Work in Progress) first.
Show in column (f} the amounts related to the account charged in column {e).
5. Show in column {g) the total unamortized accumulation of costs of projects. This total must equal the balance
in Account 188 (Research, Development, and Demonstration Expenditures) outstanding at the end of the year.
6. If costs have not been segregated for R, D & D activilies or projects, submit estimates for columns {c), (d) and
{f) with such amounts identified by "Est."
7. Report separately research and related testing facilities cperated by the respondent.

Costs
Incurred Internally
Current Year

(c)

Costs

Incurred Externally

Current Year

(d)

AMOUNTS CHARGED IN
CURRENT YEAR

Account

(e)

Amount

U

Unamortized
Accumttation

(@)

Line
MNo.

$0

$0

$0

30

OO0~ DO WM -
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31, 2008

DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES

Report below the distribution of total salaries and wages for the year. Segregate amounts orginally charged to
clearing accounts to Utility Departments, Construction, Plant Removals, and Other Accounts, and enter such
amounts in the appropriate lines and columns provided. In determining this segregation of salaries and wages
orginally charged to clearing accounts, a method of approximation giving substantially correct resuits may be used.

Allocation of
Direct Payrcll | Payroll Charged for

Line Classification Distribution Clearing Accounts Total
No. {a) {b) {c) (d)

i Electric

2|Operation

3] Production N/A

4| Transmission N/A

5! Distribution N/A

6| Customer Accounts N/A

7| Customer Service and Informational N/A

8] Sales N/A

8¢ Administrative and General N/A

10; TOTAL Operation (Total of line 3 thru 8} -

11|Maintenance

12| Production N/A
13] Transmission N/A
14} Distribution N/A
15| Administrative and General N/A

16| TOTAL Maintenance (Total of line 12 thru 15) -

17} Total Operation and Maintenance

18] Production (Total of lines 3 and 12) N/A
19| Transmission (Total of Lines 4 and 13) N/A
20| Distribution (Total of lines 5 and 14) N/A
21| Customer Accounts {Line 6) N/A
22| Customer Service and Informational {Line 7) N/A
23| Sales {Line 8) N/A
24| Administrative and General {Total of lines 8 and 15) N/A

25| TOTAL Operation and Maint. (Total of lines 18 thru 24} -

26 Gas

27| Operation

28| Production-Manufactured Gas

29| Production-Nat. Gas (Including Expl. and Dev.)

30| Other Gas Supply

31| Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing 1,480,115
32| Transmission 8,184,262
33| Distribution - 40,501,001
34{ Customer Accounts 22,358,094
35| Customer Service and Informational 746,788
36| Sales 1,744,395
37] Administrative and General 27,713,901
38{ TOTAL Operation {Total of lines 28 thru 37) 102,726,556

39|Maintenance

40| Production-Manufactured Gas

41| Production-Nat. Gas 18,374
42| Other Gas Supply

43| Storage, LNG Termipaling and Processing 1,776,117
44| Transmission 2,439,633
45( Distribution 8,888,692
46| Administrative and General

47] TOTAL Maintenance (Total of lines 40 thru 46) S 13,122,816
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY

AN ORIGINAL

Decernber 31, 2008

DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES {Continued)

Direct Payrolt

Allocaticn of
Payroll Charged for

Line Classification Distribution Clearing Accounts Total
No. {a) .{b) {c) {d}
Gas {Continued)

48| Total Operation and Mainlenance
491 Production-Manufactured Gas (Lines 28 & 40) -
50 Production-Natural Gas (Including Expl. and Dev.}

{Lines 29 & 41) 18,374
51] Other Gas Supply {Lines 30 & 42) -
52| Storage, LNG Teminaling and Processing

{Lines 31 & 43) 3,256,232
53| Transmission (Lines 32 & 44) 10,623,895
54| Distribution (Lines 33 & 45) 49,389,693
55] Customer Accounts (Line 34) 22,359,094
56| Customer Service and Informational (Line 35) 746,788
57| Sales (Line 36) 1,744,385
58| Administrative and General (Lines 37 & 46) 27,710,901
59] TOTAIL Operation and Maint. (Total of line 49 thru 58) 115,849,372 1,476,840 1 % 117,328,212
50 Other Utility Departments
61{Operation and Maintenance
62| TOTAL All Utility Dept. {Total of lines 25, 59, and 61} 115,849,372 1,478,840 117,328,212
63 Utility Plant
64|Construction (By Utility Departments)
65| Electric Plant -
68| Gas Plant (See Note #1) 30,626,431 2,397,349 42 023,780
67| Other -
68] TOTAL Construction (Enter Total of ines 65 thru 67) 38,626,431 2,397,349 42 023,780
69{Plant Removal (By Utility Departments)
70! Eiectric Plant -
711 Gas Plant {(See Note #1) -
72| Other -
73] TOTAL Plant Removal (Total of lines 70 thru 72} - - -
74| Other Accounts (Specify):
75| Merchandising, Jobbing and Contract Work 758,957 8,041 766,998
76| Non Untifity Operations 4,436 8 4,444
77| Civic, Political and Related Activities 280,626 - 280,626
78| Long Term Enviromental Reserves 112,268 - 112,268
79] Clearing Accounts 5,244,351 (3,884,238) 1,360,113
80 -
81{TOTAL Other Accounts 6,400,638 (3,876,189) 2,524,449
82[TOTAL SALARIES AND WAGES 161,876,441 -1% 161,878,441
83
84
85|Notes:
86|#1) Effective with the conversion to SAP on April 1, 2007, Wages and Salaries charged to plant removal is

87
88
B9
90
91
92
93
94
95
96
97
98

not available. This amecunt is included in Construction Gas Plant,
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MName of Respondent This Reportis: Date of Report Year of Repert
(N [g] An COriginal
The Michigan Consolidated Gas Company  |(2) [ ] A Resubmission Dec. 31, 2008

CHARGES FOR OUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL AND OTHER CONSULTATIVE SERVICES

426.4, Expenditure for Certain Civic, Pdlitical and
Related Activities.)
{a) Name and address of person or organization

1. Repori the information specified below for ali charges made during rendering services.

the year included in any account {including plant accounts) for outside {b) description of services received during year and
consultative and other professional services. (These services include project or case to which services relate,

rale, management, consiruction, engineering, research, financial, (c) basis of charges,

valuation, legal, accounting, purchasing, advertising, labor relations, and  (d) total charges for the year, detailing utility

public refations, rendered the respondent under written or oral department and account charged.

arrangement, for which aggregate payments were made during the year 2. For any services which are of a continuing nature,
to any corporation, partnership, organization of any kind, or individual give date and term of contract and date of Commission
[other than for services as an employee or for payments made for authorization, it contract received Commission
medical and related services] amounting to more than $50,000, approvat.

including payments for legislative services, except those which shoukd 3. Pesignate with an asterisk associated companies.

be reported in Account

See Pages 357-1 through 357-20

The foliowing changes were billed to and paid for by Michigan Consolidated Gas: Some portion of the changes
may have been subject to allocation to other entities under DTE Energy.

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-93) Page 357



The Michigan Consolidated Gas Company

CHARGES FOR QUTSIDE PROFESSIDNAL AND OTHER CONSULTATIVE SERVICES

December 31, 2008

Name and Address

(a)

Description
of Services

{b]

Basis of
Charges
{c)

Total
Payments

(d}

Account
Charged
(e}

2V PROFESSIONAL GRGUP LLC
23077 GREENFIELD, STE 107
Southfield MI 48076

A & E Appliance Service
27422 Gratiot Ave
Roseville. MI 48065-2916

A1 Asphalt Sealing and Repair
4634 Division St
Wayland, MI 45348-8924

Accretive Solutions
2800 Livernois, S5te 400
Troy, M1 48083

Accurate Repair Service LLC
2435 Eastern Ava SE
Grand Rapids, 1 49507-3641

Achivegiobal
PO BOX 414532
Boston, MA 02241-4532

ACHIEVEMENT DYNAMICS INC
1360 NORTHLAKE BLVD, 5TE 108
Palm Beach, F1 33410-6264

ACLARA SOFTWARE
16 LALREL AVE
Wellesley, MA 2481

Acteon Partners LLC
888 W Big Beaver Rd, 5te 450
Troy, Ml 48084

Advantica Inc.
00 Bent Creek Blvd., Ste 100
Mechanicsburg, PA 17050-1877

AIRTRONIC HEATING & COOLING
26666 GRAND RIVER AVE
Redford, MI48240-1531

AlR-VAC FURANCE CO
2948 SILVERSTONE LN
waterford, MI48329-4537

ALBERT TAYLOR NELSON PLC
255 E BROWN ST, STE 320
Birmingham, MI48003%

ALLTEL COMMUNICATIONS LLC
1ALLUED DR
tittle Rock, AR 72202

AMERICAN APPLIANCE HEATING
37529 SCHOOLCRAFT RD
Livonia, MI48150-100%

AMERICAN ENTERPRISES INC
5508 NAVARRE AVE
Gregon, OH 43616-3550

Janitorial Services

Appliance Repair Services

Paving Services

Personnel Services

Appliance Repair Services

Training Services

Consulting Services

Software Maintenance Services

Contract Labor Services

Technical Services

Apptiance Repair Services

Appliance Repair Services

Legal Setvices

Communication Services

Appliance Repair Services

Vehicle Ma‘ln.t. & Repair Service

357-1

&M

Q&M

CAP, DEM

CAP, D&M

O&M

CEM

CAP, D&M

CAP, O&M

CAP, O&M

o&m

o&M

0&M

0&M

0&M

CAP

568,816

$277,202

$292,946

51,305,615

474,937

458,151

$84,945

$99,396

$116,175

$191,254

$83,567

$91,986

$82,080

$445,421

$832,839

563,172

364, 889,921

879

107, 892, 870, 920, 887

107, 921, 923, 503

879

903, 923

107,923

903

107, 923

167

879

879

925

866

879

830




The Michigan Consolidated Gas Company

CHARGES FOR QUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL AND OTHER COMSULTATIVE SERVICES

December 31, 2008

Name and Address

{al

Deseription
of Services

(b)

Basis of
Charges
le)

Total
Payments

{d)

Account
Charged
(e}

AMERICAN EXCAVATING CCNTRACTGRS LLC

12838 GAVEL
Detroit, Mt 48227

AMERICLERK INC
1025 N CAMPBELL RD
Royal Ozak, MI48067-151%

ANTARES INFORMATION
1140 MOTOR PKWY
Hauppauge, NY 11788-5255

Appliance Doctors
PO Box 24722
Detroit, Ml 48224-0722

Arctic Air thc
4918 Fernlee
Rovyal Oak, Ml 48073-1017

Armand Dewatering Inc.
7950 Andersonville Rd.
Clarkston, M1 48346

Arrow Industries Inc.
520 Kelly Ln
Louisana, MO 63353-2411

ATand T
1 ATT Way
Bedminster, NJ 07821-2654

ATand T Global
One Sbe Plaza
Dallas, TX 75202

AT AND T S5ERVICES INC
PO BOX £60688
Dallas, TX 75266-0688

ATET MOBILITY Il LLC
5565 GLENRIDGE CONNECTOR, STE 510
Atlanta, GA 30342

AVAYA INC
24800 DENSO DR, STE 250
Southfield, MI48034-7462

B and B Qilfield Equip
PO Box 492
Mt Pleasant, M 48804-0492

Baker Hughes Qilfield
2929 Alien Plowy
Houston, TX 77019

Baker Petraolite
12645 W Airport Bhed
Sugar Land, TX 77478

Banctec Inc
PO Box 910887
Dallas, TX 75391-0887

Excavation Services

Legal Services

Consulting Services

Appliance Repair Services

Contract Labor Services

Underground Construction Services

Equipment Repair Services

Telecommunication Services

Telecommunication Services

Communication Services

Cemmunication Services

Communication Services

Equipment Rental Services

Pipeline Services

Pipeline Services

Contract Labor Services

357-2

CAP, 0&M

CAP, D&M

OBM

0&M

CAP, D&M

CAP, Q&M

CAP, C&M

CAP, O&M

CAP, O&M

CAP, 0&M

CAP, D&M

CAP, D&M

CAP, OBM

CAP, O&M

$3,713,557

$497,431

$58,924

544,731

554,275

$57,402

554,666

$398,248

$909,803

$33,146

$330,850

$299,160

$113,845

$305,606

458,440

5104,457

107, 887

107,923

879,912

107, 923

107

107, 834

-105

107, 866, 902, 903, 908, 921

107, 903, 508, 921

107, 903, 908, 921

107, 903, 923

107, 416, 832, 891

107, 416, 832, 891

891

107




The Michigan Cansolidated Gas Company

CHARGES FOR QUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL AND OTHER CONSULTATIVE SERVICES December 31, 2008
Description Basis of Total Account
Name and Address of Sarvices Charges Payments Charged
(a} (B} {c) (d) (e}

Bank of New Yark Contract Labor Services CAP $131,532 07
101 Barclay St, Ste 11 £
New York, NY 10286-0001
BAON CONSULTING L1LC Consulting Services CAP 494,483 107
330 E MAPLE RD, STE 410 .
Birmingham, M! 48009-6313
Bartech Group Inc Personnel Services CAP, OM| $7,867,483 107, 850, 851, 859, BG6, §79, 880, 902
17199 N Laurel Park Dr, Ste 224 903, 908, 923, 925
Livonia, Ml £8152-2683
Barton Malow Co Construction Services CAP 5425571 107
26500 Arnerican Dr
Southfield, M| 48034-2252
Basic Systems Technical Services CAP 51,495,797 107
13901 Clay Pike Rd
Derwent, OH 43733-9997
Beckman Production Services Inc. Equipment Rental Services CAP, O&M $51,024 107, 416, 818, 834, 855, 863, 891
3786 Beebe Rd
Kalkaska, M! 29646-8014
BENTLEY SYSTEMS INC Software Services CAP 5108,324 107
685 STOCKTCN DR
Exton, PA 19341-1151
erline Group Inc Administrative Service CAP, Q&M | $2,596,011| 107, 4261, 921, 850, 879, 859, 88C, 923, 930, 426.4,
70 E Lang Lake Rd 903, 928, 880
Bloomfield Hills, M1 48304-2356
Bigard and Huggard Drilling Inc. Well Drilling Services CAP $195,749 107
5580 Venture Way
Mt. Pleasant, Mi 48858-1149
Bl Services Co. USA Pipeline Services CAP 51,165,228 107
46D1 Westway Park Blvd.
Houstor, TX 77041
Bostwick Co. Inc. Underground Construction Services | CAP, O&M $504,271] 107, 892, 887,874
3291 W. Liberty Rd.
Ann Arbor, M1 48106
BRADLEY CO Marketing Services CAP, D&M 451,056 107, 903, 426.1, 908, 426.4, 913, 880
31313 Narthwestern Hwy, Ste 101
Farmington, MI 48334
Brooks Electric Service Inc Construction Services CAP $114,916 107
8 E Hifls Road
Stanton, Mi 48888
Brooks Williamson and Assoc Inc Consulting Services CAP 5186,342 107
30366 Beck Rd
Wixor, M 48393-2829
Burns Contracting Inc Paving Services CAP, D&MW 5307,318 107, 880, 887, 892
PO Box 1884
Grand Rapids, M149501-1884
Busens Appliance Inc Appliance Repair Services o&M $434,847, 879

2323 Fort 5t
Lincotn Park, MO 48145-2420

357-3




The Michigan Consolidated Gas Company

CHARGES FOR QUTS!IDE PROFESSIONAL AND CTHER CONSULTATIVE SERVICES

December 31, 2008

Name and Address

ta)

Description Basis of
of Services Charges

(b} {c}

Total
Payments

(d})

Account
Charged
(e}

Butzel Long PC
150 W Jefferson Ave, Ste 100
Detrait, MI 48226-4450

C and D Huges Inc
3097 Lansing Rd
Charfotte, Mi 48813

Camerons Comprassion Systems
PO Box 70132
Chicago IL, 60673-0132

CAPITALH
DEPT CH 19139
Palatine, !l. 60055-913%

CASS LOCK CONTRACTING AND SALES
3431 Michigan Ave
Detroit, M| 48216

CBCA ADMINISTRATORS INC
250 E BROAD ST, STE 2100
Columbus, OH 43215

CENTERPOINTE DEVELOPMENT CO LLC
3665 28TH 5T SE
Grand Rapids, MI 45512-1684

Checkfree
4411 E Jones Bridge Rd
Norcross, GA 30092-1615

Cingular Wireless
2000 W 5BC Center Dr, Ste 3G92E
Hoffman Estates, IL £6195-5000

CINTAS CORP
PO BOX 625737
Westland, MI 48185-1986

Coastal Chemical Co LLC
5300 Memorial Dr., Ste 250
Houston, TX 77007-8200

Cobbra Coiled Tubing LLC
65829 Lea Pick Dr.
Mt. Pleasant, Ml 48858

Compression Systems Div.
16250 Port Northwest Dr.
Houston, TX 77041

Compression Systems Div,
10446 River Rd.
Saint Rose, 1A 70087-3300

Consumer fnsights Inc
5455 Corporate Dr, Ste 120
Troy, MH48098-2620

Consumers Energy
1Energy Plaza Dr
Jackson, Ml 49201-2357

Legal Services CAP, O&M

Contract Labor Services CAP

Equipment Repair Services O8&M

Health Care Services Q&M

Building & Maint Repair Services CAP, O&M

Realth Care Services o&M

Building Leasing Services 0&M

Professional Services O&M

Telecommunication Servives

CAP, CEM

Contract Labor Services

CAP, OBM

CAP, O&M

Engineering Services

Professional Services CAP

CAP, O&M

Equipment Repair Services

Equipment Repair Services O&M

CAP, D&M

Contract Labor Services

Engineering Services CAP, OBM

3574

$158,414

$86,767

$63,232

$305,255

567,841

$2,387,438

$58,288

466,751

§252,854

$703,092

$1,242,821

$59,370

$215,990

551,192

$91,238

573,457

107, 923

107

416, 834

107,923

107, 921

916

107, 921,931

203

107, 921, 902, 903, 866, 208

107, 902, B30, B34, 864, 879, 831

107, 863

107

167, 416, 834

416, 834

107, 879, 803, 923, 880

107, 902




The Michigan Consolidated Gas Company

CHARGES FOR OUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL AND OTHER CONSULTATIVE SERVICES

December 31, 2008

Mame and Address

fa}

Description
of Services

(b}

Basis of
Charges
(e}

Total
Payments

{

Account
Charged
(e}

Corby Energy Services Inc.
6001 Schocner 5t
Belleville, Mt 481311-5366

Corrigan Record Sterage LLC
45200 Grand River Ave
Novi, Mi 48375-1018

Crampton Electric Cl. Inc.
10975 W. Grand River Rd.
Fowlerville, M| 438836-9294

Cummings McClorey Davis and Acho PL
33900 Schoolcraft Rd
Livonia, Mt 48150

D Macro Constractors Inc
200 W State Fair
Highland Park, Ml 48203

Darway Inc
1770 M 72 5E
Kalalka, MI 45646-9717

DCS Heating and Cooling Inc
24680 Eureka Rd
Taylor, M| 4818-5160

DDRC Michigan LLC
34555 CHAGRIN BLVD
Moreland, OH 44022-1068

DEAN BOHER INC
1824 3 MILE RD NW
Grand Rapids, Ml 49544-1446

DELL MARKETING LP
PO BOX 676021
Dallas, TX 75267-6021

Doloitte and Touche LLP
PO BOX 7247 6446
Pittshurgh, PA 19170-6446

DELOTITE CONSULTING LLP
4022 SELLS DR
Hermitage, TN 37075

DELOITTE TAX LLP
PO BOX 2079
Carol Stream, IL 60132-2079

Denali Consulting In¢
3145 Geary Blvd, 5te 749
San Francisco, CA 94118

DENT ENTERPRISES INC
1161 £ CLARK RD
Dewitt, Ml 48820-7930

Detectent Inc
120 W Grand Ave, Ste 104
Escondido, Ca 92025

Underground Construction Services

Office Services

Equipment Repalr Services

Legal Services

Construction Services

Surveying Setvices

Appliance Repair Services

Buitding Leasing Services

Equipment Repair Services

Software Services

Contract Labor Services

Consulting Services

Consudting Services

Consufting Services

Grounds Maintenance Service

Contract Labor Services

3575

CAP, O&M

CAP, O&M

CAP, D&M

CAP, D&M

CAP, OEM

O&M

&M

CAP, O&M

CAP, D&M

CAP, O&M

CAP, O&M

0&M

CAP, D&M

Q&M

O&M

0&M

$1,572,881

856,272

$53,858

$512,254

52,946,951

$91,805

595,444

392,938

$163,004

$606,384

$985,669

$50,230

434,978

$81,698

$190,844

$302,680

107, 879, BR7

107, 923

107, 863, 864, 891

107,925,923

107, 880, 887, 892

830, 832

879

107,931, 921

107, 864, 834

1497, 925, 903, 902, 908, 864, 859, 866

874, B78, 879, 850, 416, 834, 920, 891, 880

107,923

923

107, 923

923

891

903




The Michigan Consolidated Gas Comnpany

CHARGES FOR DUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL AND OTHER CONSULTATIVE SERVICES

December 31, 2008

Name and Address

(a)

Description
of Services

{b)

Basis of
Charges
(c)

Total
Payments

{d)

Account
Charged
(e}

DEWEY AND LEBOEUF LLP
975 F STREET NW
Washingten, DC 20004-1405

Diamondhack Directional Drilling LL
2122 M 375.
Traverse City, M| 496%6-6156

DOCS APPLIANCE SERVICE INC
45618 VAN DYKE
Utica, M1 48317

Doshi Assoc Inc
1607 E Big Beaver Rd, Ste 200
Troy, Ml 48083-2068

Douglas Technologies Irc.
PC Box 1979
Cochrane, AB T4C 1B7

DRM Maintenznce and Management
380 E. Monroe St.
Dundee, M| 48131-1306

Dynecol Inc.
6520 Georgia 5t.
Detroit, Mi 48211-1662

Dziurman Dzign Inc
620 S Main St
Clawson, M| 48017-2016

Eagal Excavation Inc.
4295 Holiday Dr.
Hint, MI 48507

Eagle Research Corp.
4237 STRT 34
Hurricane, WV 25526

Edward J Painting
4665 Meadowlawn Dr,
Fort Gratiot, Ml 48055

EiH CONSTRUCTION INC
30896 W B MILE RD
Farmington Hills, M1 48336-5304

Ekklesia Bldg Corp
3430 E Jefferson Ave, 5te 533
Detroit, MI 48207

EMC Corp
176 SOUTH 5T
Hopkinton, MA 1748

EN Engineering L1c
7135 Janes Ave
Woodbridge, 1L 60517-2344

Endure Pipeline Services Inc
5002 § 45th Wast Ave
Tulsa, OK 74107-7345

Legal Services

Well Drilling Services

Appliznce Repair Services

Consulting Services

1T Senvices

Underground construction Services

Hazardous Waste Disposal Services

Technical Services

Excavation Services

Technical Services

Painting Services

Construction Services

Contract Labor Services

Contract Labor Services

Technical Services

Fipeline Services

3576

CAR, D&M

&M

CAP, 0ZM

CAP, D&M

CAP, D&M

CAP, D&M

O&M

CAP, DEM

CAP, O&M

O&M

CAP, OEM

0&M

CAP, G&M

CAP, O&M

CAP, O&M

$525,853

$220,704

457,479

$720,536

$189,540

$65,977

$56,750

$917,206

$101,647

$95,704

$135,103

$327,538

$252,145

£919,822

$157,772

$245,145

107, 431, 186, 923,

107

879

923

107, 366

107, 887, 880, 892

107, 416

859,879

107,834,874

107, 415, 816, 832

107, 818, 834

107, 874, 880, 887

880

107,921, 923

107, 850

107, 856




Tha Michigan Conzclidated Gas Company

CHARGES FGR QUTSIDE PROFESSIGNAL AND OTHER COMSULTATIVE SERVICES

Decembar 31, 2008

Name and Address
{8}

Descrintion
of Services
i}

Basis of
Charges
fc}

Total
Faymanis

i}

Account
Chargad

i)

Energy and Environmentiai Analysis
1655 N Fort Myer i, Ste 800
Arfington, YA 22209-3113

Enviranmental Recydling
527 £ Woodland Cir
Sowling Grean, OH 43482-8566

£rnst and Young LiP
3 Times SO
New York, MY 10336-6527

FACTLITY MATRIX GROUP INC
555 FRIENDLY 5T
Pontiac, Ml 48343-255D

FAREY SCHULTT BURZYCH RHODES PLL
4151 OKEMIDS RD
Okemaos, Mi 48864

Fairiane Ford Saies Inc
14585 Michigan Ave
Cearkorn, M 48226-3438

Federal Paving inc
2250 Auborn Rd
Auburn Hills, &5 48328-3102

FES Group 110
036 Oakiand Oaks IT
Wikem, B 48393

Frzgibhong Feet Fabricetors tod
3325 {isco 5t
Jackson, 3| 49251-3804

Focuserd feslin Solutions Inc
1650 Lake Cook Ad, Ste 200
Deadfield, 1L 80054747

Eord Quality Fleet Care Program
B Box §7000
Uimtrois, M 482671218

Foster Assoc Inc
17555 § Tamismi T, 5e 212
ford Myaers, FL 339084571

Fraza Forklits of Detrolt
15725 £ 12 Mile Rd
Aoseyville, Ml 2B066-155%

Fraza Forkiift
2045 Austin Dv
Troy, Mi £B0BE-Z210

tiardiner L Vose inc
832 Crestyvisw Ave
Bloomflsid, M 283020008

Gos Technoiogy Inst
1700 S Mouns Prospeet Re
{ies Plalns, B G0018-2804

Coptract Labor Services

Hazardous Waste Dispasal Services

Contract Labor Sarvices

Engineering Servizes

Legst services

Vanidle Maine & Repalr Senvice

Lopstruction Services

thgineering Services

Vehide Maint. & Repair Service

Haalth Care Sarvices

Wehicle Maint, & Repair Service

Consuling Services

Enuloment Rantat Serdces

Emuinmant Rental Seivices

Consprurction Services

Research Services

BE7-F

Ofi

CAP, ORI

CAL, GHM

CAP, R

CAP, GEM

CAF, ORM

CAR

D50

CAP, Q&M

OB

CAE, D&M

£52,575

$123,686

fot
[

3,268

$

i

$390,725

$722,570

$50,893

53,020,786

$50,000

$125,5%6

$225,335

544,812

£1.140

4430 819

F95,000

853

107,415

107,823,803

107, 923, 897, BED, 880

137,921, 923,925

7

107

225

107,921

528

107, 911, 823

ERG,107, B39

107, 502, 503

bt
£3

7.8




he Michigan Consolidated Gas Company
The Michigan Consolidated 5 v

CHARGES FOR DUTSHIE PROFESSIONAL AND OTHER CONSULTATIVE SERVICES

December 51, 2064

same ansd Address
{a}

Description
of Seivices
b

Pasis of
Charges

Total
Payments
il

Acaount
Charged
(e}

Gateway Alr Ssenvice inc
2455 E &drport Rd
MT Plessant, §% 4B858-8933

Genuine Paris Co Napa
2968 Crole 75 Pkwy
Arlanta, GA 30339

Giobal Appliances
13007 € 8 Wil Rd
Warren, M 48089-3221

Goodwill industries
3111 Grand River Ave
Datroit, Mi £48208-2862

Grand River Printing
8455 Hapgerty Rd
Befiaville, Mi £48311-1607

Greal Lakes Truck and Tratler inc
591Z Executive Dr
westland, M1 48185-5635

Green Allen LT0
211 W Fort S, 35th P
Detegit, Mi 48226

Gregware Equip Co
FO Bort
Grand Repids, M 43503-4522

Cuardian Plurmnbing & Hesting Inc
24400 Glandale 3¢
Lvonis, Mi 48150-1302

izl Engineering (o
253400 Meadowbrool Rd
Mo, B 48375

Farley Ellis Devaresain
26913 Narthwestern Hury, Ste 200
Southfieid, M 48033-8441

Harrison Appliance Inc
2862 Jackson 5t
Aelieville, M4l 48131

Heat® Consultants inn
o903 Maonroe Rd
Houston, T 77081-822%

Henkels and McCoy Inc
RS Iolty Rd
Blue Bell, PA 19422-1303

Henvy Ford Health Systems
3 Ford P, Ste 28
Detrofy, b A8202-30567

Contraci Labor Services

Wehicle Malnt. B Repair Service

AppHance Repair Sarvices

Personne Services

Printing & Mailing Services

Yehicle Maint. & Repalr Service

Hilding Leasing Services

Vahicle Maint. & Repair Service

Blymbing Services

Zguipment Rental Services

Consulting Services

Apphance Repaly Services

Surveying Services

Construstion Seivices

Health Care Senvices

o

CAP, G2

CAP, D&M

CAP, Q&M

CAP, QR

GEN

CAP, GRWM

CAZ, CEM

CAP, DEJA

CEM

CAP, DR

CEM

5103696

£103,873

$111,365

£150,043

$122,491

$138,679

$233,575

$117,288

$454,450

51,495,564

552,786

499,114,

51,963,747

$2,297,550

5400,555

833, 863

307, 921

ars

107, 873, 873, 880, 503, 523

107, 859, 902, 503, 216, 923

167,321

107, 533

157,92%

1T, 851, 573

137, 446, B1E, 834, 886, BY)

107, 879, 923

£75

07, 880, 920

pLiy

167, 323, 926




The Michigan Consolidated Gas Company

CHARGES FOR GUTSIDE PROVESSIONAL AND OTHER COMSULTATIVE SERVICES

Deceqnber 31, 2008

Hame and Address
ia}

Oescription
of Serviess

{5}

Basis of
Charges
ic}

Tatal
Paynenis
i)

Arcount
Charged
ie}

Hewlett Assor
108 Half Day Rd
Lincoinshive, i 60085-342

Howlette Patkard Co
BUO0 Foothills Bivd
Roseviile, CA G5747-6588

Hewlett Pakard Finandal
420 Movntsin Ave
Raurry Hili, NJ 079740006

HIAR Inc
12233 Williams Rd
Perrysburg, OM 43551

Hotiand Engrg
220 Hoover Blvd, Ste 2
Holland, Mi 49433

Honigman Miller Schwartz and
660 Wondward Ave
Detrois, Mi 48226

Hunton and Williams
051 € Byrd 5t, Ste 203
Richmond, VA 23219-2038

Huron Consulting Sroup LLC
711 Louisiana Street
Houston, TH 77002

Hufehinson and Associztes PO
001 Wootdward Ave, Sie 1760
Detroit, M 48226-109%

it Comp
31 N Rocky Point Dr'W
Tampa, FL 336075878

IBM Seftwars Brous
18000 W 3 Mite Rd
Southfield, BAL 480754003

e inveniory Mgt sanlysis LTD
SsErock St E
Tillconburg, OM Na4G 1Z7

Papact Bus Group inc
4150 & Belthine N, Sie
Geassd Rapids, Ml 48525

Industriat Eleerric Co
272 € Raflwaukes 5t
Detroit, J41 483623233

infrasovree Undarground
40132 piorgan Rd
Ypsilant, Ml AB197-5657

infenid industsial Sarvices Sroug
2073 5 Schaafer Hwy
Detroit MI 482171200

Comtrast kabor Services

17 Services

Contract Labor Servines

Yehisle Mzint. & Repair Service

Surveying Senvices

Legal Services

Lepai Services

Consulting Servicas

{egal Services

Software Malntenance Services

Sefrware Maintenanse Servicey

Copsitting Servings

Comsulting Services

Egiipmant Rental Services

tnderground Constructon Sanvices

Hazardous Waste Disposal Senvicss

359

CAP, DM

CAP, D&M

CAR, DBM

CAP, GaM

CAP, D&M

CAP, C&IM

CEdg

CAP, OEM

CAF, D&M

CAP, QR

AP, DE

CAP, G

Car

CAP, (Eid

CAP, D&b4

230,082

8307, 1031

15,665

$70,997

$1,058,344

542,477

S654,270

$1,404,313

$26,036

£3,187,569

454,585

$77,923

40324,807

$24,737,506

307,923,926

7, 426.9, 425.4, BLE, B34, BEY, BG4, 8965,

79, 380, 891, 897, 902, 903,921, 823, 825

107, 523

107, 923,925

307, 223,935

107, 223

07, 923, 925

07, 523

7, 564, 823

07 823

57, 603, 923

107, BG3, 874, 7S, BEC, 837, 883, BRI, 582, 363

157, 834




The Michigan Consolidated Gas Company

CHARGES FOR QUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL AND UTHER CONSULTATIVE SERVICES

Diecember 24, 2608

Rame 2nd Address
2

Dascription
of Services
3]

Besis of
Charges
icd

Yotal
Payments

izl

ACCHng
Charged

{2

inieftigent Resuits
3035 108th Ave BE, Ste 200
Baiievue, WA 38004

leren ine
218 N Suthven Rd
Spokane Valley, WA 99715-1857

2 O Poswver and Assoc
PO Box 5127738
Los angeles, €A 90551-0773

1 Ferrarz Home Service Corp
2530 Cakwood Bivd
Meivindate, M| 43122-1243

10 Well Service and Testing (ne
8825 Lea Pick Or
e Pleasant, b4 48858B-8311

Jacks Heating & Cooling of Lapeer
1567 imfay City Rd, Ste B
trlay City, Mi 48445-3175

Jan K Bay Servicesz inc
&30 E Micgigan Ave
Parama. Wi 48263-3785

Jefferson Wells intrntd
108 Manpower Place
Miftwaukes, W 53212

HRLLC
130 Miiler Ave
Ann Arbor, 8 48104-1339

2okt A Papalas and G
1:R7 Empire Ave
Lineoln Park, M1 48146-2048

Johnson Controls ne
PO BON 247
witwaulkee, W1 53278-0242

Fohrnston Lithograghic ine.
11334 Hunt 8t
Ramudus, §41 48174

IPW Associates ine
P Box §7
Reddon Helghts, M 080250067

Keprsley Appllance
3108 Rirhfieid Rd
Fling, M 485062522

Kotz Haeting Alr Conditioning
1835 Vailey Dr
Highiand, Ml 4B356-2862

Kaitz Heating and Applisnce
18935 Vallay Dr
Highland, Wi 48356-2882

Contract Labor Services

Seitware Malntenance Sarvices

Contract Labor Servizes

Anpliance RBepair Services

Testing ard Analysis Servicss

Appiiance Repair Services

Testing and Anabysis Servicas

Coniract izhor Servicas

Enginesaring Services

Ashestos insuiatinn Jervices

eguinment Repair Services

Printing & Mailiing Services

Contract Labor Services

Appliance Repair Services

Zpphznee Reoair Sendces

Agpliance Repalr Services

D&M

CAR, D&M

LAt

DR M

CAP D&M

O&M

CAP, D&M

TAP

CAP

GEM

DEM

RN

O&M

GBb

710

471,975

$195,134

$31,54C

64,7115

$1,493,05%

$653,433

384,432

$162,833

£7B.415

$94,207

$54,194

355,635

943

¥, 821,923

459

879

167, 416, 832

87%

107, BRG, BES, 831

107, 203, 923

s
]
=Y

7

873

7S

&79

a¥3




The Michigan Consolidated Gas Company

CHARGES FOR QUTSIDE PROFESSICNAL AND OTHER CONSUL TATIVE SERVILES

Pecamber 31, 2008

Name and Address
CH

Hescrintion
of Services

i6}

Rasis of
Charges

fc}

Totat
Paymearis
{a

Azeount
Tharged
f=

Kefley Cawthorne Consulting LLC
208 M Capitol Ave, 3rd 5
Lansing, i 48933-135%%

Kant Powar Inc
90 Spring 5t
Kens City, M 43330-8448

Kenwhiri Applicance
300 N Telegraph Rd
Dearborn, M 481271435

Kern international Inc
3545 GANTZRD, STE &
GROVE DITY, OH 43123

Kenbaum Opperwali Hardy and Pelton PLC
280 N Ofd Woodward Ave, Ste 400
Sirmingham, Ml 48009

KPAAG L1
2 Emnbarcaderp Ctr
Sen Franciseo, £ S4111-4074

Krusger Haating
28010 Harper Ave
Szint Clalr Shores, I 48083-1562

KFai Mechanical ing
9568 28 fille Ry
Cases Two, M 48064

tarson Construction Co fng
7741 Aarwood Tri MW
Rapid City, Ml 43675-5736

Lasaite Matl Leasing forp
2058 Northiake Phwy, 4th
Tucker, GA 30024

Lairen Bowler
1043 Timberlaka Or
Seamifietd Hills, M 423022848

Lewis and Munday PC
1300 Fest Hational Bldg, Ste 1300
Detrolt, Ml 482256-3500

Lexis Maxis Examen
3831 H Frzeway Blvd, 5te 200
Sacramento, CA B5334-1933

Lisigation Assariztes PLLC
30350 Narthwastern Hwy
Farmington Hills, hA) 48334

titier Mendeison #C
630 Calfornia Sy, th 7
San Franciseo, CA 94108

Consgiting Services

imnderground Construction Sendces

Spplisnce fesaly Servites

Professional Services

ienal Services

Contract Lebor Services

Appliance Repair Services

Appliance Repair Sarvices

Construciion Services

Eguipment Reats! Servces

Property Leasing Services

legal Services

Lagal Services

Contract Labor Serdpes

Legal Sandces

{844

Cap, O2M

D&M

O&M

D&t

CAP, DEM

Q&M

D&M

ChP, GEM

G5

DAM

CAP, (%5

CAF, D&M

GEBM

TAP, O2A

321,840

54,158,333

482,025

$52,521

$585,861,

575,014

$117,235

STIRTi5

3139239

$58,528

5322,301

4243.215)

3506,500

$295,126

526.4

I37, 880, 887, 32

879

B3

325

307,923

879

878

7, 891

%33, 187

107, 528, 925

07,942

880

107, 923, 925




The Michigan Consolidated Sas Company

CHARGES FOR OUTSIDE PROFESSIGNAL AND OTHER CONAULTATIVE SERVICES

Becember 34, 2008

Hame and Addeess
ia

Description Basis of
ot Services Charges
i) i

Total
Payments

id

Aoonung
Charged
ig)

W15 Insulation e
13060 Woodside Ave
Essenvitle, M1 4B732-1242

#4 L Chartier inc
D195 Marine City Hay
Faly Haven, i 48023

dackinaw Administretors LL0
B Box £88
Brighton, M 48115

Wagnum Solvent ing
470 Magnum br NE
Kalaska, M) 43645

wiaintenanee Contracting LLC
4404 Mitchell Rd 58
Kalasks, M1 £9646-0683

Marlne Paliution Control
BE31 W lefferson Ave
Dotroit, Mi 482082681

Mapriet 3trateglas Inc
20255 Victor Phwy, Ste 400
Lheanla, 33 SB1SZ-7003

Maru Corrosion Control nc
444 Ludington Dr
Farwell, M1 48622-8414

MOAAR
SIESirevis R, St A
Lansing, M 48917

MICE Worldeom Ntework Services bt
22091 Loudeun County Powy
Ashburmn, VA ZD347-6105

Mcjunkin Red Men Corp
835 Hillerest Dr
Charteston, WY 25311

Malinsey and Lo ing U35
SSERZnd St
Hew York, ¥Y 10022

Wesrs Group inc
45408 M Misson Rd
Fosshush, Mi 48874

rAedia Mogias inc
555 5 Rentos Vilage P, Ste 230
&anton, WA 38057

WMercer Human
PO BOX 13793
pewsrl, MY D712R-0783

Ingichos! | Whims Consulting LI
1004 froguods Bred
Roval Gak, M! 48067

Censtruction Services CAP

CAP, CGRM

Excavation Services

Health Care Services Q&M

Pipefine Services

CAR, G&M

CAP, G&M

Construction Sarvices

Environmental Services Cap

Corsract Labor Sesvices GaRM

Pxinting Services Cap

Marketing Senvires G&M

CAP, DG

Telecmmrasnication Services

Construction Sepdees cag

Consulting Services

CAPR, ORA

Survaying Services CAP

it Servicas

CAZ, TEM

Comsulting Sarviess -

Lonsulting Sendces CAR, D&M

38712

CAP, Db |

$182,640

$555,206

5673079

5413,630

457,023

555,574

$133,885

298,717

$240,000

$75,943

$74,480

75,427

£333,757

5503,118

$126,867

$113.238

107

1047, 415, B18, 832, 534, 363

2282, 253

107, 16, 818, £34, B%3, 363, 891

107, 416, 815, 832, 856, 857, 853, 564, B5S, B87, BU1

107

B5ED, B7G, 903, 908, 830.1

107, 834

830

14r7, B2, 303, 9938, 221

07, 154

167, 923

107

07, 880, 923

107,923

167, 830




The Michigan Consolidated Gas Company

£y

HARGES FOR OUTSIDE PROFESTONAL AND OTHER [ONSULTATIVE SERVICES

Deeember 31, 2068

Mame snd Address
fal

Description Basis of
of Services Charges
) 5

Total
Paymants
{d

Account
{harged
{2}

wiichigan Tractor and Machinery Co
ZAB00 Novi Rr
neovd, Ml BR3TE

Mich-Tech ane Corp
10124 wiliis R4
Wildis, Bt 481819760

Microsctt Licensing GP
5100 Neil R, Ste 238
Rers, WY 895151157

Midiznd Resource Recovery inc
15560 Myers Rd
Lunentnerg, K2ZC1 RO

Mika BMayers Beckett and ones PLC
200 Menroe Ave NW
Grand Raplds, Ml 45503-1423

witier Canfield Paddock and Stons
150 W Jefferson Ave
Betroit, Ml 48226-4516

PAiss Dig System Inc
2564 N Squirrel Rd, Ste 443
Aurburm Rills, M 48326-2383

iobite Mounting Seiuticns Inc
1304 University Business I, Stz 210
dckinney, TX 73071

ajonroe Refrigeration
5007 N Dixde Hwy
Newport, M1 48186-5080

Baptor Oty Blectric Utiltes Co
S0 Grinnedi 5t
Detrofy, W4 48213-1351

asotor City Truck
PO BC 511107
LIVDMIA, M 481517107

bAgunt Clemens Lrane and Servics o
AT trwin Dr
Harvisan Twg, M 48045-1342

Nato
45 131 NORTH AT WCGD RD
HRLEASKA, ME 43845

Mation Wide Security Inc
23800 W I Mile R4, 3te 302
Sourhifield B 4B03D

Matinnal Rushness Seopiy
25585 Peliingham Or
Troy M B0ES

MNationa? Oiiwelt Varco ne
4370 Lorparate Way
Mt Pleasant M) 48258

Equipment Ranial Services TAR, Q&M

Anpliance Repalr Services OR&4

Software Services CAP, D&

Waste Removal Services ChAF

Logal Servicas CAPR, C&M

Legal Services CAR, D&M

Engineering Services O&M

Telecommanication Services ChP, 088

Appilance Repair Sendces 02

Eguipment Rental Services {AP

vehicie Maint. & Repair Service AP, GEM

Equiprment Rental Senvices CAR, C&M

Equinment Aepaly Services CaP, O&M

Security Sendres TP, D&M

Buflding & Maint Repair Services | CAP, &M

Consiruction Services CAP, D&

35713

$129,037

4428,546

582,787

$72,067

$651,535

$345,475

$122,428

5177634

3233,080

$52.456

$228,056

51,002,035

481,525

197, 921

167

307,523,325

157, 823,835

474,925

107, 878

107, 821

107, 818, B34, 973

107, RiE, B34

147, 9032, 203, 823, 7B

107, 851

107, 834




Tne Mickigan Consoiidated Gas Company

CHARGES FOR DUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL AND QTHER COMNSULTATIVE SERVICES

Decembar 31, 2008

Mame and Address
fa}

Description Basls of
of Services Lharges
i) (k3]

Tota!
Payments

id

Acoount
Charged
{e}

Mationwide Enevelops Specialists
21Z80W § Mile Rd
Southfield, ME4B0YS

Nati Heating (o inc
i2R24 Fenkefl 5t
Detroit, M 282274065

PLG Financia) Systems Ine
507 Prudential Rd
Horsham, PA 33044

Neopost Inc
30855 Huntwood
Havywarr CA 34544

New Energy Assoc LEC
400 interstate N Plowy
Atlanta G& 30323

New Eguipment Leasing inc
2892 Thornhills Ave SE
Grand Rapids M1 493545

Hextel Communications
PO Box 4181
Caraf Stream IL 86187

Northern A1 Kalkaska
3487 US Highway 131 N
Kalikaska Wi 45546

Northern Ind Construction ine
2314 Pleasant Valiey Rd
foyme Ciy, Ml 49717-2767

Horthwoods Sviation
3FED S Dickersan Rd
take City, M 49851-8514

NTH Consuliants Lid
2600 Brush 5t
Detroit, 4 48226

Oakland Phis
45274 Thorahill
Canton MI48188

OCE USA ine
5480 M Cumberiand Ave
{hicage, i 80658-1465

Opletres Deakin Nash Smosk and Stewart PC
PO Rox 2757
Greenville S 20602

Ditver Wyman inc
PG Box JE002E
Boston, MA (2241

Oszar W tarson Co
10300 Divie Hwy
Clarkston 31 45248

Professionz! Services CAP, GRM

Appliance Repair Servicas O&M

Contract Labor Services OEM

rinting & daliing Services

CAP, &M

CAP, D&M

Training Serviges

CAP, OBM

Eguipment Rental Sendces

Telecommunication Services

CAR, G&M

Transportation Services

CAP, OBM

Construction Sarvices Cak O&M

Contraet Labor Sarvices a4 5]

Contract Labor Services

CAP, GRM

Eepal Services

CAP, D&M

CAR, D&M

Equinmeant Rantal Services

Contract Labor Services

CAR, D&M

Legal Services O&M

Equipment Rapair Services CAF, (EM

35734

£52,235

$122,198

51,857,107

$113,600

$12G,843

$208,788

$87,550

$489,530

360,472

4456 453

$416,104

554,758

107, 942, 208, 821, 925, 853, £¥3, 380

874, £26.1

R85, 303

107,303,921

107, 85%

147, 859

7, 9603, 908, 521

823, 363

07, 853

BOE, B50, 880

975

503, 923

i, 834




The #ichigan Consolidated Gas Company

CHARGES FOR CUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL AND OTHER CONBUBTATIVE SERVICES

December 31, 2008

fame and Address
s}

Description
of Serviges
(i}

Basls of
Charges

ic

Total
Payments
idj

Acoount
Charged
ieh

Ciezwa Dounty Resd
PG Box 732
Grand Haven B} 49817

Cuferd Gloka! Resouries
100 Cumnimsungs Tlr, Ste 208
Beverdy, MA 01935

ralace of Auburn Bilis
2 Championship Dr
Auburn Hilis M 483285

Palmer Moving and Storage
24660 Deguindre Rd
wairen, M 48091.3332

Paradigm Ualson Services HC
15510 Herritan Blvd
Wolbesvills I 46062

Pepper Hamilton LLF
103 Renalssance Oir
Desroit M 48243

Bid Morth Amearice inc
T1D5 Bersiness Park Dy
Waterford, Mi 48328-3024

Pitney Bowes Management Services
PO Box 845801
Dalias, TX 75234-53801

Part Tity Communications inc
43 Military St
Fort Huron &} 48060

Power Atvocate int
85 summnier 5t
Bostan, MA 02130

Power Process Piping isc
45780 Port S1
Phymouth, Mi A8170-6043

recision Temgp Heating & Cogding
51452 (roRd
shelby Tw M 48315

Prefss Dutdaos Services and Supply
9221 Cyde Rd
Fenton, M 48636-5232

Price Gregory Canstruction ing
TSV Sun Felips, Ste 350
Housten TX 77063

Pricewaterhousecoapars 149
3108 W Br M L Xing Dr
Tampa FL 33607

Fyramid Consulting latm
14 Munsars Trail
Anndrhor B 45303

Underground Canstruction Sarvices

Contract Labor Services

Coniract Labor Services

Moving & Storage Services

Training Sarvices

Legal Services

Engineering Services

Contract Labor Services

Caramunication Services

Coract Labor Services

Contract labor Services

Anpliance Repaily Servizes

Grounds Maimntenance Service

Construction Sarvices

Cortract Labor Servces

Consulting Services

CAS, (BM

CAP, GEM

CAP, GEM

CRM

O8bA

CaP

CAR, ORI

G

TEM

CAP, OEM

D8M

CAP, D&M

LAY, QA

a2 ]

35715

591,533

$153,007

Jub

48,058

3

%860,232

457,864

£114,233

$440,535

$7L675

$324,914

23,773,376

5295886

$362,035

$15,674,274

$55.871

471,202

167

207,503,973

26,1

147, 879, B0

07,923

503, S08, 321

7

879

1407, 817, 855, 853, 521

187




The Michigan Consolidated Gas Company

CHARGES FOR OUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL AND OTHER CONSULTATIVE SERVICES

DBecember 3L, 2008

Name and Address

(2]

Description
of Services

b

Basis of
Chargas
fc}

Total
Fayrents
id)

Account
Charged
(e

Quselity Refrigeration Service
35985 Mound Ad
Steriing ¥#is M1 48310

Crsorum Business Solutons USA fne
1420 W Mockingbird Ln, 5te 700
Dattasg, TH 752474931

® and D Custom Buildars inc
3520 5 Lachanee Rd
Lake City M 48851

R G Eisenhardt Ine
8728 Gratiot Ave
Cojumbus Mi 4BOG3

R L Cooisaet
REON Soddard Rd
Romulus, M 48174-2702

R i, Mosvis & Sons
3368 Valley Rd NW
Katkaska M) 48646

faymond Excavaiing o
BOD Gratiot Bivd
smagvevilie, G S8040-1327

Reytheon Professional Services 110
1312 Technology D
Troy, M 280834245

RCB industries fno
1050 ¥ Srooks fd, St &
Clawson, MEABTF-1020

Reszl Estare One inc
ZREROD Nerthwestern Hwy
Southifield Wi 48075

Red Holman Pontiaz GMC
35300 Ford Rd
Wastiand, Mi 481852151

Read Tool (o
120 W Stete St
dtancelons, M £D659-3048

Revanew ndrndd LLC
443 Louisians Ave, Ste 400
Houston, TK 77002

Ricoh Amerlcas Corp
3 Dedrick AL W
Calduall, N3 UT006-8204

Robert Hall Introl
ST Stoneridge Dr
& Plegsariton CA $4588

fogers Chevrolet inc
23755 Allen e
Woodhayven M 48183

Bopliance Repelr Services

13 Servines

Construciion Services

Excvavatlon Services

Construction Seivices

Excavation Services

Exravation Services

Tralning Servicas

1T Telecom Servives

Reiovation Services

Vahicle Maint. & fepair Servite

weli Dritiing Services

Consulting Seywices

1 Yolecom Services

Contract Labor Services

Yehicie Maint. & Bepair Service

DEM

CAP, DEM

CAF, OB

CAP, DaM

CAP, GEM

£AP

TP

CAPR, DB

CAP, D&M

CAR, DB

CAP, D&M

TAP

CAF, D&M

D8R4

$138,956

4BRLFGE

453,723

58,878,597

$3200,808

$134,086

44,508,735

$115,163

106,526

$81,758

$352,863

5126504

$543,68%

£3168,883

B7S

107, 851

107, as4, 831

107, 818, 832, 834

197, 817, 834, 856, B63, 887, §91

107

167

3407, 280

107, 503, 925, 507, SO%, 850

B&E, 879, BEG, 520

AG7, B30, BBY

67,831

107, 802, 303, B8O, 883, 4264

803, 935

107




The Mithigan Consclidated Sas Company

CHARGES FOR OUTSIDE PROFESSIDNAL AND OTHER CONSULTATIVE SERVICES

December 33, 3008

Mame and Address
(=i

Description
of Services

tb}

Basis of
Charges

e

Total
Payments
(g}

Aooming
Charged
{e}

Rosen LS4
14128 inverdrive &
Houston, TE 77032-3324

Rotary Multiforms inc
Z1E0 E 11 Mile Rd
Warren, Mi 48051-1087

Aovyal Oak Pord
27550 Woodward Ave
Roryal Oak Wi 4BOST

Reyal Rosfing Co Inc
2445 Brown Rd
iake Orign, 34 48358-1810

RPF Consulting inc
S47E Putnarn Ford Uy, Ste 219
Woodstock, GA 30189-6988

Rudsioh Ubbe e
5494 Laicha Rd
Walbridge, OH 43465-9788

Sapdy Alexander inc
200 Entin Rd
Chifton, MILT7014

Sap Ameriua Inc
3595 W Chester Pike
Hewtown Souaere, PA L9473

Schzfers Appliance Service
34277 Armanda Ridge
Fichimand, 3} 48062

Seat Miadden Ing
2626 Glenwood Ave
S Ralpigh MO 27608

SOSR, ine
30 S Williams Lake R
white Lake 34 48386

Security Corp .
24325 Roethe] Br
nNovi, B 483754710

Shelving ns
32 8 bgudrre! Ry
Acborn Hilis M2 48325

Shnpiaxgrinned L9
25755 Hatsted Rd
Tarrington Hills, M1 48335

South Lyon Fence Co Inc
S3I5ED Grand River Ave
Mew Hudson, Mi48165-8522

Spaction LAC
PO BOX 190 :
\Parma, bl 432650150

Pipeline Services

Personeed Sarvices

Yehinke Maint. & Repalr Service

Construction Services

Legal Services

Consiruction Services

Printing & Malling Services CAP, O&M

Consulting Services AR, DEM

Applisnce Repsir Services

Consulting Services

Anpitance Repsir Services

Seturity Services

Equipment Remial Services

Securisy Services

Professioran) Services CAP, GEAM

Fioeltne Serdces CAP, D&

et g

CAP

GEM

cap

O&M

<ap

GaM

D8

GEM

SR00,100

5107719

51,372,015

$136,153

$332,113

5277390

$54,009

5469818

556,401

105,073

561,754

5423414

§T3027

55,078,758

ig7

503

167

167

107, 923

i7, 913

833

879

107

a7

107

07, 817, B83




The Mickigan Consolidated Gas Company

CHARGES FOR OGUTHDE PROFESSIONAL AND OTHER QONSULTATIVE SERVICES

Decemizar 33, 20028

Wame angd Address
{2

Description
of Serviges

it}

Basis of
Charges

{c}

Totai
Payments
i

Account
Charged
ie}

BSOE Inc
31007 Wiadison Ave
Todeds, OH 44624-1538

55 Clair Plumbing & Heading
1237 Clinton Ave
St Clair B 48075

Standard and Poors fom
55 Water 5t
New York, NY 10041

Staywaell Custom Communication
PG Box 759
Morrisville PA 13067

Storage Tek
13383 Coijecticns Cir
Chicago IL 60693

Strategic Staffing Soiutions Ing
645 Grizwold St, Ste 2900
Datroit, Ml 48226-3105

Suburhan Ford of Sterling
BOOT Ford Country Lane
Sterfing His Mi 48313

Sun Heating and Cooling Inc
766 indisstrial £t
Bisamiield Hillts, B4 483020380

Sutton Leasing Ing
1330GE 11 Mite Rd
Warren il $5089

Swan Electric Qo ine
131 McVannel Dr
Gaylord M 49734

Swenski Tree Servics Ine
132 Buntrock Rd
fron River, W 459358271

Syrsrtec Corg
BES snternational Way
Springfiaid, OR 972377

Taycorn Bus Solutions inc
713 Griswold Ave, Ste §20
Datroft, M 48225

Tayinr Forge Engineered
205 M lron St
Pania K5 HGLT1

Tele-internreters
S0 N Brangd Bivd, 5ie 1700
Glandslz, CA 33203-3503

‘Telvant LSA inc
10333 Southport Boad 5 W, Ste 200
Czigary, T2W 3XE

Engineering Services

Lonstruction Servicas

Corporate Services

Communication Services

iT Services

Porsonnet Services

vehicle Maint. & Repalr Service

Appliance Repair Senvices

Wehicle Leasing Services

Equipment Repalr Services

Grounds Meintgnance Servica

Sofowere Maintenance Servizes

Contract Labor Sardices

Enginesering Servites

Professional Services

Consuiting Services

35718

Cap

o200

CAP, D&M

[eEAN]

CAP, RN

CAP, Q&M

O&M

CAR, ORM

CAP, Q&M

D&M

La7, GEM

AP, OZM

D&M

$797,351

550,528

483,558

§183,51%

5283,372

58,358,453

5104,603

$207,318

%355,867

4184,495

$51,671

$218,294

$60.000

353,708

$629,837

w7

834, 374

307, 921

F20

107,823

167, 807, 903, 908, 855, B73, 880

w07

875

107, 931

107, 853, 831

855, BS3

107,328,923

107,823

303

iy




The Mickigen Consolidated Gas Comupany

CHARGES FOR QUTSIDE PROFESBIONAL AND OTHER CONSULTATIVE SERVICES

Degember 31, 2008

Name and Addrass

s
(=t

Dascription
of Services
i}

Basis of
Charges
i

Total
Payments
fd

Account
Chargad
ie}

Tha Goodyear Tire B Rubber
1144 E Market 51
Akron OH 24316

Trane U5 ihe
3600 Pamiae! Creek Bd
Lalrosse Wi 54601

Transporation Reguletory
361 S Fontage Rd, Ste 123
Burr Ridge L 60217

TRG Customar Suiutions ing
#200 Renaissance Bivd, 5te 350
King of Prussiz PA

Truci Tech Enginesrs ic
38821 Ford Rd
Westiand, Wi 48185-1965

TT Technolngias Ing
2020 e New York 5t
Aurors IL 80802

Unibar Maintenante Service
4325 Coneaurse v
Ann Arpge MIAZ108

UiR5 Corp Great Lakes
24555 W 12 dalfe Rd
Farmingion Hills, 48331-3235

Varalil Corp
821 Ingd Ava, e 1G00
Seuttle, WA D8L0L-2885

Vea Ing
§35228 Northline Rd, Sie 100
Southgate, Mi 481835

Ventyx nc
3301 Windy Ridge Frwy
Atjania, BA 30339

verizon North e
PO Box 3688
Misuion Rils, CA 91346-9588

Varizon Wireless dMassing Services
2880 Orchard Lake Rd
Farington Mills, M AB324-2581

wital Cutsourcing Services g
3755 Data Dr, Ste 200
Norcross, GA 300582.2525

Yoty e
473 Sansame, ste 2000
San Francisco CA 243131

Wi Oell Lo
IEA5T Industria! Rd
Lvonia, M) 48150-1233

Vehicle Maint. & Repair Service

Buiidieg & Maint Repalr Services

wehicle Maint. & Repair Service

Consuiting Services

Yehide Maint. & Repzir Service

iT Services

Matering Sarvices

Enginesaring betvices

Lontract Labor Services

Parsoane Services

Contrzet Labor Services

Telecommunication Servicas

Telecommunication Services

Contract Lebor Services

Sofowars Maintenance Sarvices

Constructinn Zervices

D&M

CAP, GRS

TAP, Gh

fakA0

G8M

AR

GEM

CAP, GEM

CAP, QRN

CAP, GaM

&M

CAP, OEM

By

$193,468

471.B88

L7647

53,078,216

$564,086

$120,000

63,125,321

$330,32%

558,720

$1B6,588

387,724

4575,123

S2,030

$241.22¢

107,521

107, 921

275

157

Bz

107

203

107, 523

107, 803, 908, 521, 866

47, 903, 208, 81

LFF, B3, 828

?




The Michigan Consolidated Gas Company

CHARGERS FOR OUTSHIDE PROFESSIONAL AND OTHER CONSULTATIVE SERVICES

December 31, 2008

Description fasis of Total Aroeunt
Harng and Address of Services Charges Payments Charged
{a} i il U] {2}
Warm Training Training Services ORRA 491,315 BBD, g0
4835 WMichigan Ave
Detrolt M 48210
Waeided Consiructon L7 Pipaline Services CAP GEGE 841 pliryg
25935 Eckel R4
Perryshurg, OM 433511715
Wast Group Payment Ot Legal Services DA $RE.592 25
? 0 Box £292
Carol Srezm iL 60197
Yestarn Michigen Fleet Paris inc vehicle Maint. B Repalr Service CAP, D&M 457,923 1067, 923
1B £ Washingion Ave
Zeeiand Mi 43464
Willoros Engineers Inc Enginearing Services CAP $138,431 167
2CBT E 7ist St
Tuilsa, OK 74135-5423
Wind Lake Solutions jnc Tacknical Services CAP 4B04,757 107
A00 Bay View Rd, Ste &
IMukwonago, W1 53142
Wisnes Cansulting Services CA&P, D&M YRR 107,922
5 Brewster R4
Wavland, MA G1773-3704
Wolf Detrolt Envelope Co Printing & Mailing Services GRA 232,308 52,823
2300 Mailer Dr, 5t 200
Troy, A 48084
Waoiverine Truck Sajes Yehicle Malnt. & Repalr Service AP $87.58C 1ov

S50 Whyoniles 5t
Dearborn, b4t $8120-1425

25720
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATEDR BAS COMPANY

AN QRIGINAL

Dacember 39, 2008

SUMMARY OF COSTS BILLED TO ASSOCIATED COMPANIES

1. in column {a) repost the name of the associaled company.

2. in column {(b) describe the affiliztion (percentage ownarship, efc.).
3. In oslumn (o) describe the nature of the goods and services provided {(administrative s general
expenses, gas ransporstion services, dividends declared, elc.).

4, I columns [d) and {8) eoor the amount classified ic operating income and e acoouniis) in
which reporied.
Dascription: Armount
Mature of Classified
line Geods and Aceount to Operaiing
Ko. Cornpany Affiliation Services Number Income
i) o} {c) {d} (&)

1 OVE Enlerprises, inc. Parent of MichCon Holdings Adimin. & Generad

2 MCH Energy Enterprises, Inc. Subsidiary of DTE Enlerprises Admin, & Gensral 920-00 - 926-00 2,805
3 Clttrens Gas Fusl Company Subsidiary of DTE Enterprises Admin, & Generaj

4 DTE Energy Resources, Inc. Subskdiary of DTE Energy Company Admin. & Generat 82006 - 326-05 BOS
) GTE Biomass Energy, ine. Subsidiary of DTE Energy Resources  {Admin. & General

8 South Romeo Gas Stwrage Company Bubsidiary of DTE Gas Storage Company  (Admin. 8 General

7 MichCon Pipeline Company Subsidiary of MichCon Cperations 485-80

a Jordan Vallsy Limited Parinership Subsidiary of MichTon Admin. & General 520-00 - 8258-00 38,045
g Saginaw Bay Lateral Company Subsidiary of MichCon Admin, & Genersl 920.00 - 928-00 87.514
10 Saginaw Bay Lateral Limited Ptnrship Subsidiary of MichCon Admin. & General 9243-00 - 228-00 17,859
11 Westside Pipeline Company Subsidiary of MichCon Admin. & General 920-00 - 92800 17,672
12 TE Coal Services, inc. Subsidiary of DTE Ensrgy Resources  jAdmin. & Generat

13 DTE Terra Hayes Gatharing {o. Subsidiary of MichCon Pipeline Company  {Admin. & General 920-04 - 526-00 62,132
14 DTE Ensrgy Corporate Ssrvices, LLC Subsidiary of DTE Energy Company Gas Tranzportation 48820 11,830
15 DTE East Ching, L1C Subsidiary of DTE Energy Services, In¢.  {Gas Transperiation 43840 102,600
18 Tums/Olund Lake Pipeline Company Subsidiary of MichCon Pipeline Company |Admin. & General 820-00 - 926-00 42484
17 DTE Energy Ventures, Inc. Subsidiary of DTE Ensrgy Company Adrmin. & General

18 DTE River Rouge No. 1, LLC, Subsidiary of DTE Energy Resources Gas Transporiation 485-20 108,275
4 DTE Energy Services, inc. Subsidiary of DTE Energy Resources Admin. & General F20-00 - 525-00 22,518
20 DTE Michigen Holdings, inc Subsidiary of 0N Energy Enterprises Admin. & General §20-00 - 325-00 348,375
by

22 MichTon Gathering Company Subsidizry of MichCon Admin, & Generad 920-00 - 826-00 1,857 411
23 Tax Other than Income 408-10 48975
24

25 Saginaw Bay Fipeline Comnany Subsidiary of MichCon Admin. & Cerngral 820-00 - §26-00 317318
2B Operglions B858-00 3,855
27

28 DTE Energy Trading, Inc. Subsidiary of DTE Erargy Resources Gas Transporiation 438-4G 588,000
28 Trading A84-00 222,418
30 Tax Other than Income 408-1G 37,474
a1 Admis. & General 920-00 -~ 9Z8-00 8z 841
32

3z DTE Gas Storage Co. Subsidiary of DTE Enterprises Operations 495-00 250,000
34 Tax Ciher than Income AGE-10 10,018
35 Admin. & General Q20-00, 824-00 230,742
38

37 Thunder Bay Gathering Co. Subsidiary of MichCon Oparations 45500 9,600
38 Admin. & General 820-00, 821-00 450,525
38 Tax Other than income 40810 13625
40

41 The Detroil Edison Company Bubsidiary of DTE Erergy Company Gas Transporiation 489-20 1,167,382
42 Adrin. & General 48400 1,500,000
43 Admin. & General S20-00, 824-00 85,208
44

48 Jordan Valley Pineling Company Subsidiary of MichCon Pipeline Company [ Operations 483-00 19,200
48 Acmin, & General Q20-00 - 526-00 152,438
47

43 MichCon Lateral Company Subsidiany of MichCon Acdmin, & General Q20-00 - 926-08 1,378 721
49 Tax Qtheithan incoma 408-40 45 544

TOTAL 10,213,784

BPEC FORM P-522 (Ed. 1-85)

Page 358




MPSC FORM P-527 {Ed. -85} Pags 259

MICHICAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL Decermber 31, 2008
SUMMARY OF COSTS BLLED TC ASSOCIATED COMPANIES (Continuad)
5.1 columng 1) and {g) report the amount classified to non-operating incoma and the account{s}
in which reported,
8.l columng () and () report the amound classified fo the balance sheet and the acocount{s} in
which reportad,
7. 1in columu ) report the {oial
£.1in column (K} ingdicals the pricing method {cost per contrast lerms, efe.).
Amount Amount
Clagsified to Ciaseifisd
Account Mor-oparating Account o Balance Pricing Line
MNumber Innome Mumber Ehest Total Method f#o.
0 g ) ) ) g
146-00 97 5879 87,570 oost 1
148-00 337 3,142 cost 2
146-00 12 iz cost 3
148-00 1,308 2147 oos! 4
148-00 851 81 cost 5
43550 145-00 145,611 145611 sost &
419-060 148,700 146-00 388 142,188 cost 7
146-00 4873 40,918 cost .8
145-00 10,018 7,530 cost 9
419-00 1,072 +46-00 1,788 20,747 cost 10
148-00 4,089 21,741 cost 11
14805 71 74 cost 12
148-00 4037 65,163 cost 13
148-00 1,088,805 1,104,835 contract 14
145-00 o 102,000 contract 15
148-00 11 12,485 cost 18
148-00 2,663 7,683 cost 17
48-00 0 108,275 confract i8
148-00 106,805 129,321 cost 19
£19.00 148-00 10,552 388,227 cost 20
14800 208,622 2,087 033 oS 22
49075 cost 23
14800 77573 384,852 cost 25
3,855 cost 25
27
421-10 23,383,820 14600 1,391,253 25443913 contract 28
222 410 cost 28
B7.474 cost g
882, 841 cost 31
415.00, 410-00 2,080,004 14600 820,592 3,130,588 cost 33
10,016 cost 34
230,742 o5l 35
38
145-00 81472 91,072 cost 37
419-00 480 525 cost 38
13,628 cosi 3B
44700 58,558 145-00 121,018 1,345,065 confract 44
41600 1,508,000 cost 42
&0 208 sost 43
145-00 21,232 40 432 cost 45
152,438 cost 46
148-00 587 268 1,962,889
45,544
25,850,384 4,781,492 40 855 840




MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY

AN GRIGINATL

December 31 2008

SUMMARY OF COSTS BILLED FROM ASSDCIATED COMPANIES

account(s) i which reported.

1. in cotamn (&) report the name of the sasociated company.

2. In cohsmn (b} deserioe the affislion ipercertage ownership, et

3, I column (o} destribe the nature of e goods and services provided {adminisiative
and general expenses. gas rensporiaton services, dividends daclared, et}

£, by cohunns () and &) report the amound dassified o opareling incorne and the

MPSC FORM P-522 (Bd, 1-93)

Page 380

Dasoription: Arvcunt
Naturs &f Classifad
Lire Goods and Acount i Oparating
No. Company Affiiation Services Number ncome
{a} &y {c} {d} (=}

k| DTE Energy Company Parent of [T Erderprises Customer Service S0y-216 g
2 ALG Bxpense 026-835 1,478,001
3 Interest Expensa
4
g The Detroit Edison Company Subsigtary of DTE Energy Co. C&M Expense RB0, B16-823 g
& Cuslomer Service 202-813 956 875
7 A&G Expense 830G + 925 33,151
8 Rent Expense 931 16,248,003
g Teoes Oher 408 2,005
19 Constniciion

9

12 OTE Energy Cg:parate Senvicas, LLE FSusidiary of DTE Energy Company 080 Expanse 815-883 £,298 852
i3 Cusiomer Senvice 20z - 808 45 483,872
14 Sales Promation 911 -913 44,582
15 A&G Bxpense o200 - 930 #5,0641,422
15 Taxes Dher 408 3 458 803
17 Miscelianenus Non-ox

18 Conshugtion

18

20 DTE Energy Resources, inc., Susiglary of DTE Bnergy Compaay O&M Expense a0 554
Z1 DTE Energy Trading, Inc. Subsidiary of BTE Energy Resourcs &M Expenss 8O3 - 858 258,558,100
22 ichCon Development Corporativn  (Subsidiary of MichCon nterest Banense

23 2lue Laks Holdings, in, Subsidiary of MichCon interest Expensa

24 #ichCon Pipeling Company Subsidisry of MichCon O&M Expense 258 871,620
25

26 WMichTon Gathering Company Subsiciary of MichOon D& Expense 04, 808 7.58%.723
27 Interast Expense

i)

pratd Saginaw Bay Fipeiine Company Subsithiary of MichGon Trterest Expenge

30 Saginaw Bay Lateral Lompany Subsidiary of MichCon interest Expense

3 Jordan Valley Limiled Parinership Subsldiary of MichCon iriterest Expanse

az Thunder By Gethering Company | Subsidiary of MichCon interest Expanse

33 MichCon Laterst Company Suhsichary of MichCon inferest E:épense

Subsidiary of MON Energy
34 DYE Gas Storege Ploeling & ProvessicEntarpises, ing. ASG Fxpense 220 - 930 823 851
TS ubsiciary of MON Enargy

35 OTE #ichigan Holding ino Enternrises, inc. interest Expense

38 DTE Gas Sworage Company Susédia:y of MCON Enargy Enterpries Q&M Expense 204 - 58 3,712,532
a7

| TOTAL




FMICHIGAN CONSOUDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31, 2008
SUMMARY OF COSTS BILLED FROM ASSOCIATED COMPANIES [Continuad)
5, in columns (8 and {g; report the amount clessifisd (o non-oparating income and the
actount(s) in which reporied.
8. i coluerns (hy and §) rapost the arnount cassfied 1o the balance sheetand the
account(s) in which reporied.
7. in column {3 report the total.
2. In column &) indicate the pricing methad (cost, per cordmaad temms, glc).
Amount Amount
Cinssified o Classified
Accopnt Mon-oparading Aeenunt o Balance Pricing Line
Mumber ncome Mumbar Sheat Toizi Mathoo MNo.
3] ()] )] {i} i &
] Cost H
1,478,081 Cost 2
430 £.505 775 4,808,776 Cost 3
4
G Cost 5
558,875 Cost 8
33,151 Cost T
46,248,000 Cost 3
2,005 Cost g
108 247,282 217,282 Cost i
11
8,896,852 Cost 32
45 485 872 Cost i3
41,5682 Cost 14
85,041,422 Cost 18
3AG8.802 Coat 15
&5 - 425 2,541,858 2,341,888 Cost 17
126 18,588,787 18,588,757 Cost 18
ig
564 Cast e
25,058,100 Cost 21
430 ZETTH 247,750 Cost e
&30 185,977 186,877 Cost 23
821,820 Cost 24
25
TEE8T2E o=t 28
430 B0, 031 B,034 Sosl 27
il
430 175,097 176,087 Cast i
430 38,875 B ETE Cost it
430 A7 457 47 457 Cost 31
4% 20,741 83,741 Cost az
430 201,380 E0%.520 Cost 33
§23,851 Cost 54
43¢ 85,420 55420 Cost 35
3713432 Cost 33

iy

MPSC FORM P-522 (EQ. +-93)

Pags 3808




iyiéCH}GA%‘é CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY

AN DRIGINAL

December 31, 2008

SUMBARY OF COSTS SILLED FROM ASSOCIATED COMPANIES (Confinued)

asconunt(s) i which reported.

1, I column {2} raport the name of the associated compay.

2. s cohemn (b) desoribe the affistion (pervanizpe ownership, sl

3. in ootumn () describe the natiwe of the goods and senvices provided {administative
and generz! expenses, gas ransponstion seivices, dividends dedsrsd, e

4, In oolurnns {d} 2nd {e) report ihe amount ciaissified o operating intome and e

Line
Ha.

Company
{a}

Altiation
(b}

Cazcriction:
Mature of
Goods and
Services

6]

Account
Mumber

]

Amaaing
Classifes
to Operating
Income
{e)

Jordan Valley Pipeline Company
DTE Terra Hayes Gathering Co,

Tums/Oiund Lake Pipeline Co.
Washington 10 Storage Parinership

MPSC FORM P-522 (Ed. 1-83)

Subsidiary of MichCon

Subsidiary of MichGon Pipeline
Company

Subsidiary of MichCon Pigeiine
company

Susidiaty of MCH Energy Erdarprisd

Inierest Expense
Interast Exparnse

Inferest Expense
D&M Expensa

Page 381

359

10,0654




MICHIGAMN CONSOLICATEDR SAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL Deaternber 31 2008
SUMMARY OF COSTS Bl ED FROM ASSOCIATED COMPANIES (Continuad?
3. In columns (7 and {g) report the anmount classified {o ron-upermaling hoome and the

ascount{s) in whith raporied.

6, in columas (B and § report the amount Classifisd 1o the balance sheet and the
aeoolnils) in which reported.

7. i eclumn §} rapord the total.

2. In column (k) indicsts the pricing method (Cost, per sontract enms, afc )

Amicaunt Arnourt
Cinssified Classified
Account Kor-opaaiing Account io Bajance Prizing Line
Nunber Income Number Sheat [SEY " Method No.

i (5] 1] 4] (i}

o
]

410 13,433 13,433 Cost 1

)

438 2,855 Z,855 Cost

430 88,335 B8,336 Cost
10,0584 Cosat

wh
£ & o~ ®m U A W

=
SRS

13

% $8,877 784 ;

$18.807 018 $225,226 030

MPSC FORM P.522 (E¢. 1.93) Page 3514



MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY

AN DRIGINAL Decembear 31, 2008

NATURAL GAS RESERVES AND LAND ACREAGE

1. Heport below particulars (delails) concerning the remaining recoverable salable gas raserves and natural
gas land acreage at end of year. Designate gas reserves on acreags acouired before Ociober 8, 1269,
and reserves on acreage acguired after October 7, 1968,
2. Classify the gas reserves and related land and land rights and costs under the sub-headings:
{#} Producing Gas Lands, and {B) Mon-producing Gas Lands. Provide a total for each classification.
3. For producing gas lands, report the required information aiphabetically by Stale, County, or olishare
srea, and feld. | the field name is not assigned, report as "unnamed.” identify offshore fields
according to their iocation in State or Federal domains by using the letier "8° for State domain,
and "F" for Federal domain in column {a). For colurnn (b, ender the zons numbser if applicabls.
The iand, leasehold, and gas rights costs so reporied should agree with the amounts caried under
Account 101, Gas Plant in Barvice, and as reported for Accounts 3258.1, 325.2, and 3263 on
page 204-205. in column {e) show for each field the vear and remaining recoverable salabis
gas reserves available 1o respondent from owned lands, leassholds, and gas righis.
4. For nor-producing gas fands, report the regquired inforrmation alphabetically by State, Gounty, or
offshore areas by blocks. Report offshore lands in the same manner as producing gas lands, The land,
Recoverzble
DFFSHORE AREA Mame of Name of State/ (aas Rasarves OWNED LANDS
Line{ Somain Zone Figld or Blook Courty/GHshore Area {Thousands Mol Acres
No. GH ()] (c} (e (=) {0
1 A ERODUCING Michigan
2 GAS LANDS {Acguired before 1-1-78)
3 Big Hand &t Clair Co. 1.0
4 Washington 10 fMacomb Co.
5 Washingten 10A Macomb Co.
g Washingion t1 Macomb Co.
7 Unnarmsd Macomb Loases
g
g
10 Sutcial G 1.0
11 {Acquired after 12-31-74)
12 Falrmouth KMissawkss Co. -
i3
4 Subinial ' Y 3.0
15 Total Fecovershis Ressives [ 3.0
i &, NON-PRODUCING
i7 GAS LANDS {Aoquired nefore 1-1-75)
18 Unnamed Oececia Go.
148 Linrarned Calkiang Cao.
20 Subtoial - -
21 {Acqguired after 12-31-74)
22 log 28 Galhoun Co.
23 Unnsmed Wacomb Leases
24 Urmamed Mecosta Leases
25 Unnamed Missawhes Leases
25 Unmnamed Oaldand Eoasas
a4 Unnamad Oscacla Leazes
28 Subtolal -
23 Total Non - Producing Sas Lands - -
30
31 [Mate: Full Cost Accounting sdopied Janusry 1,1875.
3z
33
34
35
38
57
3% ITOTAL L g i 1.0

MPSC FORM P-B22 (B4, 1-80)

Page 500




MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31, 2008

NATURAL GAS RESERVES AND LAND ACBEAGE {Continued)

ieasehold , and gas righis costs reporied should agrae with the amounis carred under Acoounts 105,
Gas Plant Held for Future Use and 105.1, Production Properties Held for Future Use, and reported in
total on pages 214 and 215, Do not report astimates of gas reserves {column ) for unoroven fleids;
howevay, if the company made estimates for such lands nomally includes such estimales in
stating its reserve posilion in connection with proposed financing and for managerial and
gther purposes, include such estimates on this page.
. Repori the cost of lands, leasholds, snd gas righis n sccordance with the provisions of the
Lindform Systems of Accourds for Naturat Gas Companies,
&, For colummng () and (i, do not duplicais acreages repoded for owned lands and leaseholds.
Dresignale with an astsrisk royalty inlersats separately owned.
7. Indicate by fooinole whether acres reporied are gross acres or net aores based on proportion
of panership in lointly owned tracta,
8. Do not include ol mineral interesis in the cost of acreage reported,

o

8. Repoirl voiumes on g pressure base of 14.73 psia at 60°F.
OWNED LANDS
(Gont. LEASEHOLDS OWHRED GAS RIGHTS TOTAL
Cosl Acies Costs Acres Casts Acres Costs Lins
e i { & {5 o oy Mo.
"
2
$2,838 - - 1.0 $3,838 2
- - 0.8 o 2
- - 0.0 0 5
- - - 5
20 471 - - 2.0 471 7
8
8
3,838 2.0 471 - g 3.0 4,308 10
1
- - - - 0.0 o] 1z
13
g - - 0.0 o 14
3,538 2,0 471 - o 3.0 4,309 15
8
7
5.0 249 . - 50 249 18
- - 1,804 - - - L84 19
- 5.0 2,753 - - 5.0 2755 20
21
580 - - - 55.0 - 22
. 1.0 2854 - - 1.0 2534: 23
2,138.2 - . - 2.138.2 - 24
- 3,570.3 403,397 - - 3.470.3 403,361 25
. 180.0 - - - 180.0 - 28
- 5050 - - “ 5600 - 27
- 6,i34.3 408,975 - - §,134.5 408275 L 28
- 5,139.5 405,028 - - 56,1385 408,028 28
g
31
Rz
34
35
38
37
53,838 | 51415 5400409 | - 7 Biazs) 54133371 38

MPSC FORM P-B22 (Ed. 1-80) Page 501




MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31, 2008

EXAPLANATION OF DIFFERENCER BETWELN BALANCES
AS REPORTED IN ACCT, 325.1, 3852, AND
325.3, ON PAGE 2024 AND COST OF PRODUCING GAS LAND REPORTED
ON PAGES 500-501

PAGE 2024
Accounts
325.00GS Col (g $3.838
3A25.00GS 1,988
325.00G8 Cobl. {k} -
Total 5,827
PAGE 500-501
Col. {m) 4309
Diffsrence” $1,518

Qi interest not included on Page 500-501, per instruciion No. 8,

325.006G8 Frevicus acoount 325-81 loc. 2313 51,142
325.00GS Provious aceount 325-81ec. 2329 375

Total 51,518

MPSO FORM P-522 {Ed. 1-80) Page 501A




MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY

Al ORIGINAL

Dacember 31, 2008

CHANGES IN EBTIMATED HYDROCARBON RESERVES AND COBTS, AND NET BEALIZABLE VALUE

wt

. Repori changas during the year in mooverabis salable ressrves of the responden? located on acreage acquired aftar

~ o

Cicinber 7, 1968, Have the reporied reserves sllested fo every three years by an independent appraiser. File the
aliestation with the Commission along with this report. H the reserves, al the fime the reservs detenmination is mads,
significantiy diffar from thesze reported on this pags, ile a reconciliation and explanation of stch difsrences along
with the aftesiation.

. For any imporiard changes in the estimated msewves due ic purchasses, sales, or exchanges of land, leaseholds or

rights, fumish on page 505 2 biief explanation of the tansaction and reseves involved, Alss, explain the oiteria

used to eslimate the net realizable vaiue of ressves.

. For eolumn {d), repord the reserves and changes associated with lands, leasehelds, and rights incluged in Account

105.1, Production Fropertise Held for Future Use. {Bes Gas Plant Accounts Inslruction 75 ofthe U5 ol Al

. Fepor pressirs base of gas volumes af 14.73 psia at 80°F,
. For line 18 bass the net teaizabls value of hydrocarbon ressyves on the current seliing price of the hydrocaron

raserves less eslimated costs of extraction, compietion, and disposal,

iands, Leasenolds and Rights
Held for P

Total Reserves
O3 and Liguids
{Barrels)

i Bervice
Gas
{Thousands 3cf)

tel

Tota! Ressrves
Gas
{Trousands Mof}
)]

i
3
(4]

Use Cas
{Thousards Mof)
(a) {d;

(2}

invesimen?
Net Book
Value)

£

wh

i~

3 {Purchzses and Exchanges of Lands,

o

I ]

w

1

ey
™~

13
14
15

Estimaiad Aecoverable Reserves al

Beginning of vear

SDDITIONS

ieaseholds and Rights - . . R
Transfers from Resarves Held for Fulure Use - - - -

Usward Revision of Basle Raserve Estimatss - . . a
{Explain in a Foginote)

Oihar increases (Explein in 2 fooinote) - - - .

TOTAL Adgitions {Lines 3 tru 8) -
CECUCTIONS v : : T o
Procction During Year . . . N

Sales and Txchangas of Lands,
teasehoids, and Rights - . . _
Tranafers of Ressrvas Mekl for Fulwre
Use o Resarves in Service . . . R
Downward Ravision of Estimates of
Rgcoverabie Resarvas (Sxpialn in 3 fooinote; - -

Other Decreases {Explain in 2 incinote} - - - .

TOTAL Deductions {Lines © they 13] o R .

o

Estimales Racoverable Aeserves al End

of veay {Enar Total of fines 1.7, and 1431} 0006 0,000 - -

Mzt Reafizabls Value st End of Reporling Year

{Expiain on paga S05); 50,09

NOTES

NCTE #ull Cost Accounting adopted danvary 1, 1675,

MPSC FORM P-5Z2 (EC. 1-88)
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED (GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL Decembar 31, 2008

HYDEROCARBON RESERVES AND COSTS, AND NET REALIZAZLE VALUE {Continuad)

Explain below ftems for which explanations are requived on page 504, Changes in Estimated Hydrocarbon
Rsservas and Costs, and Nat Realizadle Value. Forline 18 on page 304, axplain the orilena used o eslimale
such value and provide an explanation of any significant revision in the vaiue of tha reserves, sther than frmm
e addition of new resenves.
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MICHIGAN CONSCLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGHAL December 31, 2008

CONPRESSOH STATIONS

1. Repor beiow pariicutars {delalls) concerning comprassor stations. Use the following subheadings: tisld
compressor stations, products extraction compresser stations, underground sierage compressor siations,
transrnission compressor siations, distribulion comprassor stations, and other compressor siations.

2. Forcolumn (&), indicate the production aress where such stations are used. Relatively amall field
compressor stations may be grouped by preduction areas. Show the number of siations grouped.
Designate any station heid under a title other than full cwnarship. Blale in & foothote the nams of owner
or co-owner, he nature of respondent's titie, and percent of ownarship, i lointly owned.

Number
Line Name of Station and Location of Flant
HNo. Employess Cost
()
{a} {b} i

T FELD COMPRESS0OH STATIOND

2

3

4

5 (UNDERGROUND STORAGE COMPRESSCR STATIONS

5 |Columbus Station

7 Columbus Twp., St Clair Co. £20,048,717

8 |Belle River Milis Staticn

9 China Twp., St Clalr Co. 119,206,510

16 (W, C. Taggart Compressor Station

11 Belviders Twp., Menicalm Co. 83,125,163
12 TOTAL

13 (TRANSMISSION COMPRESSOR STATIONS

14 [Kalkaska Station

15 Kalkaska Twp., Kafkaska Ce. 31,324,851
18 iMiford Siation

17 Milford Twp., Oakland Co. 26,711,492
18 iFeed City Comprassor Siation .

19 Lincoin Twy., Osececla Co. 1,820,222
20

21

22

23

24

25

28

27

28 1Alpena Siation

29 Hamiiton Twp., Clare Co. 3,543,643
30 15 Satellite Stations

31 Various Locations 636,571
32

33 DISTRIBUTION COMPRESSOR STATION

34

35

38

37 OTHER COMPBESSOR STATICNS

38

38

MPSC FORM P-522 (Ed. 1-89) Page 508




MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31, 2008

COMPRESSORGTATIONS

Designale any station that was not operated duving the pastyear. Stale in & fochole whether the book cost of
station has haen retired in the booke of account, or what disposition of the sfation and iis book cost are
contemplaied. Designate any compressor unils in ransmission comprassor stations installed and pul info
during the year and show in a fooincte the size of each such unit, and the date each such unit was
piaced in operation.

3. For column {d), include the type of fuel or power, ¥ othar than natuwral gas. i two types of fust or power are
uspd, show separale entrigs for naturai gas and the other fuel or power,

Uperation Daig

Total

Gas {or Comps. Compressor No. of Comprs. Date
Fuel Nt Hours of Operaigd of

{14.73 psia Operaftion at time Siation Line

Fuel or Power Other st BO°F) During of Station Paak No.

{2 {2} Year Paak

(g (e} { (gl i 0]

wwads:

180 $432,176 57,227 4719 2 10/5/2008
$74,533 5,107,222 562,040 14,040 g 10/5/2008

215,176 1,556,180 337,224 19,308 13 1/03/2008

wek

b
G~ 0 00~ U D

ey
=

129,357 1,844,353 201,830 15,380 3 B/25/2008

weh b
~3gdn

15,189 338,043 44,328 1.803 2 12/23/2008

o O o N/A N/A MiA 18

o 8,029 1,820 NA NIA N/A 28

a g G 51,240 g 10/22/2008 3
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MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY

AN ORIGINAL

Decamber 31, 2008

COMPRESSOR STATIONS

MIGHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY
COMPRESSOR STATIONS

YEAR ENEED DECEMBER 31, 2008

{1} Hesspondeant does not mainiain separate payrolls for compressor stations.
{23 Cobwnn {d) represents the cost of electiic power and colurmn (e} represents Natural Gas used by the Company

ai the respeciive compressor stations.,

{3} Retired Locations
Marne of Station Type

Baar Lake 24 JG-2
Grant i4 JG-2
Thomas 1-34

Homrska 1-14

hanisies 18

Goodwel BA

MichCon 1-5

{4) Location Transfer Transior o
Bear Lake 27 7 Thomas 1-34

Ut #

445
408
438
443
436
401
402

Unit#
ASD

{Boid)
{Soid)
{Sold)
{Soid)
(Soid)
{Sold)
{Sold)

MPSC FORM P-522 (Ed. 1-88) Pages B08A




RICHIGAN CONSOUIDATED GAS COMPANY

AN ORMGINAL

Decernber 31, 2008

GAS AND Ol WELLE

(O]

capabie of production.

. Report the recuired information alphabstically by siates. List wells locaied ofshore separately.
. For column a), urder separaie headings, st gas wells first, off wells second, and combination wells third.

(.

. Repori below fhe particuiars (defails) concaming gas and of wells of the respendent which are sither producing or

Combination wells are wells producing or capable of producton from one or more oif reservolrs and siso from ons or more
aas reservoirs, Enter toteis for each of the headings {gas wells, oif walis, combination weliz). Designate any wells nol
cpereted durtng the past year, and in 3 fooinote state whather the book cost of such wells, or any portion therect, nas
been retived in the books of account, or what disposifion of the weils and their book costis contsmpiated,

in black and deductions enclossd In parentheses, The oial addiifons agual the tolg] deductions.

. i colurn {7 report wells reclassified during the yaar as off wells, gas walls, or combination wells. Show additions

MNumber ADDITIONS DURING YEAR REDUCTIONS DURING YEAR pusmber
of Wells Success- Weits Waolls of Welis
Beginning { fui Weils Waells Tota Reclas- Aban- Wells Total at End
Line Location of Walle of Year Drilled | Purchesed ! {c+d} sified doned Sodd g+h) of Year
No. {a) ) o} @ &) 0 (g} i} ) 0
1 1Al in the Siate of Michigan
2
3 Producing Gas Wells:
4
5 tias 28 Figld
& Cathoun County
7 Les Township 3] 0 [ ol a s C G g
8
8 INew Haven Field
10 Geatio!l Sounty
11 Maw Haven Township 0 1] 1] o] ] g ] 0 g
12 Sumner Township 0 ¢ ¢ 4] 4] 0 Q e 4]
13
4 fWashington 11 Fleid
15 dtacomb Counly
16 Washinglon Township g G G 0 O 9 g 0 Y
17
18 BWashingion 10 Field
18 bracomb County
20 Washington Township a [ 3 o g ] G G G
21
22 iWashingion 10A Field
23 facomd County
24 Waszhington Township o a a ] & o] 3] G 3]
25
26 tHardy Dam
7 Mecosia County
28 Astna Township o [ & Q o l ¥ 4 4]
25
36 Producing Gas Weils TOTAL 0 G G G 9 0 y G &
31
32
33
24
35
38
37
38
44
&1
4z
43
44
MPEC FORM P-522 (Revisad 1-88) Page 510




MICHIGAN CONSOLIDATED GAS COMPANY

AN ORIGINAL

Decernber 31, 2003

GAS AND QILWELLS

Line
o,

Location of Welis
{=}

Mumher
of Welis
Begirning
of Yaar
)

ADDITICN